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22 19,808 3,093,019
23 2,016 314,798 2,016 314,798
24 4,596 717,665 4,864 759,514
25 1,838 287,004 2,070 323,231
26 12,979 2,026,671 12,544 1,958,746
44 6,871 157 24,516
38 4,018 627,411 4,190 654,269
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295,806 46,190,107 300,576 46,934,942
21 32,476 5,071,127 51,412 8,027,984
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26 3,522 549,960 3,089 482,347
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20,352 751 49,085 1,244
22,708 984 49,784 1,443
376,413 7,188 6,081 437,214 7,034 6,950
2,316,071 14,442 13,083 3,999,343 18,668 16,578
1,159,099 6 57 1,791,219 9 56

55,962 3,003 58,600 3,755
52,202 3,116 54,031 3,725
105,475 7 8 134,117 9 24
3,688,809 17,458 16,264 6,037,310 22,441 20,383
4,566 295 407 18,063 279 1,066
14,174 1,295 1,145 14,842 1,430 1,181
4,083,962 26,236 23,897 6,507,429 31,184 29,580
2,649 52 107 7,281 113 131
121,331 1,572 737 115,905 2,408 928

553 17
11,228 243 72 11,720 155 113
460,829 816 1,534 518,746 1,606 2,536
150,085 3 151,102 5
746,122 2,686 2,450 805,307 4,299 3,713
4,830,084 28,922 26,347 7,312,736 35,483 33,293
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1,876 137 75 4,124
(1,116) (532) (145) (5,607)
1,777 136 78 4,124
(1,115) (523) (141) (5,607)
250 458 680 845 745
(130) (136) (53) (58) G7)
391 536 769 830 646
174) (105) (54) 57 (63)
-10 10-20 20
1,928 112 111 5,129
(346) (459) (104) (1,343)
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24,406 (2014
21,824 (2014
2015 2014
34,851 877 639 27,104 885 700
318,189 6,082 5,139 316,921 4,972 5,174
20,257 746 48,976 1,241
22,577 979 49,613 1,440
395,874 7,705 6,757 442,614 7,098 7,314
2,829,018 18,703 17,668 4,834,436 27,713 25,588
1,198,211 20 68 1,812,978 13 61
54,872 2,681 56,676 3,215
51,795 2,850 56,215 3,651
147,036 1 6 75,817 2 6
4,280,932 21,405 20,592 6,836,122 30,943 29,306
4,365 306 408 17,961 281 1,079
6,788 770 750 7,917 809 795
4,687,959 30,186 28,507 7,304,614 39,131 38,494
2,443 38 100 6,406 61 123
129,062 693 2,400 119,951 843 2,630
553 17
164,826 72 33 52,396 98 69
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87 (65) (35) 32) (15)
-10 10-20 20
2015
1,684 163 20 3,570
) (51) (291)
1,516 148 17 3,570
®) (51) (291)
2014
192 321 476 571 564
(119) (105)
323 388 529 570 553
(152) (72)
-10 10-20 20
2014
1,567 104 12 3,807
67) (82) (373)
1,351 82 11 3,807
(68) (81) (373)
2015 2014
2015 12 31 26,366 (2014 36,643 )
25,983 (2014 35,338 )
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2,273 2,902 1,006 2,745
22,844 23,253 1,619 1,846
25,117 26,155 2,625 4,591
( )
25,117 26,155 2,625 4,591
2015 12 31 4,472
(2014 4,969 ) 2,002 (2014 1,935 )
52
17
2015 2014 2015 2014
6,924 6,586 2,936 2,790
3,247 3,853 2,966 3,465
5,953 6,000 5,211 5,275
4,952 6,425 3,256 4,160
13,526 15,112 9,942 10,226
2,563 2,624 2,343 2,184
32,228 36,682 21,866 21,891
43,072 44,979 29,958 32,742
312,877 333,318 61,636 67,834
20,579 23,123 10,194 10,777
2,751 3,013 435 215
9,536 7,403 8,597 6,039
458,208 489,118 159,340 167,598
( 20) (3,033) (6,414) (1,223) (1,631)
455,175 482,704 158,117 165,967
2015 12 31 397,831
(2014 419,193 123,855 (2014 126,653 )
52
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(1,316) (1,837) (60) 87
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2015 2014 2015 2014
319 339 85 28
859 763 265 103
1,573 1,911 85 84
2,751 3,013 435 215
2015 2014
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9,345 8,720 13,372 12,533
7,305 5,277 6,762 4,278
1,981 2,044 3,866 4,004
1,318 751
305 94 402 99
58,090 37,066 75,970 50,057
(29,303) (38,149)
7,763 11,908
43,323 29,697 47,795 31,730
2,544 1,700 2,826 1,800
45,867 31,397 50,621 33,530
(4,197) (6,339)
27,200 27,191
34,963 39,099
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(246) (246) (410) 9 (401)
(82) (82)

(4,204) (1) (4,235) (6,432) (10) (6,442)
764 4 768 681 681
(56) (56) (126) (126)
443 ) 441 735 2 737

3,033 97 3,130 6,414 126 6,540
2,425 (2014
( )
1,170 (2014
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(76) (96)
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12 31 1,223 1,631
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186 186 298 298
26 171 197 27 647 674
209 110 319 223 462 685
5,808 5,808 5,529 5,529
235 31,604 31,839 250 54,338 54,588
1,193 1,193 1,042 1,042
863 863
235 32,797 33,032 250 56,243 56,493
2015 2014

25,213 46,911
169 186
88 147
110 120
6,083 3,311
31,663 50,675
813 726
11
32,476 51,412

19(A)

2015 12 31 31,945 (2014 53,041
) 25,277 (2014 47,688 )
h(2)
2015 12 31 20 (2014 55 )
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23
2015 2014
12 31 2,016 2,016
1 2,362 2,362
(346) (346)
12 31 2,016 2,016
1 IFRs 2004 2003 12 31
2,016 (2014
2,016 ) 91 1,836 (2014 91 1,836 )
170 (2014 170
)
10
( )
14
0.5 (
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377 418
4,219 4,446
4,596 4,864

2015 2014
418 461
(1) (43)
377 418

228 (2014 251 )

2015 2014

4,446 4,874
®)
454 425
(365) (441)
(130) (65)
(209) (586)
88 239
) (162) (428)
(60)

4,219 4,446
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596 2,770 315 538 1,320 5,539 847
297 297 188
(108) (108)
596 2,770 315 538 1,509 5,728 1,035
306 306 212
(€)) (€)) (€))
596 2,770 315 538 1,814 6,033 1,246
107 1,860 300 442 551 3,260 283
21 300 5 14 161 501 105
(103) (103)
128 2,160 305 456 609 3,658 388
21 300 4 16 196 537 138
149 2,460 309 472 805 4,195 526
447 310 6 66 1,009 1,838 720
468 610 10 82 900 2,070 647
380 (2014 380
300 Bank of Scotland
)
2015 12 31
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2014 12 31 4,492 2,893 4,843 4,606 16,834
) @ 23 16
141 1,071 1,702 2,914
( ) 272 272
( ) 416 416
(814) (172) (481) (1,308) (2,775)
(271) (167) (438)
2015 12 31 4,361 2,589 5,266 5,023 17,239
2014 1,299 1,773 986 4,058
1 7 8
( 1) 142 462 787 1,391
(67) (153) (947) (1,167)
2014 12 31 1,374 2,083 833 4,290
9 ®) 7 13
( 1) 116 588 830 1,534
(90) (444) (753) (1,287)
(162) (128) (290)
2015 12 31 1,247 2,096 917 4,260
2015 12 3 4,361 1,342 3,170 4,106 12,979
2004 12 3 4,492 1,519 2,760 3,773 12,544
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1 1 7 9
141 853 994
(87) (86) 173)
1,692 4,320 169 6,181
9 9
73 994 1,087
72) (66) (138)
1,693 5,248 178 7,119
956 1,760 8 2,724

Q@) 1

63 363 5 431
(41) (22) (63)
977 2,102 13 3,002
1 1
71 493 5 569
(36) (29) (65)
1,012 2,566 19 3,597
681 2,682 159 3,522
715 2,218 156 3,089
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38,818 40,929
1,665 1,653
(711) (1,685)
(1,930)
(531) (149)
39,241 38,818
137 150 )
2015 2014 2015 2014
33
675 682
106 114
264 1,676 95 1,430
7,725 12,741
47 74 5 5
5,142 6,458 816 1,016
13,959 21,745 916 2,451
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9,864 9,812 6,570 7,726
16,925 10,887 13,614 8,206
3,130 (2014 3,597
(2014 1,808 )
52
2015 2014 2015 2014
48,518 46,487 30,440 24,334
85,491 86,131 54,771 53,975
224,137 256,701 75,700 73,821
60,180 57,748 44,806 42,569
418,326 447,067 205,717 194,699
23,896 (2014 31,126
(2014 4,904 )
52
230,110 (2014
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38,431 50,007 42,359 60,424
4,440 3,219 4,440 3,172
1,113 2,132 1,655 2,892
43,984 55,358 48,454 66,488
51,863 62,102 56,332 73,227
(2014 8,865 ) 10,418 (2014
) 4,156
) 2015 12 31
67 (2014 181 )
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29,329 22,167 27,625 20,397
( 18) 27,200 27,191 35,216 32,600
11,101 7,033 11,269 7,033
( 18) 7,763 11,908 772 1,901
6,663 7,373 3,548 4,131
82,056 75,672 78,430 66,062
2015 12 31 56,986 (2014 49,849
) 57,437 (2014 46,287 )
33
2015 2014
1 1
( )
66,145 (629) 65,516 72,191 (636) 71,555
13,460 13,460 14,102 14,102
79,605 (629) 78,976 86,293 (636) 85,657
461 12) 449 424 ©) 417
251 251 224 224
712 (12) 700 648 @ 641
80,317 (641) 79,676 86,941 (643) 86,298
1
( 28
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(164) @ (165) 47 (118)

72,191 14,102 86,293 (636) 85,657

2,422 28 2,450 ) 2,446

(4,681) (667) (5,348) 11 (5,337)

(2,259) (639) (2,898) 7 (2,891)

39 @ 38 38

(3,826) ©)) (3,828) (3.828)

66,145 13,460 79,605 (629) 78,976

( 28
PRA
( )
2015 2014

9,023 57,122 66,145 12,334 59,857 72,191
9,341 4,119 13,460 8,957 5,145 14,102
18,364 61,241 79,605 21,291 65,002 86,293
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32 26 37 30
(190) (156) (176) (141)
10 85 70 105 84
10 231 190 259 208
0.25 (44) €)) (10) ®)
2 2 1 1
) ® ©) (©)
0.25 (183) (151) (168) (132)
0.10 120 98 101 81
95
95
90
1)
25
25

10
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27,248 27,590
539 257
(4,461) (583)
(549)
(16)
12 31 22,777 27,248
2015 12 31 34
(2014 39 ) 28)
49
36
2015 2014 2015 2014
467 1,024 68 571
22,621 19,525
257 320
6,852 8,234 2,920 3,787
30,197 29,103 2,988 4,358
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8 10
315 (478)
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2015 2014 2015 2014
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2015
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()
2015 2014 2015 2014

(36,903) (37,243) (19,542) (19,742)

37,639 38,133 19,905 20,010

736 890 363 268

2015 2014 2015 2014

890 787) 268 (281)

, ¢« (307) 488 (160) 127
_ 607 (4,272) 370 (2,574)

(879) 4,928 (336) 2,856

427 531 232 152
@ 2 11) 12

12 31 736 890 363 268
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(302) @17 (150) (110)
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C )
747) (13) (422) 14
«C ) 1,159 (4,445) 686 (2,744)
1,371 1,147 796 633
12 (20 ® ™3
@ @ @
822 343
8 117 111
9 68 @ (588)
12 31 (36,903) (37,243) (19,542) (19,742)
2015 2014 2015 2014
38,133 32,568 20,010 16,433
; ( (879) 4,928 (336) 2,856
1,383 1,477 816 758
427 531 232 152
1 2 1
(1,371) (1,147) (796) (633)
14) (124) (115)
(30) (36) an (18)
11) (66) ) 576
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3,464 9,698 13,162 3,603 10,555 14,158
525 (458) 67 1,179 (632) 547
12 31 27,038 10,601 37,639 27,072 11,061 38,133
18,428 (2014 12 31 19,209 ) ( BBB )
2015 2014
288 288 311 311
1
721 721 841 841
6,008 6,008 6,338 6,338
3,709 3,709 3,221 3,221
10,438 10,438 10,400 10,400
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2015 2014
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2.
0.1 (29) (30) (605) (611)
0.1 30 29 621 623
43 34 952 750
(41) 32 (927) (738)
12015 12 31 RPI 2.99 CPI 1.99 (2014 : RPI 2.95 CPI
1.95 )
2 2015 12 31 3.87 (2014 :3.67 )
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6,739 5 6,744
50,007 50,007
2,700 519 3,219
2,132 2,132
2,700 52,658 55,358
2,700 59,397 5 62,102
51 51
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ooooOoog
2015 12 31
7,878 7,878
42,359 42,359
4,153 287 4,440
1,655 1,655
4,153 44,301 48,454
4,153 52,179 56,332
31 31
4,153 52,179 31 56,363
( )
2014 12 31
6,739 6,739
60,424 60,424
2,654 518 3,172
2,892 2,892
2,654 63,834 66,488
2,654 70,573 73,227
30 30
( ) 2,654 70,573 30 73,257
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OoOoOoOoOodno
( ) 2014
2015 2014
(
) )
5 51 56 39 50 89
@) ©)] ®) 1 ()
) * (29) (29)
1 48 49 5 51 56
A (©)] 1 1
2015 2014
30 30 33 33
1 1 (©) (©)]
31 31 30 30
1 1 3) (©)]
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2015 12 31
7,878 (2014 6,739 ) 114
(2014 33 )

277/532



EDINETOOOO

O000DO0000O0000OO0(E24685)

OooooOodd
©
2015 12 31
28,922 30,992 (2014 12
31 35,483 40,150 )
26,347 31,040 (2014 12 31 33,293
41,320 ) (93 (
) )
2015 2014
43 27,955 924 28,922 94 33,263 35,483
(41)  (25,583) (723)  (26,347) (68)  (31,769) (1,456)  (33,293)
2015 2014
30,413 579 30,992 38,546 40,150
(30, 355) (685)  (31,040) (39,964) (1,356)  (41,320)

CDS )
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Ogoooood
2015
2015 2014
2,126 (1,456) 1,807 (986)
(25) 18 11) 4
13 (36) 354 (375)
72 (74) 68 (59
(125) 120 (153) 66
126 (114) 114 (110)
(1,263) 819 (53) 4
924 (723) 2,126 (1,456)
6 (12) 354 (376)
2015 2014
1,604 (1,356) 1,367 (940)
©) 18 @) 3
11) (30) 196 (317)
72 (7% 68 (59
(74) 92 (139) 63
126 (114) 114 (110)
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(1,132) 779 4
579 (685) 1,604 (1,356)
@ 11) 196 317)
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« ) ( )
2015 2014
2015 2014
608 498
(38) 95
28 15
12 31 598 608
2015 2014
511 568
(78) (85)
165 125
598 608
( CVA ) ( DVA
CVA « ) DVA
C )
CVA
(
CDS )

CDS ( LGD
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OooooOodd
LGD 10 CVA 99
CVA
(2015 12 31 CVA )
DVA
cDS
CDS DVA 122 200
CVA DVA
CVA/DVA
200
233 CVA
10

30
)

2015 12 31

76 (2014 74 )
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2015 12 31
1
(
(168 92 7 %)
211
)
62
(1.0 17.5) 2,279 72 (72)
145 8 (14)
2,538 (48)
5,116
55
339 25 @n
290
684
(55
107
)
924 20 (19)
( 63 )
924
6,724
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31

107

1
(55
)
723
63 )
723
48
772
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2014 12 31
1
(
)
(168 35 5 ®)
211
)
65 @
(1.0 17.5) 2,214 75 (75)
173 26 (23)
2,617 4 (@)
5,104
270 10 (18)
270
(55 1,383 17 (16)
107
)
743 6 (6)
( 63 )
2,126
7,500
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2014 12 31

(55 807

107

649
( 63 )

1,456
51
1,512
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(2014

63 (2014



*
QY

2015 12 31

2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)

oOoOooodn
(93 (
)

455,175 454,797 454,797
25,117 25,130 25,130
4,191 4,107 7 4,090 10
11,045 11,045 11,045

19,808 19,851 19,851
963 963 963
482,704 480,631 480,631
26,155 26,031 26,031
1,213 1,100 7 1,050 43
11,482 11,482 11,482
5,148 5,148 5,148
1,899 1,899 1,899
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oOoOooodn
2015 12 31
158,117 156,133 156,133
2,625 2,621 2,621
2,865 2,884 2,884
132,199 132,199 132,199
19,808 19,851 19,851
2014 12 31
165,967 163,950 163,950
4,591 4,533 4,533
130,018 130,018 130,018
5,148 5,148 5,148
1,899 1,899 1,899
(
( )
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oOoOooodn
(
)
®)
(93 (
) )
2015 12 31
16,925 16,934 16,934
418,326 418,512 407,417 11,095
5,926 5,926 5,926
82,056 85,093 81,132 3,961
27,605 29,996 29,996
7,061 7,061 7,061
2014 12 31
10,887 10,902 10,902
447,067 450,038 435,073 14,965
5,288 5,288 5,288
75,672 79,664 79,664
31,973 34,780 34,780
1,075 1,075 1,075
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2015 12 31
13,614 13,622 13,622
205,717 205,744 205,744
70,656 70,656 70,656
78,430 82,552 82,552
19,124 20,518 20,518
7,044 7,044 7,044
2014 12 31
8,206 8,213 8,213
194,699 196,958 196,958
91,882 91,882 91,882
66,062 71,617 71,617
21,590 23,314 23,314
480 480 480
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®
2015
2015
19,938
2014
50
o
18
¢ 3%
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2015 12 31

2014 12 31

31 38,149

@

(2014
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OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)

Ogoooood
13,711 7,460 10,563 9,065
18,141 14,295 18,919 14,977
1,491
69
1 58,090 7,763 1 9,004 8,379
16,803 6,673 9,076 6,625
18,835 10,301 17,916 10,287
2,353 908 1,683 324
88 88
1 75,970 11,908 13,048 12,209
29,303 (2014 12
)
33 ) (2014 33
(2014 33 )
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OoOoOoOoOodno
51
3
2015 12 31 1 2 / /

107,975 107,975 (7,175) 100,800

39,083 (5,909) 33,174 (33,174)
147,058 (5,909) 141,149 (40, 349) 100,800
62,392 (33,470) 28,922 (3,228) (20,091) 5,603
24,154 24,154 (1,810) 22,344

963 963 (963)
25,117 25,117 (1,810) (963) 22,344
457,546 (2,371) 455,175 (1,001) (7,250) 446,924
457,546 (2,371) 455,175 (1,001) (7,250) 446,924
4,191 4,191 4,191
33,032 33,032 (13,895) 19,137
19,808 19,808 19,808
9,864 9,864 (2,770) (1,387) 5,707

7,061 7,061 (7,061)
16,925 16,925 (2,770) (8,448) 5,707
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OOoOooOodd
420,330 (2,004) 418,326 (458) (7,250) 410,618
420,330 (2,004) 418,326 (458) (7.250) 410,618
13,432 13,432 13,432
44,340 (5,909) 38,431 (38,431)
57,772 (5,909) 51,863 (38,431) 13,432
60,184 (33,837) 26,347 (2,811) (22,586) 950
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2014 12 31 1 2 / /

115,795 115,795 (6,670) 109,125
42,640 (5,915) 36,725 (36,725)

158,435 (5,915) 152,520 (43,395) 109,125
71,733 (36,250) 35,483 (3,651) (22,336) 9,496
24,256 24,256 (2,133) 22,123

1,899 1,899 (1,899)
26,155 26,155 (2,133) (1,899) 22,123

480,376 (2,820) 477,556 (1,254) (4,967) 471,335

5,148 5,148 (5.148)
485,524 (2,820) 482,704 (1,254) (10,115) 471,335
1,213 1,213 1,213
56,493 56,493 (10,299) 46,194
9,812 9,812 (3.119) 6,693

1,075 1,075 (1,075)
10,887 10,887 (3,119) (1,075) 6,693

449,361 (2,294) 447,067 (532) (4,094) 442,441

449,361 (2,294) 447,067 (532) (4,094) 442,441
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OooooOodd
12,095 12,095 12,095
55,922 (5,915) 50,007 (50,007)
68,017 (5,915) 62,102 (50,007) 12,095
70,069 (36,776) 33,293 (3,387) (25,559) 4,347
IAS 32

IAS 32
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OooooOodd

2015 12 31 2014 12 31

2 2
25,117 25,117 26,155 26,155
455,175 (7,250) 447,925 482,704 (4,094) 478,610
4,191 4,191 1,213 1,213
484,483 (7.250) 477,233 510,072 (4,094) 505,978
31,839 31,839 55,451 55,451

19,808 19,808

33,174 33,174 36,725 36,725
46,895 46,895 53,641 53,641
80,069 80,069 90,366 90,366
28,922 (19,466) 9,456 35,483 (21,929) 13,554
675 675 682 682
7,165 7,165 7,161 7,161
52 52 59 59
458 458 330 330
2,123 2,123 2,293 2,293
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ooOooodn
‘ 63,086 ‘ ‘ ‘ 63,086 55,029 ‘ ‘ ‘ 55,029
65,719 65,719 57,711 57,711
718,680 (26,716) 691,964 756,926 (26,023) 730,903
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OooooOodd
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2 2

2,625 2,625 4,591 4,591

158,117 (2,736) 155,381 165,967 (2,932) 163,035
2,865 2,865

163,607 (2,736) 160,871 170,558 (2,932) 167,626

31,663 31,663 50,686 50,686
19,808 19,808

37,895 37,895 47,813 47,813

14,169 14,169 18,508 18,508

52,064 52,064 66,321 66,321

30,992 (16,480) 14,512 40,150 (16,999) 23,151

6,795 6,795 6,598 6,598

52 52 58 58

443 443 322 322

1,979 1,979 2,015 2,015

46,908 46,908 39,755 39,755

49,382 49,382 42,150 42,150

354,311 (19,216) 335,005 376,463 (19,931) 356,532
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IAS 32
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2015 12 31
68
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oOoOooodn

17

HBOS
2010 HBOS
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OooooOodd
2015 12 31
25,006 302,063 38,886 100,001 440,950 33,174
111 8,233 393 463 9,089
732 690 1,092 2,514
3,269 911 2,89 7,076
25,117 314,297 40,880 104,452 459,629 33,174
(1,617) (448) (2,107) (4,172)
(282)
25,117 455,175 33,174
2014 12 31
26,003 320,324 37,886 106,768 464,978 36,725
152 10,311 674 488 11,473
578 938 847 2,363
3,766 1,109 7,070 11,945
26,155 334,979 40,607 115,173 490,759 36,725
(1,702) 77 (5.373) (7.652)
(403)
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(2014 8,522

2015 12 31

2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000DO0000O0000OO0(E24685)

ooooodn
26,155 482,704 36,725
Q)
4,406
24,670 301,403 33,589 63,453 33,156
311 527 4,448 28,899 15
4 27 476 7,210 3
21 106 373 439
25,006 302,063 38,886 100,001 440,950 33,174
25,654 318,967 30,993 65,106 36,482
263 1,159 5,675 28,800 238
49 72 623 11,204 5
37 126 595 1,658
26,003 320,324 37,886 106,768 464,978 36,725
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2015 12 31
30 111 4,066 276 248 4,590
30 60 1,732 81 100 1,913
60 90 1,065 9 52 1,126
90 180 1,370 8 19 1,397
180 19 44 63
111 8,233 393 463 9,089

2014 12 31
30 152 4,854 453 198 5,505
30 60 2,309 110 51 2,470
60 90 1,427 90 139 1,656
90 180 1,721 5 38 1,764
180 16 62 78
152 10,311 674 488 11,473
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OooooOodd
1
2015 12 31
2,625 59,898 26,741 67,701 154,340 33,173
1,182 212 316 1,710
312 456 511 1,279
244 643 1,124 2,011
2,625 61,636 28,052 69,652 159,340 33,173
(  20) @27) (221) (875) (1,223)
2,625 61,509 27,831 68,777 158,117 33,173
1
2014 12 31
4,501 65,827 24,523 71,214 161,564 35,586
1,487 455 294 2,236
232 646 498 1,376
288 709 1,425 2,422
4,501 67,834 26,333 73,431 167,598 35,586
(  20) (185) (205) (1,241) (1,631)
4,501 67,649 26,128 72,190 165,967 35,586
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2,032
(2014 2,415 )
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oOoOooodn
2015 12 31
2,323 59,880 23,216 42,376 33,156
285 17 2,918 21,698 14
1 321 3,516 3
17 286 111
2,625 59,898 26,741 67,701 154,340 33,173
2014 12 31
4,363 65,770 20,339 46,030 35,343
210 53 3,405 20,693 238
1 1 394 4,148 5
17 3 385 343
4,591 65,827 24,523 71,214 161,564 35,586
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2015 12 31
30 583 161 253 997
30 60 252 41 35 328
60 90 147 1 15 163
90 180 200 3 10 213
180 6 3 9
1,182 212 316 1,710

2014 12 31
30 738 301 79 1,118
30 60 331 58 32 421
60 90 193 83 98 374
90 180 225 2 31 258
180 11 54 65
1,487 455 294 2,236

310/532
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(2015

EDINETOOOO
O000DO0000O0000OO0(E24685)

(2015

OooooOodd
2015 2014
1 2 1 2
2,528 2,528 190 190
1,140 94 1,234 780 205 985
3,668 94 3,762 970 205 1,175
417 109 526 164 164
4,085 203 4,288 970 369 1,339
©7) (126)
4,191 1,213
2,353 2,353
125 125
2,478 2,478
387 387
2,865 2,865
2,865 2,865
87 2014 198
116 2014 171
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BBB

(2015

4

EDINETOOOO
O000DO0000O0000OO0(E24685)

oOoOooodn
21 ( )
2015 2014
1 1 2
25,329 25,329 47,402 47,402
186 186 298 298
197 197 674 674
315 319 681 4 685
512 516 1,355 4 1,359
5,808 5,808 5,490 39 5,529
31,835 31,839 54,545 43 54,588
863 863
31,835 31,839 55,408 43 55,451
2014 20 ) (2015 2014 23

312/532
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OooooOodd
2015 2014
1 2 1 2

25,213 25,213 46,911 46,911

169 169 186 186

88 88 147 147

106 4 110 116 4 120

194 4 198 263 4 267

1,822 1,822 1,220 39 1,259

27,398 4 27,402 48,580 43 48,623

11 11

27,398 4 27,402 48,591 43 48,634

4,261 2,052

31,663 50,686
BBB

(2015 4 2014 20 ) (2015 2014 23
)
2015 12 31
1

19,808 19,808
BBB
2014 12 31
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oOoOooodn
14
2015 2014
1 2 1 2

8,269 8,269 7,976 7,976

554 554

516 516 187 187

85 85 117 12 129

601 601 304 12 316

582 30 612 1,288 198 1,486

9,452 30 9,482 10,122 210 10,332

1,437 1,437

9,452 30 9,482 11,559 210 11,769

13,848 13,848 17,496 1 17,497

2,023 16 2,039 2,170 2,170
135 135

801 41 842 845 2 847

762 762 699 22 721

1,563 41 1,604 1,544 24 1,568

17,371 2,333 19,704 18,119 2,485 20,604

34,940 2,390 37,330 39,329 2,510 41,839

74 74 22 22

35,014 2,390 37,404 39,351 2,510 41,861

314/532



2,001

BBB

(2015
)

EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)

544

OoOooOodnd
44,466 2,420 46,886 50,910 2,720 53,630
9 11
46,895 53,641
2014 629 ) (2015 1,876 2014
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OooooOodd
2015 2014
1 2 1 2
8,269 8,269 7,931 7,931
554 554
516 516 187 187
85 85 117 12 129
601 601 304 12 316
582 30 612 1,259 198 1,457
9,452 30 9,482 10,048 210 10,258
1,437 1,437
9,452 30 9,482 11,485 210 11,695
4,664 4,664 6,662 6,662
79 79
4,664 4,664 6,662 79 6,741
14,116 30 14,146 18,147 289 18,436
23 72
14,169 18,508
BBB
(2015 30 2014 46 ) (2015 2014 243

316/532
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OooooOodd
15
9,456 14,512 (2014 13,554
23,151 ) 3,228 1,528
(2014 3,651 1,938 ) OECD
94 10 (2014
2,043 282 )
2015 2014
1 2 1 2
24,764 1,472 26,236 26,509 4,675 31,184
2,653 33 2,686 4,251 48 4,299
27,417 1,505 28,922 30,760 4,723 35,483
19,774 849 20,623 19,718 4,044 23,762
663 5 668 918 6 924
20,437 854 21,291 20,636 4,050 24,686
9,701 15,464
30,992 40,150
BBB
(2015 1,418 853 2014 1,896
941 ) (2015 87 1 2014
2,827 3,109 )
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963 (2014
1,899 ) 1,009
(2014 1,886 )
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(
)
2015 2014

70 211,631 4,907 1,965 218,503 202,789 4,895 1,601 209,285
70

80 45,764 1,350 671 47,785 58,837 1,998 726 61,561
80

9% 27,529 935 528 28,992 32,771 1,526 702 34,999
90

100 10,908 610 247 11,765 15,858 1,005 486 17,349

100 6,231 431 590 7,252 10,069 887 829 11,785

302,063 8,233 4,001 314,297 320,324 10,311 4,344 334,979

2015 2014

70 46,749 756 279 47,784 46,258 783 215 47,256
70

80 7,045 182 94 7,321 10,026 266 86 10,378
80

9% 3,955 127 64 4,146 5,598 214 87 5,899
90

100 1,677 82 66 1,825 2,808 138 58 3,004

100 472 35 53 560 1,137 86 74 1,297

59,898 1,182 556 61,636 65,827 1,487 520 67,834

319/532
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1,470

448

39,279
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1,153

(2014
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(2014 577
107

38,560 )



2014 12 31
5,148
5,155
2015
2015 12 31
(2014 3,724
)

51,298
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2,613
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(2014

57,647
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35

1,245

(2014 2,517



33,174
47,726 )
36,493
53,221 )
2015 12 31

(2014 10,319

46,042

29,859
43,338 )

14,512

3,651

2015 12 31

65,719

42,150 )
8,673

203

(2014

(2014

1,938

49,382

247

(2014 828

37,285 (2014

37,006 (2014

15,438
22,872 )

33,721

29,360 (2014

13,554
3,228

(2014
9,551
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( )

36,725

42,858

17,876

58,621
44,318 )

32,686

9,456
23,151 )
1,528 (2014

57,711
(2014



480
(2014

48,172

19

EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)

OoOoOoOoOodno
7,061 7,044 (2014 1,075
) 6,707 6,707
1,075 480 )
(2014 )
(2014 )
44,655
(2014 57,844 67,016 )
2015 2014 2015 2014
6,478 9,955 1,807 2,040
1,491 1,393
88 69 88
4,247 8,363 4,464 7,706
12,216 19,799 6,340 9,834
18
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OooooOodd
@
(
)
( )
( )
2015 12 31
121,331 (2014 115,905 ) 129,062 (2014
119,951 ) 835 (2014 1,480
) 1,707 (2014 1,787 ) (
15) 695 (2014 2,791
) 31 (2014 3,669 )
516 (2014 2,652 )
59 (2014 3,596 )
15
2015 12 31
460,829 (2014 518,746 ) 164,826 (2014 52,396
) 718 (2014 930
) 39 (2014 29 ) ( 15)
2015

(2014 56 ) 30 (2014 26 )
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2015 12 31
(2014 587 ) 2015
(2014

246 447 32
(254) (415) Q)
®) 32 31
286 392 100
(218) (342) Q@7
68 50 73
Q©) o1 28
0 o1 28
7 43 94
7 43 94
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2015 12 31
6,586 1,143 6,179 2,785 400 17,093
339,387 21,234 34,012 23,932 567 419,132
23,400 15,465 5,404 5,921 10, 662 60,852
7,526 9,131 18,467 34,515 24,540 94,179
429 365 1,644 4,396 15,901 22,735
425 331 3,720 9,019 14,779 28,274
377,753 47,669 69,426 80,568 66,849 642,265
31,932 28,059 27,510 29,962 28,507 145,970
(30,432) (26,967) (26,337) (27,883) (26,521) (138,140)
1,500 1,092 1,173 2,079 1,986 7,830
16,600 115 321 953 2,587 20,576
18,100 1,207 1,494 3,032 4,573 28,406
2014 12 31
4,238 1,734 1,427 2,895 1,003 11,297
365,331 14,003 38,521 31,614 470 449,939
32,209 15,145 1,316 3,657 7,508 59,835
11,059 6,163 15,155 33,864 29,306 95,547
5 10 140 241 16,741 17,137
670 1,386 2,358 9,820 12,940 27,174
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413,512 38,441 58,917 82,091 67,968 660,929
39,616 32,166 34,932 42,415 41,128 190,257
(37,928) (30,408) (32,999) (39,883) (35,858) (177,076)
1,688 1,758 1,933 2,532 5,270 13,181
21,959 114 340 1,150 3,650 27,213
23,647 1,872 2,273 3,682 8,920 40,394
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2015 12 31 7,165
(2014 7,161 ) 4,014
942 1,182
1,027 (2014 4,133
1,823 674 531 )
IFRS
12
2015 12 31 1,477 1,081 4,745 10,444 62,570 80,317
2014 12 31 1,037 1,276 5,101 20,914 58,613 86,941
( )
38 (2014 79 )

22 (014 22 )
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4,913 1,111 6,070 1,290 400 13,784
182,384 12,807 8,602 1,760 386 205,939
23,047 15,465 5,404 5,921 10, 661 60,498
3,759 8,003 17,838 37,932 26,341 93,873
305 1,352 3,348 11,536 7,468 24,009
214,408 38,738 41,262 58,439 45,256 398,103
31,699 27,798 26,754 27,002 23,302 136,645
(30,375) (26,816) (25,596) (25,079) (21,874) (129,740)
1,324 982 1,158 2,013 1,428 6,905
14,460 8 115 191 660 15,434
15,784 990 1,273 2,204 2,088 22,339
12
2014 12 31

4,173 1,136 1,169 1,561 288 8,327
175,031 8,223 7,065 4,511 348 195,178
31,056 14,731 1,451 3,354 7,504 58,096
7,547 4,614 9,255 19,715 22,541 63,672
371 509 1,386 4,801 9,492 16,559
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218,178 29,213 20,326 33,942 40,173 341,832
36,964 28,245 31,639 34,609 23,375 154,832
(35,481) (26,665) (29,881) (32,716) (21,481) (146,224)
1,483 1,580 1,758 1,893 1,894 8,608
18,253 27 88 303 516 19,187
19,736 1,607 1,846 2,196 2,410 27,795
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2015 12 31 6,795 (2014 6,598
) 3,833
916 1,153
893 (2014 3,674 1,773

647 504 )
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2015 12 31
50 1 1 52
1,463 365 107 646 2,581
1,513 366 108 646 2,633
67,727 18,803 19,234 6,731 112,495
38 4 83 296 421
67,765 18,807 19,317 7,027 112,916
69,278 19,173 19,425 7,673 115,549
2014 12 31
58 1 59
1,306 504 130 683 2,623
1,364 504 130 684 2,682
72,693 13,750 15,733 5,103 107,279
101 162 263
72,794 13,912 15,733 5,103 107,542
74,158 14,416 15,863 5,787 110,224
2015 12 31
50 1 1 52
1,378 360 107 577 2,422
1,428 361 108 577 2,474
36,049 16,231 18,301 4,729 75,310
38 4 83 272 397
36,087 16,235 18,384 5,001 75,707
37,515 16,596 18,492 5,578 78,181
2014 12 31
58 58
1,089 502 124 622 2,337
1,147 502 124 622 2,395
38,751 11,710 15,194 2,570 68,225
100 162 262
38,851 11,872 15,194 2,570 68,487
39,998 12,374 15,318 3,192 70,882
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( PRA ) PS7/13
( CRD )
CRD PS7/13
Pillar
Tier ( CET ) 4.5
Pillar Pillar 2A
( I1CG )
Pillar Pillar
PRA ICG (
ICAAP )
CRD
(2016
)
( FSB ) ( BCBS )
CRD PRA

( FPC )
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Tier
CRD
Tier ( AT ) CET
CRD Tier
AT
2022 AT Tier
AT Tier
Tier ( T ) AT
T CRD
T CRD T T
2022 T
AT
CRD
2015 2014
Tier 34,041 36,464
Tier 3,584 4,583
Tier 12,027 15,201
49,652 56,248
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2015 2014 2015 2014 *
6,081 12,846 5,486 (1,365)
437 3,204 (2,181) 132,561
20,557 (11,446) 23,492 (41,022)
7,886 (1,965) 1,724 (737)
34,961 2,639 28,521 89,437
2015 2014 2015 2014
6,107 (3,029) 5,482 (2,176)
(4,252) 7,745 10,893 9,422
636 (3,629) (21,228) (152,046)
6,218 (11,114) 12,188 12,894
(16,984) 23,886 (27,175) 43,134
(3,922) (342)
1,207 (5,148) (1,606) 147
(10,990) 8,369 (21,446) (88,625)
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2015 2014 2015 2014
2,112 1,935 707 536
531 149
(12,820) (2.873)
(416) (513)
441 737 293 443
) (3,467) (5,761) (609) (1,003)
4 2 1
(2,856) 4,069
4,000 2,200 2,550 1,394
837 925 383 561
337 222 57 633
315 478) 164 (182)
(5.,978) (5.277)
(56) (126) (76) (96)
(186) 1,057 (902) (542)
2,452 2,752 1,751 1,848
46 (208) (139) (210)
(456) CH) 38 (212)
(2,871) 1,439 (8,185) 446
(433) (538) (237) (157)
(3,091) (2,458) (1,895) (1,650)
(661) (1,104) (370) (667)
7 29
(4,178) (4,071) (2,502) (2,474)
(7,049) (2,632) (10,687) (2,028)
)
OEIC
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2015 2014 2015 2014
58,417 50,492 55,919 40,965
(941) (980) (485) (478)
57,476 49,512 55,434 40,487
25,117 26,155 2,625 4,591
(10,640) (10,520) (2,207) (2,106)
14,477 15,635 418 2,485
71,953 65,147 55,852 42,972
13,545 (2014 12,855 )
2015 2014 2015 2014
(64) (750)
®) @
® () (64) (750)
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2015 2014 2015 2014
3,420 11
5,539 55
21,333 256 256
654
60
150
31,156 322 256
(24,613) (266) (266)
®
(3,828)
(549)
(825)
(314) 802
(30,138) 536 (266)
1,018 858 (10)
711 910
(518) (518)
(46) 208 139 351
972 548 850 733
(5,043) ®) ®)
(4,071) 543 850 728
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IFRS IFRS
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2015
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Birmingham Midshires Asset Management Limited  100%
2006 400 2015 12 31 Birmingham Midshires Financial Services Limited 100%
Birmingham Midshires Land Development Limited  100%
Birmingham Midshires Mortgage Services Limited 100%
Birmingham Midshires Mortgage Services No.1 100%
Limited
Birmingham Midshires Property Services Limited 100%
(In Liquidation)
100% xii
Black Horse (TRF) Limited 100%
Black Horse Executive Mortgages Limited 100%
A G Finance Limited 100% i, # Black Horse Finance Holdings Limited 100% i
A.C.L. Limited 100% 100% i
ACL Autolease Holdings Limited 100% Black Horse Finance Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
ADF No.1 Pty Ltd, (Australia) 100% Black Horse Finance Management Limited 100%
Alex Lawrie Factors Limited 100% Black Horse Group Limited 100%
Alex. Lawrie Receivables Financing Limited 100% 0% (100%) iv
Amberdate Limited 100% iv, ~ Black Horse Limited 100%
100% ~ Black Horse Offshore Limited, (Jersey) 100%
AN Vehicle Finance Limited 100% Black Horse Property Services Limited 100% ~
Anglo Scottish Utilities Partnership 1 n/a * Boltro Nominees Limited 100%
Aquilus Limited 100% ~ BOS (Boston) Inc, (USA) 100%
Automobile Association Personal Finance Limited 100% BOS (Ireland) Nominees Limited, (lreland) 100%
Bank Of Scotland (B.G.S) London Nominees n/a * BOS (lIreland) Property Services 2 Limited, 100%
Limited (Ireland)
Bank Of Scotland (Stanlife) London Nominees n/a * BOS (Ireland) Property Services Limited, 100%
Limited (Ireland)
Bank Of Scotland Branch Nominees Limited 100% BOS (PB) LLC, (USA) 100%
Bank Of Scotland Capital Funding (Jersey) 100% BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages (Scotland)  100%
Limited, (Jersey) No. 2) Limited
Bank Of Scotland Capital Funding L.P, (Jersey) n/a * BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages (Scotland) 100%
No. 3) Limited
Bank Of Scotland Central Nominees Limited n/a * BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages (Scotland)) 100%
Limited
Bank Of Scotland Edinburgh Nominees Limited n/a * BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages) No. 1 Plc  99.99% (100%)
Bank Of Scotland Equipment Finance Limited 100% BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages) No. 2 Plc ~ 99.99% (100%)
Bank Of Scotland Foundation Limited n/a * BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages) No. 3 Plc ~ 99.99% (100%)
Bank Of Scotland Hong Kong Nominees Limited, n/a * BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages) No. 4 Plc ~ 99.99% (100%)
(Hong Kong)
Bank Of Scotland Insurance Services Limited 99.99% (100%) BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages) No. 5 Plc ~ 99.99% (100%)
Bank Of Scotland Leasing Limited 100% BOS (Shared Appreciation Mortgages) No. 6 Plc  99.99% (100%)
Bank Of Scotland LNG Leasing (No 1) Limited 100% BOS (Southport) Holding LLC, (USA) 100%
Bank Of Scotland London Nominees Limited n/a * BOS (USA) Al Inc., (USA) 100%
Bank Of Scotland Nominees (Unit Trusts) Limited n/a * BOS (USA) Fund Investments Inc., (USA) 100%
Bank Of Scotland P.E.P. Nominees Limited n/a * BOS (USA) Inc, (USA) 100%
Bank Of Scotland plc 99.99% (100%) BOS Aircraft Holdings Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
0% (100%) iii, ™ BOS Edinburgh No 1 Limited 100%
Bank Of Scotland Structured Asset Finance 100% BOS Mistral Limited 100%
Limited
Bank Of Scotland Transport Finance 1 Limited 100% BOSIC Inc, (Canada) 100%
Bank Of Wales Limited 100% BOSSAF Rail Limited 100%
Barbirolli Square Limited Partnership n/a * Boundary Business Centre Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
Barents Leasing Limited 100% Britannia Personal Lending Limited 100% 1
Barnwood Mortgages Limited 100% British Linen Leasing (London) Limited 100%
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Bavarian Mortgages No. 5 Limited 99.99% (100%) British Linen Leasing Limited 100%
Bavarian Mortgages No.2 Limited (In 100% British Linen Shipping Limited 100%
Liquidation)
Birchcrown Finance Limited 100% iv Brooklyn Properties Limited, (lreland) 100% i
100% vi 100% 1ii
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C & G Financial Services Limited 100% Clerical Medical (Dartford Number 3) Limited 100%
C & G Homes Limited 100% Clerical Medical (Waterlooville One) Limited, 100%
(Jersey)
C&G Estate Agents Limited 100% Clerical Medical (Waterlooville Two) Limited, 100%
(Jersey)
C&G Property Holdings Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Clerical Medical Finance Plc 99.99% (100%)
C.T.S.B. Leasing Limited 100% Clerical Medical Financial Services Limited 99.99% (100%)
Capital 1945 Limited 100% Clerical Medical Forestry Limited 99.99% (100%)
Capital Bank Insurance Services Limited 100% Clerical Medical International Holdings B.V. 100%
Capital Bank Leasing 1 Limited 100% Clerical Medical Investment Fund Managers 100%
Limited
Capital Bank Leasing 10 Limited 100% Clerical Medical Investment Group Limited 100%
Capital Bank Leasing 11 Limited 100% Clerical Medical Managed Funds Limited 99.99% (100%)
Capital Bank Leasing 12 Limited 100% Clerical Medical Non Sterling Property Company 100%
SARL
Capital Bank Leasing 2 Limited 100% Clerical Medical Properties Limited 99.99% (100%)
Capital Bank Leasing 3 Limited 100% Cloak Lane Finance (Cayman) Limited (In 100%
Liquidation), (Cayman)
Capital Bank Leasing 4 Limited 100% 100% iv
Capital Bank Leasing 5 Limited 100% Cloak Lane Funding Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Capital Bank Leasing 6 Limited 100% 100% iv
Capital Bank Leasing 7 Limited 100% Cloak Lane Investments Limited 100%
Capital Bank Leasing 8 Limited 100% CM Venture Investments Limited, (Isle of Man)  100%
Capital Bank Leasing 9 Limited 100% 100% iv
Capital Bank Property Investments (3) Limited 100% CMI Asset Management (Luxembourg) S.A (In 99.99%
Liquidation) , (Luxembourg)
Capital Bank Property Investments (6) Limited 100% CMI Insurance (Luxembourg) S.A. , (Luxembourg) 99.99% (100%)
Capital Bank Vehicle Management Limited 100% Coate Homes Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
Capital Leasing (Edinburgh) Limited 100% Coleman Staffordshire Funding Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
Capital Leasing Limited 100% Coleman Staffordshire Investments Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
Capital Personal Finance Limited 100% Conquest Securities Limited 100% iv
Car Ownership Finance Limited 100% 100% vi
Cardnet Merchant Services Limited 97.85% (100%) 1ii, # Corbiere Asset Investments Ltd 100% i

N

Carlease Limited 100% 0% (100%) 11
Cartwright Finance Limited 100% viii County Wide Property Investments Limited 100%
0.08% vii, # Create Services Limited 100% ~
CashFriday Limited 100% Dalkeith Corporation, (USA) 100%
Cashpoint Limited 100% ~ Delancey Rolls UK Limited 100% ii, #
Castle Baynard Funding Limited 100% Denham Funding Limited 100%
Castlemill Investments Limited (In Liquidation) 100% 100% iv
Caveminster Limited 100% Deva Lease 2 Limited 100%
CBRail Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Deva Lease 3 Limited 100%
CBRail S.A.R.L., (Luxembourg) 100% Direct LB Limited 100% ~
Cedar Holdings Limited 100% Dunstan Investments (UK) Limited 100%
Central Mortgage Finance Limited 100% Eastcheap Funding Limited (in Liquidation) 100%
CF Asset Finance Limited 100% Enterprise Car Finance Limited 100% ii
Chariot Finance Limited 100% Equipment Leasing (No. 3) Limited 100%
Chartered Trust (Nominees) Limited 100% Equipment Leasing (No. 6) Limited 100%
Chartered Trust Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Eurolead Services Holdings Limited 100%
Chartered Trust Marine Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Exclusive Finance No. 1 Limited 100% ~
Charterhall (No. 1) Limited 100% ~ 100% i, ~
Charterhall (No. 2) Limited 100% ~ Faryner®"s House Funding Limited (In 100%
Liquidation),
Charterhall (No. 3) Limited 100% ~ (Cayman Islands) 100% x
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Cheltenham & Gloucester plc 99.99% (100%) ~ 100% x
Cheshire Holdings Europe Limited, (Jersey) 100% Financial Consultants LB Limited 100% ~
100% xii
Chiswell Stockbrokers Limited 100% ~

Clerical Medical (Dartford Number 2) Limited 100%
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First Alternative Limited 100% HBOS Directors Limited 100%
First Retail Finance (Chester) Limited 100% HBOS Final Salary Trust Limited 100%
Flexifly Limited 100% HBOS Financial Services Limited 100%
Fontview Limited 100% HBOS Insurance & Investment Group Limited 100% ~
Forthright Finance Limited 100% HBOS International Financial Services Holdings 99.99% (100%)
Limited
Fortrose Investments Limited (In Liquidation) 100% HBOS Investment Fund Managers Limited 100%
France Industrial Premises Holding Company, 100% HBOS Investment Management (Mediterranean) 100%
(France) Limited (In Liquidation)
Freeway Limited 100% HBOS Investment Management Holdings (Malta) 100%
Limited (In Liquidation), (Malta)
General Insurance Services Limited 100% HBOS Management (Jersey) Limited, (Jersey) 100%
General Leasing (No. 10) Limited (In 100% HBOS plc 99.99% (100%) ~
Liquidation)
General Leasing (No. 12) Limited 100% 100% iv, ~
General Leasing (No. 14) Limited 100% ~ 100% vi, ~
General Leasing (No. 15) Limited 100% HBOS Social housing Covered Bonds LLP n/a *
General Leasing (No. 19) Limited (In 100% HBOS Treasury Services Limited 100%
Liquidation)
General Leasing (No. 2) Limited 100% HBOS UK Limited 99.99% (100%)
General Leasing (No. 4) Limited 100% HECM Customer Services Limited (In Liquidation) 99.99% (100%)
General Reversionary And Investment Company 80% Heidi Finance Holdings (UK) Limited 100%
Gensar Design Limited (In Liquidation) 100% High Street Marketing Services S.A. (In 99.99% (100%) ~
Liquidation), (Argentina)
GFP Holdings LLC, (USA) 100% Highway Contract Hire Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
Gleacher Mezzanine LLC, (USA) 66.67% Highway Vehicle Leasing Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
Glosstrips Limited 100% 100% iv
Godfrey Davis (Contract Hire) Limited 100% Highway Vehicle Management Limited 100%
Goldbond Limited (In Liquidation), (Hong Kong)  100% Hill Samuel (USA), Inc., (USA) 100%
Gresham Nominee 1 Limited 100% Hill Samuel Bank Limited 100% ~
Gresham Nominee 2 Limited 100% Hill Samuel Finance (No.22) Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
Halifax Credit Card Limited 100% 1 Hill Samuel Finance Limited 100% xi
100% 1ii 100% iv
100% vii Hill Samuel International Holdings Limited (In  100% i
Liquidation)
Halifax Equitable Limited 100% Hill Samuel Investments Limited (In 36.61% (100%) ~
Liquidation)
Halifax Financial Brokers Limited 100% Hill Samuel Leasing (No 2) Limited 100%
Halifax Financial Services (Holdings) Limited 100% Hill Samuel Leasing Co. Limited 100% ~
Halifax Financial Services Limited 100% Hill Samuel Nominees Asia Private Limited, 100%
(Singapore)
Halifax General Insurance Services Limited 100% HL Group (Holdings) Limited 100%
Halifax Group Limited 100% Home Shopping Personal Finance Limited 100%
Halifax Investment Services Limited 100% Horizon Capital 2000 Limited 100%
Halifax Leasing (June) Limited 100% Horizon Capital Limited 100%
Halifax Leasing (March No.2) Limited 100% Horizon Hotel Investments Limited 100%
Halifax Leasing (September) Limited 100% Horizon Property Investments Limited 100%
Halifax Life Limited 100% Horizon Residential Developments Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
Halifax Limited 99.99% (100%) Horizon Resources Limited 100%
Halifax Loans Limited 100% Horsham Investments Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Halifax Mortgage Services (Holdings) Limited 100% Housing Growth Partnership GP LLP n/a *
Halifax Mortgage Services Limited 100% Housing Growth Partnership LP n/a *
Halifax Nominees Limited 100% Housing Growth Partnership Limited 100% i, ~
Halifax Pension Nominees Limited 100% Housing Growth Partnership Manager Limited 100% ~
Halifax Premises Limited 100% HSDL Nominees Limited 100%
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Halifax Share Dealing Limited 100% HVF Limited 100%
Halifax Vehicle Leasing (1998) Limited 100%
HBOS Canada Inc, (Canada) 100%

HBOS Capital Funding (Jersey) Limited, (Jersey) 100%

HBOS Covered Bonds LLP n/a *
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Hyundai Car Finance Limited 100% 1 LDC Parallel V LP n/a *
100% i LDC PE Limited (applied for strike off) 100%

1Al International Limited 100% ~ LDC Private Equity Ltd (applied for strike off) 100%
IBOS Finance Limited 100% LDC Ventures Carry Ltd 100%
IBOS Securities nfa * LDC Ventures Trustees Ltd 100%
ICC Enterprise Partners Limited, (Ireland) 100% LDC V LP n/a *
ICC Equity Partners Limited, (Ireland) 100% Leasing (No. 2) Limited 100%
ICC ESOP Trustee Limited, (lreland) 100% Legacy Renewal Company Limited 99.99% (100%)
ICC Holdings, (lreland) 99.09% (100%) Lex Autolease (CH) Limited 100%
ICC Software Partners Limited, (lreland) 100% Lex Autolease (FMS) Limited 100%
IF Covered Bonds Limited Liability Partnership n/a * Lex Autolease (Shrewsbury) Limited 100%
In Store Credit Limited 100% 100% iv
Inchcape Financial Services Limited 100% 1 100% v
Industrial Real Estate (General Partner) 100% Lex Autolease (VC) Limited 100%

Limited
Industrial Real Estate (Nominee) Limited 100% Lex Autolease (VH) Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
Intelligent Finance Financial Services Limited 100% Lex Autolease (VL) Limited 100%
Intelligent Finance Software Limited 100% Lex Autolease Carselect Limited 100%
International Motors Finance Limited 100% 1 Lex Autolease Limited 100%
IWEB (UK) Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Lex Vehicle Finance 2 Limited 100%
Kanaalstraat Funding C.V., (Netherlands) n/a * Lex Vehicle Finance 3 Limited 100%
Kanto Leasing Limited 100% Lex Vehicle Finance Limited 100%
Katrine Leasing Limited, (Jersey) 100% Lex Vehicle Leasing (Holdings) Limited 100% 1
Kingsbarns Investments Limited (In Liquidation) 100% 100% 1ii
Kripton Properties Limited (In Liquidation), 100% 100% x

(Ireland)
Langbourn Holdings Limited, (Guernsey) 99.99% (100%) Lex Vehicle Leasing Limited 100%
LB Comhold Limited 100% ~ Lex Vehicle Partners (1) Limited 100%
LB Healthcare Trustee Limited 100% ~ Lex Vehicle Partners (2) Limited 100%
LB Leasing L.P, (USA) n/a * Lex Vehicle Partners (3) Limited 100%
LB Mortgages Limited 100% Lex Vehicle Partners (4) Limited 100%
LB Motorent Limited 100% Lex Vehicle Partners Limited 100%
LB Quest Limited 100% ~ Lime Street (Funding) Limited 100%
LB Share Schemes Trustees Limited 100% ~ Lloyds (FDC) Company 99% (100%)
LBCF Limited 100% Lloyds (General Partner) Limited, (Jersey) 100%
LBI Finanz Anstalt (In Liquidation), 100% Lloyds (Gresham) Limited 100% ~

(Liechtenstein)
LBI Leasing Limited 100% 100% x, ~
LDC (Asia) Limited, (Hong Kong) 100% Lloyds (Gresham) No. 1 Limited 100% ~
LDC (General Partner) Limited 100% ~ Lloyds (Nimrod) Leasing Industries Limited 100%
LDC (Managers) Limited 100% Lloyds (Nimrod) Specialist Finance Limited 100%
LDC (Nominees) Limited 100% Lloyds America Securities Corporation 100% ~
LDC (UK) Ltd (applied for strike off) 100% Lloyds Asset Leasing Limited 100%
LDC Carry V LP n/a * Lloyds Bank (BLSA) 50% (100%) ~
LDC Equity V LLP n/a * Lloyds Bank (Branches) Nominees Limited 100% ~
LDC GP LLP n/a * Lloyds Bank (Colonial & Foreign) Nominees 100% ~

Limited
LDC I LP n/a * Lloyds Bank (Fountainbridge 1) Limited 100%
LDC Il LP n/a * Lloyds Bank (Fountainbridge 2) Limited 100%
LDC 111 LP n/a * Lloyds Bank (Gibraltar) Limited, (Gibraltar) 100%
LDC IV LP n/a * Lloyds Bank (I.D.) Nominees Limited 100% ~
LDC Parallel (Nominees) Limited 100% Lloyds Bank (Pep Nominees) Limited 100% ~
LDC Parallel 1 LP n/a * Lloyds Bank (Stock Exchange Branch) Nominees 100% ~
Limited

LDC Parallel 11 LP n/a * Lloyds Bank Asset Finance Limited 100% ~
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LDC Parallel 111 LP n/a * Lloyds Bank Commercial Finance Limited 100% ~

LDC Parallel 1V LP n/a *
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Lloyds Bank Commercial Finance Scotland Limited 100% Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 2) Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Corporate Asset Finance (HP) 100% Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 3) Limited 100%
Limited
Lloyds Bank Corporate Asset Finance (No. 3) 100% Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 8) Limited 100%
Limited
Lloyds Bank Corporate Asset Finance (No. 4) 100% Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing Limited 100%
Limited
Lloyds Bank Corporate Asset Finance (No.1) 100% Lloyds Bank Mtch Limited 100% ~
Limited
Lloyds Bank Corporate Asset Finance (No.2) 100% Lloyds Bank Nominees Limited 100%
Limited
Lloyds Bank Covered Bonds LLP n/a * Lloyds Bank Offshore Pension Trust Limited, 91% (100%) ~
(Jersey)
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 1) Limited  100% Lloyds Bank Pension ABCS (No. 1) LLP n/a *
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 10) Limited 100% Lloyds Bank Pension ABCS (No. 2) LLP n/a *
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 11) Limited 100% Lloyds Bank Pension Trust (No. 1) Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 2) Limited  100% Lloyds Bank Pension Trust (No. 2) Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 5) Limited 100% Lloyds Bank Pensions Property (Guernsey) 100% i
Limited,
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 7) Limited 100% (Guernsey) 100% ii
Lloyds Bank Equipment Leasing (No. 9) Limited 100% Lloyds Bank Private Banking Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank Financial Advisers Limited 100% 1 Lloyds Bank Properties Limited 100% ~
100% i Lloyds Bank Property Company Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Financial Services (Holdings) 99.99% (100%) ~ Lloyds Bank S.F. Nominees Limited 100%
Limited
0% (100%) iv Lloyds Bank Subsidiaries Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank Financial Services Limited (In 100% 100% iv, ~
Liquidation)
Lloyds Bank Foundation for England & Wales n/a * Lloyds Bank Trust Company (International) 100% ~
Limited
Lloyds Bank Foundation for Northern Ireland n/a * Lloyds Bank Trustee Services Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank Foundation for the Channel Islands n/a * Lloyds Bank Trustees Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank General Insurance Holdings Limited 100% Lloyds Banking Group Insurance PCC Limited (In 77.16% (100%)
Liquidation), (Guernsey)
Lloyds Bank General Insurance Limited 100% Lloyds Banking Group Pensions Trustees Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 1) Limited 100% Lloyds Capital 2 L.P, (Jersey) n/a *
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 11) Limited 100% Lloyds Commercial Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 17) Limited 100% Lloyds Commercial Properties Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 18) Limited 100% Lloyds Commercial Property Investments Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 20) Limited 100% Lloyds Corporate Services (Jersey) Limited, 100%
(Jersey)
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 3) Limited 100% Lloyds Development Capital (Holdings) Limited  100% "
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 5) Limited 100% Lloyds Development Capital Ltd, (applied for 100%
strike off)
Lloyds Bank General Leasing (No. 9) Limited 100% ~ Lloyds Engine Capital (No.1) U.S LLC, (USA) 100%
Lloyds Bank GF (Holdings) Limited 100% ~ Lloyds Far East Limited, (Jersey) 100%
100% vi Lloyds Financial Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Hill Samuel Holding Company Limited 100% " Lloyds Financial Services Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Bank Insurance Services (Direct) Limited 100% Lloyds General Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Insurance Services Limited 100% Lloyds Group Holdings (Jersey) Limited, 99.4% 1, N
(Jersey)
Lloyds Bank International Limited, (Jersey) 100% 100% ii, ~
Lloyds Bank Leasing (No. 3) Limited 100% 100% vii, ~
Lloyds Bank Leasing (No. 4) Limited 100% Lloyds Holdings (Jersey) Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Lloyds Bank Leasing (No. 6) Limited 100% Lloyds Industrial Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Leasing (No. 7) Limited 100% Lloyds International Pty Limited, (Australia)  100%
Lloyds Bank Leasing (No. 8) Limited 100% 0% (100%) x
Lloyds Bank Leasing Limited 100% ~ Lloyds Investment Bonds Limited 100%
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Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 10) Limited 100% Lloyds Investment Fund Managers Limited, 100%

(Jersey)
Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 12) Limited 100% Lloyds Investment Securities No.5 Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 13) Limited 100% Lloyds Leasing (North Sea Transport) Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 15) Limited 100% Lloyds Leasing Developments Limited 100%
Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 16) Limited 100% Lloyds Nominees (Guernsey) Limited, (Guernsey) 98% (100%)
Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 17) Limited 100% Lloyds Offshore Global Services Private 99.99% (100%)

Limited, (India)
Lloyds Bank Maritime Leasing (No. 18) Limited 100%
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Lloyds Offshore Private Clients Limited, Murrayfield LLC, (USA) 100%
Lloyds Plant Leasing Limited 100% Nevis Leasing Limited, (Jersey) 4%
Lloyds Portfolio Leasing Limited 100% Newfont Limited 100%
Lloyds Premises Investments Limited 100% ~ NFU Mutual Finance Limited 100% i, #
Lloyds Project Leasing Limited 100% 100% vii
Lloyds Property Investment Company Limited 100% Nominees (Jersey) Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Lloyds Property Investment Company No. 4 100% ~ Nordic Leasing Limited 100%
Limited
Lloyds Property Investment Company No. 5 100% Northern Mortgage Corporation Limited (In 100%
Limited Liquidation)
Lloyds Property Investment Company No.3 Limited 100% NW Motor Finance Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
Lloyds Secretaries Limited 100% NWS 2 n/a *
Lloyds Securities Inc, (USA) 100% NWS Trust Limited 100%
Lloyds Trade & Project Finance Limited 100% ~ Ocean Leasing (July) Limited 100%
Lloyds Trust Company (Gibraltar) Limited, 100% ~ Ocean Leasing (No 1) Limited 100%
(Gibraltar)
Lloyds TSB Fomento Comercial LTDA, (Brazil) 99.99% (100%) ~ Ocean Leasing (No 2) Limited 100%
Lloyds TSB Foundation for Scotland n/a * 0ld Park Limited (In Liquidation), (Cayman) 100%
Lloyds TSB Merchant Bank Limited, (Singapore) 100% Omnistone Limited, (lreland) 100% 1
100% v 100% i
Lloyds TSB Montracon Limited (In Liquidation) 100% 98% (100%) vii
Lloyds TSB Pacific Limited, (Hong Kong) 99.99% (100%) Oystercatcher Nominees Limited 100%
Lloyds TSB Rail Capital Inc., (USA) 100% Oystercatcher Residential Limited 100%
Lloyds TSB Representagées LTDA, (Brazil) 99.99% (100%) Pacific Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds UDT (Marlow) Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Pensions Management (S.W.F.) Limited n/a *
Lloyds UDT Asset Leasing Limited 100% Peony Eastern Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds UDT Asset Rentals Limited 100% Peony Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds UDT Business Development Limited 100% Peony Western Leasing Limited 100%
Lloyds UDT Business Equipment Limited 100% Perry Nominees Limited 100% ~
Lloyds UDT Hiring Limited 100% Personal Motoring Plan Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
Lloyds UDT Leasing Limited 100% Pips Asset Investments Limited 100% 1
Lloyds UDT Limited 100% 0% (100%) 1ii
Lloyds UDT Rentals Limited (In Liquidation) 100% Portland Funding Limited 100% ~
Lloyds Your Tomorrow Trustee Limited 100% ~ Prestonfield Investments Limited 100%
London Taxi Finance Limited 100% 1 Prestonfield P1 Limited 100%
100% i1 Prestonfield P2 Limited 100%
London Uberior (L.A.S.Group) Nominees Limited n/a * Prestonfield P3 Limited 100%
Lothian Road LLC, (USA) 100% Proton Finance Limited 99.99% (100%) 1i, #
Lotus Finance Limited 100% i, # Quion 6 BV, (Netherlands) 100%
Lovat Funding (Holdings) Limited 100% R 1 G P Finance Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
LTGP Limited Partnership Incorporated, n/a * 100% iii
(Guernsey)
Maritime Leasing (No. 1) Limited (In 100% 100% iii
Liquidation)
Maritime Leasing (No. 11) Limited 100% 100% iv
Maritime Leasing (No. 14) Limited (In 100% R.F. Spencer And Company Limited 100% ~
Liquidation)
Maritime Leasing (No. 19) Limited 100% Ranelagh Nominees Limited 100% ~
Maritime Leasing (No. 4) Limited (In 100% Retail Revival (Burgess Hill) Investments 100%
Liquidation) Limited
Maritime Leasing (No. 7) Limited 100% Retail Revival (Stratford) Investments Limited 100%
(In Liquidation)
Maritime Leasing (No. 9) Limited (In 100% Retail Revival (Trowbridge) Investments Limited 100%
Liquidation) (In Liquidation)
Meadowfield Investments Limited 100% Rig Funding (Cayman) Limited (In Liquidation), 100%
(Cayman)
Membership Services Finance Limited 100% Saint Michel Holding Company Nol, (France) 100%
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Mitre Street Funding Limited, (Jersey) 100% Saint Michel Investment Property, (France) 99% (100%)
Moor Lane Holdings Limited, (Jersey) 100% ~ Saint Witz 2 Holding Company Nol, (France) 100%
Moray Investments Limited 100%
Morrison Street LLC, (USA) 100%
Mortgage Services Funding Limited (In 100%
Liquidation)
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Saint Witz 2 Investment Property, (France) 99% (100%) Sussex County Homes Limited 100%
Saleslease Purchase Limited 100% Suzuki Financial Services Limited 100% i, #
Savban Leasing Limited 100% SW No.1 Limited 100%
Scotland International Finance B.V., 100% SWAMF (GP) Limited 100%
(Netherlands)
Scotland International Finance No. 2 B.V., 100% SWAMF Nominee (1) Limited 100%
(Netherlands)
Scotmar Commercial Equipment Finance Limited 100% 1, # SWAMF Nominee (2) Limited 100%
Scottish Widows (Port Hamilton) Limited 100% SW Funding plc 99% (100%)
Scottish Widows Active Management Fund n/a * SWUF Nominee 1 Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Scottish Widows Administration Services Limited 100% SWUF Nominee 2 Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Scottish Widows Annuities Limited 100% SWUF Nominee 3 Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Scottish Widows Bank Plc 100% ~ SWUF Nominee 4 Limited, (Jersey) 100%
Scottish Widows Financial Services Holdings 100% Tantallon Investments, Inc 100%
Scottish Widows" Fund And Life Assurance n/a * Target Corporate Services Limited 100%
Society
Scottish Widows Fund Management Limited 100% The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation Plc 99.99% (100%) ~
Scottish Widows Group Limited 100% i, " The British Linen Company Limited 99.98%
0% (100%) 11 The Clearwater Partnership LLP, (USA) n/a *
0% (100%) iv, ™ The Emerson Partnership LLP, (USA) n/a *
0% (100%) x The Freight Leasing Partnership LLP, (USA) n/a *
Scottish Widows Industrial Properties Europe 100% The Grand Leasing Partnership LLP, (USA) n/a *
B.V., (Netherlands)
Scottish Widows Limited 100% The Mortgage Business Public Limited Company 99.99% (100%)
Scottish Widows Pension Trustees Limited 100% Three Copthall Avenue Limited 99% (100%) ~
Scottish Widows Property Management Limited 100% Tower Hill Property Investments (10) Limited 90%
Scottish Widows Services Limited 100% Tower Hill Property Investments (7) Limited 90%
Scottish Widows Trustees Limited 100% Tranquillity Leasing Limited 100%
Scottish Widows Unit Funds Limited 100% TSB Intermediate Company 1 Limited (In n/a *
Liquidation)
Scottish Widows Unit Trust Managers Limited 100% TSB Intermediate Company 2 Limited (In 100% ~
Liquidation)
Seabreeze Leasing Limited 100% Uberior (Moorfield) Limited 100%
Seadance Leasing Limited 100% Uberior Europe Limited 100%
Seaforth Maritime (Highlander) Limited 100% Uberior Canada LP Ltd, (Canada) 100%
Seaforth Maritime (Jarl) Limited 100% Uberior Co-Investments Limited 100%
Seaspirit Leasing Limited 100% Uberior ENA Limited 100%
SeaSpray Leasing Limited 100% Uberior Equity Limited 100%
Services LB (No. 2) Limited 100% ~ Uberior Fund Investments Limited 100%
100% iv, ~ Uberior Infrastructure Investments (No 2) 100%
Limited
Services LB (No. 3) Limited 100% ~ Uberior Infrastructure Investments Limited 100%
Services LB (No. 4) Limited 100% ~ Uberior Investments Limited 99% (100%)
100% iv, ~ Uberior ISAF CIP 2007 L.P n/a *
SG Motor Finance Limited (In Liquidation) 100% iv Uberior Nominees Limited n/a *
Share Dealing Nominees Limited 100% Uberior Trading Limited 100%
Shibden Dale Limited 100% Uberior Trustees Limited n/a *
Shogun Finance Limited 100% i, # Uberior Ventures Australia Pty Limited, 100%
(Australia)
Silentdale Limited 100% iv Uberior Ventures Limited 100%
100% vi UDT Autolease Limited 100%
100% vi UDT Budget Leasing Limited 100%
St Andrew"s Group Plc 99.99% (100%) UDT Limited 100%
St Andrew"s Insurance Plc 99.99% (100%) UDT Sales Finance Limited 100%
St Andrew"s Life Assurance Plc 99.99% (100%) United Dominions Leasing Limited 100%
St. Mary®s Court Investments 99.99% (100%) United Dominions Trust Limited 100%
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Standard Property Investment (1987) Limited 0% (100%) 1 Upsaala Limited, (lreland) 100% ~
100% ii Vehicle Leasing (1) Limited 100%
Standard Property Investment Limited 60.34% Vehicle Leasing (2) Limited 100%
Starfort Limited 100% Vehicle Leasing (3) Limited 100%
Vehicle Leasing (4) Limited 100%
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Vintry Holdings (UK) Limited (In Liquidation) 100%
Ward Nominees (Abingdon) Limited 100% ~
Ward Nominees (Birmingham) Limited 100% ~
Ward Nominees (Bristol) Limited 100% ~
Ward Nominees Limited 100% ~
Warwick Leasing Limited 100% 1
100% ii
Waverley Boca LLC, (USA) 100%
Waverley Fund 11 Investor LLC, (USA) 100%
Waverley Fund 111 Investor LLC, (USA) 100%
Waverley Wilshire Rodeo LLC, (USA) 100%
Waymark Asset Investments Limited 100% 1

0% (100%) ii

WCS Limited, (Isle of Man) 100%
West Craigs Limited 100%
Western Trust & Savings Holdings Limited 100%
Western Trust Holdings Limited 100%
Whitestar Securities Limited 100% 11
100% Xi
Wood Street Leasing Limited 100%

n

*

#
@i A
(i) B
(iii)
@iv)

)

i)
(vii) €
(viii) N
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@ Gresham Receivables (No. 28) Limited, (Jersey)

Gresham Receivables (No. 29) Limited, (Jersey)

Addison Social Housing Holdings Limited, (Jersey) Gresham Receivables (No. 3) Limited, (Jersey)
Addison Social Housing Limited Gresham Receivables (No. 30) UK Limited
ARKLE Finance Trustee Limited, (Jersey) Gresham Receivables (No. 31) UK Limited
ARKLE Funding (No. 1) Ltd Gresham Receivables (No. 32) UK Limited
ARKLE Holdings Limited Gresham Receivables (No. 33) UK Limited
ARKLE Master Issuer plc Gresham Receivables (No. 34) UK Limited

ARKLE PECOH Holdings Ltd Gresham Receivables (No. 35) Limited, (Jersey)
ARKLE PECOH Limited Gresham Receivables (No.11) UK Limited
Cancara Asset Securitisation Limited, (Jersey) Gresham Receivables (No.13) UK Limited
Candide Financing 2006 BV, (Netherlands) Gresham Receivables (No.14) UK Limited
Candide Financing 2007 NHG BV, (Netherlands) Gresham Receivables (No.16) UK Limited
Candide Financing 2008-1 BV, (Netherlands) Gresham Receivables (No.27) UK Limited
Candide Financing 2008-2 BV, (Netherlands) Gresham Receivables (No.36) UK Limited
Candide Financing 2011-1 BV, (Netherlands) Gresham Receivables (No.37) UK Limited
Candide Financing 2012-1 BV, (Netherlands) Gresham Receivables (No.38) UK Limited
Celsius European Lux 2 SARL, (Luxembourg) Gresham Receivables (No.39) UK Limited

Chepstow Blue Holdings Limited

Gresham Receivables (No.40) UK Limited

Chepstow Blue plc

Guildhall Asset Purchasing Company (No 3) Limited, (Jersey)

Clerical Medical Non Sterling Arts FSA, (Belgium)

Guildhall Asset Purchasing Company (No.11) UK Limited

Clerical Medical Non Sterling Arts LSA, (Belgium)

Hart 2014-1 Limited, (Jersey)

Clerical Medical Non Sterling Guadalix Hold Co BV, (Netherlands)

Headingley RMBS 2011-1 Holdings Limited

Clerical Medical Non Sterling Guadalix Spanish Prop Co SL, (Spain)

Headingley RMBS 2011-1 plc

Clerical Medical Non Sterling Megapark Hold Co BV, (Netherlands)

Leicester Securities 2014 Limited, (lreland)

Clerical Medical Non Sterling Megapark Prop Co SA, (Spain)

Lingfield 2014 1 Holdings Limited

Computershare Trustees (Jersey) Limited, (Jersey)

Lingfield 2014 I plc

Continuity Air Finance (lreland) I Limited (In Liquidation)

Lloyds Bank Covered Bonds (Holdings) Limited

Craig Finance Limited

Lloyds Bank Covered Bonds (LM) Limited

Craig Financing Holdings Limited

Lloyds TSB Secured Finance (Holdings) Limited

Derby Blue 2009 plc

Mound Holdings Limited

Derby Blue Holdings Limited

Mound Holdings No.2 Limited

Deva Financing Holdings Limited

Penarth Asset Securitisation Holdings Limited

Deva Financing plc

Penarth Funding 1 Limited, (Jersey)

Edgbaston RMBS 2010-1 plc

Penarth Funding 2 Limited, (Jersey)

Edgbaston RMBS Holdings Limited

Penarth Master Issuer plc

Exeter Blue Limited, (Jersey)

Penarth Receivables Trustee Limited, (Jersey)

Farnham Funding Limited, (Cayman) 100% preference shares

Performer Financing Holdings Limited

Gable Funding plc (In Liquidation)

Performer Financing plc (In Liquidation)

Gable Holdco Limited, (Jersey)

Permanent Funding (No. 1) Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 1) Limited, (Jersey)

Permanent Funding (No. 2) Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 10) Limited, (Jersey)

Permanent Holdings Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 12) Limited, (Jersey)

Permanent Master lIssuer plc

Gresham Receivables (No. 15) UK Limited

Permanent Mortgages Trustee Limited, (Jersey)

Gresham Receivables (No. 19) UK Limited

Permanent PECOH Holdings Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 20) Limited, (Jersey)

Permanent PECOH Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 21) Limited, (Jersey)

Sandown 2012-2 Holdings Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 22) Limited, (Jersey)

Sandown

2012-2 plc

Gresham Receivables (No. 23) Limited, (Jersey)

Sandown Gold 2011-1 Holdings Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 24) Limited, (Jersey)

Sandown

Gold 2011-1 plc

Gresham Receivables (No. 25) UK Limited

Sandown Gold 2012-1 Holdings Limited

Gresham Receivables (No. 26) UK Limited

Sandown

Gold 2012-1 plc
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Sandown Gold Holdings Limited

Sandown Gold plc

SARL Coliseum, (France)

SARL Fonciere De Rives, (France)

SARL Hiram, (France)

SAS Compagnie Fonciere De France, (France)

SCI A-AP1, (France)

SCI Archos, (France)

SCI Argenteuil PPI, (France)

SCI Astoria Invest, (France)

SCI De L"Horloge, (France)

SCI Equinoxe, (France)

SCI Gandre, (France)

SCI Laval Invest, (France)

SCI Massy AP1, (France)

SCI Mercury Invest, (France)

SCI Millenium AP1, (France)

SCI Norli, (France)

SCI Rambuteau CFF, (France)

SCI Synergie, (France)

SCI Toulouse Capitouls, (France)

Stichting Candide Financing Holding, (Netherlands)

Swan Funding 1 Limited, (Jersey)

Swan Funding 2 Limited, (Jersey)

The Hual Carolita Limited Partnership

The SAFA 0494 Limited Partnership (to be placed into liquidation),
(Cayman Islands)

Thistle Investments (ERM) Limited

Trinity Financing Holdings Limited

Trinity Financing plc

Trinity Holdings Limited

Wolfhound Funding 2 Limited, (lreland)

Wolfhound Funding 2008-1 Limited, (lreland)

O
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European Property Fund (Holdings) Limited SARL 24.9%
, (Luxembourg)
Fern Bay Seaside Village Limited (In 34.48%
Liquidation), (Australia)
FHR European Ventures LLP n/a *
Forest Holidays Group Limited 59.28%
A G Germany Limited 100% vii Golfview Apartment Holdings LLC, (USA) 88%
Aceso Healthcare Limited 27.52% Golfview Apartments LLC, (USA) 88%
Adler & Allan Group Limited 43.61% Great Wigmore Property Limited 100%
A-Gas (Orb) Limited 57% HBOS Capital Funding LP, (Jersey) n/a *
Agora Shopping Centres Limited (In 50% 1i HBOS Capital Funding No. 1 LP, (Jersey) n/a *
Administration)
Airline Services And Components Group Limited 46.2% HBOS Capital Funding No. 3 LP, (Jersey) n/a *
Alderley Capital Limited (In Administration) 50% 1i HBOS Capital Funding No. 4 LP, (Jersey) n/a *
(Isle of Man)
Angus International Safety Group Limited 48.09% HBOS Euro Finance (Jersey) LP, (Jersey) n/a *
Antler Limited 63.38% HBOS Sterling Finance (Jersey) LP, (Jersey) n/a *
Aqualisa Holdings Limited 64.71% Hillview (Watford) Limited 50%
Aspin Group Holdings Limited 35.6% ICB Brands Holdings Limited 58.49%
Aspire Oil Services Limited 23.67% Icon Polymer Group Limited 46.59%
Atcore Technology Group Limited 71.2% Iglufastnet Limited 41.95%
Australand Apartments No.6 Pty Ltd, (Australia) 50% Independent Group (UK) Limited 57.61%
Australand Residential Trust, (Australia) n/a * Ingleby (1884) Limited 76%
AVJBOS Nominees Proprietary Limited, 50% Injection Directe Immobilier SAS, (France) 48_50%
(Australia)
Away Resorts Limited 64.26% Inprova Group Ltd 21.14%
Bergamot Ventures Limited 50% ii Joules Investment Holdings Limited 27.04%
Bluestone Consolidated Holdings Limited 0.25% Kee Safety Group Limited 20.86%
47.15% iii Kenmore Capital 2 Limited (In Liquidation) 50% ii
BOFA International Ltd 73.19% Kenmore Capital 3 Limited (In Administrative 50% ii
Receivership)
Business Growth Fund Plc 23% Kenmore Capital Limited (In Liquidation) 50% 11
Capital Economics Research Limited 31.15% Keoghs Topco Limited 22.28%
Capital Gardens Limited 30.5% Kimberly Holdings Limited 59.08%
Cary Towne Parke Holdings LLC, (USA) 98% LCP Baby Investors LP (In process of disposal), n/a *
(Cayman)
Cary Towne Parke LLC, (USA) 98% Lighthouse Healthcare Group Limited 41.6%
Case Topco Limited 53.4% LKR Holdings Limited 53.4%
Caspian Media Holdings 7.76% Lothian Fifty (150) Limited 47 .50%
80.68% v Marvel Newco Limited 44.06%
Cherry Topco Limited 32.4% Mini-Cam Limited 38.29%
City & General Securities Limited 32.7% Morston Assets Limited (In Administration) 20%
Clifford Thames (Topco) Limited 50.27% Motability Operations Group plc 20% (40%)
Cobaco Holdings Limited 50.34% 20% (40%) iii
Connect Managed Holdings Limited 58.8% Murray International Holdings Limited (In 30%
Liquidation)
Connery Limited, (Jersey) 20% 100% iii
Continental Shelf 225 Limited (In Liquidation) 49% i Nevada Topco Limited 73.19%
Continental Shelf 291 Limited (In Liquidation) 40.09% i New World Trading Company (UK) Holdings Limited 34.55%
D.U.K.E Real Estate Limited 50% 1i Node 4 Holdings Limited 41.21%
Dale Erskine Power Solutions Limited 74.25% Northern Edge Limited 23.27%
Delancey Arnold UK Limited 100% i1 Octagon (Richmond) Limited 50% ii
DCK Group Limited 75% vili Omnium Leasing Compa ny n/a *
Dino Newco Limited 50.78% Onapp (Topco) 11 Limited 28.88%
EDM Business Services Holdings Limited 65.32% Onapp (Topco) Limited 28.88%
Eley Group Limited 70.76% Original Additions Topco Limited 60.28%
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Equiom Holdings Limited, (Isle of Man) 53.4% Orion Media Holdings Limited 57.61%

Europa Property Company (Northern) Limited 35%
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Osprey Aviation Services (UK) Ltd 65.5% WASP Management Software Limited 66%
Panther Partners Limited 61.41% Waterfall Catering Group Limited 59.96%
Pei Media Group Limited 34.89% Whitefleet Limited (In Liquidation) 100% 1
Pertemps Network Group Limited 27.23% Willoughby (873) Limited 47 .44%
PIHL Equity Administration Limited 35% 11 WRG Worldwide Limited 48.3%
PIMCO (Holdings) Limited 61.88% York & Becket Nominees Limited 100% i1
Prestbury 1 Limited Partnership n/a * 50% vi
Prestbury Hotel Holdings Limited (In 27.50% vii York & Becket Nominees No.3 Limited 100% i1
Liquidation)
Prestbury Wentworth Holdings Limited (In 29.41% vii York & Becket Nominees No.4 Limited 100% 1ii
Liquidation)
Prism Medical Healthcare Limited 65.05% Zog Brownfield Ventures Limited (In 50%

Administration)
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Property Software Holdings Limited 64.08%
*

Quantel Holdings (2010) Limited 54._83% i) A i)

54.83% iii (i) B (vii) €

- (iii) (viii) F

95% Iv )

86.45% v Q)
Ramco Acquisition Limited 59.96%
Rolls Development UK Limited 100% ii

Sapphire Retail Fund Limited (In Liquidation)  50% ii

Seabrook Crisps Limited 66.94%
Secure Income REIT Plc 23.64%
Southport Green Acquisition LLC, (USA) 50%
Specialist People Services Group Limited 51.56%
SSP Topco Limited 54.17%
Stainton Capital Holdings Limited (In 50%
Liquidation)
Stewart Milne (Glasgow) Limited 100% i
Stewart Milne (West) Limited 100% i
Stratus (Holdings) Limited 66.63%
Stroma Group Limited 36.42%
Synexus Clinical Research Topco Limited 49.57%
T D Travel (Holdings) Limited 53.56%
Tantallon Acquisition LLC, (USA) 100%
Tantallon Austin Hotel LLC, (USA) 100%
Tantallon Austin LLC, (USA) 100%
Tantallon LLC, (USA) 75%
Tantallon Orlando LLC, (USA) 100%
TCFG Holdings Limited 16.09%
Test Equipment Asset Management Limited 63.95%

The Great Wigmore Partnership (G.P.) Limited n/a *

The Great Wigmore Partnership n/a *
The Moment Content Group Limited 60.28%
The Power Industrial Group Limited 1%

The Scottish Agricultural Securities 33.33%

Corporation P.L.C.

The Training Grp Holdings Limited 40.94%

Thread Real Estate Cary Towne Park LLC, (USA)  50%

Thread Real Estate Golfview LLC, (USA) 50%

TPN Group Holdings Limited 53.63%
Travellers Cheque Associates Limited 36%

Tropical Marine Centre (2012) Ltd 35%

Valad Canadian Partners LP, (Canada) n/a *

Vocalink Holdings Limited 19.05% (33.47%)

18.22% (20%) iii
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European Focus Fund 87%
European Strategic Fund 97%
Far Eastern Focus Fund 93%
Japanese Focus Fund 97%
US Focus Fund 79%
ABERDEEN EUROPEAN PROPERTY FUND viii 59% US Strategic Fund 98%
ABERDEEN GLOBAL HIGH YIELD BOND viii 35% HBOS INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC ii
ABERDEEN GLOBAL LIQUIDITY FUNDS PLC, (lreland) i European Fund 73%
Aberdeen Sterling Liquidity Fund 39% (53%) Far Eastern Fund 45%
Euro Liquidity Fund 51% (93%) International Growth Fund 52%
ABERDEEN INVESTMENT CASH OEIC PLC Aberdeen 50% (60%) Japanese Fund 92%
Sterling Investment Cash Fund, (lreland) iv
ABERDEEN INVESTMENT FUND ICVC viii North American Fund 85%
Aberdeen World Emerging Markets Equity Fund 75% HBOS PROPERTY INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC UK Property 45%
Fund 11
Aberdeen World Government Bond Fund 49% HBOS SPECIALISED INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC ii
ABERDEEN PRIVATE EQUITY FUND OF FUNDS (2007) 97% Cautious Managed Fund 54%
PLC, (Ireland) iv
ABERDEEN STERLING BOND FUND viii 100% Ethical Fund 70%
ACS POOLED PROPERTY iii Fund of Investment Trusts 42%
Scottish Widows Pooled Property ACS Fund 100% Smaller Companies Fund 49%
Scottish Widows Pooled Property ACS Fund 2  100% Special Situations Fund 47%
AGFE UK REAL ESTATE SENIOR DEBT MUTUAL FUND xiii 83% HBOS UK INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC ii
BLACKROCK BALANCED GROWTH PORTFOLIO FUND xiv 35% UK Equity Income Fund 60%
BLACKROCK EMERGING MARKETS FUND xiv 20% UK FTSE All-Share Index Tracking Fund 56%
BLACKROCK UK SMALLER COMPANIES FUND Xiv 24% UK Growth Fund 62%
BNY MELLON INVESTMENTS FUNDS ICVC ix HBOS UK & FIXED INTEREST INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC
ii
Insight Global Absolute Return Fund 83% International Fixed Income Fund 93%
Insight Global Multi-Strategy Fund 44% UK Focus Fund 90%
Newton Managed Income Fund 29% UK Gilt Fund 79%
Newton Multi-Asset Growth Fund 31% UK High Income Fund 83%
Newton Oriental Fund 39% UK Index-Linked Gilt Fund 24%
Newton UK Equity Fund 22% UK Smaller Companies Alpha Fund 81%
Newton UK Opportunities Fund 44% UK Strategic Fund 94%
The Boston Company UK Opportunities Fund 21% INSIGHT INVESTMENT FUNDS-OF-FUNDS 11 ICVC 39%
Absolute Insight Fund ix
CLERICAL MEDICAL OEIC ICVC ii INVESCO PERPETUAL FAR EASTERN INVESTMENT SERIES 25%
Invesco Perpetual Asian Equity Income Fund x
Clerical Medical Income Fund 23% JP MORGAN FUND 11 ICVC JPM Balanced Managed 69%
Fund xi
Clerical Medical Balanced Managed Fund 22% MULTI-MANAGER ICVC iii
CMIG EURO ADVENTUROUS MANAGED xv 51% Multi Manager UK Equity Growth Fund 67%
CMIG EURO BALANCED MANAGED xv 57% Multi Manager UK Equity Income Fund 20%
CMIG EURO CAUTIOUS MANAGED xv 33% NORDEA 1 Diversified Return Fund, (Luxembourg) 91%
xviii
CMIG GLOBAL MULTI ASSETS xv 31% SCHRODER GILT AND FIXED INTEREST FUND xvii 23%
ETFS LIVERSTOCK, (USA) xvi 55% SCOTTISH WIDOWS INCOME AND GROWTH FUNDS ICVC
iii
ETFS PRECIOUS METALS, (USA) xvi 21% Adventurous Growth Fund 67%
HBOS ACTIVELY MANAGED PORTFOLIO FUNDS ICVC ii Balanced Growth Fund 27%
Absolute Return Fund 93% Corporate Bond 1 Fund 100%
Diversified Income Fund 82% Corporate Bond PPF Fund 100%
Diversified Return Fund 97% Scottish Widows GTAA 1 82%
Dynamic Return Fund 97% SW Corporate Bond Tracker 100%

HBOS GLOBAL INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC ii
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UK Index Linked Gilt Fund 100% SSGA ASIA PACIFIC TRACKER FUND v 82%
SCOTTISH WIDOWS INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS FUNDS ICVC SSGA EUROPE v 95%
iii

Adventurous Solution 78% SSGA UK EQUITY TRACKER FUND v 91%
Asia Pacific (Ex Japan) Equity Fund 98% SWIP EUROPEAN BALANCED PROPERTY FUND, 85%

(Luxembourg) vi
Balanced Solution 51% UBS INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC UBS UK Opportunities 50%

Fund xii
Cautious Solution 46% UNIVERSE, THE CMI GLOBAL NETWORK, (Luxembourg)

vii
Defensive Solution 75% CMIG Access 80% 100%
Discovery Solution 51% CMIG Focus Euro Bond 100%
Dynamic Solution 60% CMIG GA 70 Flexible 100%
European (Ex UK) Equity Fund 98% CMIG GA 80 Flexible 100%
Fundamental Index Emerging Markets Equity 96% CMIG GA 90 Flexible 100%

Fund
Fundamental Index Global Equity Fund 96% Continental Euro Equity 96%
Fundamental Index UK Equity Fund 86% Euro Bond 53%
Japan Equities Fund 95% Euro Currency Reserve 93%
SSTL ADF SW FDMTL Index Glo EQ 100% European Enhanced Equity 100%
Strategic Solution 59% Japan Enhanced Equity 95%
US Equities Fund 100% Pacific Enhanced Basin 57%
SCOTTISH WIDOWS MANAGED INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC UK Equity 75%
iii

Balanced Portfolio Fund 82% US Bond 91%
Cash Fund 99% US Currency Reserve 68%
Cautious Portfolio Fund 60%
International Equity Tracker Fund 99%

(i) 25/28 North Wall Quay, Dublin, Ireland

Opportunities Portfolio Fund 93% (ii) Trinity Road, Halifax West Yorkshire, HX1 2RG

(iii) 15 Dalkeith Road Edinburgh EH16 5WL

I i [
Pragressive Portfolio Fund 4% (iv) 39740 Upper Mount Street, Dublin, Ireland
SCOTTISH WIDOWS OVERSEAS GROWTH INVESTMENT FUNDS (v) 20 Churchill Place, Canary Wharf London E14 5HJ
ICVC iii (vi) 80 route d' Esch, L-1470 Luxembourg
" (vii) 106 route d’ Arlon, L-8210 Mamer Grand Duchy of Luxembourg
American Growth Fund 88%

(viii) 1 Bread Street London EC4M 9HH

European Growth Fund 89% (ix) 160 Queen Victoria St London EC4V 4LA

(x) 30 Finsbury Square, London EC2A 1AG

Global Growth Fund 52% (xi) 60 Victoria Embankment EC4Y 0JP
Japan Growth Fund 99% (xii) 21 Lombard Street London EC3V 9AH
— (xiii) 55 Baker Street, London, W1U 8EW
Pacific Growth Fund 37k (xiv) 12 Throgmorton Avenue, London EC2N 2DL
SCOTTISH WIDOWS TRACKER AND SPECIALIST (xv) 33 0ld Broad Street London
INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC iii (xvi) 48 Wall Street, 11th Floor, New York 10005
. " (xvii) 31 Gresham Street London EC2V 7QA
Emerging Markets Fund 90% (xviii) 562 Rue De Neudorf, L-2220 Luxembourg
International Bond Fund 68%
Overseas Fixed Interest Tracker Fund 99%
UK All Share Tracker Fund 93%
UK Fixed Interest Tracker Fund 98%
UK Index Linked Tracker Fund 88%
UK Smaller Companies Fund 28%
UK Tracker Fund 48%
SCOTTISH WIDOWS UK AND INCOME INVESTMENT FUNDS
ICVC iii
Corporate Bond Fund 52%
Environmental Investor Fund 68%
Ethical Fund 70%
Gilt Fund 97%
High Income Bond Fund 24%
Safety Plus Fund 2%
Strategic Income Fund 61%
UK Growth Fund 62%
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Lletyds Bank ple
Consolidated income statement
for the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2015

2015 2014
ot £ million E millien
Imerest and simillar Income 17,753 19,411
Imerest and similar axpenss (7,002 9,157)
Met Intenast Income B 10,751 10,214
Faa and commizskon Income 3,252 3,886
Faa and commission expense (1,442) (1, 402]
Mgt Tee and commisslon Income & 1,810 2,264
Met rading Ircome 7 3,945 9,508
IFFsLrance: premium Income B 4,792 7,125
Othar aperating Incoma ] 1,288 1,051
Other Incame 11,838 19,243
Total Income 22 587 0,162
IreLrance dalms 10 (5,729) [13,433]
Total Income; net of Insurance clalms 16,858 16,689
Ragulatory provisans (4,837) 3,125]
Othar operaling axpens:ss {10,259) [1u.5m]‘
Total operating expenses 1 [15,096) [13,628)
Trading surplus 1,762 3,041
Impalrment 12 (390 (752
Praftt befare tax 1,372 2,230
Taxatlon 13 [613) [422)
Prafit for the year 759 1,867
Praflt atiribuiable 0 nan-conrolling Intenests a6 ar
Profit Fimibuiatle 1 equity sharehoiders 1,780
Prafit for the year 759 1,867

The accompanying notes e an ntegral part of the finandd REEmants.
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Lletyds Bank ple
Statements of comprehensive income
for the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2015

2015 2014
The Group £ million E millien
PPraftt for the year 759 1,867
Other comprenensive Income
Iteims that wil maf subseguently be reciassifed o proft or 0ss:
Postredrament dafined benafi schemsa ramea sLremens:
RemgasUrements befare 1axatian 274) 674
Taxaton | 59 | (135]‘
(215) 53g
Mtevms that may shsequently De reciassiled 1o proflt or loss.
Mavements In revaluaton reserve In respect of avallable-for-sale inanclal assats:
Change In fair valug (313) 676
InCome sS@Ement Tansiers In respect of disposats (51) [131)
Incame sEiement Tarshers In respect of Impalrment 4 2
Taxaton )] 10]
(363) 537
Miwerners In cash Tiow hadging resane
Efaciive pordon of changes In fair value @ken 1o other comprehensive Income 524 3,896
Mat Income staement ansfers [983) [1,185]
Taxaton 17 [547]
(442) 2,184
Cumrency rarelaton differences, (1ax: nily (44) 2]
Other comprenensive Income for the year, net of tax ) (1,070} 3,258
Total comprehwensive Income for the year (311} 5,125
Total comprehensive Income abdbuEble o non-comraling Imeresis 96 a7
Total comprehanshe Income anbuEble o aquity sharehalders (407) 5,034
Tatal comprehensive Income for the year (311) 5,125
2015 2014+
The Bank £ million E millicn
Prafit for the year 10,211 2,325
Other comprenenshie INcome:
Mfexme that Wi maf sebsaguenty be reciassifed fo proft or iss:
Postedrament defined benafit schems remeasUremenis:
Remeazuremeants befone taxatkon 3l 300
Taxadon (1) [52)
30 247
Meme that may swhsequently be reciassied fo prodt or loss:
MIWEMEnEs [N revalladan reserve In respect of avallable-for-sale inancal assets:
Changs In 1air walue (300 384
Incaome sEiement rarsfers In respect of disposats (143 11
Income s@1Ement Tansfers In respect of Impalrment 1 1
Taxaton (17} 14)
(330) 362
Miwerments In cash Tiow hadging resene:
Effactive pordon of changes In far value @ken to othar comprehensve Inoome 284 1,738
Wt INCOMe SLARMmEnt TRrEfers 421) [227]
Taxaton 78] [315]
(203) 1,257
Cumrency rarslaton differences (e nl) (13} 3
Other comprenenshe Income for the year, net of tax (516) 1,868
Total comprehansive Income for the year 10,395 4,194

'Restriad —sam rowe 1.
The aocompanying notes ame aninkegral part of the finencial strisments.
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Lletyds Bank ple
Balance sheets
at 31 Decamber 2015

Tre Breup The Bank
213 14 2013 2014
Mot £ milion £ milkn £ million £ milien
Assets
Cash and balances at cenral banks 58,417 50492 55,919 40,965
Itemes In he course of collaciion from banks a7 1172 518 BO2
Trading and oher financlal assers at falr valus thiough proflt o 1ass 1 141,149 152 520 52,064 6,521
Dertvatve inancial InsTuments 15 28,922 35 483 30,992 40,150
Loans and recalvables:
Loans and advances m banks 16 25117 26,155 2,625 4,501
Loars and advances t cusiamers 17 455,175 4532 704 158,117 165,067
Dt secuties 4,191 1,213 2,855 -
[usa from fellow Liayds Banking Broup undenakings 11,045 11 452 132,199 130,018
495 528 521 554 205,806 300,576
Avallable-for-sale fAinanclal asssis n 33,032 55 493 33,476 £1,412
Held-a0-manurity Investments 22 19,608 - 19,808 -
Goodvwlll 2 2,018 2016 - -
‘alug of Infarce business 2 4,596 4854 - -
Othar Incanglble asssts 13 1,838 2070 720 647
Property, plant and equipment 6 12,079 12 544 3,522 3,080
CUmert 2 racoverable a4 157 250 951
Defermed 12x a556ts | 4,018 4,190 3,450 3,691
IrWESImENE N sLbrsidiary undertakings 27 - - 39,241 33,518
Railremant benatlt axssts 7 201 1,147 anz 351
Othar assals B 13,050 21,745 916 2,451
Total assets 817,004 BES 443 536,124 550,224

"Restried —see o 1.
The accompanying noies e an inegra part of the finanda siaemanis,
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Lletyds Bank ple
Balance sheets
at 31 Decamber 2015

The Group The Bank
2013 2014 013 2004
Equity and Ilabilites Mt £ million £ milkon £ million £ milizn
Llablitties
Depaslts from banks 29 16,925 10,887 13,614 a,206
Cusiomer deposiis N 418,326 447 DET 205,717 154,658
Dus m aliow Linys Banking Graup Lndertskings 5,006 5,268 70,656 91,632
I0&TEs In course of TAnsmssion 10 banks 77 a3 326 580
Trading and odier financlal llabilltes at falr valus hiough
pratlt o lass a 51,863 €2 102 56,332 73,227
Dedvatve financal Insruments 16 26,347 33,793 31,040 41,320
Mt In circulaton 1,112 1,123 - -
Debt secunties In Iszus 1 2,056 75572 78,430 &6, 062
Llabilies artsing Trom InsLrance coniracts and partdpatng
IMASEIMENT COMMTacs EE| 20,317 86341 - -
Liabilltes artsing from nan-pardcipating IMvesmment commces £l 22,777 27 248 - -
other latiliies IE 30,197 29,102 2,988 4,358
Ratlrement bensatt obligations a 365 453 148 150
cument ta liabiities 28 €3 - 5
Delered 122 llabilides E'} 33 54 - -
Qar prasions EL] 5,687 4,200 3,421 2,735
Subordinaied llabllies a0 27,605 31573 19,124 21,530
Total Ilabilities 770,551 516,458 481,796 504,554
Equity
Share caphal a1 1,574 1574 1,574 1,574
Share premium accourt az 35,533 35533 35,533 35,533
QOther rEsarves a3 5,887 6842 575 1,121
Ratained profies al 3,868 4878 16,648 7,102
Shareholders’ equity 46,062 43,777 54,328 45,330
Man-cantroiing Nierests 381 1,213 - -
Total equity 47,353 49590 54,328 45,330
Total equity and llabiiities 217,504 86,448 536,124 550,224

'Restried —see o 1.

The accompanying notes are an negral part of e fingnda NEEmens.

The diracions approved the nanclal s@tements on 16 Mach 201&.

Lord Blackeell Antonlo Horta-Osbria George Culmer
Chalrman Chief Exeoutve Chigf Financlal Ofoar
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Lletyds Bank ple
Staternents of changes in equity
for the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2015

Attributshle to squity shashoklers

Share capital Dther Rectai el Man.controlling

ad ium TRSEr profits Tortal imberests Total
The Group milion £ milion £ million £ milion £ milion £ million
Balance at 1 Janwary 2014 37,107 4,123 2,509 43,739 347 44, DEE
Comprehensive Income
Profit for the waar - - 1,780 1,780 87 1,867
Other comprenansive come
Post-redrement defined Denetlt scheme
Temeasurements, nat of Exation - - 539 539 - 539
Miavermenis In revaluadan ressrve In respect
of avallable-for-sale Ananclal assets, net of ta - 537 - 537 - 537
Miavernenits In cash Tiow hedging reserve,
net of 1ax - 2,164 - 184 - 2,154
Currency ransiatian difersnces (iax nil) - 2h - (2] - 2]
Total cther comprehensve Incame - 2,719 533 3258 - 3258
Total comprehensive Income - 2,719 2,319 5,038 &7 5,125
Transactions with owners
DCividends - - - - [27] [27]
Walue af employes serdoes - - 2 2 - 2
Capltal conribution recefvad - - 367 36T - 367
Reiurn of caphal comnbudans - - {198} {13E] - [158]
Ad|usiment on sale of non-commiling Imerest in
TSB Banking Group pi [TSE) - - {171} {171] 805 634
Other changes In nan-cominlling Ineresis - - - - 1 1
Total transactions with owners - - - - b Ira
Balance at 31 Decambear 2014 37,107 6,842 4 G528 48 T7IT 1,213 45, 590
Comprehenshve Income
Frofit Tor the yaar - - 663 663 a8 759
Other comprehensive coms
Post-redrement defined benallt scheme
remeasursments, nat of @xatlon - - (215) (215) - 215)
WYTVEMEnts In revaluadan ressrve In respect
af avallable-for-sale inandal assets, (ta: nll) - (3E9) - (269) - (358)
Miavermenits In cash Tiow Nedging reserve,
ne of 12y - (ad2)y - [442) - [442)
Currency rensation dierancas (@ nil) - () - [a4) - (44)
Total ciher comprehensyve INCome - (B5E) (215) (1,0700 - (1,07 00
Total comprehansive Income - (B55) 448 (407 a8 [311)
Transactions with owners
Dividends - - (1,080) (1,0800 (52) (1,132)
value af employee serdces - - 1 1 - 1
Capital conribution recehved - - 271 271 - 271
Return of caphal comrbudons - - (&00) (G000 - (5D
Ad|ustment on 53l of Interest In TSE Banking
Group ple (TSE, note 55) - - - - (B25]) (B215)
Other changss In ron-camrolling Interests - - - - (41) (41)
Total transactions with owners - - (L,408) (1,408) [918) (2,326
Balance at 31 December 2015 37,107 5,987 3,868 45,962 391 47,353

Furthar detIls of mavemenis In e Group's share capical and reservas are provided In notes 41, 42, 43 and 44,
Tha accomparying noes are an Inegral part of the financlal SaEmants.
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Lletyds Bank ple
Staternents of changes in equity
for the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2015

ke b e quity

Share capital

and premium Other reseres Retained profits Total
The Bank £ milion £ milion £ million £ millicn
Balance at 1 January 2014° 37107 (501] 4,718 40,624
Comprehenshve Income
Proflt far the year' - - 2,525 2,325
Other comprahansie income
Postedrament defined benafit schems remeasWemens, Net of taxadon - - 247 247
Miwermerts In revalladan reserve In respect of avallable-for-sale
finandial assets, net of 1ax - 382 - 382
Miovements In cash fiow hadging resande, net of 1ax - 1,257 - 1,257
Cumrency rarelaton differences (txe: nil) - 3 - 3
Total ather comprehensive Incame - 1522 247 1,868
Total comprenenshve Income - 1522 2,572 4,194
Transactions with cwners
Capital confribuians racsived - - 510 510
Return of capiial conrbudons ‘ - | | - ‘ ‘ [158) ‘ [1'!3]‘
Total ransaciions with awrers - - 312 312
Balance at 31 December 2014° 37107 1121 7,102 45,330
Comprenenshve INcome
Praflt far 1he yaar - - 10,911 10,811
Other comprenansie income
Postredrament dafined benaf schemsa remea sUrements, net of @adon - - 30 30
Miwermeres In revalladan resenve In respect of avallable-for-sale
financial aszets, net of @x - (330 - (330
Mavemnents In cash fiow hadging resene, net of 1ax - (203) - (203)
Cumrency rarelaton differences (e nil) - (13) - (13)
Total ather comprenensive Incame - (544 3a (516)
Total comprehensive Income - (545) 10,941 10,395
Transactions with cwners
Dividends - - (1,080) (1,080)
Capi@l coniributian recetved - - 283 283
Return of capital contrbudons - - (600) (600)
Total transactions with owners - - (1,397) (1,397)
Balance st 31 December 2015 37,107 575 16,646 54,328

"Restried —see ok 1.
The accompanying noes ae an integral part of the finanda SEemenis.
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Lletyds Bank ple
Cash flow statements
for the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2015

The Broup The Bank
2013 214 2013 2014=

Note £ milion E milln £ million E milion
Prafit befane tax 1,372 2 259 10,963 2,488
Ad|ustments far:
Change In aperatlng assels Gdla) 34,561 2539 28,521 88,437
Changs In aperating llabilldes BA[E) {10,990) 2,360 [21,448) [28,625)
Mon-cash and aifer 1ems Bdic) (7,043) [2 £32) (L0,587) [2,028)
Tax received (pakl) Wi wi] {1400 768 726
Net cash provided by (used In) operating activities 18,194 10,525 8,124 1,574
Cash NMows fram Investing activithes
FuMChase of oiner aquity Insirumants 1ssued by subsidiaries - - {1,500) -
Purchase of financlal assets (19,354) (11 533) (7,903) 6,052]
Procesds from =ale and maturity of financial assets 22,000 4 563 7,065 1,626
Purchase of flxad assets (3,417} (3,442) {1,279) 1,182)
Procesds from sale of Mead Fsset 1,537 2043 18 100
Addidonal capiial Injecdons m subsklanes Bdla) - - (64) [F50]
Dividends recelvad from subeldlaries - - 12,820 2,873
Capial repayment by subsldianes - - - 1,330
Acquidtion of businesses, net of cash acquirsd B} 5) 11 - -
Disposal of buslnesses, net of cash disposad Ba[f) (4,07 1) 543 a50 28
Met cash used In Investing acthvites (3,3100 7 722] 10,040 [T27]
Cash Mows from financing acthwities
Dividends pald to ardinary shareholders {1,080) - {1,080) -
Dividends pald o non-Ccomraling [mersss 52) (27 - -
Return of caphal comrbuton [G00] (193] (500) [154]
Imerest pakd on subardinated llabilides (2,307) [2 453 (1,755) [1,832)
Procesds from ksue of subordinated llabilides - - -
Repayment of subandnated llabilides (4,002) [2,369) (1,851) [1,580)
BomowIngs from parent company 1,157 - 1,157 -
Repaymenis o parent companty {1,155 - {1,155) -
Zale of nan-conrolling Interest In TSE (note 55) - 634 - E34
Other changes In nan-canrolling Interests 41} 1 - -
et cash previded by financing activities (3,080 [4,447) (5,284) [2,776)
Effect of exchanga rate changes on cash and cash aquivalents F (6] - 6
Changs In cash and cash aquivalems 6, B0E [1 550) 12,880 [1,519)
Carsh and cash equivalents at baginning of yaar 65,147 6,797 42,972 44,451
Cash and cash equNalents at end of year E4[d) 71,953 65,147 55,852 42,972

"Restried —see o 1.
The accompanying notes e an Integral part of the finanda staemants.
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Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

1 [Basls of preparation

The financlal statements of Liowds Bank ple have besn prepared In accordance with Internadonal Financal Repaning Smndards (IFRS) as adomed by the
Eurcpaan Unkon (ELY as applied In accordance whh the provislons of tie Companies Act 2006, IFRS comprises accounting siandards prefized IFRS |ssusd by
1he Internatianal Accounting Standards Board {IASE) and those prefixed |1AS [ssusd by the IASE's predecessor body a5 well a5 Imempredatians Issued by the IFRS
Imerpredons Cammites (IFAS IC) and Its predecessor body. The EU endorsed version of 1AS 30 Anandal Insirumeants: Racognhion and Measursment relases
some of the hedga accoundng requirements; the Group has not iaken advan@ge of 1his reaxadon, and therefore there |5 no diference In applicatian to the Group
between IFRS &= adopted by the EU and IFRS as Issued by the |ASE. The financlal Information has been prepared under the historical cost corverion, &=
miadifiad by the revaluation of MWesmment properties, avallable-tor-sae inanclal assecs, wading securides and cer@in other finandal asses and |l ablinles acfalr
walue thraugh proficar kess and al dedvadyve conracts.

The golng concem of the Bank and the Group k& dependent on succassully furding thelr respecdve balance sheets and maln@Ining adequate levels of caphal.
In ordar 1o sadsty themmselves that the Bank and the Group hawe adequate resolroes 10 Cominue t0 oparate Tor the foreseeable Tulure, the dirsctors have
consldered 8 number of key dependencles which are set aut In the Pindpal rsks and uncertandes saction under Funding and Iquidhy on page 5 and
addidanally have conskersd proectons far the Group's caplal and funding poshion Taking all of these faciors Inta account, the direciors conslder that it ks
appropriate 1o cominue to adopt the going concern basks In prepanng the fnandal sEEments.

During 201 5, government debd securl ties with a camyling value of £1 9,938 milllon, previously d assFied as avallable-Tor-sake, were reclassifed o held-i-maturhy.
Linnzalized gains an the irenshermed secundes of £154 million praviously @kan 1o equity condnue 1o be held 0 the avllable-for-sale revaluaton reserve and are
teing amartized 1o the INcoma SlatEmant avar 1he remalning Ihes of the sacurities UsIing the sfactive Intrest mathod or undl the assets become Imparad.

Detalls of those IFRS pronauncements whilch will be relevant 1o the Group but whikch were not effective at 31 December 2015 and which hawve not besn applled
In prepanng these finanda siEEMEns ane ghen N noe 56.

During 2015, the Bank Idendfed an efror In 1is accouning for 2n Imra-group hedgng 1ransacion and has applled e comecting emnes reqospactively. The
&BCt on the Bank has been 10 decreass poal asssts by £314 million (iom £636,116 milllon 10 £635,802 milllon) and decrease retaned aamings oy
£314 milllan rom £4,532 milllian 2 £4,218 millien] at 1 January 2014; decrazse profit afer 1ax oy £1 76 milllon for the yaar endad 31 Dacember 2014;
and reducs an Inira-Ligyds Banking Group racsivabie by S518 millkn, Increass currem @x ecoveable by £33 milllon and Increass defermed 1ax Js561s by
£55 milllon at 31 December 2014, There IS no Impact on the consaldaed Lioyds Bank Group.
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2 Accounting policias
The accourting pollckes are sat aut below. Thess accourting pollckes have basn appiled consktemty.

a Consolldation

The assats, llabllides and results of Group under@kings (Induding sruciured ermiies) are Included In the finanda staiemens on the basls of acoounts made up
1o 1he reporing daie. Group undenakings Include subskiarks, associates and [nt venores, De@lls of e Group's subsldianss and ralated undenakings ans
g@ven on pages 137 1 160

(1) Swhsidanies

Subsadlaries ane emifties conmalied by the Group. The Group conorols an endty when it nas power over ihe andty, 15 exposad t0, of has Mghis to, varlable reums
Trom 1S Imclvement wiih e ey and has the abilig 1 afect those reurms Through the exendse of I power. This ganeraly accompanies a8 sharshokding of
miare than one half of me vodng rights athough In cerain drcumstances a nolding of 1855 than one hatt of te vodng rights may sdil resule in he aolity of the
Group oo exercise conoro. The exstence and effect of potenial vodng rights tat ane curendy exercisable of converdble ane consldeared when assessing whetar
1he Group conols anather enity: The Group reassesses whether ar not It conmals an endoy I 1acs and drocumsiances Indicaie hiat there ane changes 1o amy o
1he above elements. Subsldiaries ans fuly consalidated fram the date an which conrod ks transteamad 10 the Group; they are de-consalldated fram the dae that
ciniral ceases.

The Group consalkdates collecive Imvesiment vehicles If s beneficlal ownarship Interests glve It subsiandve rights t remove the exermal fund managsr over the
Imvesiment activiles of the furk. Where 2 sutrsid ary of the Group 1s the fund manager of a colective Imvestment venlde, the Group conskders a number of fachrs
In determining whether It acts as principal, and thersfone commds the collective Invesiment vahicle, Induding: an assessment of the scope of the Group's dedskan
making authanty aver the Imeesiment wehicke; the dghts held by ather partles Including subsantve removal rights whhaut cause aver the Group acing as fund
mianager; e remuneration o which the Graup 1s emided In 115 capacy 85 dedslon maker; and the Group's expasure o varlable reums from ihe benaficlal
Interest It holds In the Imvestment vehicle. Comsolidation may be approprae In clrcumsEnces whena the Goup has less than @ majory bensiclal Imerest. Wheres
a collactive Investment vehikle s consalldated the Inberests of panies other than the Group are reportad In ofer ol es.

Siruciured eriites are enfies that e designed so that thelr aciiviles are nof gaverned by way of vodng Ighis. In assessing whether e Grup Nas power over
2uch endties In which IT has an Intefest, the Group conslders fackors sich s the purpose and deslgn of e endty; s pracical ablity 1o direct the relevant
acitities of the emlty; the namre of the relationship with the entiy; and the ske of 15 exposure © the vanablity of reums of the emiiy

The treamment of rarsacons with non-conmalling Imerests depends on whethen, 25 8 result of fe transaction, he Group Ioses comnl o the subsldary. Changss
In the parent's cwnership Interest In @ suteldiary that do not result in 2 loss of conral are acooured for 8s equity rareacions, any diffence between the
amaurt by which the non-conrolling Interests ane adjusied and the far value of the conslderatlon pald ar recetved |5 recognized directly In equity and anTibuted
1 the owners of the parent andiy. Where the Graup loses comrd of the subvsldary, at the daie when comnol |15 oSt the amaunt of any ran-canrolling IneErest In
that former subsldlary 15 derecognisad and any Imvestment recaned In e former subddlary s remeasuned o s 1air value; e gan o 1065 that 15 recognized In
prafit of Ioss on the pardal disposal of the subsidiary Indudes e gain of kss on he remazsursmant of the re@ined InEnest

Imercompany transaciions, balances and urrealls=d gains and kKeses an ransactions betwesn Group companles ane ellminaced.

Thi acquishion method of accouming |s used 1o @ccount far business combinations by the Group. The canskeratian far the acquisition of a subsidiary Is the falr
value of e assets Tansfered, he llablihles Incumed and the aquity IMENssTs |ssued by the Group. The conskderatian Incudes the far value of any asset ar
Iability resuhing fram a condngant cansideratian amrangsment. Acquishian relaied costs ane expersed &5 Incumad sinapt thase reatng t he |ssuance of dabe
INsiruments (see Ze(5)) of share capial (see 2q(1)). |demifable assers acquired and llablitles assumed In 3 business cambinadon are measwred Infially at helr
falr vale a1 the acquisidon date.

(2] Jmint vENILYES and asapciates

Joinit werures are [Nt aangsments aver which he Graup has |oir conral whh othar pardes and has s o 1he net assels of e amangements. Assoclaies
are anddes over whikch he Sroup has sigrificant Imiuencs, but ret conrel of [oint corndd, over tha financlal and operating pollcles. Significamt Influence ks the
powEr 1 paricipaie In the finanda and cpargdng pollcy deckions of e emiy but 5 not conrol of jaing comrol of those pollcles and 15 generally achieved
1hrough halding betwsen 20 par cent and 50 per cent of the wilng share caphal of the eniy.

The Group utllises the verure capli @l exempiion for Imesments where Significant Influence of joint coniral ks presant and the bLEINess urlt aperales 5 a venmre
caplal business. These Imeesiments ane deslgnated at Infilal recognldon at talr value trough profht or loss. Otherwlss, the Group's Imaesiments In jaint veriures.
and assoclates are achoumed for by the equity method of accountng and are Inltlally recordad at oost and adusied each year 10 reflkedt the Group's share of the
post-acquishion results of the |oint weniune or ass0clate based an acoounts which are coberminous with the Group ar made up 10 2 date which |s nat moke than
threa monhs befare the Group's reporting date. Thie share of any |osses 15 restricted o 2 level that reflects an obllgatian tofund such losses.

b Goodwill

Gooowlll arlses on business combinations, INcluding the acquisidon of subsidaries, and on e aoquisidon of Inenests In joint vermwres and assoclates; goodvwlll
TEpresEMs the excess of tha cost of an acquishion ovwar the fair value of the Group's share of 1he iemiflable asssts, llabllides and cormingent labililes acquinsd.
‘Whena the falr value of the Group's share of the idemiflable assets, llabilltes and comingent llabilides of the acquired emity 1s greatsr than te costof acquisidan,
1he axncess |5 recognissd Immediately In e Income SErEment.

Gooavwll |5 I'E'IEI'IISEH &% an assel ar ool and 15 1esied atleast annuall_'( for |ITIFG|I'I'I'E'II'. Han |I'I'FIE|ITI1E|'I'I Is Idandfied the -::arr,lrgvalue of the E]Iﬂc’ﬂ" I=wiimen
down Immediaizly through the Income statement and |5 nat subsaquently reversed. Goodwill artsing on acquisldons of ssoclates and |oim veniures 1s Induded
In the Group’s IMesment In jolnt veniires and assaclaies. At tha date of dispozal of a subsldlary he camdng valus of anbumhle goodwlll ks Induded In the
calculation of the profit or Ioss an disposal.
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€ Other Intangible assats

Other Imanglbie 2538 Include trands, core deposh Intangible, purchased credit card rel@dorships, cusiomer-relacsd Imangibles and bath InEmally and
extenally generaied caphallssd software ennancements. In@nglble asssts which have been detemined 1o have a fle uselul Ife are amantsed on a sTakght
Ine bxsls ouer thalr esdmated Lseful 1e a5 follows:

Capitalisad software enhianoaments Lp 10 7 years
Brands (which have been assessed s having Tinle Ihves) 10-15 years
Cusiomer-elated Imangibles upia 10 years
Care daposh Imangble Lp 10 8 years
Purchased credit card rdatkanships 5 years

Imanglble assecs with Tnlte useful Ives are rev ewed ataach reponing oaie 1o assess whether there ks any Indicaton that they are Impalred. IF army such Indication
alsts the recoverable amaount of the asset ks determined and In the event that e asser's CATYING aMoUNE |s greaer than Hs recoverable amaurt, it i wiiten
down Immedlaiely. Cerain brands havwe been determined 10 have an Indefinlie useful lIife ard are not amarniksed. Such Intanglble asssts are reassessad annually
1o reconfim that an Indefintie useful Ife remains appropriate. In the ever that an Indefinie I 1S Inappropiaie a finfe life s determinsd and an Imparment
review s performead on the assst.

d Revenue recognition

Irierest Income and eXpence are racognised In the Incame stxiement for all Interest-bearing financlal INsuments, LEing the effecthe Imarest mathad, sxcap far
ihase classfied a1 fak valua through profit of loss. The effective Interest method ks 3 method of cakuladng the amanissd cost of a Ananclal assst of kil and
of allocadng the Imerest Incame o IMERsst sxpense over tha expeciad life of te Anancial Insrument. The affective IMETesT rate |5 the i that sxaofy discourns
1he estimated hiure cxsh payMants of raceipls aver the expected |Ife of tie inanclal INSUment of, when apprapriate, @ shorter perkad, 10 the nist camying amednt
af the finandal assat of financial llaoliy.

The effectve Imersst r@ate Is calculated on Inhial recognidon o the finandal asset ar labiliy by esimating the fulure cash fows atier consdanrg all the
CONTACTUE] trmE of the INSUmEnT but not funure cred T lasses. The calculadon Includss all amoums expacied 1o be pald ar recelved by the Group Induding
axpected early redempiian Tees and ralaied penalties and premiumes and diS0oUMIS hat are an Intsgral part of tha overal return. Direct Incremanta| ransactian
s related o the acqulsiton, ksue of dispasal of a firanclal Instument are alsa fakan 1Mo 3ccount In the cakulaton. Oncs & financlal assatar a group of
=imilar Ainanclal ssels has been writen down a3 a result of an Imparment loss, Imerss; Income IS rscognised wsing the @i of Imersst used o discount the
fumre cash Aows for he purpose of measiring ha Impalrment lass [see n bakaw).

Fas and commissions which are not an inegral part of the effective Intenesk rate are generaly recognised when Me service Nas bean provided. Laan commitment
ez far koares that are lkaly o be drawn down are dafered (together with related dirsct costs) and recognisad &= an ad|usment oo the effectve Irerest rabe an
1he oan once drawr Where Itls unllkely that loan commitments will be drawn, kan commitment fees are racognised aver the (ifa of the fadlity. Loan syndication
tags @le recognissd as revenue when the syndcadan has been completed and 1he Group retans no part of e loan package far [saN ar reains a part at the
same effsctive Interest @18 Tor all Inersst-bearing financlal Insruments, Induding kans and advances, as far the ahier panidpans.

Dividend Income ks recagnisad when he Aght 1o recslve payment Is established.

Reavenue I'EEI:Q"“:II'I |Ii|l:|E5 EFEI:H'D o IHe Insurance and EE!'E'N Insurance business are datalked below (5e8 n Dakow); hose rE|EﬂI’G 0 leases are 551 0L N
121 below.

e Financlal assets and llabiities

On Inidal recogrition, Mnandlal assets are dassified Ima Tair value trough proft o [oss, avallable-Tor-sake inanclal assets, Nek-1o-maturty Invesments of (oars
and recelvables. Financlal [lablihies are measurad at amoritsed cost, except for rading llabllides and oter financlal llabilides deslgnaied at falr value though
prafit of loss on Inftial recognition which are hekd &t fair value. The Group Intally recognises (0ans and recetvables, deposts, dett secundes In kEsue and
subordinaied liabilides when tha Group DeCcames a party 10 the conraciua provisions of e Insrument. Regular way purchases and sales of sacurties and oter
financial asses and tradng llabliftkes are recagnisad on trade date, baing the date that the Group 1S commiltted 1o purchass of sal an asset

Finandal assets are derecognised when the conraciual right 1o recelva cash flows Trom those assets has explrad of when the Group has ranskemad |s coniracioal
Tightt t0 recelve the cash flows from the assats and elthar:

- substandally all of therisks and rewands of ownership have been Tanslermed; o
- 1he Gnaup has natther retalned nor ranshernad subscandally all of te riss and rewands, but has rarstermsd comml.

Finaricial llabiiides ars derecognisad whan they are exinguishad {1.e. whan the abligaton |s dscharged), canoaled of exqire.

{ 1) Financiay nstrumands at fair vaive through prodlt or loss
Financial Insruments are dassfied at fair value through profit o oss where thay are Tading sscurldes or whare they are designated at falr value firough profic
o k=5 by management Derheatlves are camed at fair value (sea f below).

Trading securldes are st securfiles and equity shares acquired principaly for the purpose of selling In the shoft temm o which are part of a partfolio which &
mianaged far shart-term galns. Such sscundes ane o assfisd as rading securfiles and recognised In the balance shest at thelr fair value. Gains and Iosses ansing
irom chamges In thelr falr value together with Interest coupans and dyvidend Income ane recogrised In the Income statement witiin net tRding Income In the
penad In which they cccur.

Other finandial assets and llablltes atfalr vaue threugh profit of kess are deslgnated &= such by management upan Inflal racogniion. Such assets and llablities
are caried In the balance sheet at thelr far value and gaires and |osses arksing from changes In fair value together with Interest coupons and dividend Income
are recognised In the INoome siatement whhin net rading Income In the pericd In which they accur. Finandal asses and labditles are designated at falr valus
through profit of 10ss an acquishion In the Tollowing crcumsiances:
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- It giminzes o significamly reduces e Inconsksiem masment that would otherwlsa arse from measuring e assets and llabllites of recognising gains ar
losses on different bases. The maln oyps of Ainanclal assets deslgnated by tha Group at falr value through profit ar koss are asses backing Imswrance conmacts
and Irvesiment ConTacts [ssued by the Group's IHe Imsurance businesses. Fair value designadon allows changes In the fair value of these assets t be reconded
In the Income s@Etement dong with the changes In the value of the assodaed llabliides, thereby sigrificamty reduding the measUrement Incomsistency had
e assets been ol assfisd as avallable-for-sale inanclal asset.

- the asseis and labllides are part of a group which [s managed, and 115 performance evaluated, on a far vaue basls N accordance with a documented risk
Managament ar INvestment sirRiegy, whh management Infomatian also prepared on this basls. As nomed In 8(2) above, cenain of the Group's Invesiments
e managad as verure capltal Invesiments and evaluated an the basis o delr fair value and these assets ane designated at far value through profit o lass.

- whare the asssis and llabliles con@in one or mofe embedded dertvaihves that significandy modify the cash flows arlsing under the coniract and would
oiherwke need 1o be separaiely accourmed far.

The falr values of assets and labllities Taded In acdve markets are basad on cUment bld and offer prices respaciively. f e market 15 not active the Graup
exmblkEhes a far value by using valuaion echnigues. These Include the UER of fecent am's kngh Tansacdons, relerence 1o aihel INSUMENS that ans
subs@andaly the same, discounted cash flow anaysks, option pricing models and other valaion echniques commanly used by markst pardcipanis. Refer o
note 3 [Crilcal accourting esdmates and [Udgements: Falr valug of financlal Insruments) and nate 49031 (Finarclal Insrumens: Financlal asssts and lablihles
carmed at 12l value) for detalls of valuadon technlques and Significant Inpucs 1 valuatian modats.

The Group I permmimed to reclasdry, at fair value at the date of transfer, non-dertvative inanclal assats (other than those designatsd at far value frough proft
ar kxss by the endiy up=on Inhial recognldony out of the trading caiegary H they ara na kanger hald for the purpose of belng sold o repurchasad In the naar kem,
a5 folkows:

— It 1he financlal assels would have met the definidon of kans and receivables (but for the fact that they had © be classifed as held for radng at inidal
recagnidon), they may be reclassified Inta bans and recelvables whera tha Group has the Imenton and abliity o had the assecs far the Toreseeable fune or
urdl mizurity; o

- It the financial assats would not have met the definfion of loans and recefvabies, they may be reclassfied out of te held for Tading category Ino avalable-
far-sale fNancial assets In Tare drcuUmsiances”.

(2] AvaValve-for-saie financial sssals

Dbt securtles and equity shares that ane not dassified as trading securldes, at falr value through profit or loss, held-io-mawurity Investments ar as laans and
recelvables are dassified as avalable-for-sale financlal assets and are recognised N e balance sheat at thelr fair value, Inclushe of trRMEaCHoN COSEs.
Avallable-Tor-5ale financlal assets are those Imended 10 be held for an Indeteminate period of dme and may be 50K I response 10 needs for liquidity or changes
In Irerest rates, exchangs ratms of equity prces. Gaires and losses arlsng from changes Inothe fair value of Investments cassified as avallable-for-sale
are recognised directly In ofher comprehersive Income, undl ihe financal asset |s elther sold, becomes Impalred of matures, a0 which dme the cumulattve gain
or koss previously recognilsed In other comprenensive INCome IS recognized N the INcome Sitement. Intenest cakoulated using the effective Imerest method and
farelgn exchange gains and losses on debt securties denominated In forelgn cumencles are recognisad In e INCOME SEXement.

The Group |s pammimed to rarsfer a finanda asset rom tha avallable-T-5ale categony 1 the [oans and recaivables catsgory whens hat assat would have met
1he definitian of laans and recalvables a1 the dme of reclassMcation (I the finanda asset had not baen classifed as avallable-for-sale) and where thers |s bath
1he Irmertion and aoility 1 hold hat financlal assst Tor he foresssable fure. Aeclassiication of a financldl asset from he avallabie-Tor-sale caiegary oo the
nedd-ro-mamnty caiegary = pemmined whan the Group has the abiliy and Intent oo hald hat financal 2sse 1o maniy.

Redasdricatdons are made at falr value as of the redassificatdon date Fair value becomes The new oost of amordsad cost a5 applicable. EMective inierest rates
far finandlal assets reclassifled 1o the [cars and recelvables and held-to-matnty caisganes are determined at the reclassificadon dae. Ary previous galn of loss
an a Transferred asset that Nas been recognisad In equity Is amartissd 1o proft or loss over the remalning (He of fe Ivestment using the efleciive Inenest metod
ar undl the asset becomes Impaired. Any diference Detween the new amordsad cost and the expaciad cash fows |5 ako amonissd over e remaining (e of
1hie asset usng the efecive Interest method.

‘When an Impalmen loss |s recogrilsed In respact of avallable-Tor-sale assets ransfemed, the unamanised balance of any avallable-for-sale reserve that ramalrs
In equity ks fransterred to the Income s@Eiement and recorded as part of the Impalrment | ass.

(3) Loans and receivalies

Laans and recelvables Include loans and advances to banks and cusiomers and eligible assecs Induding thase ransfermed Ima this calegary out af te fair value
1hrough prafit of loss of avallable-for-sale finandal assets categories. Loars and recelvables are Inldally recognisad when cash |s advanced 1o the bormowers at
1alr value Indusive of transaction oosts or, Tor gigible assets ransiemad Inta this catsgory, thelr far value at the date of ransfer. Finandal asssts classified as
kans and recalvables are accounted Tor 2t amanisesd cost using the effective Imerest method (see d above) less provisian Tor Impalrment {5ee h below).

The GI'EI.IFI has antered Imo sacunidsadon and similar ransacians o finance cerain kbans and advances oo CUsIomers. In cases wherns he sacurtisadan wehicles
are furded by the lsue of dabe, on berme whemby tha majorhy of the risks and rewands of the partfollo of securitted lending are remined by He Goup, Hess
lnans and advances condnue 1o ba recognited by the Group, together with 2 cormesponding labdliny for the Tunding.

() Hed-to-maturity investments
|'HI:|-'I:I-|'I13IJ.I”'I'" Invesimems are non-dertvaie financlal asses wit Meed or detsrminable paymens and fixed maturides that he L'-'i'l:i.lp'i- managament has the
poshive Iresntion and ahility 1o hold t MEtLrity oier har

- thoss that the Group deskgnates upon Initlal recogniion as at falr value through profit o loss;
- those that the Group deskgnanes as avallable-for-sale; and
- those that meet the definitian of Ioans and recelvables.

Thesa are Inidally recognissd a1 fair valus Incuding direct and Incremenial Tansacdon cosls 2nd measurad subsequenty a1 amordsed oost, using e stactive
Interest mathid, 225 any proviskan for Impalrment.

A sale or reclassificaton of a mare than Inslgnificant amount of hald-to-miaturity Invesmenis woulkd resultin the reclassication of all held-o-miaturty Imsesments
1o avallable-for-sale Anarcial assets,
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(5) Borawings
Barowings (which Include depasls from banks, customer depaslts, dabt sacurddes In Issue and subardinated llablifies) are recognised Inldaly at falr valie,
belng thelr Issue proceads net of ransaction cosis Incumed. These INSUMENS are subsequenty s@1ed at amonissd cost using the effectve Imerest method.

Prafarence shares and ofier Instumenis which camy 8 mandatony CoUpon of are redesmable on a spacific date are classied a: Anancial lzbiltes. The coupon
an thesa Ireruments s recagrisad In the Inoome statement a5 Intepest axpansa.

An exchangsa of financlal labllides on substandaly diferant s IS accounted for 25 an adnguishment of the orignal finandal llabiliey and tha racagniion of
a naw financlal llabliy. The dierence between the carmying amount of a Anancial llaoliy exinguihsd and the new financlal labiiity 1s recognised In profit ar
I togeter whn 2ny relansd costs of fees Incurred.

When a financlal llabliy |s exchangad far an equity INSIIMENT, e new equity INsiJmant |5 rscognizsd at far vaue and eny diference between the original
carmying valua of the liabillgy and 1he Tair value of tha naw equity |s recognitsed In the profit o loss.

(6] 53 and rapwchase agrmements

Securfiles 50k sUbject i repUrchase agreements [Fepas) condnue 1o be recognised on ihe balance shest whers subs@ndally all of the nsks and rewards are
re@ined. Fureds recelved under these amangsments are Included In deposlts from banks, customer depeslts, or Tading llablitles. Conversely, secuntes purchased
Urker agreemants i ressll (reverse repos), where the Group does not acquire suirstandally all of te risks and rewards of cwnership, are recorded as loans and
recelvables of rading securties. The differance between sale and repurchase price |s reated as Imerest and accnued aver the e of the agreements using the
affective Inberest mathod.

Securfiles borrowing and lending Tansactions are typkcaly secured; coliieral @kes the form of securldes of cash advanced or recetwad. Securides lent @
Coumerparties are retaned on the balanoe sheet Sacurlties bormowed are nat recognisad on the balance sheet, unless these ana sald 1o thind pardes, In which
case the obligatlon o retum them s recorded at falr value as a rading llablligg Cash collateral glven ar recelved |s reated as a loan and recslvable o cushomer
depesh.

1 Derlvative Mnanclal Instruments and hedge accounting

Al derlvaves are recognisad at halr falrvalua. Far valuss are oomined from quaied markst prices In acdve markas, Including recent market ransacdons, and
using valuaton technkques, Incuding discountsd cash low and optian pricing models, a5 appropriate. Danvadves are cared In ha balance sheet as asssk
whien thalr 1air value |15 pasldve and as llabilldes whan har fair value s negatve. Refer to note 3 (Cridcal ascountng esdmates and |udgsments: Fair valus of
financld Imsruments) and noe 49(3) (Fimanclal Irsruments: Finanda asses and llabllides carred at far yalue) for detalls of valuadon techriques and
slgnificant Inputs m vauaion modals.

Changss I the tar valug of any danvabve InsTument tiat ke not part of a hadging reladonship ane recogrisad Immediatsly In e INcome Statement

Deflvadves embeddad In finandal Instrumants and Insurance cnracts (unless the embedosd derfeative IS Itsell an INsUrance comiract) are Taaed a5 separats
dernvadves whan thar economic characterlstics and risks are not closely ralaied m tose of e host coniract and the host conoact k& not carfed at falr value
1hrough profit or loss. Thiese emb=dded dertvatyes ae measuned at far walue with changes In falr value recognisad In the Income stalement In acoardance wih
IFRS 4 Irswrance Conracts, 3 polloyholder's optkan 1o surrender an Insurance coniract for a fived amount = not rasted 2 an smbsdded dedvatve.

The n'mhnd-:ﬂra:::@'llsng e mowamens In e falr valua of darvabdves dEFI':‘I'IﬂE an whathar 1|1|':§' arg UEEE'IEI:EH a5 ﬂECHI'lglI'rSH'LIﬂEI'ﬂS- and, i =o, 1he nandre
of the ltem being hedged. Hadge accoundng alkows one fnandal Insrument, generally a derlvatve such as 8 swap, 10 be designacsd s 2 hedga of anoter
financia Insrument sJch as a laan ar l:|E|II'S|[ ara IIII'ITI:"I:IIIIT SLCh IMsouments. AL The |I1I:Ep'|':|l1 al the hEﬂEE' I'Eiiﬂl:ﬂﬂ'llp. formial documen@dan IS drawn up
specifying 1he nedging srategy, he nedged ltem, he hedging InsTumant and the methodoiogy tat will be ussd 10 measure the effsctivensss of tha hedgs
redadonship In affssting changes In the fair valua or cash flow of e hedged sk, The effacivensss of tha hadging reiationship 15 tested boh at Incepdon and
FroUgNoUT IS IHe and IF a1 any poini 1615 concluded ihat It 15 na longsr Righly effeciive In achieving It cocumented abjeciive, hadge accouniing |5 discominuad,

The Group designaies ceraln dedvadyves as elther. (1) hedges of the Tair value of the panicular nsks Inherant In recognised assets of 1abliiies (far value hedges);
(2] hedges of highly probable fuiure cash Nows atribuiable o recognissd assats of llabilides (cash Now hedges); of (3) hedges of net Imvesmments In forelgn
apefatians (net Irvestimeant hedges). Thesa ars accouried for as Tollows:

{1) Fair valve hedgas

Changes In the far value of denvadves that ae designaied and qualfy as fair value hediges are recorded In 1he Income SI2tEment, 1ogether with the changes In
1hi fair value of the hadged asset o Labliy that are aribaiable to the hedged risk; tis also applles If the hedged assat k classfled as an avallable-for-sale
financlal asset. i the hadge na kanger mests the critera for hedge accoundng, changes In the falr walue of the hadged Item amibutable b the hedged dsk are no
kanger recognisad In the Income siatement. The cumulative ad|usmment that has been made 10 the carmying amourt of the hedged 1em Is amartised 1 the Income
sLAEMET usSng the effscive Interest method over the peflad 10 mamity.

(2) Cash fiow hedpes

The affecilve pordon of changes In the falr value of derfattves that are deskgnated and quallfy as cash flow hedges Is recognised In other comprehanshoe Incame
In the cash flow hedge reserve. The gain or kss ralating 1o the Ineffectve partion ks recognisad Immediabely In e INCOMe sEFRMETL. AMoUnts accumulaed In
aquity are reclassified to e Income SiFemant In the perlods In which the hedged ttem affects profit or kss. When a hedging Instnument explres or ks sold, ar
'Whin a Nedge N longer meses the critea for hadge accounineg, amy cumulathee gain ar kss exlsdng In equity at tat time remalrs In equity and Is recogrised
In 1he Income stalement when the farecast Tansacion 15 uldmately recognisad N the INcome s@1EMEnt. When a farecast Rreacion 15 no lnger expeced
ooour, the cumuladve gain of loss that was reported In equity | Immedaiely ranskemad 10 the InCome staement.

(3] et ivestmant fedges
Hedgas of net InvesImants In farelgn operations are accounted far Similany oo cash Aow hadges. Any gain o loss on the Nedging INsiument relating oo the
affeciive pardan of the hedgs |5 recognilsed In oiher comprehensive Income, e gain o loss rdSling 1o the Inefective pordon |s recagnisad Immediatsly n the
INCome SEIEMENt Gains and Iosses accurmuiaied In equity ere Incuded In he Income stEment when 1he foregn operadon Is disposed of. The hedging
INSUmEnts Lsed In net Invesiment nedges may Incude nan-dervathve llabilides as well s dervative Anancial InErumens.
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g Offset

Financlal assets and llabilides are offsst and the net amount reporied In the balance sheet when there ks 2 legally enforceable dght of set-off and there Is an
Interviion 10 sectie on a net basks, or raallse the assat and sedlie the llabilit simul@neously, Cash collateral on exchange-raded dertvative transactons ks resemed
@ross unless the collaceral cash Tiows are always sated net with the denvatve cash flows. In cerain siniadons, even haugh Masier netling agreements axist,
1he lack of management Intemion o sefle an a net basls results In the financlal asses and labliies belng repaniad gross an the balance shest.

h Impalrment of financlal assets

(1) Assefs acoounfed for af amoriised cost

Ateach balance sheet date the Group assesses whather, a5 8 result of ona of Mare everts accUring after Inldal recagridan of the financlal asset and prioe 1o the
balance shest dae, thens [5 objectve evdencs that a financlal asset ar group of Anarclal assets has become Impaled.

‘Whera such an event has had an Impact on the esdmated future cash lows o the financlal asset of group of financlal assets, an Imparment dlowanos k&
recogrised. The amourit of Impalment dlowance |5 ihe diference betwesn the assers carning amount and ihe present value of esdmated fure cash fiows
discounted at the assecs ol ginal effective Imerest rae. IF the assat has a varlable rate of Intenest, e discourt rae wsed for measunng the Impaiment allow ance
k= the cumsnt effectve Irensst rams.

Subssquent oo the recogniilon of an impalment kes on a finanda asset o a group of finanda assats, Imerest Income condnues oo be recognised on an efacthve
Interest raie basls, on the assat's carmying value net of Impalment provisians. H, In a subsequent perad, the amourt of the Impalrment kss decreases and the
decrease can be related chjectively 10 an evert cccuring after the IMpalmment was recognissd, sUch &5 an IMmpovemeant In the bomower's credi ralng, the
alirwance Is adusied and the amauri of the reversal s recognized In the Income Statemient

Impalrment allowances are asseszed Indivdually far inancial as:sem that are Indivdually significamt. Such Indivdual sssessment 1S ussd primarly for the Group's
commerdial lending partfollos. Impalrmen aliowances for portfollos of sSmaler balance NoOMOgENOUS |Dars Such &5 mast reslderlal morgages, personal lnans
and cred!t card balances In the Group's el porfalos In both the Retall and Consume Anance divislons that are below the Indlvidual assessment thresholds,
and fof Inan |osses that ave been Incumed but not separately (demtled at the balance shest dae, ae detemined on a colecive basls.

indlwaE! assessment

In respeact of Indkidually significant inanclal assets In the Group's commenclal lending portiolios, asseis are revewed on 2 regular basls and thase showing
potential ar acoual vunerabliity ae placed on @ watch list whene greater monhoing s under@ken and any adverse of paiendaly adverse Impact on abilly m
repay ks Lsed In assessing whether an asset should be rarsfermed m a dadicated Buslness Support UniL Specic examples of MEEer evanis that could lead m
1he Inldal recognidon of Impalmment allosvances against lending oo corporate barowers {of the recognitian of addhional Impalment allowances) Include (1)
rading krsses, loss of business of major customer of a borower; (I} materal breaches of the terms and condfilons of a lean fadilty, Induding non-paymeant of
Interest of principal, or 2 fall In e value of securlty such that It i no longer comsidered adequate, (1l disappeanance of an actiwe markst because of finandal
difficultles; ar (v restucturing a facllly with preferanda 1emns to ald recovery of the lending (such as a det for equlty svap.

Far such Individually Idemifiad finandal assets, a reviesy | undanakan of the expected fuiure cash flows which requires significant managsment [udgement a=
o e amount and dming of such cash flows. Where the debt |5 sscured, e assessment reflects the expected cash flows Trom the realsadon of 1he securfty, net
of costs [ realise, whather o nof foreclosure of reallsatdon of the collatera |s probable.

Far Impalrsd debt Instruments which are held at amordsed Cost, IMParment losses are recognitsed In subsequent peods when 11 1s deermined hat there has
been a further negatdyve Impact on expacied futune cash lows. A reducdon In falr value caused by general widening of credit spreads waould nat, of [tseff, result
In addidanal Imparmeant.

CoWeCtive F5ssament
Impalrment k= assessed an a colecyve bastks Tor (1) homaogenous groups of loans that are nof consldenad Indvidually iImpalred; and (2] 1o cover losses which
have baen Incumed but have not yet baan (dandfizd on loans subject o Indidual impalmenit.

Homogenans groups of inans
In respect of portiolios of smaller balance, homagenous laans, the asset s Induded In a group of financa assets with similar fsk charackeristics and collectively

assassad for Impalment. Sagmemadon 12Kes Imo acoourt Tacis, such as e ype of assel, IndusTy ssco, geographical locanion, collaeral Gps, pasi-dus
s£alus and ather relevant faciors. These characisnstics are relevart 1 he estimatian of funre cash Aows for @oups of SUCh a=sals 2s thay are Indicaiive of the
boiowwer's abiligy ta pay all amounis due according 1o hie comraciual 1ems of e as5a1s being evaluarsd.

Generally, the Impalment rigger usad within the Impalrmant calculation for 2 kan, of group of kans, | when they reach 2 pre-defined level of delinguency ar
whErs he CUstmer | bankrupt. Laans whera the Graup provides arangements hat fofgive a pordon of Intensst o principal ars 30 desmed 10 be Impared and
laans tat are anginated 1o refinancs currently Impalrad assats are Ao defined as Impalrad.

In respactal tha Group's sscured morigage partollos, he Impalment aliowance |s caloulated based on 2 defnhlon of Impaired |cans which ars hosa sl monte
af mora N arrears {of In cerain cases whare tha bomowe s bankruptar |s In passassion). The estimated cash flows are calculatsd bassd on hisioncal experencs
and are dependent on esimates of the sxpected value of collateral which tEes IMo acoount expacied fULNe MovemEnts In housa prices, |ess cosis m sell.

Far ursecured personal lending portiollos, the Imparment M gger |s generally whan the halanca |5 Two of Mare INSIEIMEs N amaars of whene the cusiomer has
exhibifted one ar more of 1he IMparment chamcoiertsiies 50 aut above. While e Tigger |s bassd an the paymant parfarmance of dreumstances of aach Indhddual
arssat, the assessment of fuilre cash fows uses historical expertance of cohorts of similar porfiolos such Mat the assessment |5 conskdered 1 be collective. Fune
cash flows are esimated on the basls of the conraciua cash fiows of the assets In the cohart and historcal ks experience for smilar assets. Historcal loss
axperience |5 adjusted an the basls of currer observable dam about economic and credit cordhlons {Induding unemployment rateEs and bamowers' behizdourn
1o reflect the effects of current condldors that did not affect the perlod on which the histordcal koss experience = based and 1o remave the effacts of condldons
In the histodcal perod that do not exst curendy. The methoddlogy and assumgptlons ussd for esiimatng Tulure cash flows are reviewsd regularly by the Group
1o reduce any differences between koss estimates and aciual [0S sxperiance.

IncuyTed Dut ot pet \denditied impainment

The callecdve proviskon ako Includes proviskan far Inherent losses, that s losses that have been Incumad but have not been separately dandfied at the balance
shest date. The kaans that are nof curmenty recognisad s Impaired are groupsd INt homogenous porfolics by key sk divers. Fisk divers Tor securad re@ll
kending Include the cument Indexed laan-oo-walue, previols MOMEage amears, Intemnal cross-product delinguency data and exiemal credit bureau data; far
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ureecurad retall lsnding ey Includa whethar the account |s up-io-date and, I ndt, the numbsr of payments that have been missad; and far commercal lending
1hey Include faciors such a5 observed default rates and loss ghaen default. An assessment Is made of 1he llkeliboaod of each accoumt bacoming recagnisad as
Impaired within 1he loss emergence perod, with The economic [oss that each portiollo 1s Ikely © genarate were [ 1o become Impalred. The |oss emengence pericd
ks d=lamined by local management for each partiollo and the Group Nas a range of Kss emergence parods whikch are dependent Lpon the characterisics of the
portfollos. Lass emerpence periads ars reviewsd regulay and updated when appropriate. [N general the perads ussd across the Group vary between ane morth
and wetve manins based an hisidlcal experience. Uinsecured porifolkes t8nd o have sharer lass emargence perlods than secured partiolios.

Loan renagotlations and frbeavance

IN c#rtan clrcumEranoes, ha Group will renegod 2 the oiginal terms of 8 cUstamer's kaan, ehher as part of an angoing cusiomer réadonship ar In rEsponss o
advarsa changes Inthe cleumsiancss of tha bamowar, 'Whera tha ranegedared payments of Intzrest and prnclpal will not recover the origingl camying valus of
1he assat, 1he 25581 Cominues 1o b= repariad a5 past dus and ks considered Impalred. Whera the renagatiated payments of Interest and prind pal will rscover the
anginal carmying value of e asset, 1he [0an 15 o longsr repared as past due ar iImpaired provided that paymenis ane made In accordanca whi he revisad Enmes.
Renegodadan may |=ad to tha loan and assadatsd providan bang darecogrised and a naw oan being racognised Inflally at fair value.

Wiite offs

A loan or advance IS normally wiitien off, aiiher panialty or In full, agairst fe related allowance when e proceeds from realising any avalable securty have
been recawed or there |s no reallsd c prospect of recovery and the amount of the oss has been determined. Subsaquent raciveries of amoums previcusly wiitien
oft dacreass the amourt of IMpalrment [asses recarded In the Income s@Eisment. Far both sacured and unsecursd retall balances, te wrie-off akes place only
ance an exienshse satof collactlons processes has besn completed, ar the staus of the account reaches a palnt whene pollcy diciates that fobaarnce Is no
Kanger appropriate. For commerclal lending, 2 write-off occurs i the kan fadiity with the customer ks resinuciured, the asset ks under adminisiradaon and the onlty
minles that can be recefved are e amounts esdmatsd by the adminisran, the undanying assets are disposed and a dacislon 1S made that na further ssmlemeant
mianles will be racelved, of external evidence (far example, third party valuatkans) ks avallable that thers has been an Irreversible decine In espaciad cash flows.

Dt for equily exchangas

Equity securtles acquired In exchangs for loans In order 1o achieve an ordery realisation are accounted for &5 a disposal of the loan and an acquisidon of equity
secLritles held &= avallable-Tor-sake. Whiere contrdl |s oiialned over an endty &= & resuft of the rarsacdon, fie endty Is corsolidated; where the Group has
slgrificant Irfluence over an entty &= @ result of the ransactian, 1he Imeestment (5 acooumed for by e equity method of accoundrig (see (a) above). Ary
subsequert Impalrment of the assets ar business acquined |s Taated a5 an Impalrment of ihe relevant sset of business and nat as an Impalment of the orginal
Instnument.

(2] AvaValvefor-saie financial assals

The Group assesses, at sach balance sheet dxe, whether thens |5 objecive evdence that an avallable-forsale financlal asset = Impaired. In addiion 10 the
critefla for finandal assets accounted for at amontissd oost set oul above, this assessment Involves reviewing the cumant finandal dreurstanoes (Induding
creditworttiiness) and TulLre prospects of The |ssuer assessing 1he fubune cash Nows expected 10 be raallsed and, In the case of equity shares, conskenng whedher
there has been a dgnificant ar prolonged decling In the falr value of the assat below Its cost If an Impalrment lass has been Incurmed, the cumuladve loss
measwred a5 the diferance betwesn the acquidtlon oost net of any princlpal repayment and amordsadon) and the current falr value, less any Impalment loss
an that asset previously recognised, |s reclassified from aquity 10 1he INcome SIaEment. For Impalred dabt Insruments, mpalment ksses are recognisad In
subsequerT perkads when It 1S determined that there nas bean a furher negatyve Impact on expected e cash fows; 8 reduction In falr value caused by genaml
widening of cradit spreads would nat, of Isal, result In additianal Imparment. If, In 3 subsaquent perod, te far value of a dabt Insinument dassifed ==
avalable-for-sale Increases and ihe Increase can be objectively related to an event occuping after the IMpalment lass was recognised, an amaunt not graster
han the original mpalment loss 1S credited 1o 6e INCOMe SEXNEMEnT; any excess s 1aken 1o aier comiprenensive INCome. Impalment losses reacognitsed In the
Income saEMant an aquity INETUMents are Nof revarsad rough e INcome staement.

| Property, plant and equipment

Fraperty, plant and equipment {oher than Irvestmant property) Is Included 2t cost less aocumulated deprecatan. The value of 1and (Included In premizes) &
Nt depredated. Depreclaton on ather asse1s 15 calculated Lsing 1he sralghit-ine methad o allacate te diference between e cost and the reddual value oer
1her estimated usaul llves, as falknvs.

Pramises [2xcluding land):

- Freahoigang and shor lesehald premikes: sharer of 50 years and tha remalning percd of 1he laase.
- Leasehold Improvemenis: shorter of 10 yaars and, If leasa renewal s not [kaly, the remaining periad of te lease.

Enuipment:

- FAxiunes and furnishings: 10-20 years.
- Oiher equipment and modor vehldes: 29 years.

The asseis" reskdual values and ussful lives are revdewad, and adusiad If appropiaie, at each balance sheet date.

Azsets are reviewed Ton Impalrment whensvel swants or chargss In drcumsiances Indicaie hac e camying amount may not be racoverable. In e event hat
an assat's carring amount b deermined 10 be grealer than s recoverable amount It ks wrimen down immediacsly. The recoverable amaunt |s the higher of the
as5a's falr value less cosis 0 56l and |6 value In use,

Irvestment property comprses freehald and long leasehald 1and and bulldngs that are held elther 1 earm remal Income o for caphial appreciation ar bedh. The
Graup's IMsesmment property primarily relates 1o property held far long-term remal Welds and capl@l appredatdon whhin e life Insurance funds. Imvestmeant
praperty Is cared In the balance sheet at falr value, belng e open market value as determined In acoordance with the guldance published by the Rayal
Irstsdon of Chariersd Surveyers. If this Imormation s not avallable, e Group uses aeEmative valuatdon methods such &= discounted cash fow projectons ar
Tecent prices. These valuatkons are reviewed at [east annually by an Independant valuaion expert. IMvVesTment property being redeveloped for cominuing use as
Imessstnent property, of for which the miarket has becoms less acive, corinues 1o be measured atfalrvalue. Chargss In fair value are rscogniksed In the Income
sLEEMEnt 35 net Rding Income.
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| Leasas

(1) As msses

The leases antered Imo by the Group are primaly cperadng leases, Operating lease reni@ls payable are charged 10 he INCome SIaEment on a salghtine bastks
aver the parlod of the lasse,

When an operatng ke 15 terminacsd before e end of the lease parod, amy payment made ta1he lessar oy way of penalty IS recognisad as an expansa n the
peraod of erminadon.

(2] Az mssor

Assets leased 10 CUSIOMErs are classiNed as finance leases If the lease agreamens ransier subsiandaly al the sks and rewards of ownership 10 te lessee but
not necessanly legal thie. All aihier leases are classifed &= aperating laxses. When assets are subject 10 finance leasss, the present value of te lease payments,
1ogether with any unguarameed reskdua value, 5 recogrised a5 a recelvable, net of provislons, within loans and advances © banks and cusiomars. The
difference betwesn the gross recelvable and the present value of ihe recdvable s recogrized as unearnsd finance lease Ircome. Finance lease Inoome
recogrised In INterest INCome awer the e o 1he lease LEIng The nat iIrvestment method (before @) 5o as i gve 2 CONSLant rate of reum an the net Ivestment
In the lezses. Urguarantsed resldual values are redewed regulany 1 1demify any imparment.

Operatng lease assets are Included witin tanglble fixed asseis at cost and depreclated over thar estimaied ussful Ihes, which equates ta the llves of the leasss,
after taking Inoo account amicipated raskiual values. Operating lasse rermal Income ks recognisad on a siralghi-line basls over the e of the leasa.

The Grl:q:l evaluies non-easa arangamens Sich a= l:lLI'lSE‘.II'I:lI'E ard similar comracts o deemine i 'II'IET' comaln a lsase which IS then accoured far
separaely
K Empiloyes banefits

Shar-1em emploves bandlls, such as salares, pald absanoes, perfomance-based cash awards and soclal sscurlty casts ana recogrised over the perlod Inwhich
he emplayess provide 1he relasd seroes,

The Group operates a numbsar of post-retiement beneft schemes Tor Its employees Induding bath defined benent and defined conribution penson pans. A
defined beneflt scheme |5 8 penslion plan that dafines an amourt of persion bereflt that an amployes will recetve an retirement, dependent an one ar mare
{aciors such as age, years of serdce and salary. A defined comrbudon plan 1= a penslon plan Imo which the Group pays fied conirlbutlans; thers Is no kega ar
consinciive abligaton to pay furher conmibaions.

Full actuarial valuations of the Group's principal defined beneflt schemes are caried out every thras yaars with Interlm ravews In e Intervering years, thess
valuatons are updated 1031 Decambar sach year by qualifled Indepande achuarkes. For tha pUIposes of thase annual updaies scheme asssts ane Included at
1halr 1air valug and scheme llabilides ars measurad on an acwarlal basls using the projacted unit credit method. The defined beneft scheme llabilides are
discounted Lsing raies squialent 1o the markst yiekds 2t the balance shest dats an high-guallty corporate bands that are denaminated In tie currency In which
1he benefics will be pakd, and tat have Bms o maiuriy appro:dmaiing o the 1Bms of the relarsd panson laoliiy.

The Group's INCoMmE SiEmant charge Indudes the cument senvics cost of provding penslon benefls, past serice costs, Net INterest expans: (ncome), and plan
adminisiratian costs that are not deducted from he refum an plan asssts. Pask servioe costs, which rspresents the changs In the prasant value of tha dafined
bereft abligadon resuting from & plan amendment o curialiment, ars recogrized when the plan amandment of curcalment coours. Met INGenest axperss
Inzame] I= calcuaied by applying tha dsoount rate at the baginning of he period 1o the net defined benaf 30I0Ty of 2536L

Remeasuramens, comprisng acnuanal gans and |osses, te reiurm on plan a3ses (scludng BMounis Included In net Imersst expense (Income) and nat of the
et of managing the plan a=5a15), and the affect of changes o tha assst calling 0f applicable) ara reflacted Immadiately In the balance sheat with a charge ar
credlt recogniked In other comprehanshve Income In the penod In which they socur. Remeasursments racognissd In other comprenershva Income ane reflected
Immediaiey I re@ined profiis and will not subsequendy be raclassified to profitar koEs.

The Group's balance sheet Includss the nat sUrpius or defid, being the differenoa between te Tair value of schems asses and the discounted vale of scheme
labilitles ar he balance shest daie. SUrpluses are only recognised 10 te eant that hiey ana recoverable hough reducsd comibudons In the fUure o tnough
refunds from the schemes. In assessing whether 3 suiplus |5 recoverable, he Group consldsrs HS curment right 1o cbiain @ refund of @ reduction In fure
conributians and does ot aniclpate any fune acts by oiher pardes hat could changs he maurt of tha SUrpius 1hat may wdmarey be recovensd.

The oosts of the Group's defined comibudon plans are charged o e Intome staement In te parod In which theay fall due.
The aocourting for share-based compensatian & se ot in [ belos.

| Share-hased compensation

Lioyds Bariking Group operates @ number of aquity-setled, share-hased compersatdon plans In respact of ssrvices recetved from cer@in of 16 employees. The
value of the employee sardces recelved In exchange for equity Insrumenis gramed under these plans |s recognized 2= an expense over the vesting perlod of the
Instuments with & corresponding Increse In equity This expertse |5 determined by reference o the fair value of the number of equity INStUMENs that are
aepected 1o vest. The Tair value of equity Insruments granted Is based an market prices, IF avallable, at the daie of grant. In the absence of market prces, the
{alr value of the Insruments at the date of gram |s estimaited using an appropriaie valuation technlgue, such as a Black-3chales optkan prcing model ar a Mante
Cano smulation. The deiemination of far vales exdudes the Impact of any non-manke vesting condhions, which are Induded In the assumpilons used ©
esfimate the number of options 1hat are expecied 10 wesL AL 8ach balance shest date, tis esimae |s reassessed and If necessary redsed. Ay revisian of the
anginal estimate Is recognissd In the Income siatement ogether with a cormesponding ad|ustment 1o equity Cancelladons by employees of comibudons 1o the
Group's Save As You Eam plars are Teated 25 non-vesting condhions and the Group recogrises, In the year of cancellation, the amount of e axpenss that
walld have otherwise been recognised over the remalnder of the vesdng perod. Modficadons are assessed at the date of modificatian and any Incremenial
charges are charged 1o the Noama siatemant.

m Taxatkn
CUTEnt Incame 1ax which IS payeble on 12xable profics |5 racognissd as 2n experse In he period In which the profis arke.

Fiar e GIoUp's long-1erm IMsLrance busnesses, he @y charge 5 anayssd between 12x 1hat ks payable In respact of palloyhol dars* renums and t¢ that s payable
an sharehalders' reurms. This dlocation |5 based on an assessment of 1he Ries of tad which will be applled 10 the NEUImS under current UK 1ax nibes.
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Deferred 1ax Is providad In full, using the llability metod, on empaorary differances artsing between he @ bases of assets and llabllides and thelr camying
amaunts In the corsolldaied inanclal statements. However, deferred 135 k& not accounted for 1t arkes fram inldal recagnidon of an asset o lablll In 2
ransaction other than a business combination that a1 the tme of the Tansaction affects nether accoUMing nor @xatde profit of loss. Deferred @x 15 detsrmined
using 1ax rates that have been enacied or subs@EMivaly enacted by te halance sheat date which are expectsd o apply when the ralxied defermed tax asset &
realised o the defemad 1ax labiliy 1s seted.

Delerred 1ax assets are racogntsed where ht s probable that fubure 1axable profit will be avallable against which the temiporany differenoes can be wuillised. Income
12x payable on profis 1s recognised as an expense In ihe perod In which those profies anse. The @x effects of losses avallable Tor camy fanward are recognibsed
&S an asset when It k5 probable tat future @xable profits will be avallable against which thesa [osses can be utliised. Detemed and current 12X reaed 1 gairms
and keses on tha fair valle remeasurement of svallable-forsale Invesiments and cash fow hadges, where these gairs and |asses ane recognised In oter
camprehensyve Income, 15 also recogrised In oiher comprenenshve Income. Such @2 15 subsaquenty Tanslemed 1o e INcome sEIEMEnt tgsther wih the gain
ar ks,

DeErmed and cument @x as5815 and llablites are oifset when thay arkse In the same @x repordng group and where here |5 bath a legal fght of offset and the
Intertlon to sede oni a net basls of t realse the assetand seme the llablllit simulEnRsausk.

n Imsurance

The Group Undertakes both life Insurance and general Insurance business. Insurancs and pariclpaling INVEsIMENt comracts are accourned for under IFRS 4
Insurance Contracts, which pemmics (with cenzin excepiions) he cominuadon of acoourting pracdces for Measung Insurance and pardcipaiing Imvesimant
conimacis hat applied prior oo the adopdan of IFRS. Tha Group, thersfore, condnuss m account for these products using UK GAAR Including FRS 27 Lk
Aszurance, and UK establlshed practce.

Products soid by the life Insurance business are classfied Imo hres caiegones:

- Insurance coniracts — these conmacts Tarsfer significant Insurance risk and may also Tarsler finandal fsk. The Group defines Sgnificant Inswrance dsk as
he passibility of having 1o pay beneftts on the occurmrence of an Irsured evert which are Sgnificantdy more than the benefis payable i the Insured evert were
it 1 oCeLr Thess cONTacts may of may nat Incude discretanary particlpadon features.

- InvesmMERT conFacs contaning a discretionary pariidpation Teanre (pardcipating IMeeEsiment conmracis) — hese conracts o nat rarster sigrificant Inswranc:
risk, but coni@in 2 conraciual nght whikkh glves the holder the right o recefve, In addhion oo the guarantesd tenefs, further additonal dscredanary benetis
or banuses mat are Bely 10 be 3 sigrificant propartian of the 0@l conraciual benets and the amourt and tming of which Is at the discredon of te Group,
within the corsralnts of the terms and condtkans of the Irsrument and based upan the performance of spaciled asseis.

- Non-panicipaing Imvesiment cONTAcs - these coMEACE 00 not Rrsker signicant Inswance Ask of comaln a discretionary panidpadon feamre.

The genefal InEwrance buEiness [550es only Inswrance conracts.

(1) Life nsirance busness

(i) Accownting & insuvance and parmicipating \vasimeant contracts

Pramiums and ciaims

Pramiums racslved In respect of Inswrance and panicipadng IvVESIMent Comracts are recognised &5 revanus when due exoapt far unie-linksd conracs on which
PrEMIUMTE ane recognised 25 revanus whan recevad. CIAIms ars eoorded 35 an expensa an the earlier of 1he mamnny daie or 1he doe on which the daim &
niodfid.

Lok Mes

— Insurance and participating Mvestment condracts i e Group's Wth-proft furnds

Liabilles of the Group's with-profit funds, Including guaraniees and optons embedded witin products wiiien by these funds, ane s@ied at telr reallsic values
In accordance with tha Prudental Regulstion Authanty's reallstic capital ragime, except that projecisd ransters out of he funds Ino other Group funds are
recordad In te unalocansd EUFFlLEI:ﬂE' bl o). G'IEI'EE'S In te value of thesa liabilides are I'B}H'"Ed In tha Income s@EEment mruug;h Ireurance clalms.

— dsurARce and participating NIVesimant cantracts which Are nat ani-nked or I the Group's wif-prodl funds
A llabiity for commrcual bensflts hat ang axpected 10 be Incumad In the Tulre & recorded when the premiums ane recogrised. The liablity 15 cakculaed by
asimating the futre cash Piows aver the duratdon of Insface pollckes and dsoourting them back 1o the valuadan date alkowing far probablites of accurence.
The Ilablllq.r willl wary with mesemants In Imersst rates and with the oost ol ke Insurance and arnulqr benefits whers fuiura ITl:II'IE"'I',' Is uncernaln

Assumpdons are made In respect of al matena faciors aflecting fuiuna cash fows, Including fubare Inberest raies, monally and Costs.
Changes In the value of thesa llabilides are racognissd In tha Income s@Eement hirough Insurance dalms.

- insurance and participating \vestmant canracts which are wnit-dnked
Liabilides for uniht-linked Insuranoe conracts and pardcipating IMEsmment conracts ane siaed at the Hd value of units plus an addidonal allowance whers
appropriate (such as for any exoess of fubure expenses ower charges). The llabllity 1= Incrazsed o reduced by the changs In the unh prces and Is reduced by
pollcy adminkradon tess, mor@lit and sumender charges and any whhdewals. Changes In the value of the labliiy are recogrised In the Income siaiement
through Irsurance dams. Banaflt clams In excess of te account balances incurred In the penod ane also charged through Insurance dalms. Revenue consiss
of fees deducted for monallty, polcy adminisiatan and surendar charges.

LAnaincated surpius
ATy AMAUMIS I e with-prafit funds nat yer detemined as being due 1 pallcyhaldars o shareholders are recognised as an unalocansd suplus which 1S shawn
separately from llablites ansing from INSUENce CoMECs and pardclpatng Imesment comREs.

() Accounting for non-parfic\peting Wvesiment contracts

Thiz Group's nor-participatng Imeesmment contracts are primarty unltinkad. Thess conmacts are acoourmed Tor a5 inanclal llabiides whoss value |5 conracoually
Inked to the fair values of finandal assets whhin tha Group's unitised Imvesmernt funds. The value of the unit-linkad financial llablitles |s deteminad LEing
Cument urlt prices mulipled by the number of unis adribuied to the comract Nolders at the balanoe shest date. Thelr value |s never |ess than the amount
payable on sumander, discouread Tor the required nodce period whare applicable. Imaesmment reums {nduding movernants In fair value and Imsesment Incomay
allocaied 1o those caniracis are recognised In Insurance dalms.
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Depsasis and withdrawals are not accounted for through e INcome staiement but are accourted Tor directly In e balance sheet as adjustments © the
nonpartlclpatng Investmeant caniract labiliy.

The Group recefves InVeSITENT management fees In e fam of an initlal adjusmment of change o the amount Invesied. Thess fees are In respect of services
reridered In Conjunction with the Isswue and management of IMVESIMENt CoMECE where the Group actvely manages the comsideradon recelved from he
CUSKMErs o 1und a relrn that ks based an 1he Imvesment proflle that fie customer salectsd on orlgiration of 1he conract. These serdces comprise an
Indetserminate number of acts aver the Ihwes of the Individual conracs and, therefore, the Group delers these fees and recognises them over the estimated llves
ol the comracts, In line wiih the provision of MesMEnT Management senices.

Cirsts whikch are direcily agribu@ble and Incremental to securing new non-particlpadng Invesiment conracts are defemed. This asset 1s subsequendy amartdsed
ower The perlod of Tie provision of IMeEsImMent management services and & reviewed for IMpalment In CICUMSIANcES whers Its Camying amount may nof be
recowarable. If the assat |s greater than I recoverable amaourt It ks written down Immedlately through fee and commisslon expansa In the Income staement. All
oiher CoSIs are recogrised as expenses whean Incurred.

(i) Vaive ar nfance businass

The Group recognisss a5 an asset he value of In-lorce bUsiness In respact of INsLance conracts and pardcipadng IMeEsmment corraces. The Ss5et repeses
1he present value af the sharehalders' Imerest In the profis expeciad to emerge from thise Comracts wiiken at the balance sheet dats. This |5 d=iemined ater
Making appropriae assumpdons about fulire econamic end operadng conditans sUch 2s funire mor@llty and persiseEncy rates and Indudes alkowances for bath
non-market risk and for the rsalisic value of financldl optlans and guarantess. Each cash flaw Is valusd using the discount @ie consisient wih hat appled o
U 2 cash flow In the caphal markets. The assst In he consolidated balance shest b pressnied gross of anribiiable @x and mavemens In ihe asset ans
reflected wihhin ofer operating Income In e INCme Saiement.

The Groug's conracual dghts 10 benefis from prowding IMWesIMEeNt Management sendces In reladon © non-panicipadng Irvesiment corracts acgquined In
buslness combinatians and portfalo Tanslers ane maasured at falr value at the date of acquistion. The resuling asset Is amortdsad over the esimated (Ives of
1hie CONacts. At aach repordng date an assessment |5 made 10 daemmine I thers i any Indicatdon of Impalrment. Where Imparment exsts, the caming value
ol the asset Is reduced 1olts recoverable amount and the Impalment loss recognised In the Inoome siaemeant

(2] Ganeral inswrance Dusiness

The Group both underwiiies and acls & Intermediary In the sale of ganeral Insurance products. Undemsitng premiums are Induded In Insurance preémium
Income, net of refunds, In the perlod In which Insurance cover |s provided 1o the cusiomer; remiums recsived reladng 1o futire perods ane defered In the
balance shestwithin llablites adsing from Irsurance conracts and panidpadng Imvesiment conracts and only credited 1o the Income statement when aamed.
Braoking commizson Is recognised when the undemstlier acoeps the dsk of provding Irsurance cover I the customer. 'Where approprate, provision 1s made far
1he effect of fuiLre polcy leminatkons based upan past expaenca.

The underwiting business makes provisan for the esdmated costof dams nodfed but not seded and clalms ncurred but not reporied at the balanoe sheet
date. The provislon for the cost of clalms notified bt not setded s based upon a best esdmate of the cost of senling the ousianding clalmes atier @king It
acoount all known facts. In those casss where thers I5 Irsufficient Informaton 1o detemine the required provision, siadsical techniques are used which e
Intm account the oost of clalms that hawe recerfy been seded and make asSUMpHos about te fuore development of the outstanding cases. Similar statlsdcal
techniques ane used 1o detamine the provislon for dalms Incumad but not reponed at the balance shest dae. Claims abilides are not discounted.

(5] LiahMty atequacy fst

ATeach balance sheet dane llablity adequacy tesis are performed 10 ensure e adequacy of Insurance and pariiclpadng Investment conract llatilldes net of
relaned defemmed Cost as5e1s and value of In-ofce business. N performing hese SIS cument best estimates o discounted fuiure comraciual cash flows and claims
nandling and pellcy adminisiration expensas, a5 well 35 IMvestment Income from the assets tacking such Lablies, are used. Ay defickncy |13 Immed sl
chargsd 10 the Income staement, Initally by witng off the relevant assem and subssquenty by es@bilshing a proviskan for [osses ansing fram Nzl
adequUACY 1E5TE.

(d) Retnsurance

Caniracts emered Into by the Group with reinsurars under wiilch 1he Group Is compersated for banefs payable on one of mone comRods [ssued by e Group
are recogrised &5 assais ansing from rEfsuRENCe conracs had. Where the underying conracts kEsued by the Group are classified as Insuranoe commRaos and
1he relMsUEnCe CoNTact ranskers signifcant Insurance sk on thise Comracts 1o the relnsurer, the assets arlsing from relrsurance conracts held are classied
&% INsurance coniracis. 'Where Mie undanying CONTacts Issued by the Group are classfled a5 non-pardcipating Invesmment comracts and the relrsurance
coniract ranshars finandal rsk on those comracts o the relreurer, e assets arldng from reinsurance conracts hald are classified as non-pardclpating
IMVESITIENT COMTALE.

Aszels arksing fom reisuance condracts hald — Classilad as Msurance condracts

AMOUNES recovErable from o due 10 r2insurers are massured conskstemty with e amouns assecansd with fe reinsured conirRols and N accordance wih the
1emms of @ach reinsurance Comract and are ragularly revieswad for Impalment. Fremiums payable for relinsurance Coniracts ane recognisad = an expence when
due whhin Irsuranoe premium Income. Changes In the relnsurance recovamble assels ara racognked In e Income siatsment firaugh Insurarce clalms.

Asteis arksing from relnsuTance conlracts Hald — Ciassklag a5 non-paricipating ivestment contracts
These coimracts are acoourmed for 285 financial assets whose valle |15 conraciuglly Inked 1o the fair values of financal asses witin e reinsunars’ Invesimant
funds. Invesment reurns (nduding mavements In falr value and Irvestment Incame)] alataiad o thase contracts ae resognissd In Insurance dalms. Deposhs
and witdrawals ana nof accauried Tor 1r|rl:|ugj'| e Income sEEment bt are accaumad far I:"EL'II‘,' In the balance sheet as MJLEI]'HEHI:S o 1he as5es al'l'SlI'E
1nom redrELUrance Conmacis held.

o Farelgn currency translation

Itemes Inciudad In the financlal sEeements of aach of the Group's enddes s measursd using he currency of e primary aconomic erviranmant In which the
aniliy aperates (ihe Tunctianal cumency’). The cansalidated inanclal s@tements are presemed In sterling, which |5 the Company's funciional and presantatian
CUTErCY

Farslgn curmency Tarsactons ane rarslatsd Imo the appropriate functional cumency using the sxchangs raies prevalling at e dates of the ransactons. Forelgn
exchange galre and losses resuhing from the seement of such Tansactions and from e Tarsladon at year end hangs @iEs of Maneary assets and
labilitles denaminated In forelgn cumancies arne recagnised In the INoome SEXISMERT, Exoepe when recognisad In other comprenenslve Income as qualitying cash
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Thow of Net INvesime hedges. Man-maonetary assels Mar are measured a1 far value ae randaed using the exchiange rate at the date that e falr value was
detemmined. Trarsladon diferences on equides and simlilar mon-monetary liems held at falr value through profht and loss are recognissd In profit of loss &= part
of 1he far value gain or 1oss. Trarsiaton differsnces on avallable-for-sale non-monetary fnandal assets, such as equity shanes, are Includad Inte alr value
Tesarve In equity uniess the asset s a hedged [tem In a 1air value hedge.

The resulis and financlal posidon of all group enthies that have a funcdonal currency different from the pressmaton currency ae ransiated Inc 1he presantatian
cumency as follows:

- The asseis and labliiles of forelgn gperations, Including goodwill and falr value adjusimenis arising on the acquisiton of a forelgn endty, ane ransaed nm
stEfling atforelgn exchange rates nuling at the balance sheet date.

- The Income and expanses of Torelgn operatons are ranslated Imo stering 2t awerape exchange rates urkess hese 90 ot approdmare o e foegn exchangs
rates ruling at the dates of tha ransacilons In which case Income and expansss are ranslated at tha dates of the rarsactons.

Farelgn exchanga differances arlsng an the ranslatlon of a fordgn operadon are recognised In ofher comprehenshve Income and accumulaied In a separate
companent of equity wogether with exchange differences arlsing from the translation of barowings and ofher cumancy Insruments designaied as hedges of such
Imesiments (see f{3) above). On dsposal o liquidation of 2 fordgn oparadan, the cumuladye amount of exchange dferences relating m that foreign aperatian
are reclxssed from equity and Includad In deiemining the profit of [oss ansing on dispasal ar lquidation.

p Prowklons and contingant ilablltes
Prowislons ane recogrized In respect of present obllgatlons arlsing from past everns ‘where It s probable that outfiows of resources will be requirsd 1o saiile the

obllgadons and hay can be ralably esimaied.
The Sr0uUp recognisss provislons In respect of Vacan kasehold property whare tha unawdldable costs of the presant cblgailone exceed amiclpatsd remal Income.

Candrgant llablihies are possible abligatons whiss exlstienos depends on e ouicome of UNCer@in Tuiune evers or hosa present abligadons whare the ouiows
o resources ans uncaraln ar cannat be massured rellably. Contdngent llablities are not recognised In the financlal statements but are disclosed unless theay are
TETHIE,

Provizlon ks mads for Irrevecable und@wn Kan commiments I & probable that the facllity will be drawn and result in te recognition of an a5521 8t an amount
le5 than 1he amaunt advanoad.

q Share capital

(1) Share ksu@ coslts

Incremenal costs dirscdy aribuiable 1o 1he 1ssue of new shares of optlons or m© the acquistion of 2 business are shown In equity as a deducdon, net of @y,
om 1he procesds.

(2] DWidends
Dividends pald on the Group's ardinary shares are recagnisad a5 a reducdon In equity Inthe pericd In which they are pald.

rCash and cash equivakents
Far the purpases of the cash i staement, Cash and cash equivalents comprize cash and non-mandacory balances wihh ceniral banks and amauris dus Trom
banks with a matuniy of |ess than hree monts.

& hrvestment In subsidiaries
Irvesimenis In subsklarkes are carfed at historical oost, less any proviskans for Impalrment.

3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparatian of the Group's financlal SIEEMENs In acoordance with |FAS requIes Managsment i make |UdEemens, esimates and Zs5umptians n applying
1he accouning palicles tat aect the repored amourts of assets, labilldes, Income and expanses. Due [ the Nherent LNceraingy In making esdmaces, aciual
resuls repiored I fure parods may be based Upon aMOLNE which differ from fioss esdmacss. Estimates, |udgements and assumpiions are comtinually
evEluated and e based on hisoical exparence and other faciors, InCluding expactations of funure evenis that are ballsved m be reasonable under the
drcumsiances.

The signiicant judgsmems made by managament In applylng he Group's accourting pellcles and he kay s0Urces of estimation Lnoanaingy In tese finzndal
sEaiements, which wogaiher are desmed cridcal 1 the Group's resules and finandal posidon, e 2 folows.

Allpwance for Impalrment lossas on loans and recalvables

A1 31 Dacember 2015 te GOUp's goss loans and recelvables walled £458 653 milllon (2014: £528,094 milllon) against which Imparment allowances of
£3,130 milllen (2014 £6,530 millon) had been made and the Bark's gross kans and recelvables o@lled £297,029 millon (2014: £302,207 milllon)
againstwhich Impalmern allowances of £1,223 million {2014 £1,631 millon) had been mada [see noe 20). The Group's accouming policy for losses ansing
an financlal assers classied a= loans and recalvablks |5 describad In note 2{HY1); 1his noe dso provides an overview of the methodaogles applled.

The allowancs for Impalment losses an loars and recetvables 1s managsment's best esdmate of losses Incumed In e porfollo at the balance sheet date. In
detemining the required leval of Impalrment provislans, the Group uses the cUipUt from various siadstcal models. Management jJudgemert |5 required 1o assess
1he robusmess of e ouiputs from these models and, where necessary, make appropi e adjusiments. Impalrment allowances ane mada up of wWo Componants,
1hase deemined Indidduelly and thase detemined collactheely.

Indhddual mpalment allowances are generally esiablished against the Group's commencld lendng portiodios. The determination of Individual Impalrment
allowances requires the exercke of conskderable |udgement by Management ImyaMng maters such as local economic condhions and the resuling rading
perfomance of the customear, and the value af the securtty hald, Tor which fere may nat be 2 readily accessible market The aciual amaurt of the fuire cash
fiows and thelr dming may difer significandy from the assumpiions made for the purposes of determining the Imparment allowances and consequentty these
allowances can be subject o varladon as dme progresses and the circums@Enoes of e CUSIMEr become claarsr.
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Calectve Impalmment allowances ane genanlly establishad for smaler balance homogenals portiallos such as the re@ll pEormolias. The collective Impalrment
aliowance Is also subject 1o estimatian uncer@iry and In partcular Is senshive o changss In aconomic and credh condhions, Including the Inerdependency of
hewse prices, unemploymment rages, IMerest rates, bormowers' behavour, and consumer bankrupicy rends. It Is, however, INherendy AUl © estimate how
changss In one of mare of hesa factors might Impact e collective IMpalrment allowance.

Glvan the réadve skze of the morfgage portialia, @ key varable k house prices which determing the collateral value suppordng laans In such portfolios. The value
ol this calaieral 1= estimated by applylng changes In house price Indices o the arlgiral assessed value of the property. If average holuse prioes wera (e per cent
kower than those esimated at 31 December 2015, the Impalment charge would Increase by approdmately £228 million In respect of UK morgages.

In additan, a collecive unidendfed Impalment provision |s made for can |osses that have baen INcurred but have not baen separately Idemifad at the balance
shast dae. This provislan Is senshive [ changes In the dme betwesn the loss event and he date the Impalment 1s spacifically IdemMed. This period |s known
a5 the loss emeangence perlod. Managamert use a significant level of Judgement whan determining the collectve unidandfied Imparment provislon, Induding
1he assesament of the level of overall Hsk edsing whhin panioular sectors and the Impact of the (0w IMenest rEe erronment on kss emergence pariods. Inthe
Commerclal Barking diwsion, an Increase of one manth In the l5s emengence perlod In respect of 1he loan porfolio assessed for collective unidendned
Impalmmen proviskans woukd rasult In an Increase In the callectve unidemifiad Impalment prosision of approdimanety £36 milllon (ac 31 Dacember 2014, a
ane monih Incresse In the loss emeargence perod would have Increased the collective uniderdfied Impalrment provsion by an estimated £53 milllon).

Payment protection Insurance and other regulatory provisions

At3] December 2015, the Group carmiad provislons of £4,463 milllon (2014: £3,378 million) aganst the cost of making redress payTments 1 cusomers and
1herelated adminisTatlon costsIn cornection with nisioncal regulacany breaches, principally e missalingof paymentpraeciian Insuranca (2015: £3,458 millan;
2014: £2,549 milllan]. The Group's accounting palicy In respect of these proviskons |5 521 ot In note 2(F).

Determining the amount of the provisions, which represent managemen's best esdmate of the cost of secling these ISsUes, requires the examclss of significant
Judgement. [Twill often be necessary @ fam a Wew on maters which are Inherendy uncertain, such s the soope of reviews required by reguIames, the number
ot fuiure complans, the exte m which tay will be uphald, fe average oost of redress and the iImpactaf lagal dedslons that may be relevant 10 clalmes raceived.
Cansaquenity the condnued appropriatensss of the underhing assumpdons |s reviewed an a regular basls agalnst acual experdenca and other relevant evidence
and adjustments made 10 te provisons where appropiate.

Mo 39 comains more detal on the nature of the assumpilons that have Daan made and key senshiviles.

Defined benefit penskan sheme abligations

The net a=set recognisad In the balance shest at 31 December 2015 In respact of the Group's defined beneflt perslon scheme abligaions was £736 millian
[comprising an asse1 of £501 millon and a labdiiy of £165 million) {2014: a nat asset of £550 millon comprising an assat of £1,147 milllen and a labiliey
of £257 millony. The net asset recognised In the balance sheet at 31 December 2015 In respect of the Bank's defined beneflt penslon scheme cbilgatons was
£363 milllon (comprsing an asset of £402 millllon and a lablity of £3% milllon) (2014: 8 net asset of £268 milllan comprsing an assat of £351 milllon and
a llabllity of £83 million). The Group's accountdng paloy far his defined beneflt penskon scheme obligations [= et aut In note 2(K).

The value af the Group's defined beneflt penslan schemes' llabllldes requires managsment 1o make a number of assumpdons. The key areas of esiimatkan
uncErtanty are he discount rate appled 10 fubure cash ows and the expected Ifetime of the schemes' members. The discount rate ks required 10 be set with
relefance 1o market yialds at the end af the repordng parcd on high quallty corparate bonds with the currency and term of the orparate bonds consksient with
thie definied beneft pansian schemes' abllgadons. The average duratian of the schemes' obligatione |5 approdmatsly 20 years. The market far bonds with a 20
year duration Is liquid and, = a result, Sgnificant management |udgemen ks requinesd ©o detsrmine an appropriate yield curve an which i base the discount
rate. The cost of 1he banefls payable by the schemes will alsa dapend upan fe longevity of the members. Following the compledan of the latest mennial funding
valuators, e Group has updated s demographic sssumpdans for both curent martallty expeciadons and e rae of fuure manaliy Improvement. However,
gven the advances In medcal sclence In recent years, 1t1s uncenain whether this rate of Improvement wil be sustaned gaing fonward and, as a result, aciual
axperience may difer from Cument expactations. The effect on The et accoundng SUrpius of 0=t and on the perslon charge In the Geup's Income siaEmeant
of changes @ the principal aciuarial assumpdons ks se outin noe 37.

[Falr walue of inancial Instrumesnts

At131 Decamber 2015, tha camying value of the Group's nancial INstument assa1s held at falr value was £203,103 millon (2014 £244 456 million), and
hs financla Instrument lablites neld at fair value was £73,258 milllon (2014: £35,446 milllon). Induded whhin these balances are denvaive asses of
E£28,522 milllon (2014: £35 483 millon) and derfvativa llabllides of £26,347 milllon (2014: £33,293 milllon). &t 31 December 2015, the camying valua of
1he Eank's financlal Insirumen assets held at falr value was £115,532 milllon {2014. £157,383 millan), ard hs inarclal Insrument lablites held at falr
value was £57 403 millkan {2014: £114,577 milllon). Included whhin thess balances are derlvaihee asses of £30,952 milllon (2014 £40,150 millkon) and
dervatve llaolifles of £31,040 milllon (3014: £41,330 millkan]. The Group's accoundng polcy far s financlal Insruments b seCout In noe 2(EY and 2¢F).

In accordance with IFRS 13 Far Value Measuremer, the Group caiegorises finandal Insinumes camied an e balance sheet at falr value using a three level
hlerarchy Financial Irsruments categansed as kevel 1 are valusd using quated market pces and thenstare thane 5 minima Judgement applied In detemninineg tair
value, However, the far value of financlal InsTuments categorsed a5 level 2 and, In pardcula, level 3 15 determined using valuation techniquss Incuding
discounted cash flow anatysls and valuadon models. In addidon, In ine whih market pracice, the Group apples credi, debit and funding valuaton adusments
In determining the fair valus of hs uncollaenlised dedvatdve poshions. & descripdon of these adustments 5 setout Innote 49. Thess valuaton echhikjues invote
TEnagament Judgemeant and esdmates e edent of which depends on the complesdty of the Insrument and the avallablilty of market observable Imormatian.
aluadon techniques Tor level 2 fnandal Insruments use INputs that are based on observable market da@. Levdl 3 finandlal Insruments are thise whare at laast
ane Input wikch coulkd have a significant effect on the INsTuUment's valuaton Is not based on cbservable market da@. Delermining e approprate assumpdons
10 be used for level 3 financlal Instruments requires sgnificarm management Judgement Further detalls of the Group's kvel 3 financlal Instumems and the
sershifvity of thelr valuadon Includng the effect of apphying reasorably possible altermadyve assumptions In detsrmining thedr fair value ane & ouE In noeE 49,
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3 Critical accounting estimates and Judgements (cominuad)

Recoverabillity of defernad tax assets

At 31 December 2015 the Group carfed defemred 1ax assa1s on 115 balance sheet of £4,018 millon {2014: £4,190 millany and deferred @2 llabilides of
£33 milllen {2014: £54 milllen) (nete 32). At 31 December 2015 the Bank carmed deferred 2 ass5a1s on I balance shest of £3 490 million (2014:
£3691 milllion) and defered tax labilites of £nil (2014: £nll) This presen@tion takes Mo acoourt fe ability of 1he Group 10 net defemed 1ax assets and
labliles anly wheane thera |5 a legally enforceable right of affsst. Node 3B presems the Group's deferred tae assets and llabilides by type. The largest categony of
defemed 12x asset relates 10 @x losses camled forvard.

The racoverability of 1he Group's deferred tax 2sseis In respect of carmy farwerd |osses IS hased on an assessment of fulre levels of @able proft expeced o
aflsa that can be affsat galnst hess Iosses. The GROLP'S SXpeCETONS 25 10 e level of fumre 123xable proflis Bke Inta acoourt the Group's long-\Lm finznda
and strateglc plans, and amicipatad TuiLre L ad|LEdng lems.

In maklng this assessment account |s taken of business plans, the fve year board approved operating plan and the expecied fuiure economic outhok,
&5 wal a5 the rlsks assoclated wihh fuiure reguiatory change.

The Group's tocal deferred 1ax asset Indudes £4,550 milllon (2014: £5,753 milllon], and 1he Bark's 1ot defered asset Includes £3,192 million (2014:
£3,397 million}, In respact of rading losses camled forward. The @ [osses have arisen In individual lagal endties and will be usad as ulre @xable profts arlss
In thoss legal erthles, though subs@Emially all of the unused tax losses for which a deferred 1ax asset has been recogrised anse In Bank of Sootland plc and the
Bark.

The defermed 12 asset |5 expecied 10 be udiisad cver diferent ime periods In each of the enides In which the Iosses anse. Under current LUK tax 2w thers 15 no
axplry daie for unused 12x sses, Following 1he enacimant of te Finance Act 2015, thers Is now a resticion Impased an ihe amount of banks' profiis that can
beé offset by ooaln carfed forward @i losses for the puiposes of calculsiing corporadon @x lblides. The lsses are expectsd
1 ba Tully utlised by 2025,

Az dischozed In note 38, defermed @y assels o@lling £1,103 milllen (2014: £921 millan) for the Group and £97 millian (2014: £7& milllon) far the Bark have
Nt bean recognised In respect of cer@in capiEl |asses camled farward, Tading lossas camled farward and urrelisved Tordgn @x credis &5 thers ae na pradiced
futurs caple@l or 13xable profits against which thess kisses can be racognised.

Valuatlon of assets and Nabllitles arlsing from Insurance business

At 31 December 2015 the Group racognied a value of In-lorce business assef of £4,219 millkon {2014: £4 446 milllony and an acquirad value of
In-force business asset af £377 million (2014: £418 millan). The value of In-force DusINess asset represents 1he present value of fuiure profls expected 10 arke
from the pardollo of In-force NIk Insurance and pardcpating Imaesmment conraces. The acquined value of IN-Torce business asset represents M conraciual fghs
1o benethis From providing Inmvesiment management sendces In ralatlion 1 mon-pardclpadng Irvesiment comraces acquired In business combinadans and por folls
Transfers. The methodology wsed o value these asseds ks s21.0ut In note 24, The valuaton o recoverabliity of these assets requires assumptons © be made
about future aconomic and operating condidans which are Inherendy uncertain and changes could significandy afect the value annbuted to these assats. The
kay assumpikans that have beasn made In determining the carmying value of the value of In-foroe business assets at 31 December 2015 are set out In note 24.

At 31 December 2015, the Group camled ioial labllides arking from InsuRADe conracts and pardclpaing Investment comraces of £103,094 milllan
(2014: £114,125 milllan). The methadalogy used © value hese llabilides s described In nete 33, Elemeants of the llablity valLations raquire assumpdons o
be made about fulure IMWESIMENE returms, fuune manaliy @ies and fuwre polcyholdar behaviour and are subject 1o Significant managsment Judgement and
astimation unceralmy. The key assumpilons that have besn made In determining the camying value of these llablifles are set aut In nme 33.

The effect on the Group's profit before 1ax and shareholders' equity of changes In key assumpilons used In detsermining the IHe Insurance assats
and liabilldes 15 st out In note 34,

4 Segmental analysls
The Lioyds Bank Group provides a wide rangs of banking and fnandal services In tie UK and In certan 1acaions oversass.

The Group Execuittve Commites of the Lioyds Banking Group has been determined 1o be the chief operating dadsion maker for the Group. The Graup's aperating
segmants reflect s arganisataonal and managament stuciures. The Group Execuibe Commites revews the Group's Imemal reporing based around thess
SEQMENCs In order i as5e55 performance and alkocae resorces. GEC comslders Interest INCome and expenss on a net basls and consequentdy the oal Interest
Income and expense Tor all repanable segments 1S presemed net The segments e differentated by the ype of products provided, by whether fe CuUstomers
are Individuals ar carparate endtes.

Fallowng the Transter of HBOS 10 the Gmup an 1 January 2010, all of the trading aciviles of the Uoyts Banking Group are cared cutwithin the Group and,
a5 @ result, the chief operating dacislon maker reiews the Group's performancs by consldering that of the Lioyds Banking Sroup. The ssgmermal resuhs and
COMparatyes ane presemed on an undenying basts, the basls reviewed by the chisf operadng declsion miaker

The sagmenal fesuls and comparadves ans presanted an an underhing basls, te bads revewad by the chief operadng declslon maker. The efects of assel
zales, voladlz heme, Nkl managemeant, simplfication costs, TSE bulld and dual nnning costs, reguliory provslons, cenaln past sardce parelon creds ar
changss, e amanisatkon of purchasad Imangible assets and the urwind of acquisition-ralzied falr value adjusiments are axcludad In armving at undedying prof.

Fallowing the dizpazal of TSE In 2015, the Group's acivides ara arganissd Imo Tour finandal reparing segmems: Re@ll; Commerclal Banking; Consumer
Finarce and Insurance. The results of TSE up oo 1he poir of disposal are Included In Qther.

Renall affers & broad range of inanclal servics producis, Including cUmant acoounis, 5avings, personal kars and mangagss, 1o UK retall customers, Incoporating
wealth and small bUsiness cusamers. 1k A50 2 diEribuor of Insurancs, protection and cred 1 cands and a rangs of [ong-term savings and IMestmant produces.

Cammerdal Banking Is client led, focusing on SME, Mid Markeis, Glabal Corporates and Flnanclal Insdudon clients provdding products across Lendng, Global
Transactian Barking, Financial Markets and Dbt Caphial Markets and private equity financing trough Lioyds Development Caplial.

Consumer Finanoe comprises tie SUp's CONEUMEr and cofpamte Credit Card businessas, along wit the Black Horse mator financing and Lex Aulniease car
leazing businessss In Azse Finanos. The Group's ELropsan dsposlts, German [ending @nd Dutch reiall marigage businesses ane managed wihin Azseat Finance.

a3
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4 Sagmental anatysls {condnusd)

IresLrance Is a core pant of Lioyds Barking Group and Is focussd on e key marests: Corporate Persions, Protection, Retirement, Bulk Annuities and Home
IrsLrance, o anable cusiomars © protect themrselves 1oday and prepans for a secure finandal future.

Other Includes certan asses prevousy reported a5 ouisioe of the Group's sk appetie and the resuls and gains on sake relaing o businesses dispased In 2013
and 2014, Ciher also Includes Income and expendiiure not recharged 1o dislons, Including the cosis of cenain cantral and haad office functions and the costs
of maraging the Group's iechnology plafams, branch and head office property estate, aperations (ncluding paymens, banking aperatians and collectans) and
sourcing, the costs of which are pradominamity recharged to the other divislons. It also reflects ofier lemes not recharged o the divklons.

Irer-segment serdces are gererally rechanged at cost, with the excepion af the Internal comimisslon arangaments betwean the UK branch and oiher dsiributian
networks and the INsLrance product manuraciuring businesses whhin the Group, where @ profit mangn 1s also charged. Imer-segment kendng and deposis ars
generaly emered INm &1 mAarked rates, except hat narkimenest bearing balances ane priced ac a rae that reflecs e exiernal yeld har coukd be earnsd an
such funds.

Far the miajorlty of those dervatlve comracts emersd Imo by business unlts for sk management purpases, the business unh recognises the net Imerest Incame
O expanse of an accrual acioundng basls and Tansters the remalnder of the movement In the falr vale o the denvadyve 10 The cemiral group segmert where
1he resuliing acoounting voladilty 1s managed whers possible through the establishment of hedge accourting relationships. Ary change In fair value of the
hediged Instnument amrbLiable o the hedged risk ks alsa recorded whhin the ceniral group segment Thils Alacaton of the falr value of the dervattee and changs
In fair value of the hedged Irsrument airibuiable 1o the hedged sk avolds accouning asymmeny In segmenal resulis and keads 1o accourming walatliity, which
= managed cenrally and reparted within Other.

Commerdal Coreumer Undedying
Reetai Banking Finarioe: Insurance Other  hasis total
Year ended 31 December 2015 £m £Em £m £m Em £m
Met Imerest Incame 7,387 2,510 1,287 (163) 451 11,482
Qther Incoma (et af Insurance clalme) 1,122 2,066 1,358 1,827 (218) 6,155
Total undenying Income, net of Insurance clalms 8,519 4,576 2,645 1,664 233 17,637
Total costs 4,573) 2,167) (1,4a8) (Foz) (145 (9,0735)
Imipalrmer (432) 22 (152) - [{:3] (568)
TER - - - - 118 118
Undenying profit 3514 2431 1,005 862 200 8,112
Extemal Income 89,391 3,616 2,945 2,065 (3an) 17,637
Irier-segmant Income a7 960 (301) 401) 614 -
Segment Income 8,518 4,576 2,645 1,664 233 17,637
Segment extemal assets 316,343 178,180 28,694 143,217 140,245 806,688
Segment customer deposits 279,559 126,158 11,082 - 1,527 418,326
Segment extemal llablites 284, 882 220,182 15,437 137,233 101,974 759,708
amhar SEgmant hems reflected In InCome SaEmeant above:
Deprecladon and amordsadon 409 203 a3a 124 538 2,112
[Decreasa) Increase In value of In-farnce business - - - (162) - (162)
Cefinad benellt scheme charges 124 30 2 11 141 215
Qthar segmeant Hems:
Addldons o flxed asses 385 146 1,752 344 780 3,417
Irvesimants In Jolrt vernunes and assoclaes atand of year 7 - - - 40 47
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Commerial Corsumer Liredkeryi
Rt Banking Finznce Insuraroe Tther basiz In':&
Year erded 21 December 2014 £m Em £m Em Em £m
et Imearest Incame 7,079 2480 1,200 [131) 257 10,975
Qther Income (et of Insurance clalmes) 1,212 1,956 1,364 1,725 210 6,467
Total underylng Income, net of Insurance clalms 8,291 4436 2,654 1,584 AE7 17,442
Total cists 14,464) (2,147 11,429) 672] 1330) (5,042)
Impairment [5240) (B3] [215) - {208} [1,102)
TEB - - - - 456 458
Undertying proft 3,228 2,306 1,000 922 390 7,756
Exiemal Incame 0,034 3,600 2,803 1,206 500 17,442
Irner-segmant Incomea [743) E3E 149} 3ER (132} -
Segment Incomea 8,291 443E 2,654 1,554 457 17,442
Segmeant exemal assens 317,246 241,754 25646 150615 119,635  BE4,EGE
SEEMENE cUSme daposis 285,539 119,882 14,9655 - 26,601 447 067
Segment axermal llabilides 205,830 231400 16,581 144 321 114,211  B04,553
Qther segmeant Hemes reflected In Income siatemeant above:
Depreclaton and amortsaton 353 153 773 127 189 1,585
[Decreasa) Increxse In value of In-fance business - - - [423) - [428)
Definad bendlt schame chargss 121 37 =] k] 166 344
Qthar segmeant Hemes:
Addidons o flxed asses 419 242 1,633 443 699 3,442
Irvesimants In Jolrt vernunes and assoclaes atand of wear 12 - - - 52 74
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4 Sagmental anatysls {condnusd)
Reconcillation of underlying basis to statubory results

Impaxct of Remuoval of:
uther entiies

ElnkLIi;':: nhﬂm “::itu-‘ﬁ:: o Ireurarce m:::d'; Underkying
Year ended 31 December 2015 mﬂ G?mpl mE: Sl'nph‘Fl:u'IE: TS£-;I11'l E‘“'ﬁf pmn&:‘n hE::
Nt Imarest Income 10,751 567 3la - (182) 38 - 11,482
Qthar Income, net of InsuRnc: Clalms 6,107 23] 214 - 136) (128) - 6,155
Total Income, net of Insurance clalms 16,858 563 532 - (228) (88 - 17,637
Qperaiing expenses (15,096) (251) 3al 170 836 i) 4,837 (8,075)
Impalrment [@E90) - (187) - 12 - - (568)
TEB - - - - 118 - - 118
Profit L372 272 716 170 T45 - 4,837 B,112

This rflects the inclusionin the rsubts reviewed by the chisf operating decision maker of the: Bank's felow subsidiary undertakings and its parent undertaking, Lioyds: Barking Group pe.

ises the effects of esset sales {gain of £54 milicn), wolatile items {loss of £208 miliend, zbility menagemert {loss of E28 million], the fair value unwird dless of E152 milion)
and the amorisation of purchesad imargibles (£342 milionl.

Comprises the payment proteofion insurance prowisian (E4,000 milien) and ofher mgulziory prosisions [E837 million].
“Compris=s the underlying results of T3, dual nunning and build mosts and the charge rlzed o the dispesal of TSE.

Impect of Rerowal of:
oiher entiies
Loyds  inithe Lopds  Assst szles PA and

Bank Group Bankirg ard oher Ireurznce oiher onduct Uindedying

sishriary Gruw® iems®  ZimpHicatian TSE* grassup  prosisians” barsis

Year ended 31 December 2014 Em £m Em £m Em Em £m £m
Met Imerest Income 10,214 445 &19 - [7Faa) 452 - 10,575
Qther Incoma, net of INsuRnc: clalms 6,455 (716} 1,460 22 [140) [514) - 5,457
Total Income, nedof Insurance clalms 16,669 (270 2,079 22 D26} [132] - 17,442
Opsradng expansas [13,628) 1257} [286) od4 926 132 3,125 [9,042)
Impairmeri [752) - [448) - 98 - - (1,102
TSE - - - - 455 - - 453
Prafic 2,280 {527 1,345 =) 558 - 3,125 7,756

This rflects the inclusion in ihe rsubis reviewed by ihe chief operating decision maker of the Bank's fel ow subsidiary underiakings 2nd its parent undertabing, Lioyds Banking Group phe.
iges the effects of 2sset s2les [gain of £13B milion), volstile iems [gain of EBS milion], fabiliy management (loss of £1,3B6 million], the past service persion cradit of
E710 million {which represents: the curtzilment credit of £543 million folowing the Group's decision o reduce the cz2p on pensionabls P%Ed offszt by the oast of oiher changes
te pay, benefits and reward offered 10 employees], the dzir vebee unwind [loss of £52% milion] and the amartisation of purchased in@ngibles (2238 milien).
“Comprises the payment proteclion insurance provisian {E2 200 milion) and other mgulziory provisions [£92E millionl.
4Comprizes the underlying results of T3, dual nonning and build osts.

Faliowing the reductian In the Group's nan-LK acdvides, an analysls betwasn UK and non-UIK acilviiles & no longer provided.
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5 Net Interest Income

Weighted mverage effectie
imterest rate
ls 214 2013 214
% L Em Emi
Irmerest and similar Income:
Loars and advances o CUSKmErs 3.45 345 16,394 18,006
Loars and advances o banks 0.42 052 387 406
Detn sacurties Neld &= kans and recavables L.&7 287 40 a2
Irnerest racelvable an kans and recevabkes 2.85 307 16,831 18,454
Avallable-lor-sake Ananclal assets .77 190 725 957
Held-o-manuriy Invesimens 149 - 197 -
Tatal Interest and similar incame 2.84 293 17,753 19,411
Irnerest and similar axpenss:
Depersis from banks, excluding llabilides under sale and repurchass agreements 0.41 o7 (43) (3]
Cusimer deposhs, excluding llabilldes under sale and repurchase agreemants 0.91 113 (3,528) [5,065)
Dbt securdes In Issue 0.65 058 (560) [508]
Subordinaied llaplites .89 =R (2,593) [2,679)
Liabilides under 5ale and repuithase agreemeants 0.57 2.61 (34) [55]
Imerest payabla on llabilldes hekd at amorised cost L.30 1.54 (6,756) [@,5345)
Amounts payabde 0o unithokders In coreolldaied open-endad Invesmment vahicles L.17 323 (2485) (&2
Total Interest and similar expsnse L.30 159 (7 ,002) @,1537)
Nt Intenast Income 10,751 10,214

Inciuded whiin Interest and simillar Income 15 £248 milllan (2014 £407 millan) In respact of Impared firanclal asssts. Net Intsrest Income alsa Indudes a
creditof £583 million (2014: credt of £1,165 millan) rarsferred from the cash Now hedging reserva (see note 43).

6 |Net fee and commissian Income

2013 214
£m Emi

Faa and commi=skan Inoome:
Cument accoumns 804 o148
Credlt and deblt card fess 813 1,050
athar 1,530 1,658
Total fee and commisskon Income 3,252 3,666
Fea and comimission expense (1,442) [1,402)
Net fee and commisskon Income 1,810 2,264

Faes and commissions which are an Integral part of tha efectye Interest @oe Torm part of net Inbefest Income showm In note 5. Fees and commissians ralating
o Instumens that are neld at far value through profit or loss ane Includad within net rading Income shown [0 noe 7.

a7
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7 Net trading Income

i3 014

£m &m
Farelgn exchange Tanslatian (osses) gains (130 [153)
Galres an forelgn exchange rRding @nsacons 335 344
Total forelgn exchangs 205 131
IPWESITIEnt praperty gaires (note 25) 416 513
SEcurhiles and oier gairs (5= below) 3,325 a,604
Met trading Income 3,945 0,508

Securhiles and ofher galres comprise net gains arksing on assets and lablihles held at falr value through proficar loss and for rading as Tollows:

2018 2014
Em Em
Met Income (experse) ansing an assets held at fair value through proft of loss:
Dett secunties, loans and advances 456 4,817
Equity shares 2,385 ‘ 3,815 ‘
Total net Income arksing on assets held at falr valua through prafh o loss 2,842 8,632
Met expense arking on llabllides hakd at fair value though profit o (oS5 — dabt securides In kssue 14 751
Total net gains arlsing on assets and Nlabilides held at fair value through profit of loss 2,856 8,557
Net gaire on finanda Insinuments held far rading 458 247
Securities and other gains 3,325 8,804
8 Insurance premium Income
2013 2014
£m Em
Life Insurance
Grass premilums:
LHe and persions 3,613 6,070
Anrufties 430 327
Qthar - -
4,043 6,397
Cesdad reinsurance premiums (122} [142)
Net garned pramiums 3921 6,255
Nan-ife Insurance
Met earned pramiumes a7l E70
Total net earned premiums 4,782 7,125

Pramium Income In 2015 has been reduced by a change of £1,%55 milllon relaing to the recapiuns by a third party Insurer of a portialio of palldes predously
reassured wihh the Groug.
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9 Other opersting Income

2015 214

£m £m

Opseratng lease real Incame 1,165 1,126
Rental Income fram Investmeant propenies (note 26) 263 268
Galre |25 ksses on disposal of avalable-forzale finanda asses (noie 43) 51 131
Miovernent In value of In-foroe business {nake 24 (1&2) [428)
Liabillty managsment (28] 24)
Share of results af [aint warures and assodatss (3 32
Qher Incoma (3] [55]
Total other aperating Incame 1,288 1,051

Liablitty management
Loesas of £28 milllen (201 4: kosses o £24 milllon) aroee on Tarsacion: underaken as part o the GI'{IIJFI'E management of wholesala '|'LII1I:|I'|£ and E‘.ﬂ:lllil.

10 Insurance clalms

IreLrance dalms campise:

2015 2014
£m Em
Lite Insurance and partlcipating Investment contracts
Clams and surmenders (7,983) [7,506)
Change In Insurance and pardeclpating Imvesiment comracs (nae 33) 2,898 [4,392)
Changs In non-paricipadng IMvesmmant conracs (433) [1,448)
(5,523) {13,348
Ralnsurers' share 101 1049
(5,422) [13,237)
Changs In unalkecaied sUIplUs &3 74
Total e Insurance and participating Investment contracts (5,359) [13,1&3)
Man-Ife Insurance
Total nondife Irswrance calms, net of reinsurance (370 [330]
Tatal Insurance clalms (5, 729) [13,453)
LHe Irsurnce and partilpating IMVESTMENT conmacs ghoss clalms and sumenders can akso be analysed as Tollows:
Deaths (&3] [549)
MaLrides (1,348) [1,656]
SUmenders (d,811) [4,102]
Anruldes (202) [E24)
aer 291) [315]
Total Ife Imsurance gross clalms and surrenders (7,983) [7,506]

396/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

11 Operating expanses

2015 214
£m £m
St costs:
Falaries 2,808 3 17a
Performance-based compersadon 405 320
Sodal securtty costs 348 33a
Pereslores and othar postretrament benelt schames (nae 375
Past service credic’ - 822
Oher 548 596
544 [226)
Resiruchuning costs 104 264
Othar staff costs 459 71
4,677 4,745
Premises and equipment:
Reant and ranes 3sa 424
Repalrs and malntenance 173 221
athar 174 246
715 31
Other expesss:
Cammunicadons and data processing 893 1,118
Adverizsing and promodon 253 336
Prafessional Tees 261 4a0
TEE dispozal {note 55) [=] -
Qthar 683 548
2,755 2,932
Depreciation and amorisation:
Depreciation of property, plan and aquipment (nole 26) 1,534 1,331
Amoridsaton of acquired value of In-lonce non-pardcipadng IMesmment comiracs (naie 24) 41 43
Amorisaton of ather InEnZIble assets {note 25) 537 501
2,112 1,935
Total aperaiing expenses, exciuding payment prolectian Insurance provisan 10,259 10,503
Regulatry provisans
Payment proiection Insurance proviskan noe 39) 4,000 2,200
Other regulsiory provislons (ot 33) 837 925
4,837 3,125
Total operating expenses 15,086 13,628

'On 11 Mach 2014 the Goup announced a Ehll'ﬁ to its defined benefit penson shemes, mvising te sisting cap on the increzses in pensionable pay wsad in -:akl.ialirl.glhe-

pension beredit, from 2 per cem o il with efiect fom 2 Apel 2014, The sHect of this change was jo reduce the Group's mtimment benedt obligatiors moognissd on the babnoe
shezt by EB42 million with & corespording curtailment gain moogrised in the income sisterent. This hes been partly offest by & charge of £21 milion fdlowing charges b pension
amengements for staff within the T3 business.

The avarage number of p2rsons on 2 headcount basls employed by the Sroup dunng he yaar was as Tollows:

2015 2014
LK 84,922 24,241
(varsaas 78l 847
Total 85,703 96,088

397/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

11 Operating expanses [contnued)
Fees payable to the Bank's auditars
During the yaar the audions sarmed he following fees:

2015 2014
£m £m
Fees payable for the aud 1 of the Bank's CUTent year annual report 28 2a
Faes payable for aiher sandces:
Audic of the Bark's subsldiaries pUrsuant o laglsiadan 11.3 11.8
Other services supplied pursaant to leglsladan 1.8 1.6
Othar services — audii-relaed fees 0.8 0.3
Taxatlon compllance serdces a2 0.1
Al aiher taxadan adviory sandces - -
Sefvices relating 1o corporate finance ransactians - -
All ather serdces 0.2 -
Total fiees payabile to the Bank's auditors 16.7 16.7

DAring the yaar the audions 3so sarmed fees payable by emitles cuisde the consolldated Llgyds Bank Group In respect of the folowlng:

2013 2014
£m Em
Audles of the Group panskin schemes 0.3 0.3
Audits of uncorsolidatsd Open Ended Invesiment Campanies managed by the Graup 04 0.4
Renlesws of the financlal pasidan of camparaie and aiher bamowers 0.l 0.1
Acuigtian due diligence and aiher wark pafomed In respect of pmendal venore caphal Invesiments - -
12 Impalrment

2018 2014
Em Em

Impairment [osses on loans and receivables:
Loars and advandes o CUSKmEs 443 735
Debi sacuntles classified as lcans and receivables 2] 2
Total Impalment losses on loans and recelvables (note 30 441 FET
Impairment of avallable-for-sale financlal asssts 4 ]
Other credit dsk provisans (55) 10
Total Impairment charged to the Income statement 390 752

41
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13 Taxation
3 Analysls of tax charge for the year
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UK corporadan tax:
Curent tad on profit for the year
Adjustments In respect of prior years

Farelgn @:x:
Curent tad on profit for the year
Adjustments In respect of prior years

CUITET tax charge

Defierred 13 (nobe 38):

Onginadon and revarsal of 1emporary diferances
Reducton In UK corporadon 2 rate and relaced Impacts
Ad|ustments In respect of prior years

Tax change

The charga for ta¢ on the prof far 2015 Is hased on 8 UK corparation tax rate of 20.25 per cent (2014: 215 par cent).

The above INcome 13x charge |s made up as Tollows:

Tax charge arnbutable o pollcyholders
Sharehalder @x charge

Tax charge

2013 2014
Em £m
(391) [260]
74) 125
[465) [135)
(24) (33)
27 3

3 [38)
(452) [171]
(165) [43)
31) [26]
435 [182)
(151} [251)
(613) [422)
2013 2014
Em £&m
3 (1a)
(518) [404)
(613) [422)
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13 Taxaton (cominued)

b Factors affecting the tax charge for the year
A reconcliizion of the charge hat would result fram applying the siandad UK coporation 12X rae to the proflt befons 12 o the actual 1ax changa for the year ks
gven blow:

201s 2014
Em Em
Praflt belona @x 1,372 2,780
Tax charge tereon at LK corporation @x rate o 20,25 par cam (2014: 21.5 per cent) 27a) [452)
Faciors affecing charge:
UK corparaton 1ax rdie change and related Impacts (31) [26]
Disaliowed lezms® [5E9) [149)
Mon-iExable [iems 159 151
Ovarsaas 13X raie dHerences (5] 24)
Galrs exemped of covered by capital losses 121
Pollcyholder ta 3 141
Tax Iosses Nat previaLsly recognised 42 -
Adjusiments In respect of previous years 2 [54)
Effesct of profit In Jolrt wermures and assoclaes 1) 7
athar Hems 2 2]
Tax charge on profit on ordinary ackhvities 613) [423)

"The Finarce {No. 2) Act 2015 imrduced restrictiors: on the 1ax deductibiity of provisions for onduct charges arising on or gfter B July 2015, This has msubed in 2n addifonzl income:
statmrent tax charge of £455 million.

The Anance (Mo, 2) A 2015 [(the Act) was subs@ndvely enacied on 2& Ociober 2015. The Act reduced te maln rae of cofportion e o
19 per cent from 1 Aprll 2017 and 18 per cent from 1 Apnl 2020; howeser Tram 1 January 2016 banking profics will be subject 1o an addidaonal surchange of
& per cet. The change In the main rate of cofporation 1ax from 20 per cent 1© 18 per cer, and the addhional sLrcharge of B per cent, have resultsd In 2
mawemant In the Group's net delemad 1ax asset at 31 December 2015 of £132 milllon, comprising the £31 milllon change Induded In tha Incame siatemeant
and a £101 millien charge Induded In equity.

400/532



Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

14 Traging and other financisl asssts at falr valus through prot of loss
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The Group The Bank.
2015 2014 2015 2014
Em £m £m Em
Trading assers 42,670 45 504 47,400 58,530
Other financial asses at falr yvalus through proft
ar kEs 23,479 104,01& 4,564 6,741
Tittal 141,149 152 520 52,064 66,321
These 355615 are comprised as hollows.
The Group The Bank
2015 2014 2015 2014
Chher COiher Ainarcial Other Cher financid
firandal msls ot financia ansris ot
. asmets at fr ) farvalue ) azmets at fair ) {air value
oy o i vyt kg i iy ot
Em Em Em Em Em Em Em
Laans and advances o cUSKMEs 30,109 - 28,513 - 34,830 - 30,802 -
Loans and advances oo banks 3,065 - 8,212 - 3,065 - 8,011 -
Debd secudes:
Govemiment securfiles 8,269 13,848 7,976 17497 8,269 4,664 7,031 6,662
QOthar pubillc ssctor securhles - 2,038 - 2170 - - - -
Bank and bulking saclety cerdficanss of depaslt - 135 554 - - - 554 -
Asset-backed sacutles
Mangaga-backed securties 516 B42 187 B4T 516 - 187 -
Qther aszei-backed securides as TE2 128 72l as - 128 -
Carpanane and oter debt sscundes 621 19,704 1,496 20,605 635 - 1,520 70
8,491 37,330 10,342 41,540 9,505 4,564 10,330 6,741
Equlty shares 5 61,075 - 62,154 - - - -
Traasury bilks and othar bills - 4 1,437 22 - - 1,437 -
Tital 42,670 98,479 48,504  104,01& 47 400 4 564 50,580 6,741

At 3] December 2015 £52,525 milllon {2014 £5& 50& milllon) of rading and ofher financlal assets at fal value trough profit or lass of the Group and
£12,553 milllon {2014: £15,851 millian) of the Bank had a comraciial residual maturiny of greater than one yaar.

Other finanda asses at fair value through profit of 106s of the Goup repressnt the following asssts deslgnated In mat caiegory:

01 fnanclal assets backing Insurance CoNmacts ard Invesiment comracts of £91,098 millon (2014: £94, 657 millkan) which are o designated because the
relaied labilities elther have cash fiows tat are conraciualy basad an the performance of e #5581 Or 28 CONACE WHoSe MEISUNSMENE (3kes account
of current market condldons and where significant measurement Inconsktencles would otherwise arlse. Included within these assets are Imeesimants In
uncoreolidacsd siruciured enddes of £1.3,282 million (2014: £27, 255 milllon) 52 note 19;

) privaie equity Invesimens of £2,415 milllen {2014 £2,350 millon} that are managad, and evalugied, on a falr value basks In accordance with
2 documeniad riskl managemeant ar Investment saegy and reporied o key managemeant personne an that basls.

Far amaurmts Includad e which ana SUbject 10 repunchase and reverse repurchase agresmenis 582 noe 52,
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15 Denvative financial Imstrumants
The Group hakds dertvatives a2 part of he following siraisges.

- Cistomer drivan, whene derfvathees are held as partof the provislon of risk management products 10 Group CcUsiomers,

- Tomanage and hedge the Goup's Imerest rabe and forelgn exchange sk arlsng from normal banking business. The hedge acooundng sTategy adopied by
the Group & 1o udlise a8 combinaton of fair value and cash flow nedge approaches as descrbed In nate 52; and

- Dervatves held In pollcy holders funds s pammited by the Imvesmment sirategles of hose funds.

Derlvadves are classified as rading except those deslgnaiad as effecttve hedging nstuments which meet the criterla under 145 39. Dertatlves are held at falr
vaue on the Group's balance sheed. & description of the methodology ussd o detemmine the Tair value of derfvative financlal Insrumerts and the effect of LSINE
reasanably possible attematyve assumpdons for thase denvabves valued wsing unabsearvable Inpuis 1s et out In noE 49,

The principal desivaives used by he Group are as Tollws.:

- Inberest raie related comraces Include Intersst rate swaps, forward rale agresments and opdans. An IMerest raie swap |5 an agesment Detvesn two paries m
exchiange fived and foadng Imerest paymers, based upon Intsrest raies defined In the conmact, ‘whhout the exchange of the undenying principal
amounts. Forward rate agresmeris ans conmacts far the payment of the dierence betwesn a specifisd @ie of Interest and a referenos race, applled 1o natana
principal amount at a speclic dae In 1he fulre. An Imerest rate gpion ghees the buyer, on payment of a premium, the right, DU not the cbligation, © fIx the
rate of Imerest an a TulLre [oan of deposlt, far a specified perod and commencing an a spectiad futire dace.

- Exchange rate rélaied comracts Incude Torward Torsign exchange contracts, CUrency Swaps and options. A farsvard farelgn exchange conTactls an agreemant
10 buy or sl a specified amount of Torsgn cumancy on a spectfied fuiure date at an agreed raie. Currency swaps generally Irvolve the eschange of Inbenest
payment abligations denominaed In diferert cumancles; the exchangs of principal can be national or aciual. & Curency ofilon gives the buyer, on payment
of 8 premium, the right, but not te chllgatian, o s&l specfed amourts of cumeancy at agreed raies of exchangs on or belone 8 spedfed fuiure dae.

- Cradlt dedvadves, prindpaly credh default swaps, are used by the Group as part of his rading acivity and 10 manage Its own exposure o credt dsk. A
cradit default swap Is a swap In which one coUrerparny recelves a premium at pre-sat Irervals In conskeration Tor guaramesing o make a speciic paymeant
shauld a negatve cradit evert 12ke place. The Group ako uses oredit default Swaps m securidse, In combination whh exiemal funding, £455 millkan
{2014: £611 milllan) o cofporate and commercial banking (oares.

- Equity dervaidves are also used by the Group as part of Its equity-based re@ll product aciiviy 10 eliminate the Group's exposure © uciuadons In varous
Imematconal sock exchange Indices. Indexdinkad equity opdons are purchased which gve the Group the right, but nat the cbilgadan, 10 buy or sal a specified
amount of equides, or baskat of equiles, In the form of published Indices on or before 2 spacifisd fulre date.

45
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The 1alr values and nodonal amounis of derfvative INSIUMENEs are 52t alt i he faliowing 1able.
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201s 014
Corntracty
notional Fair value Fair value notional Fair value Fair value
amourt et libilities amourk s limbifties
The Group Em Em £m £m Em Em
Trading
E';G!'IB.I'#I 3 conracs:
Spat, Torwards and fuiures 39,817 BE2 74 36,504 241 801
CUITENCYy svaps 293,536 5,585 4,323 301 451 4,849 4, 706
aptians purchased 20,352 751 - 49 085 1,244 -
QOptians writen 22,708 - 8 49 T84 - 1,443
376413 7,188 6,081 437 214 7,034 6,350
IMieFast rate Comracts:
IMMerest rale SWaps 2,316,071 14,442 13,083 35595 343 18 668 16,578
Farward rae agrasments 1,159,088 & 57 1,731,219 9 =]
Optians purchassd 55,962 3,003 - 58 500 3,755 -
Optkans wrhten 52,202 - 3,116 54031 - 3,725
Fumures 105,475 7 [] 134,117 o 24
3,688,609 17,458 16,264 6037 310 22,441 20,333
Credit derfvatives 4,566 295 407 18,063 bl 1,066
Equly and ather coriracts 14,174 1,285 1,145 14842 1,430 1,121
Total denvative assetsdlabiiities held for trading 4,083, 962 26,236 23,897 &.507 429 31,184 20,530
Hedging
Deflvatves designaiad as far value hedges:
CISS CUTTEnCy SWaps 2,649 52 107 7,281 113 131
Irniarest rate swapes (ncuding swap oplons) 121,331 1,572 737 115905 2,408 928
Optiare purchasad - - - 553 17 -
Deflvatves designaied as cash Tiow hadges:
CISS CUITEnCy Swaps 11,228 243 72 11,720 155 113
Irriarest rabe swaps 460,820 Bl6 1,534 518 746 1,606 2,536
Fumres 150,085 3 - 151,102 - 5
Total derivative assetsAlablitties held for hedging 746,122 2,686 2,450 805 307 4,753 3,713
Total recognised derivative assetsllablities 4,830,084 28,922 26,2347 7,312,736 35,483 33,233

The principal amaunt of 1he Conract 0oes Not repressnt the Group's readl expasure 10 cradit risk which ks Imited o the curent cost of repladng comracts with 2
poshifve value o the Group shadld the counterparty default. To reduce creditrisk e Group Lses a vanedy of credit enhancement lechnigues such as neting and
callaeralisation, where securhy |s provided agalnst the exposure. Furthar detalls are provided In note 52 Credt risk
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15 Denvative financial Instruments {cominusd)

Hedged cash Nows
Far designated cash fiow hedges the following table Shows when the Graup's hedged cash fiows are edpected [ ooour and when they will afiect Income.

0.1 years 1.2 years 2.3 years 34 years 45years S10yews 1020 years Ower 20 years Total
2015 ) £m Em £m £m £m £m Em £m £m
Hedgad forecast cash flows
exp-ecned [eRaleell]
Farecast recelvable cash flows 363 293 459 500 iTe 1,876 137 75 4,124
Farecast payahla cash fiows (1,235) 758) (T14) (66T} (4400 (1,116} 532) {145} (5,607)
Hedgad forecast cash Nows affect
prolit or loss:
Farecast racelvable cash Nows 381 439 G156 453 M5 1777 136 Ta d, 124
Farecast payable cash fows (1,261) 741) (TLE) (671) (44400 (1,115) (523) (141} (5,607)
a1 1.2 pears 23 34 pears 4.5 ElDypears  10-20 years Over 20 Total
2014 m " "am Tt T Em “m T Em TEm o Em im
Hedgad forecast cash Nows
Enipeched D aoour:
Farecast racelvable cash Nows 250 458 GED 2845 F45 1,928 112 111 5,129
Forecast payable cash flows {130y (138 (53) Sy 57 (346} (4550 {104} 1,343)]
Hedgad forecast cash ows affect
profit or lass:
Farecast racelvable cash ows 301 536 TE3 230 BdE 1,736 114 o7 5,120
Farecast payable cash flows (174} [106) (54} BE7) 53] [I5E) [433) 199 [1,343)

There were no Tansactians far which cash fow hedge accoumiing had 1o be ceased In 2015 or 2014 as a result of te highly probable cash fiows na longer
belng expected to aocur.

At 3] December 2015 £24,406 millon of o recognised dervatve assais of the Group and £21 524 milllon of toial recogrised derfeathve llabllides of the
Group [(2014: £25,935 millon of assets and £27 £56 milllon of llabilides) had a conraciual resldual matudty of graater than ane year.

a7
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15 Denvative financial Instruments {cominusd)

201s 014
Corntracty
notional Fairvalus Fair value notional Fair value Fair value
amourt et libilities amourk s limbifties
The Bank Em Em £m £m Em Em
Trading
E';G!'IB.I'#I 3 conracs:
Spat, Torwards and fuiures 34,851 B7? 639 27 104 EAE 700
CUITENCYy svaps 318,189 6,082 5,139 316921 4,972 5,174
aptians purchased 20,257 746 - 43976 1,241 -
Qptians wrhten 22,577 - 879 425132 - 1,440
395,874 7,705 6,757 442 £14 7,058 7,314
IMieFast rate Comracts:
IMMerest rale SWaps 2,829,018 18,703 17, 668 4 B34 436 27,713 25,538
Farward rae agrasments 1,198,211 20 &8 15812378 13 &l
Optians purchassd 54,872 2,681 - 56ETE 3,215 -
Opitlans wrliten 51,785 - 2,850 56215 - 3,651
Fumures 147,036 1 & JEE1T 2 B
4,280,932 21,4085 20,592 6836122 30,943 29,306
Credic derivatives 4,365 206 408 17 2&1 281 1,079
Equity and other comraces 6,788 770 750 7917 80D 75
Tiotal denvative assetsdlabiities hald for trading 4 587 0950 30,186 28,507 73 E1 35,131 34,494
Hedging
Deflvatves designaiad as far value hedges:
CIOss CUMBICY SWaps 2,443 38 100 & D6 &1 123
Irrierest raie swaps (nduding swap optlars) 129,062 603 2,400 113351 E43 2,630
aptians purchased - - - 553 17 -
Qptians wrhten - - - - - -
Deflvatves designaied as cash Tiow hedges:
IMerest rate swaps 164, 826 T2 33 52 306 s L]
Fumres 77,400 3 - 125 BDE - 4
Total derivative assetsAlablitties held for hedging 373,731 BOG 2,533 305,112 1,019 2,826
Total recognised dertvative assetsllablities 5,051,690 30,992 31,040 7 B0 726 40,150 41,320
48
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15 Denvative financial Instruments {cominusd)

Hexdged cash ows
Far {IEHE’IEE’U cash fow HEHFS e |'€||€H’l1l'g table shows when the Bank's I'ECEG cash fiows ae EK{EEI:EH 1o aour and when mE}' Wil affact Income.

0.1 years 1.2 years 2.3 years 34 years 45years S10yews 1020 years Ower 20 years Total
2015 ) £m Em Em Em Em £Em £m- Em Em
Hedgad forecast cash flows
Expected D Q00U
Farecast racsivable cash Nows 73 340 427 451 402 1,684 163 20 3,570
Farecast payable cash flows [1:1:] (a0) (34) (34) (18 m - (51 (291)
Hedgad forecast cash Nows affect
prolit or loss:
Forecast racelvable cash Nows 202 394 463 451 59 1,616 148 17 3,570
Farecast payable cash flows (87) (65) (35) (32) {15) (&) - (51) [291)
01 years 1.2 pears 2-3 years 34 peam dhyears BlDypears  10-20 years Clver 20 years Total
2014 ) £m Emi £m Em £m Em Em- Em Emi
Hedgad forecast cash Nows
Enpeched D aoour:
Forecast racelvable cash Nows 192 21 476 571 =L 1,667 104 1z 3,807
Farecast payabla cash fows {119y [105] - - - - [E7] (E2) (3731
Hedgad forecast cash Mows aflect
prafit o lass:
Farecast racelvable cash flows 323 388 529 570 653 1,351 B2 11 3,807
Farecast payable cash flows (162} 72) - - - - [ER) (81} [373)

Thefe were No Tansactians far which cash flow hedge accouming had 1o be caased In 2015 or 2004 as a result of e highly probable cash iows na longar
being axpactad o aoour.

A1F1 Decambar 2015 £26, 366 million of @l recognisad derivative assets of the Bank and £25 883 million of w3l recognized derivathve 1abiiiles of the Bank
(2014 £36,643 milllon of asses and £35,338 million of llabilides) had a comraciual resldud maturity of greater than one year,

16 Loans and advances to banks

The Group The Bank

2013 14 2015 2014

£m £m £m £m

Lendirg ta banks 2,773 2 502 1,006 2,745
Maney market placements with banks 22,644 23,253 1,619 1,B46
Total lans and sdvances to banks before allewanie for Impalment losses 25,117 26,155 2,625 4,591
Allcwanca Tor Impairment ksses - - - -
Total leans and advances to banks 25,117 26,155 2,625 4,591

At 31 December 2015 £4,472 milllon (2014: £4,%69 millian) of laans and advances 1o banks o the Group and £2,002 milllan (2014: £1,935 milllon) of
1he Bark hiad a contraciua residual maturiy of graater than one year.

Far amaunts Includad abwrwe which are subject 1o rewarss repurchase agresments see not 52.
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17 Laoans and advances to customers

The Group The Bznk
2013 14 2013 14
£m £m £m £m
Agriculoare, foresory and fishing 6,524 6,586 2,936 2,730
Energy and waiar supply 3,247 3853 2,966 3,485
Manufaciuring 5,853 & e 5211 5,275
Canstruction 4,852 6425 3,256 4,180
Transport, disTibutkan and hogks 13,526 15112 9,942 10,226
Postal and elecommunications 2,563 2824 2,343 2,124
Froperty companies 32,228 36682 21,866 21,831
Finandal, business and ot sardoes 43,072 445979 20,958 32,742
Fersonal:
Mangages 312,877 333318 61,636 &7 834
Other 20,579 23123 10,194 10,777
Lazse finandng 2,751 3013 435 215
Hire purchass 9,536 7 403 8,587 6,038
Total leans and advances to customers befone aliowance far Impalrment lo6ses 458, 208 453113 159,340 167,554
Allowance for iImpalrment kxsses noe 20) (3,033) [&,414] (1,223) [1,631)
Total lvans and advances to customers 455,175 452 g 158,117 185,967

Al 31 December 2015 £397,831 millon (2014: £419,1%3 million) of lcans and advances 0 cusmmers of the Group and £123,855 million
(2014 £126,653 milllon) of the Bank had a conmraciual reskdua maiurty of gredier than one year.

Far amaums Included abowe which are sUOJBCT D MeVerse repurthase agreemeants ses noie 52.
Laans and advances [ cUSKMe's Include nance leasa racelvables, which may be analysed as Tollows:

The Greup The Eznk
2013 014 2013 014
£m £m £m £m
Grass Irvestmant In finance leases, recelvabie:
Mt later than 1 year 487 573 73 3
Later than 1 waar and nat laer than 5 years 1,225 1,214 274 116
Later than 5 years 2,407 3136 158 161
4,129 45323 505 310
Uneamed funure finance Income an financs leases (1,318 (1837 (0] [a7]
Ranls raceived In advarce 52) (73] (1) 2]
Met Investment In finance leases 2,751 3013 435 215
Thi Nt IMMesTmENE N fNance lases [Spresanis amounts recoverable 5 follows:
The Greup The Eank
2015 14 2013 014
£m £m £m £m
It later than 1 year 318 339 a5 28
Later than 1 waar and nat laer than 5 years E59 763 265 103
Later than & yaars 1,573 1211 85 a4
Net Investment In finance leases 2,751 3013 435 215

Equipment leassd o cusiomers under finance leasss primanly relates o sruciuresd financing rRnsactians o fund the purchase of arcraf, ships and other langs
Individual value lems. Duwring 2015 and 2014 no contdngent rentals In respect of finance keases ware recognissd In the Income s@iEment. There was no
aliowance for uncolleciable inance lease recelvables INcluded In the allowancs Tor Impalrment lasses for the Group (2014: £1 millkan).
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18 Sacuritisaions and cowerad bonds

Securitisation pragrammes

Laans and acvances b cUSImers and debt securiles o assried 2s kans and recetvables Includs lars sscurdsed under the Group's securlisation programmes,
1he majoriy of which have been 5ald by Smup companies 1o bankIumicy TEMaTE SIUCILed smides. As tha sinuciuned emiles are funded by the 1350e of debtan
18IS Whersby the maj oty of 1sks and rewands af e parmialia ara recaned by the Graup Company, e srucured enfiles are corsolld2iad fully and all of thess
laans are refalned on the Group’s balance shest, with the related noes In 1ssue Inciudsd within debe securides In Issus.

Cowerad bond programmes

Certan laans and advances 10 CUSImEers have been assignad 1o bankmupcy remate limited Nability pannerships o provide secunty for 1ssues of covered bonds
by the Group. The Group re@Ins all of e risks and rewards assoclated whh these (0ans and the pannerships are consolldaied fully with e loans retalned an
1he Group's balance sheet, and the related oovered bonds In ksue Included within debt securides In Issue.

The Group's principal securidsation and coverad bands programmes, together with the balances of e 20vances subject 10 Mese ATangements and he camying
value of the ndies I 1s5ue a1 31 Decembsr, are Iisied bdow. The ndies In 155U ae reperted In noie 32.

2003 2014
Leans and Lozns ard
advarces advances
seouritissd Motes in issue s=ouritised Moles in issue
£m £m Em £m
Securltisation programmes’
LIK residentlal mongages 39,154 20,831 50, 250 28,552
Cammerdial kans 9,35 8,720 13,372 12,533
Credit cand racevables 7,205 5277 & 7a2 4,278
Canch resdandal mongages 1,981 2,044 3,866 &, D0
Personal loars - - 1,318 751
PPP{PFI and project finance lcans 5 a4 402 o9
58,080 37,066 75,970 50,057
Less held by the Group (29,303) (34,149)
Total securitisation programmes (nate 32) 7,763 11,5048
Coverad bond programmes
Resldenilal morigage-tacked 43,323 29,587 47,735 21,730
Soclal housing kan-backed 2,544 1,700 2,826 1,800
45,667 31,387 50,621 33,530
Lerss held by the Graup 4,197) [6,330]
Total cowened bond programmes {node 32) 27,200 27,191
Total securitisation and covered bond programmes 34,963 38,059

Uinchudes securnitisations uilising a ombiraion of edemal furding and credit defaull swaps.

Cash deposits of £8,383 milllan (2014: £11, 251 milllon) held by the Group are resiricied In use o repayment of the debi securides Issued by Me srucured
entdes, the erm advances relaing o coverad bonds and other lagal abligadons. Addidanally, the Group had ceftain conTaciual amangemerts t provide liquidity
{aclites 10 some of these struciured enddes. At 31 Decamber 2015 these cbllgadons had not baan mggered and the maximum exposure under thess faclliies
was £331 milllen (2014: £332 millan).

The Group has a numbs=r of cowered bond programimes, Tor which Limited Lablllity Parmerships have been esiablished o ing fence asset pools and guarantes
1hie covered bonds ksued by the Group. At the reponing date te Group had over-collateralissd 1hese [rogrammes &= set out In the 1able above to meet the ermes
ol the programmes, 1o sscure the rating of the omverad bonds and oo provide operational flexiblline From tme-m-dme, the obligadons of te Group to provide
callateral may Increase dus o the formal requinements of the programmes. The Group may alse valumianly conribuie collaieral © sUpport the ratings of the
cmverad bands.

The Group recogrilses tha ful llabilides assoclated wiih s securidsation and covered bond programmes within dabd securtiies In 1ssue, ahhaugh the obllgadons
af the Group are limied ta the cashflows genarmted from the underlying asssts. The Graup could ba required 1o provide addidonal support o @ numbear of the
seCLFsaton programimes 1o support the credit radngs of the debt securides [ssued, In the fom of Increased cash resarves and the hoking of subardinatsd nooes.
Further, Cerain programmes contan contraciual obligatons that require the Goup 10 repurchase asssts should they become cred T impaired.

The Group has nat wolLniErily offered 1o repunchase 25s4is from any of 115 public sacusadon programmes during 2015 (2014 none). Such rapurchazes ane
miada In ordar 1o ensure that e sxpected maturty dates of the notes 1ssusd rom hess pRogrRMMes are me.

51

408/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

18 Stuctured entities

The Group's Interests In snuciunad enddes are bot consalldated and unconsolidaied. Daall of fie Group's Imersss In coreolidated sruciurad enddes e se
aut In: noge 1E for securhisations and cowered bond wehickes, noe 37 Tor soruchured enhles assoclated with the Group's penslon schemes, and below 0 part
() and {E). Detalls of he Group's IntErests In unconsolldaied sruchured embiles are Includad baow Inpart ().

(&) Asset-Dacked condults

In addidan ta the sructired endties dscussad In note 18, which are wsed for securiisation and ooversd bond programmes, e GroUp Spansas an actve
assat-backad condul, Cancara, which Invests In debt secundes and cllent recatvables. The woial coreolldated axposure of Cancara at 31 December 2015 was.
£7 225 milllon {2014: £5,245 millon], comprizing £6 440 million of Icars and advances (201 4: £4,805 milllen) and £855 milllen of asse-backed securiles
(2014 £540 milllon)

Al dabe securties and lending assets held by the Graup In Cancara are resricied In use, 35 thiy ane Neld by the collateral agent for the benet of the cammercial
paper Irvesions and the liquidity proiders only. The Group provides lquidiny Tacllides o Cancam urder s that are usual and cusiomary far sEndard lending
acivities In the norma course of the Group's banking activiles. The Group could be askad o provide sUpport under e comraciual terms of these amangsments
It Cancara espenenced a shortfall In extemal funding, which may occur In the event of market disrupion. As at 31 December 2015 and 201 4 these obllgadons
had nat been Tiggened.

In additian, tha Group sporsors 2 further assatbackad condult, which ks being run dowr. This asset-backed condult has na commerclal paper In sue and no
extenal Iquidity providers.

The externa 285580 [0 all of e Group's condults are consalkdated In the Group's finandal siatements.

[B) Consolidated collective lmvestment vehlcles
The assets and lablitles af the InsLrance business hald In consalidated collectve Investment vehicles, such as Open Ended Invesmment Companies (DEICS) and
Imit=d parrerzhips, are not drecily avallable for Use by the Graup. Howsver, e Group's INVESIMENT I the majorty of these colleciive Invwestment vahicles 15
readly realisabie, Az a1 31 December 2015, the @l camying value of these consolidaied colleciive Invesimant vehicle asses and llabliiles. held by the Group
was £ET, 122 million {2014 £66,070 millkan).

The Group has no coNraciial arangaments (such & lquidty 1aciiiles) that woulkd requine 1w provide financlal or ofer sUpport o 1he consolidated collactive
Imvesmment vehicles; the Group has not previously provided SUch sUppart and has no current Imendons o proide such suppart.

(C) Urconsolldated collective lmwastment wehicles and limited partnarships

The Group's dirsct Interests In uncorsolidated sruciured enthies compnse IMesoments In collective IMvestment wehlicles, such as Open-Ended Imvestment
Campanles, and limitsd parnerships wihih a 1al carmying value o £13,282 million at 31 December 2015 (2014: £27,265 millan), Included witin finandal
as5als deslgnated at falr value through profit and loss (see note 14). These mvesmenis Include bath those enthies managed by third panies and those managed
by the Group. At 31 December 2015, the 1@l assetvalue of these uncomsolidaed struciured emides, Including the pordan In which the Group hias no Imerest,
was £503 billan (2014 £520 billkan).

The Group's MEKIMUM EXpoELre 10 1ass IS5 equal 1 the camying value of e IMmeesiment. However, tha GoUR's Ivestmeants In these emles are primarly held
1 match poliyhoder labllides In e Insurance dviskon and the majodty of the nsk from a changes In the wvalue of the Group's
Imeesiment |5 maiched by a change In pollcyholder llabllites. The calecdve Invesimant wehidles are primarly financed by IMvesimerts from Imeesos
In the veficles.

During the year the Goup has not provided anmy non-conraciual inancial of ather suppor o these entdies and has na cument Inemion of provding any financial
ar ather support. Thers ware no ranshers fromyio thess unconsalidated collective Invesiment vehicles and limited parmerships.

The Group conslders Iesell the spansar of a srucured enthy wheane It Is pAmardly Irvolved In the design and establishment of the sinuciured endty; and further
where the Group Trarsfers assels 10 e struciured enthy; market products assodatsd with the sruciured endty In (CS own name andior provide guaniess
regarding the struciured entity's performance.

The GroLp SPOMSOS A range of diverse Invesiment 1unds and [Imitsd parmerships whera [t acts as the fund manager o equivalent decislon maker and markets
1he funds under one of the Group's brands.

The Group eams fees Trom managing the Investmenis of these funds. The Imvesiment managament fees that the Group earned from these enddes, Induding
hiase In whikch the Group held no ownership Intenest at 31 December 2015, are reponed In noE &.
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Leans and
adhvanes
custmers
The Graup
AT 1 January 6,414
Exchangs and other ad|usmments (246)
Disposal of buslnesses (B2)
Advanoes wiinen of (4, 204)
Raomefles of aovances wriien off In previaus years 764
LUmwinding of discount (56)
Chargs o 1he INncome SaEment (nobe 12) 443
At 31 December 3,083

2005

Dbt =2 curities
£m

@

a7

Total
Em
6,540
(248)
(a2
(4,235)
768
(56)
441
3,130

Loares and
advanoes b
cusiomers

11,966
(41
{6,432}
GEL
(126
735
6,414

2014
Dttt s=ruries Total
£m Emi
125 12,091
@ [401)
10 [6,442)
- 631
- [126]
2 737
12 6,540

Of the Group's 1WEl allowance In respact of loans and advancss 10 CUstmers, £2,425 milllon [(2014. £5,551 millon] related ta lending that had been
detsmined 10 be Impaired (ehher Individually or an a collective basks) a1 the reporing daie.

O the Group's tal allowance In respect of [oans and advances 1o cusiomers, £1,1 70 millon (2014 £1,432 milllon) was assessed on a colleciive basks.

Mo Impairment 3l wanoes have basn ralssd In respect of amounts due from fallow Liyds Banking Graup Lnderakings.

201s 2014
The Bark - loame and adwances to customers £m Emi
A1 January 1,631 2,798
Exchange and ofher adjusments (18] [12)
Advanoes wiinen off 7a2) (1,323)
Racaveries of acvances wrimen of In previous yaars 133 320
Lirmwinding of discourt [76) [26)
Charge o the Income si2Ement 293 443
At 31 December 1,223 1,631

Of the Bank's 1oial allowance In respact of nans and advances m custamers, £351 million (2014; £1,200 million) relatsd m lending that had been determined
10 b Impalred (eihar ndividually of on a collective basls) a1 the reporing daie.

O the Bank's toial allowance In respect of loars and advances o cusiomears, £546 million (2014. £6%0 millon) was assessed on 8 collective basls.
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21 Awallable-for-53ke financlal assets

2015 2014
Conduits Crther Total Conduis Diher Total
The Group £m £m £m £m Em £m
Dbl Secudes:
Govemment securiiles - 25,329 25,329 - 47,402 47,402
Bark and bullding sodety cerdficates of depaslt - 186 186 - 258 254
Asset-hacked sacunties.
Mangape-hacked sacuriies 26 171 187 27 &7 674
Other asser-backed securldes 209 110 318 223 &2 &35
Carporate and oiher debt secuides - 5,808 5,508 - 5529 5,520
235 31,604 31,839 250 54,338 54,588
Equity shares - 1,193 1,193 - 1,042 1,042
Trazsury bills and sSimilar sacurties - - - - 853 883
Total avallable-for-sake financlal assets 236 32,797 33,032 250 56 243 56,423
2015 214
The Bank £m £m
Debt secuntes: ' '
Gowemment =ecurtles 26,213 46,911
Bank and bulkling soclety carifcates of depaslt 168 135
Azset-hacked sacurtles:
Mangape-hacked sacuriles a4 147
Other asser-backed securides 110 120
Carporate and ofher debi secuides 6,083 3,311
31,663 50,675
Enulty shiares 813 726
Traz=ury bilks and Smilar sacudties - 11
Total avallable-for-sake financlal asssts 32,476 51,412

De@lls of tha Group’s assat-backad condults shawn In the fable above are Induded In note 1904).

At31 Decamber 301 5.£31,945 millian (2014 £53,041 millian) o aallable-Tor-sale finandal asses of ha Groupand £25,277 milllon (301 4: £47 638 milllon)
af the Bank had a comraciual resldual maturity of greater than one yaar.

All a=sais have baen Individually assessad for Impalment. The criteda used 10 d@iammine whedhar an Impalment loss has been Incurmad are dscksed In
note Zhiz).

A1 31 December 2015, the Bank had sdd £20 milllon {2014: £55 milllen) of debi securhles 1o one of |5 subsldiary undertakings; nowever the relaied
agresmant ks such that the Bank hias retained substanialy all of the ks and rewards of cwnamship and, 5 3 corsequence, the det sacuiies cominue 1 b
recogrised an the Bank's balance sheet.

22 Held-to-maturlty Investments

The Group The Eznk
s 14 201s 2014
£Em Em £m &m
Dbt secuides: governiment saoun thes 19,808 - 19,808 -

On 1 May 2015, the Bark raciassified £19 953 milllan of govemment securhies from avallablefar-sale finanda asses ta held-ta-manidty Invesimenis.

At3] December 2015 £19,308 milllon {2014: £nll) of held-lo-maturhy Invesimenis, of the Group and the Bank, had a conractual resldual maoud Ty of graster
1hian one year.
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23 Goodwill of the Group

2013 2014

£m &m
AT 1 January and 31 Decemibar 2,016 2,016
Cost! 2,362 2,362
Accumulzied Impaliment osses (346) [345)
At 31 December 2,016 2,016

*For aoquisitions made prioe o 1 Januany 2004, the daie of fansition 1o IFAS, cosl is inchuded net of amounts amortised up 40 21 December 2003,

The goodwill hald In the Group's balance sheet 1S tested at least annually Tor Impalment. For the purpeses of Impalrment testng the goodwill 1S allocatsd o the
appropriate cash genarating urit; of the 1@l balance of £2,01 & milllon (201 4: £2,016 milllon), £1,836 millan, of 91 per cent of the m1al (3014: £1, 836 milllan,
91 per camt of the 1ol ) has bean alocated o Soatdsh Widows and £1 70 milllon, or & per cantof the ooal (2014 £170 millon, & per cent of the taial) 1o Asset
Flnancs.

The recoverable amount of the goodwill reladng 10 Scomsh Widows has bean based on 8 valuedn-use calculation. The calculation Uses pre-@x projecdons of
fumre cash flows based Lpon budgsts and plans approved by management covaring 2 fiva<year parod, and a discount rate of 10 per cent The budgers and
plare are biassd Upon past axperience adjusted oo 1ake Int acoount aricipated changss In sales wolumes, preduct mix and margine having regard 10 expected
market cand1ans and comipeteor acihity. The discount re |15 detemined whih raference oo Imarnal measurss and avallable Indusiry Infomadan. Cash fiaws
beyand tha five-year parod have been exApalaled LEING @ Steady 5 par cant growth rate which doss not excead The ONg-TENm avarage growth rae for e ke
FEEUrANCE market. Managament belleves that any raasonably posshile changs In the key assumptions would nat calse he recoverabls amount of Sootsh
Widows to 12l below |5 balanoa sheet carmying value.

Thi racoverable amount of the goodwil rel3ling 1o Asset Finande has dso been based an & valua In uss cakuladon using pre-@x cash fiow projecions based
on financial budgses and plans approvad by MEnagament CVering a fve-year perlod and 2 discount /@ee of 14 par cant The cash flows beyand 1he fve-yaar
pead are sxrapoiaied usSng a growth raie of 0.5 per cam which 0oss nof excead he |ong-Lenm averags grawih rates fof e markets In which Assat Anance
partcipates. Management balleves that ary raasonably possible changs In tha key assumipdons abovwe wauld not cause the recoverable amaurt of Asset Fnance
Tz fal below 115 balance shest carrying value.

24  Value of In-force business
The gross value of Inforce business asset in e consolidatsd balanoa sheet & a5 fllows:

2015 214

Em Em

Acguired valug af Infame norrparicipating Irvestment conracts 377 418

“alue of In-farce Insuranoe and particpaing Investment conracis 4,219 4,445

Total walue of In-force business 4,596 4, Bbd
The mavernent In the acquired value of Ir-foroa nan-pardcpating INVESIMENT COMTACS over the year |5 85 follows:

2015 214

£m Em

Al January 4138 461

Amorisaton taken o Income sEement (rode 11) (41) [43)

Disposal of businesses - -

At 31 December T 418

The acquired value of In-foroa non-pardcipating Iméesment commacs Incudes £228 millan (2014: £251 million) In reladon @ CEIC business.
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24 Value of In-farce business of the Group (continued)
The mavemnent In tha value of Infance Irsuanos and paricipadng Investmant CONTacts owar the year |s as follows.

s 24
Em Em
AT 1 January 4,448 4,574
Exchangs and other ad|usmments (5] -
MiVEMmEnts In The year:
Meaw biElness 454 425
Exlsting business:
Expected return (365) [441)
Experiance variances (130) [65]
Azsumpiian changss (209) [526)
Economic valance a4 238
Migvermert In e value of Inforce busness 1akan 10 INCome staament (note 9) [162) [428)
Disposal of businesses (50) -
At 31 December 4,219 4, 445

This breakoown shows the movement n the value of Inforce business only, and 00es not represent the 1ull comnbuian that each IEm In the breakdown
caniribuies 1o profit before txe. This will ako con@in changes In the other assats and llablinles, INcluding the afects of changes In assumptions used 6o value
1he llabilldes, of the rdevam businesses. The presentatkan of econamic varlance Includes the Impact of financa market condlidans being different at the end of
1he reponing perod from foss Included In assumpdons usad 10 calculate new and exsing business reums.

The principal feaiures of he methodalgy and process usad for oEErmIning key assumptions used In he caleuladon of he value of In-foroe business ane et aut
belonw:

Ecomamic assumpdons

Each cash flow |5 valued using the discount rate conslsient wihh that applled 1o such a cash flow In the caphal marksis. In practice, 1o achileve the same rasul,
where the cash flows are ather Independant of of move linearly with market movernents, 8 methad has been applled known as the ‘cenalngy equivalent
approach wheretty 11 ks assumead miat all assets earm a risk-free raie and all cash fiows are discourned at a sk ree rate. The ceriinty aquivalent approach covers
all Imsesrnent #=5615 relating o Ineuranc: and partcipating, Irvestment conmacts, othar than the annulty business (where an iquidity pramium 15 Included,
=g balow).

A Market-corslsiEnt approach has been adopted far the valuadan of Anancal apdons and guaanees, Using 2 stochastic optan pldng technique callbrated o
be corslsiEnt wiih tha manket price of relsvant optkans at each valuaton dae.

The llablliies In respect of the GmUps UK annufy business are mamhed by @ partollo of Mxed Imerest sscurdes, Incuding & lage propartian
of corporate bonds and, since 1218 2012, iguid aan asssts. The value of the Indoncs business aszet for UK annuly business has been calculaned ater @aking
INty aCCourt an esdmate of the market premium far iguidy in respect of corparaie band haoldings and relevant liguid lan aszes. The deeminetion of the
market premium far Nlquidiy reflecs aciual asset allacation and relevar observable markst daa, and has been checked 1o consksency whh the caplzl
markes. The lliquidity premium Is estimated 10 ba 16 1he range of B5 10 144 bask polrms at 31 December 2015 (2014. 120 bask polnits).

Thie sk-free rate ks dedved fram the relevant swap cunve less a daductian far credic nsk.
The @ble below shows the resuling range of viekds and other kay assumpikans a1 31 Dacember:

2015 2014

%% %

Risk-fraa raie (value of In-foroe non-annulty business)! 0.00 to 4.20 0.001 3.27
Risk-fraa raie (value of In-foroe annuiy businassy 0ASWE64 10210458
Rk-Traa raie (inancial optlons and guarantees )y .00t 254 02910220
Retall price Infadon 3.27 3.26
Experese Imfladon 3.65 J.e2

81 riskime raies ar quoted as the rergs of s implied by the: relevant swep cume,

Non-market risk

An allowandcs far nor-mankst ik 15 made hinugh the chales of best esima assumpiions based upon expaience, which generaly will gve e maan expecied
Tinancia ourcome for sharshakders and hanoa no furier allewancs for non-market nsk & requined. Howewver, In e cass of aperational sk, rainsurer default and
he whinh-profit funds these can ba asymmenc In the RNga of potendal oucomes Tor which an explict allowancs = made.

NON-8cOnomis FSEmptons

Fuure mor@lity, marokit, axpensss, 13pse and pakd-up /e assumpdons are reviewed sach yaar and ans basad on an analysls of past sxperlence and an
MaNagemMmenC's view ol TUiLre expenencs. Furiher Information on these assumpHons 1S glven In naote 33 and the efact of changes In key assumpdaons ks gven In
note 34,
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25 Other intanglble assets

The Group The Barnk
et Cimmer ot et
Brands D?mm'm: e mﬁ i STPE e
£m E£m i £m £m £m Em
m:

AT1 January 2014 506 2770 315 538 1,320 5,530 BA7
Addldons - - - - 257 287 128
Disposats - - - - (108) (108} -
AT 31 December 2014 506 2770 315 538 1,509 5,728 1,035
Addldons - - - - 306 306 212
Disposals - - - - (1) (4§ (1)
At 31 December 2015 596 2770 315 538 1,814 5,033 1,248

Accumulaied amaord=adan:
AT1 January 2014 107 1,860 300 aaz 551 3,260 23
Charge for the year [note 11) 21 300 5 14 161 501 105
Disposats - - - - (103) 1103 -
AT 31 December 2014 128 2,160 305 456 609 3,656 328
Charge for the year [note 11) 21 300 a 16 196 537 138
At 31 December 2015 148 2,460 ETe) a7z 805 4,185 526
Balance shest amount at 31 December 2015 247 310 6 68 1,009 1,838 720
Balance =hest amaunt at 31 December 2014 468 610 10 az 200 2,070 647

Included witin brands above are ass2ts of £380 milllon (2014: £330 milllon) that have basn deErmined 1o have Indefinie wseful Ives and are not amordsed.
These brands Lse the Bank of Scotland rame which has B=en In exstence far awer 300 years. These brands are well established financlal sarvices brands and
1hena ara no Indicatlons that they should not hiavs an Indafnite ussful lifs.

The core depodt In@Enghie |5 1he benafit denved from & lange sEble deposit base that has low Imersst @ies, and he balance shast amount at 31 December
2015 shown above will b2 amanisad, In accordance with the Grup's 2ccoundng pallcy; on @ STAIENE line basts aver |ts remalning uselul e of one year.

The purchased credit card ralaionships represant the bensft of recuring INcome genemiad from the partdollo of credit cands purchassd.
The customear-relatzd Imangibles Include cusiomer 11515 2nd e banefis of cusiome reladonships hat ganeras recuming nooma.

Capimlisad softwan: ennanamems of the Bank and e Goup pincipally comprse [dendflable and diectly assodatsd IMBemal siaf and oier oosts,

&7

414/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

26 Property, plant and equipment

The Groug The Bark:
prq:zm hl{,‘,ﬂm Equtpﬂ?rmt :T: T?n H-umg-m Equmer': ? TE
oSt ar valuanan: '
Atl January 2014 4,864 2,866 4,094 4,663 16,492 1,637 3,662 182 5,351
Exchange and ofher adjusments L] 1 1 24 20 1 1 7 =]
Addldons - 212 arl 1,673 2,856 141 853 - o
Expendioure on Irvesiment properies (5ee bekow) 376 - - - 376 - - - -
Changs In 1alr value of InvesImant proper des
rate 7] 513 - - - 513 - - - -
Disposals {1,255} {186} (223) [1,759] (3,423} @ar) (BE) - (1731
At 3] Dacember 2014 4,402 2,893 4543 4, 506 16,234 1,682 4 330 169 6,131
Exchange and ofher adjusments (5] [2) - 23 16 - - -] g
Addldons - 141 1,071 1,702 2,914 73 954 - L0&67
Expendioure on Irvesiment properies (5es bekow] 272 - - - 272 - - - -
Changs In falr value of Investmant properdes
(mae 7] 416 - - - 416 - - - -
Disposaks (B4} (172) (481) (1308) (2775 (F2) [&E) - (138)
Disposal of businessss. - (271) (167) - (438) - - - -
At 31 December 2015 4,361 2,589 5,066 5,023 17,239 1,683 5,248 178 7,119
Accumulated depraciation and Impalrmen:
Atl Jaruary 2014 - 1,209 1773 Sab 4,068 956 1,760 a 2,724
Exchangs and oiher adjusmments - - 1 7 a i) 1 - -
Depreciatlon changa for e year (nobe 11) - 14z 452 Tar 1,391 63 363 5 431
Disposats - (67} (153) (347 {1,167y (L8] 122) - (53]
At 3] Dacember 2014 - 1,374 2,083 8313 4,200 Q77 2102 13 3,052
Exchange and ofher adjusments - ] 3 7 13 - - 1 1
Depreciatlon changa for e year (nobe 11) - 116 it &30 1,534 7l 493 5 569
Disposats - 8y (a44) #53) (1,287 (36) (29) - (65)
Disposal of businesses - 1162) [128) - [290) - - - -
At 3] December 2015 - 1,247 2,086 217 4,260 1,012 2,566 19 3,597
Balance shest amount at 31 December 2015 4,361 1,342 3,170 4, 106 12,979 6l 2,682 159 3,522
Balance shest amount at 31 December 2014 4,492 1,519 2,780 373 12,544 715 2218 156 3,088
Expendhure on Imvesment propertes |s comprised as follows:
2018 14
£m Emi
ACQUISITINS CF NEw praperties ' 165 733
Aadidonal expendhiure on exlsing propariies 107 23
272 376

Renil Income of £268 milllan [2014: £262 million) and difect operaling expanses ansing fom prapertles hat generai ren@l ncoma of £27 millan (2014
£37 milllon) have bean rm@lssd In de INCame SLFemenL

Capial expanditura In respact of IMvestment properdes which had been conmacted for but nat recogrizad In the financlal sRemants was £37 millan [2014.
£47 milllon).

The table aove BNalyEes MWETIEN In Invesment propentes, al of which 2 caiegoisad &6 vl 3. See note 45 for detalts of [evels In e fair value hlerandg
A1 31 Dacsmber e funire minimum renizls recevable by e Goup under non-cancellable opradng [Fases Wena 25 follows:

2013 2014

£m £&m

Raceivable within 1 year 1,003 65
1m 5 yaars 1,163 1,109
Crvar 5 yaars 172 20a
Total future minimum rentals recehabis 2,338 2,571
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26 IProperty, plant and equipment {condnued)

Equipment [eassd ta cusiomears under oparaing leasss pimarly relates 1o vehicle comradt hire arrangements. During 2015 and 2014 ns candngant ramals in
respact of operating leasss were racognised In the Income s@tement.

In addiden, tomal future minimum sub-laase Income of £72 millon for e Group and £11 millon for e Bank at 31 Dacember 2015 (£45 milllon for the
Group ard £12 millkan for the Bank at 31 December 2014} b5 expscied 10 be recabed Lnder non-cancellable sub-eases of premises.

27 Imvestment In subsidlary undertakings of the Bank

2018 214

£m Em

A11 January 38,818 40,328
Addldonal capiial Injectons and Tarsfers 1,665 1,653
Disposats 1L [1,685)
Capi@l repayment - [1,5930)
Impalrment (531) [149]
At 3] December 39,241 34,818

Dells of the Subsidiaries and relatsd undertakings are ghven on pages 137 1 150 and are INcarporaied by refsrernce.

Certan subsldiary compani=s curmently have InsLficlent distrbutable resanses 1o make dividend payments, howevar, hare wens no further Sgnificant resmcdons
an any o 1he Company's subskiarkes In paying dividends or repaying leans and advances. All ragulated hanking and Insurancs subeldanes are raquirsd o
man@in capltal at levels agrasd with te regulacars; this may Impact thase subsidianes’ abiiiyy 1o make disribaions.

28 Other asssts

The Broup The Eank

2015 2014 2015 2014

£m £m £m £m

Assets ansing from relreurance conracts held (notes 33 and 35) &75 682 - -
Delerred acquisiion and originatian oosts (s below) 106 114 - -
Seflement balanoes 264 15676 95 1,430
Corporate perslon asset 7,725 12,741 - -
IrWESTIMENIS In Joint veniures and assoclates a7 T4 5 5
Othar assa15 and prepayments 5,142 6,458 818 1,016
Total other assets 13,859 21,745 916 2,451
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28 Deposits from banks

The Broup The Eank
2015 14 2015 214
£m £m £m £m
Liabilldes In respect of sacurhiles sold under rspurchass agrasmernis 7,051 1075 7044 440
Other deposls fram banks 9,864 9,812 6,570 7,726
Total deposits fom banks 16,525 101 887 13,614 8,206

At 31 Decambar 2015 £3,130 millan (2014: £3,597 millian) o depodts from banks of the Group and £1,575 milllion (2014: £1 8608 millian] of the Bank
had a comiraciual resldual manurity of greaier than one yaar.

Far amourts Includad abowa which are Subject 1o repuchase agreemeanis 528 noke 52.

30 Customer deposits

The Breup The Bank
2013 14 2015 214

£m £m £m Em

Man-Interest bearing cument accounts 43,518 45 487 30,440 24,334
IMerest bearing Curment accouns 85,481 86131 54,771 53,575
Savings and Imeasiment accolunis 224,137 256 101 75,700 73,821
Liabilides In respect of securiies sold under repLchase agreaments - - - -
Other cusiomer deposis 60,180 57 743 dad B0 42,569
Total customer deposits 418,326 447 DET 205,717 154,699

A1 31 December 2015 £23,896 milllen (2014: £31,1 26 millony of cusiomer depesls of the Group and £2, 503 milllon (201 4: £4,%04 milllen) of the Bank
had a comraciual residual manurity of gregier than one yaar.

Far amoumts Includad abowe which are subject 1o repunchase agreemenis 528 noe 52.

Imcluded Inthe amaurs above Tor the Group are depoels of £230,110 million (2014 £260,129 millany which arz proeciad under e UK Financlal Sarices
Compansatlon Schame.

31 Trading and other financlal lablitles at falr value through profit or loss

The Broup Te Bank

2013 2004 2013 2014

£m £m £m &m

Liabilies hald at fair valug through prodt o Inss 7,099 6744 7,678 6,730
Trading llabilles:

Liabilltes In respect of securities soid UNder rpUIThasa agreemens 38,431 50,007 42,358 60,424

Shart paslions In securides 4,440 3219 4,440 3,172

aihar 1,113 2132 1,655 2,632

43,084 55 353 48,454 6,438

Trading ang other Mnancial labliitles at fair value through profit of loss 51,863 £2,102 56,332 73,227

A131 December 2015, the Group had £10,365 millan (2014: £8,3565 milllen) and the Bank had £10,418 milllan (2014: £8,860 milllen) of Tading and
ather l1abilties &t far valua through profit o 1065 with @ conmaciual residual manriy of greaisr 1han one year.

Liabilides designaced atfair value througn profit or kess primanly represant debt securdes In1ssue which elthar comaln subsiandyve embsdded darlvadves which
walld atherwise need 1o be recognibsed and messured at falr value ssparasly from the related debe securides, or which are acoourmed for at fair value o
significantly raduce an acooundng mismanch.

The amoumt comraciually payable on mailrigy of e dedt sacunies nekd at falr value through profit of loss at 31 Decamber 2015 was £12,034 million
(2014 £10,112 million), which was £4, 156 millon higher than he balancs shest camying valus (2014 £3,373 million higher). At 31 December 2015 ters
Wat 2 cumuladve £57 million Increass (2014: £181 milllon Increase) In the falr value of thesa llablies aoributable w changes Incradic spread risk; 1his B
detemmined by reference 1o the quoted cradit spreads of 1he Bank. OF tha cumuladve amourt, a dacrease of £114 million arse In 2015 and a8 decraase of
£33 milllon arose In 2014,

Fiar he fair value of collateral pliedgad In respedt of repurchase ageements 58 nae 52.
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Tre Breup The Bank
215 214 2013 2014

Em [ E£m £m

Medlum-i2mn notes Issuad 29,329 22 167 27,625 20,397
Caoversd bands [nate 18) 27,200 7 191 35,216 32,600
Certficaies of deposlt Issuad 11,101 7033 11,269 7,033
Securhisatkon noes (note 18) 7,763 11 508 772 1,301
Cammerdal papsr 6,663 7373 3,548 4131
Total debt securtties In Issue 82,056 75572 78,430 66,062

A131 December 2015 £56,986 million {2014 £49,849 milllon) of debd securhles In Issue of the Group and £57 437 milllon (2014: £46,287 millkon) of the

Bark had a confraciual reskua maturty of greaier than one year.

33 Llabiiities of the Group arlsing from Insurance contracts and participating Investment contracts

IreLrance conract and panicipadng Imvesiment conract labilihles are comprised as falkoms:

2013 2014
Groes Rerearance’ M=t Gross. R=insurance® Kt
Em £m Em Em &m
LHe IreuRncs (see Dakmw):
IMELFance Conmacts 66,145 (625 65,516 72,191 [626) 71,556
Fardcipadng Invesiment conTacs 13,460 - 13,460 14,102 - 14,102
79,6085 (625) 78,5976 BE 203 [63E) 85,657
Man-1He IrEwrance Sanracs:
Lineamed premiums 461 1z 449 424 71 417
Clams cuisianding 251 - 251 224 - 224
712 13 00 £43 71 £41
Total 80,317 (641) 79,676 BE 541 [643) a5, 238
'Reinsurance belances are mpanied within other assets Inoe 2E1.
Life Imsurance
The mavernent In Ife Insurance comirect and pardcpating INVesiment comract l|abilides over ha year can be analysed & follows:
Participating
Irsurance irsestment
cortracts contracts Gross Reinzurance? Nt
Em £m £m Em
Al January 2014 &7 650 14416 B2 DE6 (67 5] a]1,391
Mew business 3,123 2B 3,151 (200 3,131
Changss In exkdng business 1,582 (341) 1,241 12 1,253 ‘
Changs In llabilides chargad w0 he Income siaement (noe 103 4,705 (313) 4,552 2] 4,534
Exchange and ciher ad|usimenis (1641 1 {1&65) a7 [118)
A131 Dacember 2014 72,101 14,102 BE 203 [63E) 85,657
Mew business 2,422 28 2,450 4] 2,445
Changss In exkdng business ‘ t-l,i!]]‘ ‘ (667) | IE,SIBJ‘ ‘ 11 ‘ ‘ IEEE?J‘
Changs In llabilides chargad w0 he Income sixement (nae 103 2,259 (639) (2,898) 7 (2,891)
Exchangs and cther ad|usmments £ 1 3a - 3a
Disposal of buelnesses (3,826 2 (3,828) - (3,828)
At 31 December 2015 66,145 13,460 78,605 (629) 78,976
'Rzinsurance balances 2 mparied within other asses [noie 2E].
&l
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33 Llablitles of the Group arlsing from Insurance contracts and partcipating Investment comtracts {condnved)

Liabilides far Ife Insuranoe comracts and panidpating Imesmeant comracs can be spllt imo with-profit fund labiides, accoured far LEIng the PRAS realkic
caplial regime (realistic llabllides) and non-profit fund llablifles, accounted for welng a prospectdve acuara discoumed cash flow methoadology, as Tollows:

201s 2014
With-profitfund  Mon-profit fund Total  Whih-prafid fund Mar Jurd Totadl
* £m £m £m " £m P Em Em
IMELFANCE COnTacts 9,023 57,122 66,145 12,334 59,857 72,131
Fardcipadng Imesiment conTacs 9,341 4119 13,460 8957 5145 14,102
Tital 18,364 61,241 79,605 21,231 65,002 25,233

With-prafit fund reallstic llabiliities

1) Brsiness descrp ton

During the year the Group had with-profit funds whhin Scomsh Widows pic and Clerical Medical Invesiment Group Limited (CMIG) cormalning bath Irsurancs
coniracts and pariicipaing Invesiment commcs. On 31 December 2015, the long-Erm Insurance businesses of seven life IrsuRnce companles within the
Graup were Tarsfermed to CMIG pursuant 10 an Insurance business marsfer scheme, under Fart W1 of the Financlal Serdces and Markets Act 2000, and the
Scofish Widows pic whh-profit fund was transfermed 10 a witi-prafit fund within CMIG. On 31 Decambear 3015, CMIG changsd Its name 1o Scoftkh Wdows
Limied, and Sootdsh Widows plc changed Its name 10 W Funding plc. From 31 December 2015, Sooish ‘Widows Limlted has the anly with-profit funds witiin
1he Group.

The primary purpose of the comentional and unidsad business writien In the with-profit funds 1S 0 provide 2 smocihed Invesimeant vehide 1o the palicyhakders,
pratecting thhem agalnst short-term miarket uciuadans. Payouts may be subject © a guaranteed minimum payout i cenain pollcy condidans ane met Wi proft
pollcyhiolders are enthled 1o at least S0 par cent of the dsribuiied profits, wih the sharehadars recetving the balanca. The palicyhakders are alsa usually Irsured
agalnst daaih and the palicy may carry @ guaranteed annuity apdan at retirement.

(W) Method of calcriation of Mabiithes
‘Wit profit llabllides are siated at thedr real=dc value, the maln componants of ‘which ana:

- 'With-prafit banefit resanve, tha total asset shares for with-proft policies;
- Cost of opilons and guarantess {Including guaramesd annulty optkans);
- Deductions levied agalnst asset shares;

- Fanned enhancements o with-profits Deneflts ressre; and

- Impact of the smodthing polly

The realistic assessment Is carded out using a stochastic simulation maodal which values llabliites on a market-conslsient basls. The calculadon of reallsde
labilfiles wses best esdmate assumpdans for mor@llny, perstsiency rates and expenses. These are calculated In a similar manner 1o those used for the value of
In-force business as discussed In note 24,

(W) Assempions
Ky assumpdons wsed In the caloulation of with-profic il abliiles, and the processes for detemining thess, are:

Imvestment returns and discount rates

The realtsdc capiial regime diciates that with-profit fund llzbilites are walusd on 8 makel-consisient bass. This |5 achleved by the use of a valuallon mods
whilch values (lablifies on 8 basls callbrated to Tadable markst apdon conracts and ather absanable markst data. The whi-proft furd fingncal optians and
guarantess are valued LEing & stochiasdc simulaton madel where all 3558 are 35sumad I earn, an aversga, the dsk-Sreeyiald and all cash flows ane dscournted
using the risk-free yiekd. The riskeras yisld |s defined as he spat ylek derved fram ihe relevant swap curve, adjusted for cradit nisk.

Guaranteed annulity opton take-up rates

Certan perslon canmacs con@in guarant=sd annulty opians that alkow the palicyhalder 1 12ke an annulty benaflt on retrsment at annuly r&ies hat wene
guarante:d ar the alset of 1he conmact. Far conracts that cantaln such optians, key assumpdans In dewmining the cost of apdons are aconomic candidans In
which the gpdon has value, marality raes and Bke-Up rates of ather apdons. The Anancial Impact = dependent an the value of comesponding IMVvestmEns,
Interest raies and kangevity at the dme of he claim.

Irvestment volatlity
The callbratian o e siachastic Smulatian modal ises mplied voladiides of danvatves where possible, or historical walatliity whers i€ ks not possible 1o obsere
meaningful prices.

Martality
The maonallgy assumpdons, Includng allewanoes fof IMprovamens In longsviny Tor annuians, ana setwith regard 1o the Group's aciual axparience whers s
s sigrificant, and ralevant IndusTy dam athersiss.

Lapes rates (persstancy)
Lapsa rates refer 10 the rate of pallcy Erminadon o the @oe at which pollcyholders stap paying regular premiums due under e conract.

Hizmrical persistency expenence ts analyssd Leing staiisdcal echiniques. AS epeNence can vary conslderably betwesn different product fypss and far conmacts
ihat have been In force for diferent perlads, the dam ks braken dawn Intd broadly homaganous groups Tof the purposes of tils andysts.

The st racent axperlence ks conskdersd along wit 1he resuls of previous analyses and Management's Views on fune axparience, tadng Inmo conskeratan
potertial changes In funJre sxperiance Mat may result from guamntess and apdons becoming mors valuable under adverse mankst cond1ians, In order o
detsmine 2 'best esimate’ view of what persistency will be. In determining this best ssimare Wew a number of faciors are corsldensd, Including the crediblllor
of 1he resuhis (which will be affectsd by 1he volume of data avallable), any axcepdonal everms hat have occurmad during tie period Under conslderadan, any
known of expeciad 1ends In undenying d21a and relavant publishad markat dai.
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33 Llablitles of the Group arlsing from Insurance contracts and partcipating Investment comtracts {condnved)

(i) Oypifons and graraniess withln the WILh-Pro Funds
The meost sigrificant options and guareniEes provdad from wihin te With-Frafit Funds are In respect of guarantesd minimum cash benels on death, mannty,
redrement ar ceftain palicy anniversaries, and guarantsed arnulty apdons on rElement for cenaln perslon palcles.

Far those policies written In Scotdsh Widows pre-demuoalisation comaining pmendally valuable opdons and guarantees, under te 1Bms of e Scheme a
SEQEFALE MeMORMIUM 3CouUnt was s21up, witin the With-Proftt Fund orignally held In Scocish Widows plc and subssquery transfermed into Scodsh Wdows
Limied, called the Addikonal Account which k avallable, Imer alla, o mest any addidonal cosis of providing guaranieed beneflis In respact of those palkdes.
The Addidonal Accourt hiad a value at 31 December 2015 of £2.5 billion (2014: £2.6 billlon). The everual oot of providing bengfts on policles writen bath
pre and st demuiualisation |s dependent upon a large number of varables, Including futre Inerest rates and equity values, demographic 1achors, such as
miartalty, and the propartian of palcyhalders who sask o axencise telr apdons. The uldmas cast will fandore ot be kndwn far mary years.

As nioted above, under the reallsic caplal regime of the PRA, the llabilides of the With-Froftt Funds are valued usng a market-oorslsient stochastic simulatkan
miadel which places a value on the opilons and guaramess which capiures both thelr Immirslc value and telr dme value.

The mest Significant aconomic assumpiions Included In the model are risk-mas yield and Invesmment yoladlicy.

Nan-profit fund llabiirtes

1) Brsiness descp ton

The Group principally wies the fallowing tvpes of Ife Imswrance conracts within s non-prof funds. Sharaholder profits an these gpes o business arlse from
mianagement tees and cther pollcy charges.

Unlc-linked business — This INncludss unitHinkad FEI'I'SII:TI’S- and unit-linksd bands, te prlrnary PLrpose of which 5 @ FI'DJ'HE an Investmer wehick whare the
pollcyoler |5 als0 Ineured agairs: death,

LHe Iresurance — The pollcyholder IS Irswred against death of permanent disabllity, usualy for predelamined amouris. Such business Includes whake-of-life and
1Bm assurance and kng-iem creditor palkdes.

Annutiles — The pollcynolder 15 enhiled 1o paymens for te duratian of thedr [fe and Is therefors IneLred against surving IoNgsr than expected.

(W) Method of caicriation of Nahiithes

The nan-profit fund llabilides are detemmined on 1he basls of recognized aciuanal methods and conslsiEnt wimh the approach required by reguiairy rules. The
methods used Involva esdmating fuoune policy cash fiows aver the duratian of te In-force bodk of palides, and discourmng te cash fiows back 1o e valuatkan
date alkwing far prababilites of cocurrence.

(W) Assumplions

Generally, assumpiions used 1o value non-profitfund labilides are prudent In nature and thefefare comaln a marngin for adverse devatian This margin far adverss
deviation |s based on maragements [udgement and reflecis Mar@gements views on Me Inherent leval of uncanaingy. The key assumptons usad In the
measurement of nan-profit fund llablibles ars

Imterest rabes
The rates used are derved In accordance with the guldeines 20 by ot regulatony bodles. These limit the raes of st hat can be used by referance 102
numbar af factors Incuding the redempiion yislds an fxed Inberest assecs at tha valuation dace.

Margine for rigc are allowssd Tor In he azsumed Interst @ies. These are derived fram ihe Iimics In e guidelnes set by ocal ragulany bodies, Induding
reductions made o the avallable :ﬂEHE oo alkowy for dafaulr fsk based upan 1he credit rmlrguﬂne- sacuriiles alkacaied w0 e InsuRnoe ||iu||[!f'.

Martality and maldity
The mortality and merbidigy assumpdons, Including allewances Tor Improvements In longev Ty far annuUans, are et with regard 1 ihe Goup's acuel exparence
whare this provides a rellable basls, and relevant Industry data oihemvlse, and Indude 8 margin for adverse devatian

Lapsa rates (persistancy)
Lapsa rates are alkowed for on some non-proft furd canacts. The process for semng these rates 15 as descibad far with-praht Tabiiies, howessr a prudant
SCEMErio |5 assamed by the Indusion of a mangin far advarse deviadon witin the non-profit fund labilides.

Malntenance expenses
Allewancea s made Tor future polcy oosts explicily. Experses ane determined by reterence 1o an Internal analysls of cument and expectsd funre oosts plus 2
margin for adverse deviatkan. Expliclt allowance Is made for fuiure experse Inflation.

Key changes In assumptions
A de@lled review of the Group's assumpiions In 2015 resulted In the follewing key Impacts on profit before tax

- Change In perstsiency assuUmpiians (£1%6 millon dacreass).
- Changen the assumpdan In respact of cument and fune martaly rEes (£224 millian Incraasa).
- ChangeIn expenses assumptlons (£70 millkan Increase).

These amounis Include te Impacts of movements In liablites and the vaue of In-force business In respact of Insurance commacts and particlpadng Irvestmant
CONTacts.

(] Gpifans and guaraniees oviskde the With-Froft Funds

A rumber of Typlcal guarariess are provided cutslde te Wit-Profit Funds such &5 guarantesd payments on death (2. 1Bm assurance) of guaranesd INCome
far Iie (2.2 annuities). In addidon, certaln personal penskon pollcyholdes In Sootdsh Widows, for whom reins@ement 1 thelr occupatonal penskon scheme
WS N01 an opdan, ave been g@ven a guarants: that thedr penslon and other benats will cormespond In value 1o the beneftts of the relevan cocupationa penskan
scheme. The key assumpions affecdng te ulimate value of the guarames ana fuiure salary growth, gic yidds at redrement, annuiant morallty at relremert,
marlal s@Es at retirement and fuiune Invesimen reiumes. There |s curently a prowislon, caloulated on a deteminksdc bads, of £68 milllon (2014: £61 milllon)
In respect of thase guaranbees.
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34 LMo Insurance sansiivity anatyss of the Group

The following 1able damansirates the effect of rexsonably possible changes In key assumpdons on profit before 13y and equity disclosed In tess finanda
SLAEMENS ASELMIng that the aihier assumpons remain unchangsd. In practce this |5 unilkely © ooour, and changss In 50me FS5UMPTns may be cormeaed.
These amaurs Indude mavemens In assats, llablides and te vale of the In-farce bsiness In respect of IMsURNCe coniracts and pardolpating Irvesimant
CONTaCts. The Impact IS shown In one direcdon but can be assumed 1 be reasonanly symmerical.

a0l 2014
Increase Increas e frcrams Irorass
(reduction) in (reduction] in {rduction) in [eduction) in
profit befors equity  profic bedors tac Bquily
31 Decamber 2015 Change in wariable £m £m Em Em
Nan-annuleant mortalty’ 5% reduction 32 26 az an
Anrutant moralin® 5% reductlon (19 (156 [17&) [141)
Lapsa rates’ 10% reducilon a5 70 105 a4
Fumure mantenance and IMWesoment exparsest 10%: reduction 231 190 250 208
Risk-Traa rae® 0.25% reduction (44) (37 (10 @l
Guaranesd anrulty option @ke-up® 5% aodhlon 2 2 1 1
Equity Invesmment valatlli? 1% addhlon el 1] 3 E]]
Widening of credit default spreads on corporate bonds! 0. 25% acdhlon (183) {151) [1&8) [132)
Incraase N llguiditg pramias 0,107 addhlon 120 98 101 al

Assumpdons have bean fiexed an the basls ussd to caloulate the value of In-Torce business and 1ie reallstic and staonony resardng hases.
This sensitivity shows the impact of reduring mort2lity and merbidity mbes ani non- anruily business io 96 per cent of the mpecied roe.
Mhis: seresiivity shows the impact on he annuity 2nd defemed arnuity busiress of reducing martality rates o 95 per cenk of the mpected r2ie.
Mhis sernsiivity shows the impact of reducing l2ps= and surender rates 1o 30 per cent of the sipecied e,
This sensitivity shows the impact of reducing mainienarce expens=s and invesiment experses to 30 per cent of the expecied e,
iz s=rsiivity shows the impact on the value of indore business, finarcizl cptiors 2nd guarriee costs, sirdory res=rves and asset values of reduing the rskime e by
25 besis points.
“This sensitivity shows the impact of & flat & per cent addition m the epecied raie.
Mis sensitivity shows the impact of 2 flat 1 per cent addition t the mpecied rae.

TThis serstivily shows 1he impactof 2 26 basis poirt increase in oredit delsuli spreads on comerzie bords and the corespording reduciion in makiet valuess. Swap curses, the nskfme
e and iliquidily premia 2re all sssumed b be unchanged.

*This sensitivily shows the impact of 2 10 besis point incezs= in the allowance for iliquidity premia. H essumes the overall spreads on assets 2re urchanged and hence markst values
are unchanged. Swap curves and the non-anruiy iskdee mis ar bobh 2ssumed o be unchanged. The increased dliguidity premium increases the annuy nsk-dre e
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35 Liabliitles of the Group arlsing from non-participating Imvestment contracts
Thie mivernant In llabilies ari=ing from non-pardcipating Invesiment comracts may be anatysed 5 falkows:

2015 214

£m £m

At1 January 27,248 27,550
e business 539 257
Changss In exking business (4,461) [523)
Disposal of businessss (549) -
Exchange and ofher adjusments - [16]
At 3] December 22377 27,248

The balanceas abowe ane shown gross of rnsarance. At 31 December 2015, relaied reinsurance balances were £34 million [2014: £3% millon); eEnswancs
balances are repanad whhin aiher asseis (o 28). Labllites ansing from ron-paridpaiing IMesimeant comacs ane caiegoised as level 2. See note 49 for
demlls of levels In e fair value hleramhy.

36 Otherllablities

The Breup The Eank
201s 214 2018 214
£m £m £m Emi
Selement balanoes 457 1024 &l 571
Unithakders’ Imerest In Open Ended Invesimant Companies 22,621 19525 - -
Unallceated surplus within Insurance businesses 257 330 - -
Othar creditars and accnials 6,652 a23 2,920 3,737
30,187 25,103 2,988 4,358
37 Retirament benefit abligations
2013 014
£m £m
Charge to the Growp Income statement
Fast sardce cradiis' - [522)
athar 307 334
Deinad banedlt perslon schemes 307 [4a4d]
Qthar postTedrame benelt schames a 10
Tofal defined benellt schemes 315 (478
Definad contribudan panskan schemes 233 252
Total change (credit) to the Income statement (pote 11) 548 [226]

'On 11 Marh 2014 the Goup announced & change bo ks defined benefit peraion shemes, mvising the =isiing cap on the incresses in pensionzble pay used in cakoulating the

pension benefit, from 2 per cent b nil with effect from 2 Aprl 2014. The eHect of this change was io reduce the Group's =tiement benzitobl'?aﬂ:ns maoognizad on the babinos
shest by EB42 million wih & correspording curtalment gain moognised inbhe inocome sisterent. This hes been parily by & chargs of E21 milion jdlewing changes b pensian
amzngements tor staff within the T3 busiress.
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37 Retirement banefit abligations (comtinusdy

The Breup The Eznk
2013 14 2013 14
£m £m £m £m
Amaunts recognised In the balance sheet
Ratlrement beneflt assets 801 1,147 402 351
Retlrernent benath obligatlons. (368) (453) (148) [130)
Total amownts recognised In the balance sheet 536 a9 254 161
The total amour recognisad In the balance sheet relates ta:
The Greup The Bank
201s 214 2015 2014
£m £m £m £m
Definad banedlt parslon schames Tig B0 363 268
0thar posi-redrament baneflt schames (200] (196 (10%9) [107]
Total amownts recognised In the balance sheet 536 &5 254 1&1

Pension schemes

Definad heneflt schemes

01 Characteristics of and risks assoclaied with the Group's schemes

The Group has established a number of defined benafit penskan schames In the LK and overseas. All significant schemes are basad In the UK, wihh the thres
meast slgnificamt belng the defined benefit sectlons of the Loyds Bank Penslon Schemes Me's 1 and 2 and the HBOS Final Saary Panslon Schema. Thess
schemes provide redrament beneflts calculaied as a percentage of final penslonable salary dependng upon e lengih of ssrvice; the minimum retrement ags
urider the rules of the schames at 31 December 2015 15 generlly 55 although cerain cagaries of member ane desmed t3 have @ conractual right oo retine
at 50,

The Group operates a number of funded and urfunded persion arrangements, the maarty, Incduding the three mask sigrificant schemes, are funded schemes
In the LK. All schemes are operaied as 5epamie legal enthies under Tust law by the tusiess. All UK schemes are funded In compliance with the Perslons Act
2004, A valuadon exsrclse 15 camled aut far 8ach scheme at least every thres yaars, whereby scheme assets ars massured at markst value and llablinles
[Technical Provislans’) are messured using prudent sssumptions, If a deficl|s Idemifed a recowery plan Is agreed and 5ent oo the Persions Regulior far review.
The outoame of this valuation process, INcluding agresment of Ay recovery plans, 1S agreed between te Group and the scheme Thustse. The Group has not
provided far these daficlt comnbudons as the future ecanomic benefis artsing from these comibudons are expacied 10 be avallable 1o the Group. The Group's
averssas defined beneflt perslon schemes ane subject ta local regulamry arrangemenis.

The lacest Tull valuadons of the thres maln schemes were carmed @it as at 30 June 3014, e reasuls havwe been LIFHMEU o 31 Decembsr 2015 q‘ quallneﬂ
|I'IUEFEI1UE|'I'I aciuanes. The ks full valuadans of ather Grl:q:l schames ware camied out on a number of diferent daiss; hese have baan LFIUBI:E'J 31 December
2015 by qualifiad INdependent acoianss,

During 3009, the Group made one-off conribudons 0 the Loyds Bank Perelon Scheme Mo 1 and Uoyds Bank Perslon Scheme Na 2 of approximaiely
£1 billlon In aggregae. These comibubdons ook the form of Ineress In limhad llability parmerships for gach of te o schemes which comalned asssts of
approaimaiy £5.4 billlen In aggragae enhiing the schames o annua payments of approximatety £215 million In aggregate umil 31 December 2014, As all
scheduled dismibuiions have now been made, the value of the pannership IMeress aquaies 0 a nominal amourt and the Imited lability parnerships will
conidnue i kol assets oo provide securty for the Group's abligadons 1o the Lloyds Bank Perslon Scheme Mal and Lioyds Bank Perslon Scheme Mo 2. AL
31 December 2015, the Imied llabllliy parmerships held assets of approdmarely £5.2 billlon and no cash payments wene made 1o the penslon schemes during
he year (2014: £215 million). The imied lability partrerships are corsolidaced fully Inthe Group's balance sheet (see note 19).

The Group has alsa esEhilshed three private Imited companles which hold asssts 10 provide sscurlty for the Group’s ohiigatns © e HBOS Anal Salary
Perelon Scheme, a sactlon of the Lioyds Bank Perslon Schame Ma 1 and the Lioyds Bank Offshare Penskan Scheme. At 31 December 2015 thase held assat
aof apprasimatsly £4.1 billlon In aggregate; they da not make any diribaions 1o the panskn schemes. The private Imited companles are carsslikdacsd fully In
1he GIUp's balance shest. The &S of hese BrEnNEEMENS raguins ihe Group 10 malmain 25515 1N these vehides 1o 2gread minimum values In onder 10 5ecune
obllgadons awad 10 e relevant Gralp penslon schames. Tha Group has satkfed this requirement duing 2015.

The GrOLP CLITENHY eXpecis o pay comibudons of approdmarsly £600 million o hs defined benefit schemes In 2016.

The respansibillty for the govemance of the Group's funded defined benefit perslon schemes lles with the Perslon Tusiess. Each of the Group's funded UK
defined benefit penslon schemes are managed by a Trustee Board (e Tusies) whose mie b5 o erswre that telr Scheme |5 adminisiered In acoordance wih
he Scheme rules and relevant leghsiation, and 1o saleguand the asseds In the best Imerests of all members and beneficlanes. The Tusies ks solely resporsible far
sefng Irvestment pollcy and for agresing funding requirements with the employer through the mlennlal valuadan process. The Board of Trustees must be
compaosed of represenaives of the Company and plan paricipants In accordance with the Scheme's regulations.

I} &mounis In the Anancial sEEments

Tre Ereup Tte Bznk
13 2014 011 2014
£m &m £m &m
Amount Included In the balance shest
Present valus ol fundad abliganions (36,803) [37,243) (18,542 [19,742)
Falr valua of schame assais 37,639 38,133 19,905 20,010
Net amount recognised In the balance shest 736 &30 363 268
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The Greup The Eank
2013 14 2013 14
£m £m £m £m
Met amount recognisssd In the balance shest
Al January B0 (TET] 2648 [221)
Met defined beneflt perslon (change) credlt (307) 458 (1&0] 127
Actuanal galres {losses) an defined benefit abligadon &oF 4,272) 3ro [2,574)
ReUrm an plan asses (B79) 45373 (336) 2,856
Empioyer contributions 427 531 232 152
Exchange and ofher adjusments ) 2 {113 12)
At 3] December Tig B0 363 268
The Greup The Eank
2013 014 2013 014
£m £m £m £m
Mowements In the defined banefit abligation
At1 January (37,243) [33,355) (18,742) (16,714)
Curent sarvice cost (302) (277) (150) [110]
IMEre st EXpErEE (1, 3400 [1,471] [B05E) [F&a]
Remeasuraments:
Actuarial {loszes) gans — experianca 185 185 106 156
Actuarial {loszes) gans - damagraphic assumptions [747) 13 423 14
Actuarial {losses) gans - inancal assumptians 1,159 [4,445) [0 [2,744)
Beneflts pald 1,371 1,147 796 633
Fast sendce cost 12) (20 4 73]
Empioyee combudans 1 2] - 1
Curaliments - 88X - 343
Seements ] 117 - 111
Exchangs and oiner adjusiments ] &3 7 [5ad)
At 31 December (36, 503) [37,243) (18,542) (19,742

a7
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37 Retirement banefit abligations (comtinusdy

The Greup The Eank
2013 14 2013 14
£m £m £m £m
Changes In the Talr value of scheme assats
AT1 January 38,133 32 56R 20,010 16,433
Return an plan asseis excluding amaunis Incduded In Inerest Incomea (B79) 45973 (336) 2,856
Imerest Income 1,343 1477 16 TEa
Empioyer coniributons 427 531 232 152
Employee combutians 1 2 - 1
Beneflts pald (1,371} [1,147] (796) (833)
Semements (14) 124) - [115]
Admin|siEdye coss pakd (300 [35) (17 1a)
Exchange and oiher adjusments (11) &) 4 576
At 31 December 37639 38,133 19,905 20,010
Caompaositan of scheme asses:
2015 2014
uerted Ungqueied Tl Quoted Unquated Total
The Group £m £m Em £m Em £m
Enulty INSTumens 247 - 947 1,047 - 1,047
Debt Imsrumeris:
Flued Imerest govemment bonds 4,841 - 4,841 4,150 - 4,150
Inda-linked gowernmer bonds 9,544 - 5,944 10,596 - 10,356
Carporate and cfher debt secuides T.243 - 7,243 &823 - 6,623
Aszset-hacked sacunties 74 - 74 74 - 74
22,102 - 22,102 . 21,243 - 21,243
Froperty - 1,361 1,361 - 1,138 1,138
Pooled Investment vehicles 34654 8,698 13,162 3803 10,555 14,158
Mianey market Insrumerts, derfvaihves, cash
and ofhar ass21s and llaollites 525 (458) a7 1173 [832] 547
At 31 December 27,038 10,601 37,639 27 072 11,061 33,133

OF the 1ol debt insrumens, £18, 428 million (2] December 2004: £19, 200 milkon] wers imsstment grode [credic mbings equal to or better than 'BEB'L.

2013 2014
Quoted Unqueted Terl Quoted Unqueted Totdl

The Bank £m £m Em £m £m &m
Eculty Inesruments 288 - 288 311 - 311
Dbt IMETUments:
Flied IMiErest govemmEnt bonds 721 - 721 B4l - B41
Ind-Inked pavarnment bands 6,008 - 6,008 6,338 - 6,338
Colparate and ofer debt secunes 3,708 - 3,700 EX-101 - 3,21
Assat-hacked sacunties - - - - - -

10,438 - 10,438 10,400 - 10,400
Property - a0a a0a - 730 730
Pooled Investment verices 2,181 5,315 7,496 2,145 5,674 7,819
Woney markst Insuments, dertatives, cach
and oehar assets and liabillties 183 692 ars 552 188 750
At 31 December 13,000 6,815 10,905 13413 £,502 20,010

! O the totzl debn irstroments, £8, 228 milion [2]1 December 2004: £3,347 milkon] were inestment grade [credit mtings equel o or better than 'BEE.

The asseis of all the fundad plans are hald Independendy of the Group's asses In separaie rustes adminisked funds.
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37 Retirement banafit abligations {continuad)
The penzion schemes' paalad Invesmment wanlcles comprisa:

The Group The Bank.

2013 2014 203 2014

Em Em Em Em

Equity funds 2,412 2,581 1,573 1,599
Hedga and mutual furkds 2,078 2,170 as0 a3a
Liquidity furds a1a 2,666 2 1,424
Bond and dabt Tunds 2,807 2,670 2,078 1,689
ather 4,947 4,271 2,953 2,259
At 31 December 13,162 14,158 7496 7819

The expanss [credit) recognisad In te Income staement for the year ended 31 December comprises:

The Group
2005 2014
Em £m
Cumrent sarvice cost 302 arr
et Imerest amount (a3) (&)
Fast sendice cradhs and curalimenis - {AZ2)
Sefements ] 7
Fast sendce cost — plan amendmers 12 20
Man adminisiadan Coss Incumed during the year 30 36
Total defined benefit pension expenss 307 (AEE)
Assumpdons
The principal aciuarial and finanda assumpilons ussd In valuadons of the defined b=nafit panskan schemes ware as flknvs.
2015 214
% %
Dscoun rate 3.87 3.67
Rate of Irflatkre
Retall Prices Index 2.9% 295
Consurmer Price Index 199 1.55
Rate of salany Ncreases 0.00 0.00
‘Welghed-avarage rate of Increase Tor penslans In payment 2.58 2.58
2015 2014
Years Years
LHe expectancy far membsr aged 60, an the vauaton dale:
Man 28.1 278
‘iamen 30.4 284
LHe expeciancy far member aged 60, 15 years aher the valuaton daie:
Kan 28.5 28.7
Wamen 3le 311

The martality assumpiions wused In the scheme valuations ane based on standard @bles published by the Instlone and Faculty of Actuarles which were adjusted
In Ine with ihe aciud experence of the relevant schemes. The table show's that @ member redring at age 60 af 31 December 2015 15 assumed 1o llve far, an
average, 28.1 wears for a male and 30.4 years for 2 female. In practce there will be much vanadon between Individud members DUE hese assumpions are
expected 10 be appropriate acrass all mambers. It s assumed that younger members will v longsr In redrement tan thase rsiing now. This reflecs the
expectation that manaliy rates will condnue o fal over ime as medcal sclence and s@ndards of IVing Improve. To Nllustrate fe degres of Mpovemeant
assumed 1he 1able ako shows 1he Ie expeciancy for members agad 45 now, when they retire In 15 years dme at age 0.

Qi) Amount tming and uncertanty of fuilre cash flows

Risk axposure of e defined beneflt schames
WhIIST the Group Is ot exposed 10 any LNLELEI, endry spechic or scheme spadfic risks In hs defined benefit penslon schemes, I ks exposad 1o @ number of
slgnificant risks, decalled below:

IrMation rate risk: the majority of the plans’ beneft abllgatons are linked o irmMaton boh In deferment and ance In payment. Hgher imMatdon will (ead 1 higher
lablihies although this will be pardaly offsst by holdings of Infladon-linked gllis and, In most cases, caps on the level of Inflatkanary Increases are In place ©
protect against exreme Inflatlion

426/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

37 Retirement banefit abligations (comtinusdy

Imterest rate risk: The defined Denefit abligadon 1s detemined welng a discount rate derved from yidds on Ad-ated corpaRie bonds. A decraase n orparacs
bond ylekls will Increass plan llabiiiies though this will be partially aftsst by an Incraase In the valus of bord haklings.

Longevlty risk: The majanty of the schemes cbligatkans are 1o provide beneftts far the [He of the mambers so Increases In Ife expectancy will result In an Increass
In the plars’ llabilides.

Irvestment dsk: Scheme assets are Invested In @ diversified portfalo of dabt securfiles, equiles and oher reum-seeking assets. I ihe asseis underperom the
discount rane wsed 10 calculace the defined beneft cbllgadan, it will reduce the sUrplus or Increase the defclt Yoladilty In Zsset values and fie dscount race will
lead to valatlitty In the net perslon llabliny on the Grup's balance sheat and In ofer comprehanslve INcome. To a lesser extent this will 3o lead o walatity In
1he perslon expansa In the Group's INcome siEtement

The uhimate cost of te defined bereft coligatlons o tha Group will depend upon aciual fuure events rather than the assumpdons made. The assumpdons
mada ara unlikely o be boma out In pracdce and a3 such the cost may ba higher of lower than expected.

Sereldvity analysls

The effactof reasonably possible changes In key assumpdons on the value of scheme llabilides and the resuahing panskon charge Inthe Group's Income sitemeant
and on the net dafined bensefit penslan scheme [1a0lTy, Tor the Group's 1hree most sigrificant schemes (s s out balow. The sanshivities proddad assume that
all ather assumpdons and the value of the schemes' assets reman unchanged, and ans not Intznded 1o rapresert changss that ane 3t the exiremes of passbiliy.
The caluladons are approgimate N namre and full detalisd calculatlons could k2ad 1 a difarent resubt 1t 1s unlikely that Eolatsd changes o Indiidual
assumptians will be experianced In praciice. Due m the comeladon of assumptons, aggregating the afects o fess [solaied changes may nof be a reasonable
esfimate af the achual effect of simultanecus changes In muldple assumg one.

Effect of rensorably possible alternartive sssumptions

Increass (da meams) Increase (decreme) in the
in the ircome net defined bensfit pension
shabemertt charge scheme liability
2013 014 2013 014
£m £m £m £m
Irflation including penslon Increases):!
Imcreass of 0.1 per cem 17 13 363 333
Decrease of 0.1 per cant (16 (18] (346) [362)
DAsCaUrt rate:*
Increase of 0.1 psr cem 22) (30 (205E) [811]
Decrease of 0.1 par cant 30 b} 521 623
Expected Ifa espaciancy of mamoes:
Increass of one year 43 3 952 50
Decrease of one year 41) [32] (927) [734)

'81 31 Devember 2015, the assured rate of RP| iflzdon is 2.99 per cent 2nd CP infletion 199 per pemt [2014: AP 2 95 per cent and CPI 1.95 per pent).
%81 31 Devember 2016, the assured discount mie is 3.87 percent (2014: 3.67 per cem).

Sersliviny analysls method and assumptions

The 'SEI'I'SII]'ITI]' analys}s- abawe refiacts he |ITI|:GI:[ onihe GI'IJ.IFI'E Thraa miast 5EI1||'|I:EI'I'I schemes which account for caer S0 [per cant o The GI'EI.IFI'E defined benefc
abllganons. WhikE difterences In te undering labiliy profiles far the remainder of e Soup's perelon aangemens mean hey may sxhibit slighty diersnt
senslivides o vadadons In these i'SB.II'I'IFﬂI:ﬂS-. the sanshiviles FI'EMM aborva ara Indicathe IZIT'II'IE'|I'I1FI53"I aCrasEs e GI'I:‘.IP&S-&'I\'I'I:IE‘.

The Imfladon assumption sanshivity applles 1o boh e assumed rate of Increase In e Consumer Prices Index (CPIy and 1he Retall Prices Indax (RPI), and
Incluge the Impact on the rae of INCTeases [ pensons, bod before and after retremeant. These penElon Increases ae lirked © Inladon (2hher CP1ar RFD
subject 1o canain minimum and maximurm limis.

Thie serelivity anatysls inciuding the Infatian sanshivity) does not Include he Impact of amy chargs In the rate of =3l ary Increases as perslionable salanes have
been frazen since 2 Aprll 2014.

Thi Ife especiancy assumpdon has been applled by Alowing for an Indreassidecreasa In IHe expaciation Trom age 60 of one year, basad upan the approdmacs
welghted average age Tor each scheme. Whilst s 15 an approxmare approach and will nof glve the same result 25 3 one year Incraase In Ife sxpec@ncy at
aery age, It providas an appropriate Indicadon of tha poendd Impact on he schemes rom changss In e axpsctancy.

Thire was na change In the methads and sssumpdans wsed In prepanng e sansthvity analysks from the phar year
Azsetiabliy maching sraeges
The maln schemes' assats are Irvesiad In a diversified partfollo, consisting primarly of debt securldes. The Ivesimant siategy k& nat s@dc and will evalve

reflect the srucire of llablites within the schemes. Spectlic asset-llablliy maching sraiegles for each penslon plan are Independently determined by the
resporelble gavernance body for each scheme and In consuledan with the emplayer.

A sigrificant goal of the asset-llabiliy marching srategies adopied by Group schemes ks 10 reduce volatiity caused by changes In market axpectatians of Intensst
rates and Inflathan. In the maln schemes, this k& achleved by Investing schame assets In bonds, primarity flxed Interest gits and Indax linkesd glhs, and by antering
Inim Interest rate and IMaton swap aTangemenis. These IMESIMEnts e STucred 1o 1aka Imo account the profle of scheme llabliides, and acilvaly managed
1o refiect bath changing markst condlions and changes 1o the liablity profile.

The aszat-|lability matching soaregy curmendy midgates subscandally all of Te Interest @ and infatlon re wladiy o te 1ol

70

427/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

37 Retirement banefit abligations (comtinusdy

Duradon o defined banaflt abligadon
The welghted average duratkon of the defined beneflt pansion obligatlon was 19 years (31 Decambar 2014:. 19 years) for the Group and 18 years
(31 December 2004: 17 yaars) for the Bank.

Cefinad contribution schemas
The Group operates a number of defined canribunion penslon schemes In the UK and overseas, principaly Your Tomomos and te defined comibudon sscdons
af the Uayds Bank Perclon Schame Mo, 1.

Caring the year ended 31 December 2015 1he chargs 10 Me INCome SaEment In respact of defined conribuion schemes was £233 millan (20 14: £252 milllian),
TEpresening the caniribuilons payable by tha employer In accondances whh 8ach sCheme's rules.

Other pest-retirement beneft schemes

The GoUp opefales 2 number of schemes which provide post-retirement haahibcare benefits and concesslonary MOMgages 10 Ccerain emplayees, redred
amployees and thelr dapendants. The princlpal scheme relates o former Lioyds Bank s@ff and under this scheme the Group has underiaken to mest the oost
of past-retirement healthcare for all elligible former employees (and thelr dependants] who redred pior ©o 1 January 1936, The Group has emered Ingo an
Insurance comract i provde these benefts and a provislon has been miade for 1he estimared cost of Liune IMELance pramiums payabe.

Far he pindpal past-retirement healthcane scheme, te latest actuana valuatdon of the lability was carfed out at 31 December 3004 by qualfisd Independant
aciuaries. The princlpal assumptians wsed were as 521 out abowe, excapt that the e of Increase In healthcare premiums has been assumed at 6. 59 per cant

[2014: &.55 per cen).
Mivements In the other post-retirement tenetfs obllgatdon:

The Ereup The Eank
201s 214 2018 214
£m £m £m Emi
At January (1946) {211] (107 [132]
Achuanal [kxss) gain ) 13 3 26
INELrance premiums paid [ 7 5 5
Charge for the year L3} (1o 4 [5]
At 3] December (2000 (196) (108 [107)
38 Deferred tax
Thie meavernent In e niet deferred tx balance 15 5 falows:
The Group The Eznk
201s 214 2018 2014°
£m £m £m Emi
Assstar 1 lanuary 4,136 5173 3,881 4,216
Exchangs and ofer adusmens 8 10 10 6
Disposats T4 (&0 - -
Income s@bement (zhange) credit (note: 13):
Due o changs In LK corparadon 1ax @@ and relaed Impacts (31) (28] (101 =
Qther (1200 (225) (18] [121]
(151) {251] (117) [140]
Amount credliad {charged) to equity:
Fost retirement defined benslt 5cheme remeasuramenis 59 {135) (L [62]
Avallable-Tor-5ale Anancial assats (noe 43) (10 (1 (17) [14)
Cash Tiow hedges {noe 43) 17 (547) [7&) [315)
[~ 16592) 24) [331)
Asset at 31 Decambar 3,885 4,136 3,480 3,691

"Restried —see o 1.
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38 Defepred tax (cominuad)

The stammey podtian reflects the dedamed @y assats and llabliides a disciosed In the corsolidatsd balance sheet and 1akes accour of e Inability o offset
assats and llabliiles where there |s ma legally erdorceable dght of offset. The tae discosure of deferred 12w assets and llabilldes des 1o the amaurts awdined In
1he 1able below which spilts the defemad 1ax assets and llablites by ope

Tre Erup Te Bank

2013 2014 2013 20140
Em £m Em £m

Statutory position

Deferred 122 253603 4,018 4,150 3,490 3,631

Deferred 122 llabilies (33) [54) - -

Met defarred iy assat 3,085 4,136 3,490 3,631

Tax disclosure

Delfered 122 assers 6,350 7016 4,027 4,132

Delerred 122 llabilies (2,385) 2 B8 (537) [441)

et deferred By assat 3,085 4136 3,490 3,631

"Restried —see ok 1.
The defered @x charge In the consolldaiad Income S1AtEment comprisas the fallowing Bmparary differsnoss.

2015 214
£m £m
Accelarated caphial allowances ir7 k)
Pereslons and other postretinement benefls (40} [243)
Lang-tem assurance business 303 312
Allowanoes for Impalment losses (5) 24)
Trading ksses (855) [565]
Tax on falr value of acquired asses 178 158
Othar temporary differances (10%) 76
Deferred tax charge In the Income statement (151} [251]
Deferred 12 assets and 1abiiles are comprised & falkws:
The Group The Bank
2013 014 201 2014
£m Em Em Em
Delerned 12 A5sels:
Perrslons and other post retirement benefiis - - - -
Allowanoes for Impalment losses - 5 - 10
Other provislons 29 15 38 20
Deflvadyves - - - ]
Avallable-1or-5ale assel ravaluatian - - - -
Tax losses camled forward 4,890 5,753 3,192 3,397
Accelaransd capiial allowancss 1,089 652 683 435
Other temporary differances 342 566 109 264
Total deferred tax assets 6,350 7016 4,027 4,132
Delerred 12 lablldes:
Perrslons and other post retirement benehis 72) [E7] (44) 111
Long-iem assurance business (641} (944) - -
Tax on falr value of acquired asses (#81) (1,072 - -
Avallable for sale asset revaluadon {11} 112} - -
Deflvatyves (431) 4171 (38%) (318]
Effective Interest @ - (10 - 1]
Other iemporary differances (3159) {333) (104 [111]
Total deferred tax llabiiities (2,365) (2 BB (537 [441)

"Restried —see ok 1.
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38 Defepred tax (cominuad)

The Finance (Mo, 2] &ct 2015 (the Aof) was subsiandvely enaciad on 26 Ociobsr 2015, The Act raduced the main @iz of Crpradon ax 1o 19 per pant from
1 Aprll 2017 and 18 par cent from 1 Aprl 2020,

Inaddition, tha Government announcad that from 1 January 2016 banking profits will be subject o an addilona surcharge of 8 per cant

Thi changs In The man rate of carporatian 12 fram 20 per cant 1o 18 par cen, and the addhional surcharge of @ par cent, have resuliad In @ movement In the
Group's net defermed 1ax asset at 31 December 2015 of £132 milllon, comprisng the £31 milllon change Induded In e Income s@ement and 8 £101 millkan
changs Includad In equitg

Deferad tax assels

Delered tax assecs are recognissd Tof 1ax losses carrled forwand 10 the exten that the raalisadan of te relabed 12x baneflt through fuiure taeable profits 1s probable.
Group companles have recognised a defered @x asset of £4,890 milllon and £3,192 milllen for the Bank (2014: £5,758 milllen for the Group and
£3,397 millon far the Bank) In relatian 1o rading lmsses camied farward. After revews of medium-1emm prafht farecasts, the Group conskders that thare wil b=
sufficdent profits In the fuiure agalrst which these trrdng losses will ba offset

Delered 1ax assats of £533 million o the Sroup (2014: £614 millan) and Enll for the Bark (200.4: £nll) have nat been recognised In respect of rading keses
caried fanward, ITﬂI'II]' In certaln owerseas l:::ln'parles and In respeacl of other Temporany differences In 1he INsURENc: Dusness. Tl'il:ll'lg kxesas can be carled
forward Indafinitely, except for I0s5e5 In the USA which sqire after 20 years.

Delerred 1ax assets of £140 milllan for the Group (2014: £190 milllon) and £60 million far the Bank (2014 Enll) have not bean recognissd In respact of capltal
ksses carfed forward as there are na predicied future capltal profis. Caphial lasses can be camled farward Indefinhety.

In aodiden, defered @x as5a15 have not been racognized In respect of unreliaved forelgn tax camied forward a= a1 31 Dacember 2015 of £76 million for the
Group (2014 £117 milllon) and £37 millkan [2014: £78 milllon for he Bank, as tere are no prediciad futne @xable proms against which the unraleved
faregn tae cradis can be ublisad. These tax credics can be camiad forward Indefinhety.

30 Other provisions

Payment
Provisions for l:ruu!'-r:nﬁun Other regulatory  Vacant leasshold
commitmerts insurance provisios property Ortier Total
The Group £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 1 January 2015 101 2,649 29 70 651 4,200
Exchangs and oter ad|usmments 26 - - 2) 34 58
Frovizlons applled 22) (3,091) (661) (34) (349) (4, 157)
Charge [release] for he year (55) 4,000 B37 3 801 5,586
At 31 December 2015 50 3,458 1,005 a7 1,137 5,687
Payment
Provisions for protection  Other regulatory  Vacant leasshold
commitmerts insurance provisios property Ortier Total
The Bark Em Em Em £m £m Em
At 1 January 2015 28 1,483 e 28 947 2,795
Exchangs and oter ad|usmments 25 - - 2) @) 15
Frovisions appiled - (1,95 [364) e [184) (2,459)
Charge [release] for he year (29) 2,650 77 - 172 3,070
At 31 December 2015 24 2,138 322 10 827 3421

Prowislons far commiltments
Provizlons are held In cases where the Group ks Imevocably commiied 1o advance add tional furds, but whare there ks doubt as m© the customers ablliy o meet

s repayment cblgatiars.

Payment protectlon Insdrance

The Group Increased the provislon for PP Gosis by a Tunher £4,000 millian In 2015, bringlng the mal amount provided oo £16,025 milllon. This Included an
addidanal £2,&00 milllen In the second halt of 201 5, largety o reflect the Impact of our Imerpretation of the propesals comalned within the Firancial Conduct
Authanty's (FCA) corsuhiaton paper ragardng a poentlal ime bar and the Plevin case. As at 31 December 2015, £3,458 milllon or 22 per cent of the ol
provislon, remalned unutlissd with £2,550 milllon relating 10 reacthve complalnts and assoclated adminisiration oosts.

The wolume of reactive PPl complalnts has cominued 1o fall, with an @ per cemt reduction In 2015 compared with 2014, 10 appradmately & 000 complalms
per weekl 'Whilst direct cusiomer complaint |evels fell 30 per cent yaar-on-year, those from Clalms Management Companles (CMCs) have remained broady
statile and a5 a result, CMCS Now aocournt far aver 70 par cent of complalms.

0On 26 November 2015, e FCA published a coreultiaton paper (CP1539: Aules and guidance on pawment proecton Inswrance complaints) propodng 1) the
Inroduction of a deadline by which corsumers would need 1o maka thelr PPl complalnts Includng an FCA led communicatians campalgn, and {1y rules and
guldance about how Arme should handle PRI complains In light of the Supreme Court's decislan In Plevin v Faragon Personal Finance Limied [2014] UKSC
&1 [Fevin].
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38 Other prowisions (continued)

Based on recent rends, and In light of the propasals from the FCA, The Group now expects a nigher level of complaims than previoudy assumed Induding hoss
related 10 Plevin. A5 a result the Group has Increased the i3l expecied reactive complalnt volumes oo 4.7 millon with approsdmatety 1.3 millian sl expecied o
be recetved. This ks equivalent to apprasdmaiely 10,000 net complalnis per week on averags 1hrough 1o the proposed dme bar of mid 2018,

Manithly complaims Tends could vary significandy throughout this perod, ghven they ere llkely 10 be IMpaced by @ number of factors Incuding the poendal
Impact of tha FCAS proposed communicatlon campalgn as wall 85 changss In e regulatian of CMCS.

The provislon Includes an esimans o cover radress that would be payabla under the FCAS proposed new niss and guldance In Ight of Plen.

dverage momthly

reacthe complaint Guarter on quarker Year on year
Guarter wolume % %
Ql 2013 61,269 (28%)
Qz 2013 54,088 (12%)
Q32013 48,565 (8%)
Q4 2013 ITAET (24%)
Ql 2014 42,259 13% (31%)
Qz 2014 39426 %) (27%)
Q32014 40,624 3% (1a%)
Q4 2014 36,910 (12%) (4%)
Ql 2015 37,781 5% (11%)
Qz 2015 36,957 2%) (6%)
Q3 2015 37,588 2% (73]
Q4 2015 33,908 (10%a) (5%)

The Group condnues oo progress Te re-fevew of previously handisd cases and expecis tls o be sutEEmMialy complets by Tie end of the st quarter of 2016,
Caring the year the soope has been extended by 0.5 milllon 101.7 millon cases relating langsly oo previoushy redressed cases, In additkan 1o which, higher averwrn
MAES and average redrass have been experkenced. Atthe end of January 2016, 77 per cent of cases had been reviewed and 77 per cent of al cash payments made.

The Group has completsd It Fast Business Revew [FBR) where It has been iendfisd that ere was a sk of potentlal mis-sale far canaln cusiomers, albelt
aciive manloring condnues. Mo IUrher changs has bean mads o tha amaunt providsd.

The Group expacts 1 malmain the PP operailon on s curment scale far langer than previousty amicipated ghwen the updaie © vilume relatsd assumptions and
1he raeview of previcusly handled cases cominuing Imo tha first quarter of 2016, The esimatefor adminisTatie axpensss, which camprise complalm handling
035 and cos artsing from cases subsequandy refemed 1o the FOS, & ncluded In the provisan Increasa oullined above.

Sensitivities

The Group estimaies that It has sakd approdmately 16 milllon policles Snce 2000, These Include palcles that were not mis-50k. SINce the commencement of
1he PPI redress programme In 201 1 the Group esimates that it has contacied, setied of provided for almast 49 per cant of the paldes sold since 2000, oovering
beth cusmer-intiated complains and actual and PER mallings underizken by the Group.

The 1ol ameunt provided Tor PP represents 1he Group's bestesimace of 1he lkely Tuilre oost. However @ number of risks and uncertaindes remain in pardcular
with respact 1o future yolumes. The cost could differ matenally from the Group's esdmatss and the assumptians underpinning them, and coukd result in a furthar
provislon belng required. There Is slgnificant uncertalnty arcund the Impact of the proposed FCA medla campalgn and CMC ard custiomer acylty In the lead

up tm the praposed Time bar.
Ky merics and sensiivides are highllghied In e ke baow:

Sensitivities” To date unless noted Future Sensitivity
Cusiomer Inldaced compiaints sincz angnaton [t 34 1.3 0.1 = £200m
Awerags uphoid rane per palicy® 76% a9% 1% = £35m
Awerags Tecress per upheid policy £1,810 £1,400 £100 = £170m
AdminisirEgve sperees (£m) 2,710 665 1case = £450

‘&1 sensitivities mohude claims whene no PP policy was held,

Sensiivity includes complaint hardling costs. Fulure wolume incldes complzints f2ling ima the Plevin ules and guidance. & a resull, the srsitiviy per 100,000 complaints inchides:
carm s where the 2versge redress would be lower than hisiorical 1erds.

The perce of complaints wher the Group finds in {awur of the cusiomer escluding PER. The 76 per cent uphold re per palicy is bawed on the six months 1o 21 December 201E.
Future uphdd raie and sensiivites 2re rfluenced by 2 poportion of comphints f2ling under 4e Plawn nubes 2nd guideancs which would ctherwise be delended.

*The amount that is peid in redress in elation 4o 2 polioy fourd o have been missold, comprising, wher 2ppliczble, the mfund of prmium, compound ineest charged and inierest
aE per cent per 2nnum. Actuak ame hased on the sic monbes 40 31 Deember 2315, Fulue aversgs redress is nflusnced by sxpecind compernsation payments: for complainks Faling
urder the Plevin nubes and guidance.
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38 Other prowisions (continued)

Other reguiatory provisions

Cuslomer ciahms in reiation to Insurance dvanch business i Germany

The Group has recelved a number of clalms from customers reladng o pollcles Issued by Clerical Medical Imvestment Group Limited (recendy renamed Scotsh
Widows Limhed) but sald by Independent Imermediaries In Germary, pincipalty during the 1xe 1990 and earty 20005, Following decklons In July 201 2 fram
1he Federal Court of Jusdce (FCI ) In Germary the Group recognised provdskons 1o@lling £520 millan durng the perlod 1o 31 December 2014, Racerm exparience
has besn slighdy adverse 1o expectadons and te Group has noted decidans of the FCJ In 2014 and 2015 Involving German Insurers In relation 1o a German
Industry-wide ssue regardng notfcaton of conmaciual ‘cooling off* perkods. Accordingly, 8 prowislon Increase of £25 milllon has been recognitsed gMng a toal
provision of £545 milllont The remalning unuillsed provislon as at 31 December 2015 k& £124 milllen (31 December 2014: £199 millkan).

The valkdity of the clalms facing e Group depends Upon e faces and ciitumsiances In nespact of gach clam. As a result the witimie Anancial sfact, which
could be significamty different from the current prosision, will only be known ance al relevant clalms Nave been rescived.

Irierast rate hedging proqucts
In June 2012, 8 number of banks, Induding the Group, reachad agreement wit the F3A (now FCA) 10 carmy out @ review of sales made since 1 December
2001 of Imerest e hedgng products (IRHP) o ceraln small and medium-sized businesses. As at 31 Decambar 2015 the Group had [dendfed 1,735 sales
af IRHPS ta customars within scope of hie agresment with he FCA which have apted Inand are being raviewed and, whare appropriate, redeszed . The Gralp
agreed that T would provide redress 1o any IN-SCops CUSIOMEs whare appropriate. The Group candnues 1 redew 1he rsmalning cases whhin the scops of the
agreement wiih hie FCA and has met al of the reguiior's requirements o daie.

[aring 2015, the Group has charged a further £40 milllon In respect of redness and related administratian costs, Incraasing the omal amaur provided for redress
and refarsd adminksradon costs far In-scope cusiomars © £720 milllon (31 Decambar 2014 £630 million). As a1 31 Dacember 2015, he Group has willsed
£E552 milllon (31 Decembar 2014: £571 million), whh £88 millon {31 Dacamber 2014. £1089 milllon] of the provisian remalning.

FCA review of compiaint handing
0On G June 2015 te FCA announced a setlement whh the Group totalling £117 millian Tollowing 1t Investigatian Imo aspects of the Group's PPI camplaint
hardiing process during e pariod March 2012 1o May 2013, The FCA did nat find that the Group acted delberatsy The Group has redessd Al cusoomer
complaints fully defended dudng the Relevant Perdod. The remedladon costs of revlewing these affected cases are not maedally In excess of edsting proviskans.

Other igal achans and reguiaty matters

In the course of |ts business, the Group |s engaged In discusslons with the PRA, FCA and other UK and oversess regulatons and other govemmental authorhies
an a range of matiers. The Group ake recalves complalngs and clalms hom CUstomers In connection whh s past conduct and, where significant, provisons are
held against the costs expected 10 be InCumed as a result of the concluskons reached. During 2015, te Group changed an addidonal £655 million (2014
£430 milllen), Including £225 milllon (2014: £nil] In respanse © camplaines concerming pacoagsd bank accouns and £282 milllan (2004: £318 milllon) In
respect of other marers within the Retall diiskon In addtion, te Group has changsd a further £148 milllon {2014: £112 million In respact of 8 number of
other product recificadons pmardly In irswrance and Commercial Banking.

Al 31 Decambar 2015, provisions for other 1Bgal acdons and regulandry mames of £813 million (31 Dacamber 2014 £621 milllon) remained unuilissad,
prncipally in redadan wo the sale of bancassurance products and packaged bank accoums and oiher Recall provislons. The uidmaie financlal eftect, which could
be different from the cumant provision, of these manars will only be known once They have been resclved, ta dming of which k5 uncercan.

Vacant lessehold property
acant laasenokd proparty proviElons ae made by raference 1o a prudent esdmate of expected sub-et Income, compared o 1he head rer, and the passibliiy of
dispesing of the Group's INterast In the Ieasa, 12king Into acoount condhions In the property market. Thesa provisians e reassessed on 2 blannual besls and
will normaly run off over the pecd of underTecovery of The |eases coNCErmed, CUITEMly awaraging Jour yaars; where 3 property ks dispased of earler than
andcipated, any remaining balance In tha provisaon relating 1o a1 property b released.

other
Fallowing the sale of TSE Barking Group pic (TS, s noe 55) the Group ralssd a provision of £E65 milllon In relation 1o he Tansltonal Service Agreamant
entenad Imo between Lioyds Bank plc and TSE and the conribution oo be provided o TSE In moving 10 altermative 1T provision.

Frovizlons ane made for staff and ofher Cosis relaed 0 Group resinuciuring Initlatives at the poinc at which the Group bacomes Imewocably commited
1o thie expendinre.

Other provisians also Indude those ansing out of the Insoieency of a tind party Irsurer, which remairs exposad 1o asbestas and poliution daims In the US. The
uldrmate cost and Uming of payments are uncertain. The provsion held of £30 millon at 31 Decembar 2015 represeris Management's cument best estimate of
1he oot after having regard to achuaral esdmates of fuiure |osses.
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The mavemenit In subordinated llabilides durng he year was as Tollows:
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Undated Dlated
Prefemed subondinated subondinated
sowriies lizkilites liabilites Totadl

The Group £m £m £m £m
At1 Jaruary 2014 &,6ET 2552 24,795 33,534
Repurchases and redampiions during he year:
&.35% SiEp-up Perpetual Caplal Securfiles callable 2013 (215] - - [215]
&.071% Morrcumulativa Perpetual Preferned Secundes 433 - - [438]
4 BTS% Undated Subordingied Fieed 1o Flaating Rate Irsruments - () - 7a)
Floadng Rate Lindaied Subandinated Motes - (50 - (501
11% Suberdinated Bonds 2014 - - (250 [250]
5.675% Subordinaced MNoes 2014 - - (1500 [150]
£.00% Pampetual Caplal Securtiles (207 - - [207]
Subordinaied Step-up Floating Rate Noles 2016 - - [165) [165]
Subordingied Step-up Floating Rate Noes 2016 - - (179 [179]
&.75% Subardnated Callable Fieed 1o Floadng Rate Insruments 2017 - - =i} =
Subordinaied Callable Floadng Rate Imsruments 2017 - - [36] [38]
4.375% Callable Fixed m Flcating Rats Subordinaed Nowes 2019 - [551] [551]

(B61) (1.28] [1,330) [2,368)
Farelgn exchange and other movemants 433 62 307 o]
At 31 December 2014 6,265 2 486 23,222 31,573
Repurchases and redempiions during he year:
4 B75% Subordinaced MNoes 2015 - - F23) F23)
5.125% Siep-up Perpsual Subardinaned Mioes callable 2015 - (560 - (560)
6.625% Subordinated Maotes 2015 - - (350) (350)
6.9625% Callable Subardinatsd Flxed 10 Flasiing Rate Notes 2020 callable 2015 - - 7an @am
7.B34% Steding Step-up Morrvodng Mon-Cumdladve Preferred Sacundes callable
2016 (5) - - (5]
8.117% Mon-cumulative Perpetual Prefermed Secunies (Class A) (250 - - (250)
Floatrg Rate Undaied Subardinatsd Stap-up Noes - 29 - (29
£.055% Flxed to Flaating Rate Undacsd Subordinated Motes - (18 - (e
5.125% Undated Subordinaied Fieed 1o Floating Rate Noes - (50 - (50)
5.109% Callable Fixed i Floating Rate Motes 2017 - - (14) (14)
&.305% Subordinated Callable Flxed 1o Flaating Motes 2017 - - [35) [35)
£.50% Subordnated Fleed Rale Motes 2020 - - 76d) (7&d)
&% Subardinated Motes 2033 - - (191} (a1}
4.25% Pepemal Flxed to Flosing Rate Resat Subardnated Guaranteed MNotes - (278) - (276)

(255) 233) (2,814) (4,002)
Farelgn exchange and ofhar movemsants (338) 48 [T&) [3686)
At 31 December 2015 5,672 1,801 20,332 27,605
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Undated Disted
Frelemed subomdinated su hordinated
sowriies lizkilibes liabilies Totadl
The Bark £m £m Em £m
Atl Jaruary 2014 4 B35 774 . 16,991 22,600
Repurchases and redampiions during he year:
&.35% Sep-up Parpstual Capl@El Securhiles callable 2013 (215) - - [215])
5.675% Subordinated Moles 3014 - - (1500 [150]
&.00% Parpeiual Caplil Securhies (207) - - [207)
Subordingied Step-up Floating Rate Nodes 2016 - - [1&5] [1&5]
Subordingied Step-up Floating Rate Nodes 2016 - - [175) [179)
Subordinaied Floating Rae Noles 2014 - [dE54] [dE4]
423 - [358) [1,320]
Farelgn exchange and ofer MoYemants 162 33 175 370
At 31 Dacember 2014 4,575 807 16, 308 21,520
Repurchases and redempiions during the year:
6.625% Subordinaced Moes 2015 (£350 milllon) - - (350) (350)
6.9625% Callable Subardinated Flxed 10 Floating Rate Mobes 2020 callable 2015
[E7S0 millian) - - 737 [T3aT)
6.50% Subordnated Fleed Rake Mates 2020 [LESS2,000 millkan) - - (75d) [Fad)
- - (1,851) (1,851)
Farelgn exchange and other movemants (d44) 25 (1946) (E15)
At 3] December 2015 4,131 a32 14,161 19,124

These sacurlties will, In the avent of the windng-up of te |ssusr, be suberdingied 1o the clalms of the deposioors and all oier creditars of the IssUer, gifer than
credioors whiosa clalmes rank qu]i"j"l\'m'l, o arg ]LI'I|IH' 1, The clalms of the holdars of the subardnated llabilides. The subardnadon of the S{Eﬂﬂl: subordinaied
labilliles ks determined In respect of e Issuer and amy guaramars of 1hat llabilis. The dalms of halders of preference shares ard prefemed secoriles ans
generaly |unior o those of the holders of undated suberdingiad RGeS, which In 0m are [unior o e dams of te Nolders of ihe daied subordinated Nabilldes,
Meither the Group nor the Bark has had ary defauhis of principal, Imerest or ciher breaches with respect @ |5 subordinasd Nablies ouing the year
[2014: nane). Mo r=payment of purchase by the suer of the subordinarsd llabilides may be mads prior o thelr sE0ed manuriy whhout tie coansent of the

Prudsniial Regulaton ALory.
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41 Share capital
{1) Autherlsad share caphal

Group ard Bank
2013 2014
£m Em
Staring
1,650 millon ordinary shares of £1 each 1,650 1,650
1 cumulathve floadng rate Preference share of £1 - -
100 & per cent Mon-Cumulatdve Redsemable Pretarence shares of £1 each - -
175 milllen Preference shares of 25p each 44 44
1,654 1,654
LS dafavs UsEm USSm
1&0 milllen Preference shares of 25 cems each 40 40
Euwro &m &m
1&0 milllon Preference shares of 25 cems each 40 40
fapaness pen ¥m ¥m
50 milllon Preference shares of ¥25 aach 1,250 1,250
(2) Issued and fully pald ordinary shares
2015 14 2015 214
Mumber of shares  Mumber of shams £m Em
Starling
Ordinary shares of £1 aach
At January and 31 Decembsar 1,6574,285,751 1,574 285751 1,574 1,574

Share capital and cantnal
There e no residcdons on the TRMsker of shares In the Bank ciher tian as 5a1aut In 1he ardcles of assaclation, and certan residcdons which may from ime
1o 1ime be Impozed by 12w and regulatons (for sxample, Insker mading laws).

Ordinary shares
The halders of ardinary shares, wha held 100 per cent of the 1@l ardinary share capl@l &t 31 December 2015, are endtied 10 recaive tha Bank's repart and
a0OOUNEE, Atend, speak and vols a1 general mestings and appaint proles 10 Exencise woiing rights. Hakders of ardinary shares may Ao racelve a diidand
[subject o the provislons of the Bank's anicks of assocladon) and on @ windng up may share In the assais of the Bark

Issued and fully pald preferance shares
The Bank has In s50e varkious classes of prefererce shares which ane all dassifed as llabilides under | FRS and detalls of which ane shown In nate 40.

42 Share premlum accouwnt

Group ard Bank
2013 2014
Em £m
At 1 January and 31 December 36,533 35,533
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43 Other reseres

The Group The Eank
2015 14 2015 214
£m £m £m £m
Other resarves camprise:
MRS Tesane 6,348 6,348 - -
Revaluadon reserve In respect of avallable-ior-sala financlal asssts (1,105) (736) (541) [211)
Cash 1low hedging reserve 915 1,357 1,054 1,257
Farelgn currency trans aikon resanie (171) {127 62 75
At 31 December 5,587 (31w 575 1,121
Mivements In gither reserves were as fallows:
The Group The Eznk
01s 2014 201s 2014
Em Em Em Em
MENgar resere
At 1 January and 31 Decembser 6,348 6,348 - -
The Breup The Bank
01s 2014 201s 2014
Em Em Em Em
IRew aluation reserve In respect of awallable-for-sale Mnanclal assets
AT 1 January (738) 1,273 211) [573)
Change In 1air value of avallable-for-5alke financlal assets (313) &7& (300 384
Deeferred 12x 21) (82) (20) 112]
CUmen 2 - - -
(332) 614 (320) 352
INCome SEEment Tarsiers.
Disposaks (52 naig 9) 51) {131) (14) 11
Deefierred 12 3 52 3 21
Cument L2 1 - - -
4] (rs (11 9
Imipalrment 4 2 1 1
Dederred 13x & - - -
12 2 1 1
At 31 December (1,105) (7.36) (541) [211)
The Group The Bank
01s 2014 201 2014
Em £m Em Em
Cash Now hedging resarve
AT 1 January 1,357 BET) 1,257 -
Chargs In fair value of hadging defvatves 524 3,535 294 1,724
Deeferred 12x (183) (TEE) {161} [360)
341 3,131 133 1,439
Income SEEment Tansfers [283) 1,165 (421) [227]
Deeferred 12x 200 218 a5 45
(783) 1247 (336) (1a2)
At 31 December 915 1,357 1,054 1,257
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43 Other reszrees (cominued)

The Group ) The Eank
2013 14 2013 14
£m £m £m £m
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Al January (127 {125) 75 72
Curency irarsladon differenoes adsing In the year 51) [24) (23] 3
Fanelgn currency gains (lzsses) on net imesiment hadges (&x: £nil) 17 3 10 -
At 3] December (171) {127] &2 758
44 Retained profis
The Greup The Eank
2015 14 2013 2014*
£m £m £m £m
AT1 January 4,528 2 505 7,102 4,718
Praflt far the yaar® &53 1,780 10,911 2,325
Divkdends pald [note 45) {1,080 - {1,080) -
Adjustment an =ale of nar-conroling Interest In TS8 - {171] - -
PostTedrement dafined benafit schema rameaswremens (215) 539 30 247
Capi@l contributkon recehved 271 367 283 510
alue of employes sandces 1 2 - -
Raturn of caphal comrbuton (B00) (153) (500) [158]
At 31 December 3,858 agzm 16,646 7,102
“Restated — sem ke 1.
*Na income siziement has been shown for the Bank, 25 penmitied by Seciion 405 of the Campanies Aot 2006
45  Ordinary dividends
2018 14
£m Em
Divkdends pald In 1he yaar were as falows:
FInal divkiend for previous year pald during ne cument yaar 540 -
Imerim dividend 540 -
1,080 -

46 Share-based payments

Curing the year ended 31 December 2015 Lioyds Banking Group plc operated @ number of share-basad payment schemes for which amployess of the Liayds
Bark Group ware dighle and all of which ars equity setied. Dells of &l schemes operaied by Lioyds Banking Group are et oul bekw; these ane managed
and operatsd an a Lioyds Banking Group-wide basls. The amaunt chargsd 1 the Group's INCome s@tement In respect of Lioyds Banking Group share-besad
payment schemes, and which ks Includad within st cosis (not: 113, was £387 millln (2014: £340 million),

Deferred bonus plans

Thi Lioyds Banking Sroup aperaies 3 numbsr of defamed bonus pans hat are squity ssttiad. Boruses In raspect of mployee pafamance in 2015 have been
recogrised In the charge In line with the propantion of the deferal parod completed .
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A6 Share-based payments [ominued)

Save-AsYou- Earn schemes

Ellgitle employees may emer INke CONTacts though 1he Save-As-You-Eam schemes 1o save up 10 £500 per month and, at the expiry of 2 fked em o three ar
Thee years, have the optian 1o use these savings within skx manths of the expiry o e Nxed term 1o acquire shares In the Liowds Banking Group at a dscounted
price of na less than 80 per cent of the market price at the sian o the Imdiation

Mawvemnents In the number of share cptions ouistarding under the SAYE schemes are set aut below:

2013 2014
Weight=d .

Mumber of mni:‘pr'%: Mumber af %ﬁ;ﬂpﬁ

options (pence) aphiares {pence)

Ouwnstanding at 1 January 783,626,383 48,73 500589 E1T 41.16
Granted 156,797,949 B0.T0 326 565 564 60.02
Exercised (32,683,177) 41.8% 7,257,699 41.29
Fartehed (27,740,207) 48,60 (12,949 167) 41.68
Cancellad (24,543,674) 56.04 [15561,144) 54.04
Explred (4,911,054) 48,34  [2,110,58E) 43.15
‘Outstanding at 31 Decembar 850,146,220 50.98 7B3 626,383 48.73
Exerclsable at 31 December 533,654 180,66 1,852 180,85

The welghtsd average share price at the dme tat ihe cpllons were exercked dudng 2015 was £0.77 (2014: £0.77). The welghied avrage remaning
conraciual Iie of apdons outstandng at tha end of e yaar was 1.9 years (2014: 2.6 yaars).

The welghiad averaps falr valie of SAYE options gramed dulng 2015 was £0.1 7 {2014. £0.22). The falr values of the SAYE oplons have been determined
using a standand Black-Schales mods.

Far tha HBOS sharesave |:I|i.|'|I no EIW[H'IE wWere exsrcled I:|.II1I'E 2015 ar 2014, Tha q:l'l][!'ﬁ- {IIJBEI'K“I'E af 31 December 2015 had an exsrckse m
al £1.8066 (2014: £1.8066) and a welght=d average remalning contraciual lits of 0.4 yaars (2014. 1.4 yaars).

Other share aptian plans

Liopds Bamking Group Executive Share Plan 2003

The Plan was adapied In December 2003 and under the Plan share opions may be granted to sanlon employees. Opdons under ihis plan have been granted
specifically to faclifae recilment and 8s such were nat subject  any pafamance canditians. The Plan ks used nat anly t0 COMpersate new rects fof anmy
ket share awards but alsa (o make grants 1o kay Indiduals far retemion purposes with, In some IFstanoes, e gramt baing mada subject t0 Indhidual
perfomanca candhkans.

Far opilons granted on 27 March 2014 under the Commerclal Banking Trarelormation Plan (CETF), the number of opdons tat may be dellvered In March
2017 may vary by a factor of 0-4 from the onginal 'on-1arget’ award, depending on the dagree © which the perfomance condidons have been meL. An ‘o-Erget’
vesting 15 comtingent upan Commerclal Barking achieving £2.5 billlan underfng profic and 2 per cent Return on Risk-welghied Assats ("AoRWE) an
31 December 2016 The Man will pay out at between £1.9 billlan and £3 billlon underting proftt, and between 1.6 per cent and 2.5 per cent RaRWA.

Participants are not emhied 10 any dividends pald dudng ihe vesting perod.

201z 2014
Weightrd ,

Humber of mim Number of mm:pﬁ

options (pence] options [perce)

Ouwnstanding at 1 January 233,388,084 NIl 37,354,973 Hil
Granted 9,813,363 NIl 225,424,109 Hil
Exrcised (13,313,421) NIl (21,670,645 Hil
Foriehed 8,374,250) NIl (7,114,193 Hil
Lapsad (117,17%) Nl (405, 1 58) Hil
‘Outstanding at 31 Decembar 221,397,597 NIl 233,389 064 il
Exercisable at 31 Decembsar 3,872,911 NIl 5,DEE BOZ il

The welghted average fair valug of opdons granted In the year was £0.75 (2014: £0.72). The far values of optlons graried have besn deiemined using
a stardard Black-Schales moodl. The welghted swerage share prce a1 the Hme that the optiors wers exercked dudng 2015 was £0.83 (2014 £0.75).
The walghted average remalning comachual life of optlons auts@nding at the end of the year was 6.1 years (2014 7.0 years).

Other share plans

Lipyds Banking Group Long-Term dncantive Plan

The LongTarm Incenttva Plan [LTIPY Inoduced In 2006 15 almad at dalvering sharshoider valug by inking tha recalpt of Shares 1o an IMprvemant In the
perfomance of the Licyds Banking Group ower 3 thise year perlod. Awards are made within Imis 52t by the rles of the Plan, with the Imits detemining the
masimum number of shares hat can be awarded eguadng 1o thres times annual salary In excepdonal clrcumsiances this may Incregse 1o fouwr iimes annual
salary.

a1
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46 Share-based payments (cominued)

Participars may be andtied to amy dividends pald dudng the vesting periad If the parfarmance condians ars met. An amaunt equal In value © any dividends
pald betewasn the award date and the date the Remunaradon Commities determing that the pafamancs condldons wena met may b= pakd, based an the numbear
of shares that vest. The Remuneradon Commitiee will detemmine i any diidends are to be pald In cash of In shares.

Al the end of e FHTCIH'HBI'!ZE FEI'IIII 1or the 2012 gram, e QIge: had not baan |'|.I||'g' mel and themefore hese awards vesied In 2015 a1 2 rame
al 06,6 per pant.

a0s 2014

Mumber of Number of

shares shams

Ounstanding at 1 January 522,836,111 543 ERE EQE
Granted 121,676,131 130,952,253
Wersted (196,193,904) [73,516,122)
Farkeled (60,251,592 (73435915
Outstanding at 31 Decembar 398,066,746 522 536,111

Aweards In respect of the 20013 gramt will vest In 201& at a rate of 94.18 par cant.

The falr value calculadons at 31 December 2015 for grams made In he year, using Black-Schales models and Mome Cano simulation, are bassd on the
faliowIng assumpdans:

Comme rcial

Executive Barking,

Sare-AsYou- Share Man Transformation

Eam 2003 LTIF P rogram

‘Welgmed average risk-Traa Imerest rae QLFE% 0.56% 0.85% 6%
‘Welghed average expected Iie 3.3 years L.l years 3.0 years 1.7 years
‘Welghned average expected wilatlity 24% 21% 28% 20%
‘ielgmed average expecied dividend yield 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
‘ielgmed average share price £0.76 £0.80 £0.80 £0.78
Welghted average exanclss price £0.61 nll nil nill

Expected walatlliy |5 8 measire of tha amount by which 1he Lioyds BanHng Group's shares ane sxpected o fluciuate during the IHe of an option. The expected
valanliy |5 esdmared based on he hisiodcal volaily of the cosing dally share price aver the most recent pedad that s commensurate with the expected (He of

1he apdon. The histancal veladiiny |s comiparad tathe Impliad voladliny genarated Trom market 2cad optians Inthe Lioyds Banking Group's shares 1o 335825 the
reasanableness of tha Hsmrical vodadiiy and ad|usments made whare appropriate.

shares
The Lioyds Banking Group Underskes 1o maich sharss purchassd by emplayess up 1 he value of £45 pef mand; hase marching shares ans hald In oust far
a mardamyy pedcd of hires years on the employes's behall, during which paiod the employee & enddsd o amy dvidends paid on such shares.
The award |5 subiject 10 @ non-mirket basad condidon: F an employee leaves widin 1his threa year pericd for oher than a ‘good’ reason, 100 par cant
ol the matching shares ara forfelted. Similary If the emplovass sell thelr purchasad sharss witin three years, thar makching shares are forfelied.

The numbsr of shanes awarded relating  matching shares In 2015 was 12,001,413 (2014: 16,248 562), whh an average falr valua of £0.76 (20 14 £0.78),
bassd on market prioes at the date of award.

Fleed Ehare Fnan's
Flsed share awards were Imroduced In 2014 In arder 1o ensure hat 1al flxed remunsradon |5 commensLurats with role and 10 provids 2 compeddve reward
package for cenain Lioyds Barking Group employees, with an appropriats balance of flved and vanabie remunerailon, In line with regulanry rsguiremans. The

flxed share awards are delivered In Lioyds Banking Group shares, releasad over fve years with 20 per cent belng released aach year fallowIng the yaar of award.
The number of shares purchased In 2015 was B 237 4659 (2014: 7,761,624},

The fwed share award 15 nat sUbject 1 any performance condhions, performanna acjustment ar dlawhack. On an emplayes laavng the Lioyds Banking Group,
ihere 15 Mo change t the dmeling far which shares will become unmesiasd.
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47 Related party transactions

Key managemant persannel

Key managemant personned are firse persons hiaving authonty and respansitiley for panning, direcing and comraling the acivides of an endey; he Goups
k2l Management personnel e e members of he Lioyds Banking Group plc Group Execudve Commines ogethar with iz Man-Executive DInscoos.

The @b below d=1alls, on an 2ggragated basls, kay Management personnel compensatian:

201n 014
£m £m

Compen sation
Salarkes and oiher shari-em banefls 14 15
Post-smplayment benalis - 1
Share-basad payments 18 17
Total compensation 32 a3

The aggregate of the emolumenis of the direcions was £11.0 milllon (2014: £12.3 million).
Aggregate company comAtudons In respect of key management persannel 1o defined canributian penslon schemes wera £0.1 milllon (2014: £0.1 milllon).

The toial for e highest pald direciar (Andnka Horta-Odrio) was £5,161 000 (2014: (Arcdnio Hara-0s4na) £4,782,000); this did not Indude any galn an
exgroise of Lioyds Banking Sroup pic shares In ahher year.

2015 2014
million milian
Share options over Lioyds Banking Group pic shares
At1 January 13 14
Granted, Including ceraln adjusmmens (Ncludes emidemants of appoimed key Managament parsannal) 3 -
Exarcisedilapsad (InCiudes endiiements of 1Mmer key Management persanne) M 11
At 21 December ] 13
2013 2014
million milien
Share plans settled In Lioyds Banking Group plc shares
At1 January 102 106
Granted, Including ceraln adjusmmens (Ncludes emidemeants of appoimed key Managament parsannal) 37 19
Exercisediapsad (InCiudes endiemens of 1Mmer Key MAnagement persanne) (571 (22]
At 31 December a2 102

The tables below detall, an an aggregaied basls, balances outsEnding at Te year &nd and relaied Income and expense, wgeter with Information ralaing o
o1her Tansacions between tha Group and Ns key Managemant personnel:

2018 2014
Em Em

Leans
AL 1 January 3 2
Advancad {Includes |cans of appoimed key Management personnel) 4 2
Repaymenis [Includes kans of fomer key managsment parsannd) 21 1
At 31 December 5 3

The loare are on bath a secured and unsacuned basls and are expeciad 1o be semed In cash. The kans atracied interest rates of between 3.99 per cent and
23.95 per cent In 2015 [2014: 0.5 par cent and 23.95 par cen).

Mo provislons have besn recognised In respect of l0ans ghvan 10 key MEnagament parsannal (2014: £nil).
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47  Related party transactions {condnued)

201s 014
Im &m

Deposits

A1 Jaruary 16 13

Placed [INcludes deposhs of ppointed kay management personnel) 58 32

WHNArEWN (INCiudes deposlts of TMMEr key Managsment parsannd) 161) [29)

At 31 December 13 16

Deperlis placed by ey management persornel atracted Imenest rates of up o 4.7 par cent {2014 4.7 per cent).
At 31 December 2015, the Group did nat provide any guarantees In respect of key management parsonna (2014: none).

A1F] Decambar 2015, ransacions, amangemeants and agrasments emered N by the Group and 16 banking subsidiaries wih direciors and connacied persons
Included amaurts outsiandng in respect of lars and cradit cand mensacdons of £1 milllon whh four dreciors and six connecied persons (2014: £1 millkan
with slx drecions and sl connecied persons).

Balances and transactions with fellow Lioyds Banking Group undertakings

Baiances and fransachions bamwean membars of the Lioyds Bank Group

In acordance with IFRE10 Consoddated fnamda sialemenis, ransaciions ard balances between the Bank and 1 subskiary undenakings, and banwaan tase
subsidiary underakings, have all been eliminated on consalkdaton and hus are not reperied 25 related party ransactions of tha Group.

The Bank, = 2 result of fis posltian as panant of 3 banking group, Nas a lange number of 2nsacdans wiih vanous of hs subsldary undertadngs; these ane
Included on the balance sheet of the Bank & Tollows:

2013 2014
£m £m
Assets, Induded whhin:
Derlvanve financial Insmuments 9,701 15,464
Trading and oier assets deskgnated at fair valug through proft of loss 4,733 12,238
Loans and recelvables: dua from feliow Lioyds Banking Group urdsriakings 121,683 119,630
Avallable-for-sale financlal assats 4,261 2,052
140,378 148,453
Liabilites, Includd witin:
Dus m eliow Lioyds Banking Graup Lnderakings 67,198 0,333
Trading and odier financlal llabilides at falr value tough prafit o loss 4,773 13,256
Dedvave financal Insruments 9,741 15,350
Debt secunties In Iszus 17,929 17,140
Subordinaied llablitias &5 al
99,708 135,250

[ue 10 the slze and walume of Transacions passang trough these acooums, It & nelther pracdcal nor meaningful w0 disckose Imormatian on gross Infiows
and ouifiews. During 2015 the Bank @amead Imerest Income on the abowe asset balances of £2 468 milllon (2014 £2,545 million) and Incumed Incensst
ExpEnEe on the abowe llablity balances of £1,193 million [(2014: £1 481 millany.

In addhion, the Bank raisad recharges of £1,057 millon (2014: £303 milllon) on 15 subsid ales In respect of oosis Incumed and also recalved fees of
£232 million (2014: £17% million), and pald fees of £113 millian {2014 £143 milllon), Tor vanous ssrvices provided Detwesn e Bank and hs subskianes.

Dells of candngent llabilides and commhments emersd Imo on behalf of fellow Lioyds Banking Group undenzkings are given In note 45,

441/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

47  Related party transactions {condnued)

Baiances and transachons wiity Lioyds Banking Group pic and fedow suhsidfanas af the Bank
The Bank and I subsklarkes have balances due to and from the Bark's parent comipany, Liayds Banking Group plc and falow subdldlades of the Bank. Thess
are Included on the balance sheet s Tollows:

The Eroup The Eank
2013 2014 2013 2014
£m &m Em &m
Assets, Included whiin:

Loans and recetvables: dua from feliow Lioyds Banking Group urdsriakings 11,045 11 452 10,518 10,347
Qthar a - 1 10
11,054 11 4582 10,527 10,357

Liabilites, Includd witin:
Dus m teliow Lioyds Banking Group Lngertakings 5,006 5,268 3,458 2,430
Dedvatve financlal Insruments a6 106 a8 106
Subordinaied llablliles 10,690 11,364 10,358 10,813
16,862 16,752 13,862 13,418

Thiza balarces Include Lioyds Banking Sroup pic's banking amangsments and, dus to 1he S28 and wilume of ransacions passing Mrough hase acoors, It
ks nelther practcal rer meaninghul 1o disdase Information on gross Inflows and outfiows. Durng 2015 the Group earned £130 milllen and the Bark earmed
£112 millien Irarest Income on 1he above &sse1 balances (20 14: Group £163 millon; Bank £132 milllony; the Group Incumad £1, 105 milllon ard the Bank
Incurred £1,033 millkan Interest expansa on e above llabilly balances (2014 Group £1,413 millkan; Bank £1,031 million).

During tha yaar, the Bank Incurred expendhure for the beneft of 1= subsldlares, which has not bean rechargad.

UK Government

In January 2009, the LIK Govemment tirough HM Treasury became a relaied party of Lioyds Banking Group pic, the Bank's ulimate parent compary; Tollowing
hts subscription for ordinary shares Issued under 2 placing and open dfer. As at 31 December 3015, HM Treasury held an Inberest of 9.14 per cent In
Liowds Banking Group plc's ordinary share capical, whh Its Interest having fallen below 20 per cemtan 11 May 2015, As a consequence of HM Treasury no
langer being conskdersd to have a significant Influerce, it ceased 10 be a related party of the Bank far 1AS 24 purpases at that date.

In accordanca with 145 24, UK Government-commiled entties were ralated partes of the Group undl 11 May 2015, The Group regarded the Bank of England
and entities conimalied by the UK Govemment, Induding The Royal Bank of Scotiand Group ple [RES), Norihemn Rock [Assst Managemen) pic and Bradond &
Bingley plc, as ralated pardes.

During the year ended 31 Decamier 2015, the Lioyds Banking Group participated In a number of schemes operaied by the U K GoVEMMmEnt and cemral banks
and made avallable o digble banks and bulkding sacledes.

Nationa! Loan Guaantee Sciame

The Lioyds Banking Group pardcipates In the LIK government's Matkanal Loan Guaramee Scheme, providing igiok UK businesses with discounted funding
bassd on the Lioyds Banking Group's existing landing crieda. Ellgible businesses who have taken up e funding beneftt from 2 1 per cent dsoout an thelr
funding raie for a pre-agread parod of imea.

Fumding for Lending
The Furding for Lending Scheme represes a further source of cost effective secured term funding avalable 1o e Liowds Banking Group. The Inflatdve supponts
a broad range of UK bassd customers, facusing primarly an providing small businesses with cheapar finance 10 Irvest and grow. In Movembear 2015, 1he Bank
ol England announced that the deadline far banks 1o draw down thelr borrowing al owanos would be extendad far a further twa years umll 31 Janoary 2018,
At 3] Dacember 2015, the Lioyds Banking Group had drawn down £32 billlon {31 Decernber 2014: £20 blllon) under the Scheme.

Emterprise fnance Guaraniee Scheme

The Lkoyds Banking Group participates n the Enterprise FINance Guarames Scheme which supports viable businessss with access 1o lending where thay would
atherwlse be refused a loan due 1o a lack of lending sscurty. The Department for Business, Innovadon and Sklls provides the lander with a guarames of up
75 per cent of the caplal of each loan subject 1o the dlg@blity of 1he cusiomer. As at 31 December 2015, the Lioyds Banking Group had afiered 6,509 loars
10 CUSLOMERS, worth over £550 million. Under the mast recent reanewal of e erms of the scheme, Lioyds Bank pic and Eank of Scotland plc, on benaf of the
Lioyds Barking Group, cortractsd with The Sacreary of State for Business, Innovatdon and Skills.

FHeip ta Buy
The Help o Buy Schems |s a scheme pramoted by the UK govemment and ks aimed @ encourage pardcpaiing lenders 1o make margags laans avallable o
CLISKIMENS who require higher laan-o-value morgages. Hallfax and Lioyds ane cumremty paricipadng In the Scheme whereby CUSIDMES bormow benween 30 per
cent and 95 par Cem of 1he purchase prios. In orewrn for the payment of 2 commerclal fee, HM Traxsury has agreed o prowide
a guaramas 10 he lender o cover a proportdon of any kss made by te lendar. £3,133 millon of austarding loans at 31 December 2015 {31 Decambar 2014
£1,250 milllon} had basn advanced undar 1his schema.

Buslness Grow fAmd

The Lioyds Eanking Group has Invested £176 million (31 Dacember 2014: £118 millan) In the Business. Growth Fund (under which 2n agraemant was erared
It wiih RES amorgst oihers) and, a5 2t 31 Decamber 2015, camies the IMvesmment at 2 falr vaue of £170 million (31 December 2014: £105 million).

Blg Saclaty Capiial

The Liayds Banking Group has Imvested £36 milllon {31 December 2014: £31 milllon) In the Big Scclety Capiial Fund undar which an agraement was erared
Inm with RES amongst athers.
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47  Related party transactions {condnued)

Housing Grow i Fartnarsiip
The Uoyds Banking Group has committed 10 Imsest up 1o £50 millon Int the Housing Growth Parmershlp undar which an agreement was emaned Irmo whh
1he Homes and Communides Agency.

Cenfral Dank faches
In 1he ordinary coursa of business, the Lioyds Banking Goup may from 1ime 1o 1M aocess manket-wide taclities provided by cenmal banks.

Other governmant-retated antities
QOthar than e rarsacions refemed 1o abowe, tare were no odar 'SIEI'II'M-\!'I[ mansacdans whh the UK Ems2mimen and UK QJ'HTI'I'IEI'I'I*]TI'II'C"E'U anlies
[Indunlng UK Mmm[—mmﬂl!ﬂ banks) I:'.Iﬂl'lg he FEI'IIII that were nof made In 1he I:fﬂll'ﬂl!f' corse of DusIness of 1hat were unusual
In thelr nature of condlidons.

Other relted party transactions

Pension s

The Group provides barking and SOme IVesmENt Maragesment srvices [ cenain of (s persion funds, At 31 Decembar 2015, cusiamer depesits of £145 million
{2014 £12% millian} and Invesrment and INsUrERcs cormmact labllies of £634 milkan (2014: £3,278 milllon) relatso 1o e Group's persin funds.

CoWectve investment veficies

The Group manages 168 (2014: 132) colleciive Imvestiment wahlcles, such as Opan Ended Imvesment Companles $0EICS), and of these 55 (2014. BD) are
consdldated. The Group Imeested £818 milllon (2014: £811 millon) and redeemad £616 millon {2014: £984 milllon) In te uncoreolidaesd collactie
Imeasiment vehicles dunng the year and had Imaesmments, at fair value, of £2,129 milllon (2014: £2, 243 millon) at 31 December. The Group eamed Tees of
£187 milllon fram e unoorsoidacsd collactive Invesiment vehicles duing 2016 (2014: £201 millian).

Jolnt ventimes and assocales
At31 Decamber 2015 there were loans and advances o cusiomers of £225 milllon (201 4: £1,901 milllon) cuisiandng and balances whhin cusiomer deposlts
af £8 milllon (2014: £24 millkan) relaing 1o jant wamwres and assoaciaes.

In addidan to the aboyve balances, the Group has a number of ather assocliates held by 1ts veniure capl@l business tat it accours Tor at far value through profit
ar loss. A1 21 Dacernber 20015, thess companles had toal assets of approdimataly £3,911 millon (2014: £5,553 millian], toal labilides of approdimaizly
£4,104 million (201 4: £8 312 milllon) and Tor the year ended 31 Dacembsr 2015 had ornover of approdmately £4,560 millian (2014: £5,634 million) and
mada 8 nef loss of approdmately £181 milllon (2004: ref loss of £272 million). In addiden, the Group has provided £1,7 10 milllen (2014: £2,364 milllon)
af inancing oo these companies on which irecelved £125 milllon (2014 £142 million) of Imarest Incame In the year.

48 Contingent llabliites and commitments

Interchange fees

Wi respect to mutil-eral nerchangs feas (MIFs), Tie Lioyds Banking Group |5 not directly Irvolved In the an-going Investigations and Ildgadan {as described
belrw) which Irvoive camd schemes such as Wsa and MastenCam. However, the Lioyds Barking Group 1s 8 member of Wisa and MasterCard and ather card
schiemes.

- The Eurcpsan Commissan cominues to pursue ceraln compethion Investigations Imo MasierCard and Visa probing, amangst odier things, MIFs pald In
respect of cards Issued outside the EEA;

= Utigation condriues In the English Cours agalnst both Visa and MasterCard. This liigation has been brough by several retallers who are seeking damages far
alegedly ‘overpald MIFS. From publicly avallable Irfarmaton, it i undersiood these damages dalms are running 1o difersnt dmescales with respect 1o the
lidgailan process, and 1helr cuinome remalrs uncer@in. it 1s dso possible that new claims may be Issued.

0On 2 Nowember 2015, Wsa Inc anrounced Is propased acquisidon of Visa Eurgpe, which remalirs subject o compledon. As set out In the annauncement by
the Lioyds Banking Group an 2 November, the Lioyds Barking Group's share o Mie sale procesds will comprise upiront conskderation of cash (e amount of
which remalre subiject i adjusmment prior o completian) and preferred siock. The predemed smek will be corverdble Into Class & Commian Stock of Visa Inc ar
lts equivalent upon occumence of ceraln events. As part of His @nsacon, the Lioyds Banking Group and certaln other UK banks ako emered Inm 2 Loss
Sharng Agreement {LSA] with Wsa Inc, which clarFies how labliies will ba allocated t=tween e pardes should the Higatlon refemad 1o above result in Visa
Inc baing llable for damages payable by Visa Europs. Visa Inc may only have recaurse 10 e LSA ance €1 billlon of damages have been appllsd m the value of
1he UK prefered stock recelved by Wisa UK members (Including the Liowds Banklng Groupd as pant of the consderatkon to the mansactlon The valua of the
prefierrad stock will b reduced [by making a dowrmward ad|usiment ta the comversian rate) In an amaount equal o any coversd losses. The madmum amaunt of
labilfty oo whiich the Liowds Banking Group may be subject under the L5A IS capped at the cash conskderatian 1o be recetved by the Lioyds Banking Group. Visa
Inc may Ao hawe racaurse to @ genaral Indemnity, curendy In place under Visa Europe's Oparing Reguilations, Tor damages clalmes concerming Inter ar
Inra-reglonal MIF sscling acihities.

The uldmate Impact on e Group of the above Irvestigadons and the Ihigadon agalmst Visa and MasterCard cannof be known before the concluskon
af hess mates.

LIBOR and other trading rates

InJuly 2014, the Uoyds Banking Group anncunced tiat i had raached settiemens txalling £217 milllon (a1 30 June 2014 exchange raies) 10 resdve whh
UK and LIS federal authorhies legacy Issues regarding the manipulation several years ago of Lioyds Barking Group companles' submizslons 1o the Bridsh
Barkers' Aszoclation [EBA) London Imarbank Ofened Rae (LIBOR) and Steding Rapo Rate. The Lioyds Banking Group condnues 10 cooperate wih varlous oihar
government and regulatary aumhandes, Including the Sedaus Fraud Office, the Swiss Competiion Commizsan, and a numbsr of LS S@1e Atormeys Genaal, In
canjuncilon wihh thar Imvesdgations Imo submizsons made by panal mambars o the bodies that st LIBOR and varous odar Inerbank offered @oes.

Certan Lioyds Banking Group companies, ogether with ofher panal banks, have also been named as defendants In private lrwsuhs, Incuding purparted dass
action s, Inthe US In connectdon whh telr rokes a5 panel barks conoibuiing o the seidng of US Dollar, Japanese Yen and Sterling LIBRR. The lawsults,
which contan broadly similar allegadons, allege vicladons of the Sheman Anthnist Act, the Rackeeer Influenced and Cormupt Organizadans AT and the
Commodty Exchange Act, a5 well &5 varous SIEE SEles @nd common (3w doorines. Cenain of te plalmis' claims, Induding thoss assertsd under

35
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LS amil-ust lxws, have bean dismissed by the US Federal Court for Southern Distict of Mew Yok (the Disoict Court). That court's dismissal of plaimms®
antl-rust claims has besn appsaled to the New Yok Federal Court of Appeal. The OTC and Exchangs — Basad plaimitfls’ clalms were dismissed In November
2015 for lack of persona [urisdiction against the Lioyds Barking Group.

Certan Uagyds Banking Group companles are 2150 named as defendams In Uk based claims raksing LIBOR manipulation allegations In connectian with Ingenest
rate hedgng producis.

It 15 cumanily not posslble 1o predict the scops and WTIMale oLicome an he Group of 1he varous cutsianding regulanary Imsesdgatians not encompassad by the
seflemenis, any priaie lawsuls of any relaed challangss o 1he Interpretadon of validige of any of the &roup's conTaciual anangsments, Including thelr dming
and scale.

UK shareholder Itigatien

In Augest 2014, the Liods Banking Group and a numbar of former direciors were named as defendans In a dam fled Inthe English High Court by a number
ol clalmants whio held shares In Lioyds TSE Group ple (LTSE) prior oo the aoquisldon of HBOS pic, alleging breaches of fiduclary and 1arlous dudes In ralatan
1o Infomataon provided o sharehakders In conmectlon with the acquisidon and the recapl@lisation of LTSE. It ks curendy nod possible 1o deteming the uldmate
Impact on e Group 0F any), but the Lioyds Banking Group mends 1o dedend the clalm vigormusly

Financial Services Compensation Scheme

The Financlal 3erdces Compensadan Scheme (FACE) k the UK's Independent sy compensation fund of last resort for cusmomers of authansed financlal
services firms and pays compensation IF a firm [s unable of ikely © be unable ¥ pay cdams against i The FSCS Is funded by levies an the autharsed financial
services Indusmy Each deposlt-1aking Insthution coniributes towards the FSCS levies In propartion 10 thelr share of 1@l proecied deposhis on 31 December of
thie year preceding e schame yaar, whikch runs frami 1 Aprl ta 31 March.

Fallowing the default of a number of depaslt 1akers In 30048, the FRCS bornowed funds fram HM Treasury 1o mest the compensatian costs Tor cusiomers of thass
fimms. &1 31 March 2015, the end of the latest FECS scheme year, the prncipal balance cuisiandng on these kans was £15 757 millkon (31 March 2014
£16,531 milllon). Althaugh the subs@Ential majortty of this (can will be repald from funds the FSCS recelves Tram asset sales, SUrplUs cash Tiow of oter
recoveries In relation tothe asses of the firmes that defautted, any shorttal wil be funded by deposlt-taking paricipams of the FSCS. The amaurt of fune [evies
payable by the Group depends on a number of facions Including the amouris recovered by the FSCS from assed sales, the Group's panicipadon In the
deposhi-iaking market at 31 December, the level of protected depasis and the populadon of deposit-@aking parnkipants.

Tax autharities

The Group provdes Tor patemial tax llabilides tiat may arlss on the bags of the amoums expecied © be pald o tax aunorfies Induding open mMaters whers
Her Majesny's Revenue and Customes (HMRC) adopt a differant Imerprecatian and application of 1ax law. The Lioyds Banking Group has an open matier In relatian
1z a claim for group relief of losses Incumed In As former Insh banking subskdiary, which ceassd radng on 21 December 2010, In 2013 HMRC Infommed the
Lioyds Bariking Group that thelr Interpretatdon of the UK nules, permiting e offset of such kmsses, denles the clalm; 1 HMRC's pasidon |5 found 1o be cormect
management estimate that this wauld result In an Incraase In current tae llabllldes of approsimacely £600 millan and a reductian In the Lioyds Banking Group's
deferred tax asset of appradmatsly £400 million {overal IMpactan he Group of £950 millon). The Licyds Banking Group doss not agras with HMAC's posltian
and, havng 1aken appropriate advce, does nof conslder that M1is 15 8 casa whena addidanal tae will ultima ey fall due. There ane a number of other open Maters
an which the Lioyds Baniking Group ks In discussian with HMRC; none of these |s expacied 10 have a material Impact an the financlal posidon of te Group.

Resldentlal mortgage repossessions

In AUgust 3014, the Northem Ireland HIgh Court handsd down Judgment In fawour of 1he borowers In reladon 1o thres residennial morgage 1est casss,
CONCEMING CEMein aspects of the Lioyds Banking Group's praciics wih respsct m the rsaiculation of conraciual manthly INsEIments of cUsiomers In amears.
Thi FCA has Indicated that 11wl 15508 3 Cansultatian Paper in raladan o Industry practics In this arsa In February 2016, Tha Liayds Banking Sroup will raspand
s appropriate 1o 1his and ary Investigadons, procesdings, of reguistory acion Mat may i due course be Insdgacsd as a result of Thess |ssuss.

The Financlal Conduct Au!hnrlty'u announcemeant an ﬂma-harrln,g war PRI Eﬂl‘l‘lp|i|l‘l15 and Plkvin ¥ P‘IHFI‘I Parsonal Finance Limibed

On 26 Nowember 2015 tha FCA lssued a Consul@tion Fapsr an ihe Inreduction of a daadiine by which consumers would need 1o make thelr PR complaints
or ake ke thelr right o have them assessad by fimms of the Financlal Ombudsman Servics, and praposad rules and guldance conceming the handling of FRI
complainis In Ight of the Supreme Court's decisan In Pievin ¥ Pavagon Fersonal Fnance Limited [2014] UKSC 61 (Plevin). The Ananclal Dmbudsman Servics
Iz aksn consldening the Implicadons of Pevin for PPI complalnts. The Implcatons of poterial tme-taring ard the Pevin declslon In erms of e scope of any
court proceedings or regulatory action remaln uncenain

Other legal actians and reguistory matters

In additkan, during the ardnary courss of busness the Group |s subject 10 other complalnts and thresened or actual legal proceedngs Induding class of graup
action clalms) brought by of on benaf of current o former eMployees, CUSIMErs, INWesoms of other third partles, as well a5 legal and regulatory revews,
challenges, Investigatians and enforcement actians, both In the UK and oversaas. All such materlal miaters are pelodically reassessed, wih the assis@Ence of
axternal professianal advisers whens appropate, 1o deermine the Tkelinood of the Graup Incuring a labllig: In those IrsEnces whene s conduded that it ks
mire |kely than nat that a payment will b made, a provisian Is esiablisned 1 management’s best estimate of the amount required a1 the relevant balance sheet
date. In some cases It will not be possible 10 farm a view, for example bacause the facts are UNCkear of bacauss Turiher ime |s nesdad propeny o assess the
mierfis of the casa, and na provisons are held 0 relaton 10 such mamers. However the Group does not cumenty expact the final outcome of ary such cass o
have @ materal adverse effect an fis financlal pasidon, operations of cash fiows.

Contingent Ilabiiites and commitments arlsing fiom the banking business
ACCEPLANCEs and endarsemens artse whers the Group o the Bank agees 10 gUArantse payment an a negotable INSTUMEnT drRWn up by 3 CUsIOmEr.

Other lems sanving as direct cred|T Subsines Include standoy leters of cred, o other Imevacabla obilgadons, where the Group o e Bank has an Frevocabls
abilgadon oo pay a third party baneficlary i the customer falls o repay an aumsEnding commimment; hiey alsa Include accaptancas drawn under lenars of cradic
ar similar facliiles whers the acoepoor doss not have speciic diie o an Kemiatie undertying shipment of goods.

Ferfomanca bonds and ather Tansaction-relaied comingences (which Include bid or tender bonds, aodvance payment guarantess, VAT Customs & Exclse bonds
and siardby leners of cradit readng 1 a partkcular como of norHinancial rensacdon) are undanakings whare the requirement 1 maks payment undar the
Buaranies depends on e oaicame of 3 fulura esant.

ar

444/532



Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

48 Contimgant llablites and commitments (comirued)

EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

The GoUp's and the Bank's Masmum exposure 10 ass 15 represanted by fe conmaciud nominal amount de@lled In the @bl beow. Corslderaton has not
been 1aken of amy possible recoveries from custamers for payments made In respect of such guaramess undar recolrse provilons ar fram callateral held.

The Greup The Eank
201s 214 2018 14
£m £m £m Em
‘Contingent &bl ies
ACCEPLaNceEs and endorsements 52 59 52 =a
Qthar:
Other hems serdng as direct cradit substhunes 458 330 443 322
Perfommanca bonds and aiher rarsacton-ralated condrgancies 2,123 2,23 1,979 ‘ 2,015 ‘
2,581 2623 2,422 2,337
Total contingent labiities 2,633 = 2,474 2,335
Te Bank
2018 14
£m Emi
Incumad on bahalf of fellow Lioyds Banking Group undenakings a 7

The comtingent ablides of e Group and the Bank arke In e normal courss of bankng business and |1 ks nof pracdcabda o quamiy thedr Tuune financlal effect.

The Greup The Eank
201s 14 2015 2014
£m £mi £m Em
Commitrants
Documerary credis and oihar shart-|m s ralxed ransacons - 101 - 100
Fanward asset purchases and Torwand deposlts placed 421 162 397 162
Undrawn fomal standiy Tacliiies, credh lines and cthar commimmernts 1 1end:
Less tham 1 year ofginal mamnty
Morgage offars made 9,685 ¥ 682 &50
Ohef coOmmiTmedis 57,609 61015 36,367 37,892
67,804 72524 36,049 38,751
1 year or owar anginal manrity 44681 34 455 39,261 29,474
Total committments 112,916 107 542 75707 &4, 437
The Eank
2013 014
£m £m
Incumad on bahalf of fellow Lioyds Banking Group undenzakings 7,290 6,231

Of tha amourts snown abava In respect of undrawn Tormal sEandby facliides, credit lings and othar commimments © lend £63 08 milllon (2014. £55,029

millicn} Tor the Group and £46 508 million (2014 £39,755 million) far the Bank wears Irewocabla.

Oparating leass commitments

Whena 2 Group company ks the lessss, te fune minimum [eass paymeants undsr non-cancellable premises aperating leases ana as Tollows:
The Group i The Eank

2013 2014 2013 2014

Em £m £m &m

Mot later than 1 year 301 133 154

Later than 1 yaar and nat latsr than 5 years BAS 245 455 473

Later than 5 yaars 1,048 1141 g0 430

Total operating kease commitments 2,201 2 387 1,078 1,107

Operadng |ease payments represent reni@l payabie by ha Group for cer@in of s properdes. Some of these oparadng |Ease ATangamens Nave renewal opions
and refit escalation clauses, alfiough te effect of 1hese |s not material. Mo arEngaments have bean entenad Ino for condngant remal paymens.

Capital commitments

Excluding commhmanis of the Gredp In respect of IMASsimant property (note 25), caphal aspendinre commacted but not provided for 3t 31 Dacember 2015
amauried 1o £3828 millan (2014: £373 milllon) Tor the Group and £7 milllen {2014: £3 million] for the Bank. OF this amount for the Group, £380 millkan
[2014: £362 millian) rel2nss 10 55615 10 be |e25ad 10 CUSIOMENS UNder opsfadng leases. The Group's Management |s confident That fuoune et revenues and

Tunding will b= sucient 1o cover hese Commiments.
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489 Financlal Instruments

(1) Messurement besls of inanclal assets and llablitkes
Thi accountng pollcles In noe 2 descibs how different classes of finanda INSUMEns ane measdred, and how INcome and sxpenses, Induding fair value gairs
and loszes, are recognised. The Tollowing 12biEs 2nalyse Tie Ccarmying mounis of the financlal ass=ts and llabilldes by caegary and by balance sheet heading.

At fair valu= through
Deri profit or loas
:ﬂhﬂﬁ Hel for m Avaiable  Loans and urrz:ltg:: Insurance
instruments trading  recognitien formle  receimbles mst contrack Total
The Group Em £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 31 December 2015
Financlal assets
Cazh and balances at cemral banks - - - - - 58,417 - 58,417
It In 1he course of collection Trom banks - - - - - a7 - 637
Trading and cifier financlal assets at falr value
Though profit or oss - 42,670 98,479 - - - - 141149
Derlvadve financlal Insruments 2,688 26,236 - - - - - 28,922
Loans and recaivables:
Loars and advances o banks - - - - 2,117 - - 25,117
Loans and advances o CUSmas - - - - 455,175 - - 456175
Den sacurties - - - - 4,191 - - 4,191
Dus from fellow Liayds Barking group
undenzkings - - - - 11,045 - - 11,045
- - - - 495,528 - - 495528
Arallable-for-sale inanclal assats - - - 33,032 - - - 33,032
Held-i-manrity Invesimens - - - - - 19,808 - 19,808
Tatal financial assets 2,688 68,906 98,479 33,032 455528 TB.922 - T77,553
FInancial Habliites
Deperslis from banks - - - - - 16,925 - 16,925
Cusamer daposhs - - - - - 418,326 - 418,326
Due m Rliow Lioyds Banking group undenakings - - - - - 5,926 - 5,926
It In course of Tansmission 1o banks - - - - - 717 - 717
Trading and ciher financlal lNabilides at fair valus
1hrough profit or loss - 43,984 7,879 - - - - 51,883
Derlvadve financlal Insruments 2,450 23,897 - - - - - 26,347
NaiEs In dreuladon - - - - - 1,112 - L112
Dbt securdes In [ssue - - - - - 82,056 - 82,056
Liabilldes artzing Trom Inswrance conracs ard
pardcipaiing IMesIment Comracs - - - - - - 80,317 80,317
Liabillides artsing from non-pardcipating
IMAErEITIENT. COMTacts - - - - - - 22,777 22777
Unallccaied surplus within Insurance businesses - - - - - - 257 257
Financial guaramess - - 43 - - - - 43
Subordinaiad liablities - - - - - 27,805 - 27,605
Tatal financial Nabliites 2,450 67,881 7,927 - - B62,867 103,361 734,278
i)
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:sum Held i E;m Myzilsbl=.  Loans and an::'d!:; Inesurance
insiuments. rading  mmogrition for-zle mcsvables Dot ool Totd
The Group Emi Em Em Em Em Emi Em Emi
A1 31 Dacembsr 2014
Financlal assets
Cash and balances at cemiral banks - - - - - 50,452 - 50,452
Ioemes In 1he course of collectian Trom banks - - - - - 1,173 - 1,173
Trading and cifier financlal assets a1 falr value
hrough profit of 1oss - 48,504 104,016 - - - - 152,520
Derlvadve financlal InsTuments 4,759 31,164 - - - - - 35,423
Loans ard recehvables:
Laare and advances o banks - - - - 26,165 - - 26,155
Laans and advances o CUSImEs - - - - 4a8z,704 - - 482,704
Detn sacuries - - - - 1,213 - - 1,213
Dus from fellow Liayds Barking &roup
urdenzkings - - - - 11,48z - - 11,432
- - - - 521,554 - - 521,554
Avallable-for-saka Ananclal s - - - 56,453 - - - 5, 453
Tofal financlal assers 4,759 79,668 104,016 56433 521,564 51,665 - 817,715
Financial Habliites
Deprlis from banks - - - - - 10,EE7 - 10,837
CUSKIMEr daposhs - - - - - 447,067 - 447,067
Due o eliow Lioyds Banking Group undertakings - - - - - 5, 258 - 5,288
Ioemes In course of Tansmisskan 1o banks - - - - - 973 - g79
Trading and ciher financlal llabilldes at fair value
1hrough proft of loss - 55,358 6,744 - - - - 62,102
Derlvadve finandlal InsTuments 3,713 25,560 - - - - - 33,283
Nmes In dreuladon - - - - - 1,123 - 1,129
Detx securdes In Issue - - - - - 75,672 - 76,672
Liabilldes artzirg Trom Insurance conracts and
pardclpaiing IMesIment comracs - - - - - - BE,941 85,941
Liatilldes artsing fram non-pardcipating
IMWErsITIENT COMTacts - - - - - - 27,248 27,248
Unallccated surplus within Insurance businesses - - - - - - 3z0 320
Financial guararmess - - 51 - - - - 51
Subordinaid llaolites - - - - - 31,873 - 31,573
Total financlal llapilides 3,713 54,938 6,795 - - §¥2,935 114,509 782,950
e i
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it fair walue through

Dler heatives profit or les
::EE Held for ulfmﬁlnﬁ Bovailable- Loans and ami::huzu;
insiruments trading  recognition forsde  recsivables oost Total
The Bank £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 31 December 2015
Financlal assets
Cash and balances at cemral banks - - - - - 55,919 55,919
It In 1he course of collection from banks - - - - - 518 518
Trading and cer financlal assets at falr value tinugh prafh
ar ks - 47,400 4,664 - - - 52,064
Derlvadve financlal Irsrumants BO& 30,188 - - - - 30,992
Loans and recefvables:
Loans and advances © banks - - - - 2,625 - 2,625
Loans and advances o Cusimers - - - - 158,117 - 158,117
Deti sacunties - - - - 2,855 - 2,885
Dua from fellow Lioyds Banking Group undanakings - - - - 132,199 - 132,199
- - - - 295,806 - 296,806
Avallable-ior-sake financlal assats - - - 32,476 - - 32,476
Held-la-mamurhy Invesimens - - - - - 19808 15,808
Total financial assets BO& 77,588 4,664 32,476 295808 76,245 487583
Financial Habliites
Depels from banks - - - - - 13,614 13,614
Cusomer daposhs - - - - - 25717 205717
D o feliow Lioyds Banking Group undertakings - - - - - 70,656 70,856
It In course of Tansmission 1o banks - - - - - 326 326
Trading and cihier financlal laoilides ai fair valus
1hough profit o oss - 48,454 7,878 - - - 56,332
Cervadve financlal Insquments 2,533 28,507 - - - - 31,040
Debt securdes In Issus - - - - - 78430 TH,430
Finandal guaramess - - 31 - - - 3l
Subordinaiad liaolities - - - - - 19,124 19,124
Tatal financial Nablites 2,633 76,961 7,908 - - BAT.BEF JATE2T0
51
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&t fair value through
Derwatives preft o kess
designated Designated Held ai
23 hedgirg Heldfor  upaniinidal Aaiable- Loans and amartissd
reruments rading  mecognitan forsale  mosvobles cost Total
The Bank £m Em £m Em Em £m £m
At 31 December 20140
Financlal assets
Cash and balances at cemiral banks - - - - - 40,965 40,965
Itemes In the course of collaction from banks - - - - - anz 802
Trading and oiher financlal assets at fair value
1hrodgh profit of loss - 50,580 6,741 - - - 66,321
Deflvadye financlal Insquments 1,019 39,131 - - - - 40,150
Laans and recaivables:
Loars and advances o banks - - - - 4,531 - 4,591
Loars and advances o CUSKmeEs - - - - 165,967 - 165967
Due from Tellow Liopds Banking Group
urderakings - - - - 13D,018 - 130,013
- - - - 300576 - 300,576
Avallable-Tor-5ake Ananclal assets - - - 51,412 - - 51,412
Total financlal assets 1,019 94,711 6,741 51,412 300,576 41,767 500,226
Financial Hablites
Depeslis from banks - - - - - 8,206 8, 306
Cusiomer daposhs - - - - - 184,699 134,659
Doz oo feliow Lioyds Banking Group undertakings - - - - - a1 .aaz 91,582
Itemes In course of TarsmikEskian 10 banks - - - - - 560 560
Trading and ofher financlal llabilldes at fair value
1hrough profit of loss - 66,483 6,739 - - - 73,227
Deflvadye financlal InsTuments 2,826 34,454 - - - - 41,320
Dbt secudes In Issua - - - - - 66,062 66, 062
Finandal guaramess - - 30 - - - 30
Subordinaied llaolites - - - - - 21,580 21,550
Total financlal ladllides 2826 104,582 6,763 - - Jdz899 457,576

"Restried —see o 1.

(2) Falr walue measurement

Falr valug |s the price that would be recelved o s=ll an asset of pakd 1o transfar a llablify In an onderly rarsactdon betwean martket parddpants at the
mEasLremEnt date. 1115 a massure at a specific date and may be significandy different from the amour which will aciually be pald of recelved on maudty ar
seflement daie.

Whenaver passibila, far values have been caloulaed using unadusiad guoted market pces In acive markees Tor Idemtical Insiuments held by tha Group. Whers
qumad market prices are nat avallable, or ars unrlahle bacalss of poar liquidity, fair valuas have bean delermined wsing valuation techlques which, 1o the
e FI[EHHE', e Market oiEendabke |I'I|H.I'I5, bt In 5ome cases uss nan-marksd cboservable |I'I|H.I'I5. “aluatkan 'I:EI:I'II'IK]LE‘S ussd Include discouried cash Now
analysls and pricing models and, where appropiaie, comparsan o IMeruments with charactensdcs smilar o those of he Insumens held by the Group.

The Group manages valuadon adjusimenis for 1ts dertvaihve expasUnes on a net basls; he Group deiemines helr falr vaues an the basls of thelr net expasunes.
I all cher cases, falr values of fnandal assats and llabllites measurad at far value are determined an the basks of halr gross expasUnes.

The camying amount of the following financlal Insirumems 1S a rexsonable approsdmadaon of falr value: cash and balances at cenmal barks, [Ems
In the course of collection from banks, [ems In course of rarsmission @ banks, noles In dreuladon and llablitles aring from non-pardcipating Irvesiment
Cmniracts.

Bacalss 2 varlaty of esimation techniques are amplayed and significant esdmatss maoe, Comparlsons of Tair values batwean finanda Insdnnions may nof be
meaninghul. Raaders of these fNandal SEAemens ara tus advsed 1 use cauton whan using tis data o svaluare the Graup's Ainanclal padtian.

Falr value Informadan |s not pravided for Hemes that are not finandal Insruments o Tor other asses and labilldes which are notcarrled at falr value In the Group's
consalldated balance sheet. These hems Incude InEngile asses, such as the value of the Graup's branch netwaork, ihe lang-tem relatlionships wihih deposions
and credit card reladonships; premises and equipmeant; and shanrsnolders’ equit: These [tems are material and accardingly the Group belleves that the far value
Informiation preseried daes not represant the Lnderling value of the Graup.

g2
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Lairation control framework
The kay elemenis of the conimal framewark far the valuaton of financld Insruments Include madal valldadon, product Implememabdon revew and Independant
price vertfication. These functians are carmied out by appropriatety skiled nsk and finance 1eams, Independer of the business arsa resporsible for 1he products.

Miodel validatdon covers both qualiadve and quamhadve elemers relaing o new models. In respect of new products, 8 product Implememation eview &
conducied pre- and post-rading. Pre-rade tesing ensures hat the new mods |s Imegraied Into the Group's systems and that the profc and loss and rkk
repaorting are conslsient throughaun the rade e cycle. Post-rade esdng examines the explanatony power of the Implemeriad modsl, acihely monhoring mode
parameiers and comparing In-house pricing 1o exiemal souroes. Independent price verficadon procedures cover financlal Insruments camled at fair value. The
Trequency of the review |s maiched 10 1he avalabliiy of Independant da@, maonthly baing tie minimum. Valuadan dierences In breach of esiablished thresholds
are escalated 1o senior management. The resuhs fram Independem pricing and valustian ressnes ans reviewsd manthily by senlor mansgsment.

Fammal commitiees, corelsting of senlar risk, finance and business management, meet at kaast quanany o discuss and approve valuatlons In mare Judgemantal
areas, In particular for unquotsd equides, souchured credit, over-the-coumer opions and the Credit Valuadon Adusimet (CVA) reserva.

vairation or inanclay assefs and labiihies
Azsets and llabllides carrled atfair value or for which 1air values are dischosed have baen oassified inm fres levels accondng 1o the quality and relabiligy of
Imormiation Lsad 10 detlamine the fair values.

Level 1
Level 1 falr valug measuremenis are hose derved Trom unad|ustsd quoted prices In aclve markeis for Idendcal assets or llabllides. Products classified as level

1 predominanty comprize equiny shares, Teasury bllls and ofher government securdes.

Lewed 2

Level 2 valuadons are thoss where quoted market prices are nof avallable, for example where the Instrument ks traded In a market that |s not conskdersd ta b=
active of valuatian fechnijues are usad 10 deemine fair value and whers these fechriques Use Inpuis that are based sSignificandy on observable markst daia.
Examples af such financial Insiniments Include mast over-the-counter dertvatives, Nnancial Instution ssued sscuddes, centficaes of deposh and cenaln
aesat-backad securitles.

Lewed 3

Level 3 portfollcs are thass whers at east one Input which could have 2 sigrificant effact on the Insirumeant's valuaton |s not based on cbservable markst dat.
Such INsumens woul Include ha Group's veniune caplEl and unlisied aquity Invesiments which are valusd using various valuadon echnlgues hat requins
=lgnificant managsmeant |ud gementin detsrmining appropriate assumpilons, Incuding 2amings muhlples and esdmaned funre cash flows. Cenaln of the Groups
assat-backad sacuriiles and derfvaiives, principaly where there |s no Tading actwity In such sscurides, are atso classified as leval 3.

Transiers out of e lewdl 3 portfollo arsa when Inpus that could have a significamt Impact on e INSTument's valuadon become marksl obsarvable
alter previously Naving been non-market cbservable. In the case of asser-Dacked securties this can anse I more han one corslsEnt Independant
SDUIE of 03 Decomes avallable. Conversely mansfers Imo the porfollo arse whan conslsent sources o daia ceass iy be avallabs.

450/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

49 Financlal instruments (cominued)

(3) Financlal assats and llablities carried at Talr value

(A) Financlal assets, excluding dertvathes

Vairation hierarchy

At31 Decamber 3015, the Group'snanclal assets carried atfar value, excluding dedvadves, o@lled £174,181 milllan {31 Decamber 2004 £309,01.3 million).
The 1able below analyses these financlal assets by balance sheet classMcaton, asset type and valuadon methodology fevel 1, 2 ar 3, as described on page 53).
The fair value measLrement approach ks recuring In naiure. Thare were na skignificant ranslers between level 1 and 2 during the year.

Valuatlon Mierarchy
Lewed 1 Lewed 2 Lewel 3 Total
The Group Em £m Em Em
At 31 December 2015
Trading and cifer financlal assets &t falr value tinough pralit or [oss
Loans and advances o CUSKME's - 30,109 - 30,109
Laans and advances o banks - 3 055 - 3,065
Dbt secuides:
GOVEMMENL SECLrides 20,881 1,235 1 22,117
Qther public sactar secLrhles - 759 1,280 2,039
Bark and bullding soc=ty cerdficaes of deposlt - 135 - 135
Assat-backad securthes.
Morgage-backad securhies - 1,295 1,358
Oiher assel-backed secLrides - 839 a 847
Corparaie and oiher det sacurtles 38 18,250 2,037 20,325
20,919 22,513 3,388 46,821
Enqulty shares 59,061 292 1,727 61,080
Trazsury and other bl T4 - - T4
Total trading and ofher financlal assecs at falr value through proflt o 1055 80,054 55,979 5,116 141,149
Avallable-Tor-sale Mnancial assats
Dbt securies:
GOVEMMENE SECLrides 25,259 70 - 25,329
Bark and bullding soclety cerdficaies of depodt - 186 - 186
Asset-backad securtles:
Mongage-tackad securtiias - 187 - 197
Oiher assed-backied seourides - 264 55 3le
Corparaie and oiher de sacurtles 7 5,801 - 5,808
25,266 6,518 55 3La3e
Equlty shares 43 521 529 1,193
Trazsury and othar bllls - - - -
Total avallable-for-sale financlal assecs 25,309 7,039 (%] 33,032
Tatal financial assets carried at falr value, excluding dervatives 105,363 63,018 5,800 174,181
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Leved 1 Lewvel 2 Lewvel 3 Totd
The Graup Em £m £m £m

A1 31 Dacemnber 2014
Trading and oher financlal assets at falr value tirough profit or [ass

Laans and advances oo cUSKMEs - 7R 513 - 28,513
Laans and advances o banks - a.z212 - a,.212
Debt securides:
GOWBMment securides 23,850 1523 - 26,473
Other public sactor securtiles - TEl 1,389 2,170
Bark and bullding soc=ty cerdficaes of deposlt - 554 - 554
Azsat-backsd securthes.
Mongage-backad securfiies 24 963 a7 1,034
Oiher asset-backed securides 1 849 - EED
Corporaie and oiher debt sacuriies 255 12825 2,021 22,101
24,230 24 495 3,457 52,182
Equity shares 0,164 343 1,847 62,154
Trazsury and othar bills 1455 - - 1,459
Total rading and otier financlal assets at falr value through prafit o loss 85 BE3 6] 563 5104 152,520
Avallable-lor-sale Ananclal assats
Debd securdes:
Govemmeant securides 47 402 - - 47,402
Bark ard bullding sodety cerdficaies of depodt - oA - zod
Azsat-backad securties.
Mongage-backad securhies - 674 - 674
Crher aszei-backed sscurides - &B5 - 685
Caomparate and other detn sacunties 36 5494 - 5,529
47 437 71581 - 54,588
Equity shares 45 TI7 270 1,042
Trazsury and othar bills 852 11 - BE3
Total avallable-far-sale inanclal assees 48 334 7 EED 70 56,493
Total financlal asses carfed at falr valug, excluding defdvatves 134,187 69,452 5374 209,013
55
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Valuation Rierarchy
Lewed 1 Lewed 2 Lewel 3 Tetal
The Bank £m £m £m £m
At 31 December 2015
Trading and ofher financlal assets at falr value through prafht or lass
Laans and advances oo cUSKMEs - 34,830 - 34,830
Laans and advances oo banks - 3,065 - 3,065
Debi securdes:
Govemmeant securides 12,533 - - 12,933
Azsat-backsd securthes.
Mongage-backad securfiies - 516 - 516
Oiher assel-backed securides - a5 - as
Corporaie and oiher debt sacuriies 1 545 ag 635
12,834 1,146 i3 14,169
Equity shares - - - -
Traasury and oter bllls - - - -
Total trading and oiher financlal assecs at falr value through proflt of 1ass 12,834 39,041 89 52,064
Avallable-Tor-sale Mnancial assats
Debt securides:
GOWBMment securides 25,143 70 - 256,213
Bark ard bullding soclety cerdficaies of depeodt - leg - 169
Azsat-backad securtles:
Morgage-tackad securies - L] - aa
Oher assed-backed securides - 110 - 110
Caorparaie and other detnt secunties 4 6,079 - 6,083
25,147 6,516 - 31,663
Equlfy shares 41 483 290 13
Trazsury and othar bills - - - -
Total avallableSar-sale financlal assecs 25,188 6,998 290 32,476
Total Tinancial assets carried at falr value, excluding dertvatives 38,122 45,039 are 84,540
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Valuation Rierarchy
Levd 1 Leved 2 Leved 3 Toldl
The Bank £m £m £m £m
At 31 Dacember 2014
Trading and oter financlal assees at falr value firough prolit o lass
Laans and advances oo CUSKMEs - 30 802 - 39,802
Loans and advances o banks - 2011 - 8,011
Debi securdes:
Govemment securites 14,587 3 - 14,593
Bark ard bullding soclety cerdficates of depodt - 554 - G54
Assat-backad securthes:
Mongage-tackad securtiias - 187 - 1a7
Oher assed-backed secUrides - 120 - 120
Caorparaie and other detn secunties ki 1473 101 1,608
14, 685 2,304 101 17,071
Enulty shiares - - - -
Trazsury and otar bills 1437 - - 1,437
Total rading and ofier inanclal assets at falr value though profit o [oss 16,103 50,117 101 66,321
Avallable-Tor-sale Mnancial assats
Debd securdes:
Govemment securides 46,911 - - 46,911
Bark ard bullding soclety cerdficates of depodt - 186 - 185
Azsat-backad securtles:
Mongage-backad securities - 147 - 147
el assel-backed secLrides - 130 - 120
Corporaie and other detn secunties 31 3,280 - 3,311
46,942 3,733 - 50,675
Equity shiares 30 &ET - 726
Trazsury and oter bl - 11 - 11
Total avallablefor-sale financial assets 45,981 4,431 - 51,412
Total financlal assecs carrled at falr value, excluding dedvadves 63,084 54 543 101 117,733

g7
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Movements In level 3 partfollo
The @bie below analyses mowamenis In kel 3 financlal assecs, axcluding dervadves, carmed at falr vale {racuming measurement):

2ms 214
Trading, and wther Total finanzial  Tading and oiher Toial financial
t-m:L 'H-ru.r;: Balable- Ih:l' iF:.arci:Jl fm.l,;. Buailable hudi
r wal echding  fai vake - mechading
profit or loes far-zale derivatiies prafit or kess for-sale derivaimes
The Group Em Em Em Em Em Em
AT 1 January 5,104 270 5,374 4,252 443 4,681
Exchange and ciher ad|usimenis - - - 5 71 (2]
Galrs rEE‘Eﬂlm In te Incame sLaement within
aiher Incame 192 - 192 573 - 579
Galns {losses) recogrized I aiher comprehensle
Income within the revaluatkan ressrve In respact
af avallable-Tor-sale nandal assas - a2 02 - [E1] [B1]
Pumchazes 1] L] 1,033 552 229 Tal
Sales {1,070) (11} (1,081) (5E7) [266] [853)
Transiers Imio the level 3 portalo 71 11 126 oa - Tod
Transtars out of the level 3 parollo (146) - (148) (3BE) (74) [453]
At 31 December 5,116 G4 5,800 5,104 270 5,374
Galre recognisad In the Income staiement, witin
ather Income, relating 1o the change In falr vaue
of those asse(s hald at 31 Dacember 34 - 34 547 - 547
201s 2014
Truiingmd other Total financial den;lndo&u Tetal Ainarcil
financial m= ek ot mmets,  {nzncial asseis i asmmbs,
fair walus through Avaiable- excluding  fzir vaboe through Buzilzble. excluding
profit or les forsale denvatives profit or kass for-sale derwatiees
The Bank Em Em Em £m Em Em
AT 1 January 101 - 101 13 [} 26
Galrs recognisad In the Income staement within
aiher Incame 1 - 1 1 - 1
Galre recognisad In oher comprehensive Income
within te revauaton reserve In respect of
avalanlafor-zale finanda asses - 200 290 - - -
Pumchazes 7 - 7 - - -
Sales 2 - 20 [EH] [8) 11
Transiers Imo the level 3 porttalo - - - as - BS
Translers out of the leval 3 partfollo - - - - - -
At 31 December a9 200 379 101 - 101
Galrs recognisad In the Income staement, witin
ather Income, relating 1o the change In falr vaue
of those assets hald a1 31 Dacembsr 1 - 1 1 - 1

Valuatlon methodalogy for Ananclal assets, encluding derhvatives

Loans and acvances fo cushomers and Aanks

These ases are prnclpally reverss fepurchass ageements. The fair vale of hese assets |5 determined wsing discountsd cash Tow 1BChnigues.
Thi disCOUr rates are dertved fram cbeervabla repo cunes spechfic 1o the pe of secunty purchasad under 1he [eVerse MapUThase Sreamen.

Dmift secivities
Debd securitles measured at falr value and dassified as level 2 are valued by discourning expacied cash flows Lsing an coservable credic spread applicabls m
1he pardcular INSIment.

Whena thers Is Imited rading acivity In datt securides, the Group uses valuation madels, CoMEersUs pridng Imormiatian fram thind party pricing services and
brokisr o [2ad manager quetes o detemming an appropiaie valuadon. Cebe secundes ars classifiad as level 3 I thare IS & Significant valuation Input that cannoe
be comoborated Thiodgh market sountes ar whers here ane materally Incanskstent valuss for an INput. Assat classes dassifed a5 level 3 mainly comprise canaln
calaeralisad [oan oolgatkars and collalerallssd detn aligations.

Eqqunty investments
Linlisiad equity and fund Investments ars valuad using diferant technkjuss In 2ccandancs with tha Group's valuatian palicy and Imernational Privaia Equity and
Veniure Capical Guidelines.
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49 Financlal instruments (cominued)

Depending an the business sector and the clrcumstanoes of e Imesimeant, unlkeed aquity valuatlions are bassd on earmings muniples, net assat values ar
discounted cash flows.

- & number of samings mutiples ara usad In valuing the porfalio Including price aamings, samings befare Intrest and @1 and eamings bafons Imearest, @,
depreciadon and amariisatian, The pardcular muldple selected being appropiace for hie pe of business being valued and |5 derfvad by reference o he
cumant manket-based muniple. Conslderatlon I5 gvan 10 the risk amribuies, growth progpects 2nd financlal gearing of comparable businessss whan seleciing

an apprapriate multlple.
- Discouried cash fiow valuatans use esimaied fuure cash fows, usually based on maregemean forecasts, wih he applicadon of appropriaie exit yislds o temming

mutipes and discaunied LEINg r31Es appropiae o he spacific |Nesiment, business SBCOof o [S0enT SCconmic [BEEs of nErn. Recent Tanscions Invaing hea sale of
=imliar businesses may samalimes e Lesd a6 2 frame of referencs In defving an sppropiate mudple.

- Far furd Irvestments the mast recen capital accourt value caloulated by the fund manager |5 used as the basls for the vauadon and ad|useed, If necessary,
12 2llgn valuadon iechriques with tha Group's valuadon palcy

Unlisiad equity INVESIMENS 2nd INVESIMENTS In property parmerships held In he e assurance funds are valued using 1hird pary valuadons. Management Bke
aocount of Ay partnent Infarmaton, SLEh a5 recert Tansactions and Informaton recehad on partkular Invesimens, 10 adust the hilrd party valuatons whars
NECSSEary.

{B) Financial llabliities, excluding deriathves
Vairation hierarchy

A131 Decamiar 201 5, Mg Group's inanciallabiiiles camed 1 falrvalug, exduding dervaniives, moealed £51,011 milllon {31 Dacember 2014: £62,153 millian).
The table balow analysss these finandal lablifiles by balance shest dassKcatian and valuaiion methodology (eval 1, 2 or 3, as describad on page 93). The talr
value measurement appmad‘l Is TH.IIT“'E Im naodre. Thera were no SIEI'IN'K'J'I[ Transiars between leval 1 and 2 ﬂIJI'II'E e year,

Lewed 1 Lewed 2 Lewel 3 Total
The Group £m £m £m £m
At 3] December 2015
Trading and ofher financlal llablldes at falr value though profit o loss
Liabilldes hald at Tair value through profit of [oss - 7878 1 T.ars
Trading llabilides:
Liabilldes In respect of securties sald under rBpUIChase gTBamEns - 38,431 - 38,431
Shart pasltkans In sscundes 4,153 287 - 4,440
Qther - 1,113 - L1113
4,153 39,831 - 43,984
Total rading ard cdier inanclal llabllides at falr value through profit or loss 4,153 4?,}09' 1 51,863
Finandal guaramess - - 43 43
Total finamcial labliites carrled at fair value, excluding derky athes 4,153 47 709 49 51,911
Leael 1 L] 2 Level 3 Tl
The Group Em £m E£m £m
At 3l December 2014
Trading and ciher financlal liabilides atfair value through profit of loss
Liabilides hald at fair value through proflt of loss - 6,739 5 6,744
Trading llabilides:
Liabilides In raspect of securiiies sold under rapUrchasa agraaments - 50,007 - 50,007
Shon posldons In securldes 2,700 519 | I - 3,219
Othar - 213z | | - 2,132
2,700 52,858 - 55,358
Total rading ard cdier inanclal liabilides atfalr valus through profit of loss 2 70D 59,397 =] 62,102
Finandal guaramess - - 51 51
Total financlal llakdlides carmed at falr value, axcluding dervabves 2,700 50,307 56 62,153

456/532



Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

49 Financlal instruments (cominued)

EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lewed 1 Lewed 2 Lewel 3 Total
The Bank £m £m £m £Em
At 31 December 2015
Trading and other financlal labllides at falr value through profit or lass
Liabilides held at fair value through proit of loss - 7,878 - 7,878
Trading llabilides:
Liabilldes In respect of securties sald under rBpUIChase gTBamEns - 42 359 - 42,359
Shart pasltkans In securdes 4,153 287 - 4,440
Othar - 1,655 - 1,655
4,153 44,301 - 48,454
Total rading ard cdier inanclal llabllides at falr value through profit or loss 4,153 52,179 - 56,332
Finandal guaramess - - 3l 3l
Total Pinancial Nablites carrisd ot fair value, excluding deri athes 4,153 52,179 31 56,363
Lewel 1 Lead 2 Lemend 3 Toidl
The Bank £m £m £m Em
A1 31 December 2014
Trading and ciher financlal llabllldes at falr value though profit or loss
Liabilldes hald at falr value through profit or loss - & 739 - 6,738
Trading llabilides:
Liabilides In respect of securtiles 500d under rEpUIChase aEreements - &0 424 - &0,424
Short posltions In sscundes 2,654 513 - 3,172
Othar - 2592 - 2,892
2,654 63834 - 66,438
Total rading ard cffier inancial llapllldes at fair value fircugh pollt or lass 2,654 FOETI - 73,227
Finarcial guaramass - - 30 30
Total financlal labilides carmed at fair value, escluding dervatves 2,654 T 5T 30 73,257

The @ble below analyses movaments In kevel 2 inanclal labilides excluding derivathves. Thare were nd arefers Into of outof Level 3 duldng 2014 of 2015,

2013 214
Trading and other Total leved 2 Tetal leved 3
frandal fabiities finarwial lisbilities  Trading 2nd cther financial liabiltes
at fair value camied at fair  firancial fakbiliges camied i fair
through profit Frandal  value, schding 2t fair velue through Finanoial ~ walue, mchading
o loes Flarantees derivatiies profit or koss BUEAnES derivalives
The Group £m £m £m £m Em £m
Al January ] 51 56 38 50 a0
(Galns) losses recogrised In the Income
sLalEmEnt within oer Income - e} &3] (5] 1 (4]
Rademptons 4) - 4 (25 - 28]
At 3] December 1 48 49 5 51 56
[Zalns) losses recognized In the Income
staement, whhin ather Income, reating o the
change In falr value of thass llabilides held at
31 December - &) (] - 1 1
100
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2005 214

Total kvl 3 Total lewed 3

financial liabilites firancial liabiites

caried at fair camied i fair

Fnancial  walue, excuding Financial walue, mechading

parantess derivatiwes garankess derivalives

The Bank £m £m Em £m
At1 Jaruary 30 3o 33 3
Lsses (gains] recognisad In the Income staiame within oder Incomea 1 1 ) (3 [31
At 3] December 31 31 30 an

Lissas IE“'E-] TEE‘ENE In the Income siaEement, witin other Income, I'Eiﬂ'ﬂ'lg'll

e change In falr valua of those llabilides held a1 31 December 1 1 (3] 31

Valuatlon methodology for Ananclal llabliities, excluding derivatives

LlapiMties hedd at faiv valve thaugh proft o ioss

These principally compriss debt securides In ssug which ana classifiad as leval 2 and thalr falr valug b determined using techniques whase INpuls are bassd an
abservable markst da@. The carmyng amount of the sscunties 15 adjusted oo reflsct the effect of changes In own credh spreads. The resuliing gain of kes s
recogrised In the Income Siement

A1 3] December 2016, tha own credic adjusimant arksing from the fair valuadon of £7,578 millon [2014: £6,739 million) of the Group's debd sacunkes In
Esue designated at far valua through profit or loss resuliad In @ gain of £114 million (2014: gain of £33 millian).

Tradting Aabiltias k1 respect of SECUIES 5040 LNET MEpUTTH 358 Sgrecmen(s
The falr value of tess labliles 1s oeemined using discounted cash figw technkgues. The discount rates ane derlved from observable rpo curves spadic ta the
Type of secunty soid Lnder the repLrchass agreamernt.

(C) Derwathves

Al of the Group's dertvaiive ass81s and llabllldes are caried at far value. At 31 December 2015, such assats walled £28,522 million far the Group and
£30,932 million for the Bank (21 December 2014: £35,483 millkon for the Group ard £40,150 milllon for the Bank) and 1ablihies wealled £26,347 millian
far the Group and £31,0340 millian for the Bank (31 Decamber 2014: £33,753 milllon for the Group and £41,320 milllon Tor the Bank). The able below
analysss thesa dertvattve balances by vauatdon metwadology level 1, 2 ar 3, as described on page 93). Tha far value measurement approach Is recuming In
namre. There were no significam transfers between leval 1 and level 2 during the yaar.

2015 2014
Lewd 1 Level 2 Level 3 Ttal Level 1 Level 2 Level 2 Totdl
The Group £m £m Em £m Em Em Em Em
Cervadve assals 43 27,8955 924 28,922 a4 33,263 2,126 35,433
Cervadve labliles [41) (25,583) 723) (26,347 (6B} (21,769 [1,45E) [33,253)
2015 2014
Leewd 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 2 Total
The Bank £m £m Em £m £m £m Em £m
Cerlvadve assas - 30,413 579 30,992 - 35,546 1604 40,150
Cervadve labliiles - (30,355) (685) (31,040) - (39,964) [1,358) 41,320)

Whera the Group's derlvative ass=ts and llablities are nat raded on an exchange, thay ara valued wsing valuation echnkquss, Induding discouried cash ow
and opilans pricing modats, 25 appropiaie. The ypes of derlvadves classified as level 2 and the valuadan echniques Lsed Includs:

~ Interest rate swaps which are valued using dscourmed cash fiow modets; the mast sIgnificant Inputs Inoo those miodels ane imerest race yleld cunes which are
developad froim publicly quoted rates.

— Faorelgn exchange dertvatives that do not comaln apdans which are priced using rates avallable from publlcly guobed saurces.

- Credit dervadves which are valued using siandard models with abservable Inpuis, except Tor fie DEms classified as level 3, which are valued using publicly
avallable Weld and cradit default svap (COE) curves.

- Less complex Irerest rate and forelgn exchange opilan products which are valued using voladiiny surfaces developed from publicly avallable Interest @ie cap,
IMmerest rae swapdan and other opten voladildes; option woladlity skew Informiation Is derlved Trom 2 markst S1andand consersus pricing service. For mare
Complex option products, the Group calbrRes Its models using cbsenable at-the-money dat@; where necessary, The Group adjusts far aut-of-the-money
pasldans wsing a markeat sEndard comsensus pridng ssrioa.

Campla IMterast rate and forelgn sxchange products whera there ks slgnificant disparsian of consansUs pricing of whens Implled funding costs ane matsrial and
unabservable are dassfied as leval 3.

‘Whera cradit protecdon, usually Inthe form of cradit delaul swaps, nas beaen purchasad or wriien on assat-backad securldes, the sacunty |s refemad 1o as 2

negatve basls assal-backed sacunty and the resuting denvadyve asss0s of llabilies have basn classed s eithar level 2 of level 3 acconding 1o the classHicatan
af the urdrlying assat-hackad securiy.
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The @Eble below analysss movernents In kevel 3 derfvative assets and llabilides carded at fair value. Following changes In the valuaton methodology In 2015,
uncalalerallssd Inflatlon swaps are conskdered niot to hawve slgnificant unobservable Nputs and have b=en Tanslamed from level 3 1o eve 2.

205 214
Der reartive Derivatine Derivaive Derivaiiee
amets liabilities assein lizbilites
The Group £m £m £m £m
At 1 Jaruary 2,126 (1,456 1,807 [385]
Exchange and oiher ad|usiments [25) 18 111 4
Galrs {losses) recognised In the Income siatement whbin aiher Income 13 (3 354 [376]
Purchases [addidons) 72 74) (=] (58]
[Bales]) redempdans (125) 120 [153] [
Transtars Iro the level 3 portalo 126 (114} 114 (110
Transtars out of the level 3 poriollo (1,263) a1 (53] 4
At 31 December 24 723 2,12& [1,456)
Galrs {losses) recognised In the Income siatemeant, within other Income, relating ©
1he changs In falr value of thass assels of llabllides nald at 31 Dacember 6 (12) 354 [376]
2005 14
Der reartive Derivatine Derivaive Derivaiiee
amets liabilities assein lizbilites

The Bank £m £m Em £m
At1 January 1,604 (1,356 1,367 [240]
Exchiange and ciher ad|usmments 1] 18 21 3
{Lasses) galres recognisad In the INCOME staiemert within oher Income {11} (3 196 [317]
Purchases [addidons) 72 74) (=] (58]
[Bakes) redempdans T4 92 (139 &3
Transters o the level 3 porttalo 126 (114) 114 (1101
Transters cut of the level 3 portiollo (1,132) 778 - 4
At 31 December E79 (585) 1,804 [1,256])
(Lirsses) galres recagnisad In thi IRCOME StNEmet, within aiher Income, reating o ]
1he changs In fair value of thass assels of llabllides hald at 31 Daecember 2] (11} 136 [317]

Derlvathee valuation adjustments
Deflvadye inanclal Instumens which are carmed In the balance sheet at 1alr value are adjusiad where appropriate o reflect cradit nsk, markst Iquidiy and
ather rigks.

{1) LncoNateraioed darkatve vaation aojusimants, excluting manalne Ccoonberartiss
The T[H|[M'|I'E 1able summarkzes he mowsment an 1his valuatkan MJLE[I'HEIT[ acoaur far the GI'EIIJFI ﬂIJI'II'E 2015 and 2014,

2018 14

£m Emi

AT Jaruary ' 608 43d

Ircome s@eement icredit) changs (3a) 25

Transiars 28 15

At 3] December 588 &0a
Represented by:

2015 2014

£m £m

Credlt Valuatlon Adjusmment 511 568

Dbt Valuation Ad]Lsmmant @a) [25]

Funding Valuation Adjusimant 165 125

598 &0a

Credit and Dbl Valuadon Adjusimens (CV& and DvA) 2ne applisd 1 fa Group's over-tha-Counter derivathve exposures wih counteqpardes 1hat ans nat subject
10 sEndard Interbank collateral arangemans. Thase axpasLres |angdy relate m tha provision of risk management saludons for COTpOMate cUSimens within the
cammerdial Barking dviskan
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A CWA 15 takan where the Group has 2 poshive fuire uncollateralised exposurne (assat). & DVA | 1aken where te Group has a negative fuiure unoollateralsed
axpasire (llabllity). These ad|ustments reflect Imersst rates and expeciatdans of courmarparty cred twarthiness and the Group's own credt spraad respactivelic

The CMA Is sanshive o

- the cumsnt slze of the mark-r-market pasldon on the uncollaEralised asset;
- expec@ions of futune market valatliny of the undenying asset; and
- expec@ions of coumerparty crediwaorthiness.

In clrcumemancss whers expasUNes 10 3 CoUnMErparty become Impaired, any assoclated darladve valuation adusiment & rarsiemed and assassad for specific
ks alongside athar non-derhvative asses and lablifles tat the counterparty may have with the Group.

Market Credit Default Swap (CDE) spreads are usad 10 develop tha profability of default for quoted coumerparties. For unquoted coUMmerpanies, Imemal cradic
ratrgs and market secoof COIS curves and Fecaveryrates e usad. The Lass Given Default{LE0) IS based on markst recovwery @iesand Imemal cradit a5sessments.

The combinadon of & one notch deteroradon In te credit radng of derfvaiive counterpari=s and a 1en par cent Increass In LED Increasss the CVA by £99 millan.
CLITET manket valus ks used 1o estimas the prajectsd exposUre i prodUcls not sUppartsd by the madel, which ara principally comples Intersse rate optlons hat
are Traded In vary low walumes. For these, the CVA Is calculaied an an aod-on basks {In toeal canibuting £2 milllon of the overall CVA balance at 31 December
2015).

The DVA | sensldve 10:

= The cumant =ize of e mark-m-marksi FlJSlI]I:ﬂ on e uncollaeralked Ilablllty;
- axpectadons of funire matkes volatiy of the undedying labiliy; and
- e GrUp's own COS sprasd.

A Dne per cant e In tha COS spread would l2ad 10 an Increass In the DVA ol £122 millian 1 £200 milllon

The sk exposures that are usad for the CWA and DVA calculatlons are stongly Imiuenced by Imerest raies. Due o the naure of the Group's business the
CVAYDAR, expaELres 1Tend o be on average the same way anund such that te valuadon adjusiments fall when Inberest raies 52, & ane par et rise In Inensst
rates wiolll [ead oo 3 £300 milllan fal In the averall valuatian adjusmment 1o £233 milllon The CWA modd usad by the Graup does Rat 3s50me any cormel atkan
berween 1he kel of Imersst @oes and default raies.

The Group has alsa recogrized @ Fundng Valuation Adustment o adust for 1he net oost of funding uncollaEralized darvadve poshions. This ad|usmment k=
calculaied on the sxpected fune exposare dicounted 3t 8 sulEDke cost of funds. A 18N basls polms Increasa In te oost of funds wil Increase ihe funding
valuadon adustmEnt by appradmately £30 millian.

{0 Mbarkat gty
The Group Includes mi 1o bid-ofter valuaton ad|Usmments against the expected cost of dosing aut the net market dsk In he Snup's Tading posidons within 2
imeframe that 15 conskstent with historcal trading actiiy and spraads hat the ading desks have accessad hisoncally dunng the ardnary course of business
In normal market condldans.

A1 31 Dacember 2015, the Group's derivathva rading business held mid 1o bid-offer valuation adjusmments of £76 millien (2014: £74 millan.
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49 Financlal instruments (cominued)
D) Sansithelty of lewel 2 valuations

At 31 December 2015 A 31 December 2014
Effect of reasonably Effect of
poezible attemative possible mz
_ msumptions’ _ wumplions
Carrying  Fawcurable Unfavourable Caniing  Fewourshe  Urfvourzhle
Vawation Signifizant walue charges change value changes chenges
bewigechnique urmbes ervable inputs? Em £m £m Em £m £m
Trading and other fnanclal assets at rair value through profit or loss:
Debt secuides Discaured Credit spreads {bps) a2 7 7 35 5 1]
cash flows {168 bps/211 bps)
Asset-hacked sacuitles  Lead manager of ni 62 - - &5 - 2]
broker quate
Exqulty and veniure Markst appraach Eamnings muhiple 2279 72 72) 2,214 75 75]
caplal Imeesmments 11.y17 .5}
Ungerlying assay’ nf 145 ] (14) 173 26 (23]
et assel value {Incl.
Property prices)
Uinlisiad equides ard Ungefrtying assaty nfa 2,538 - 4a) 2,617 4 [2]
debt securites, property  net asse value {Ind.
parmarships In e life property pces)?
funds
5116 5,104
Avallable-for-sale financilal assets
Asset-hacked Lead manager ar broker
secLriiles qUDSNaNSErEUs pcing nfa 55 - - - - -
Equity and vemure Undefiying assany nia 339 25 (27 270 10 [1a]
caphal Imvesmments net asset value {Ind.
property prices)®
Qthar varkus nf 290 - - - - -
Ga4 270
Derlvative financlal assets
IMerest raie Discourmed Infatian swap rae - - - - 1,383 17 (18]
dernvatves cash Mow furding companent
(56 bps/107 bps)
Optlon pricing Interest raie voladliny 924 20 (19 T43 5 (6]
midal 11%63%)
924 2,126
Lewel 3 financlal assets carrled at falr value 6,724 7,500
Trading and other fnanclal lkabliitles at falr walue
through prafit ar loss 1 5 - -
Derlvatiee financlal Nablitles
Irierest rate Ciscauried Inflatian swap rate - - - - BO7 - -
dervatves cash flow furding companent
(56 bps/107 bps)
Cption pricing Intsrest raie volallo 723 - - 64T - -
medel (1%Ee3%)
723 1,458
FInanclal guarantees 43 51
Lenwel 3 Tinanclal llabliities carried at falr value 772 1,512

*Ranges: 2re shown wher appropriste and represent the highest and lowest inpuis used in the level 2 valustions.
3Wheme the sposure ko an unobsereable input & managed on 2 net basis, only the ret impact is shown in the tble.
U rderying aseinet asset values mpresent far valoe.
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489 Financlal Instruments (cominued)

Unobservable Inputs
Slgniricant unobeenable INpuis aifecdng e valuation of debd securhiles, unlisied aquity Invesmmerns and dertvaiiwas are as folkows.

— Inberest rates and Irflaiion rates ae referenced In some dervatves whare the payof! that the holder of the dervaive recelves depands an the behaviour of
hosa Lnderying references thraugh dme.

~ Cradit 5preads represent e premium above e bencnmark relerencs InsTument required 1 compensae far lower cradit qualiy; higher spreads lead o 2
loweer falr valua.

~ \alatlity par@mensrs represent key anrbwes of optlon behavour; higher walatliides typically denoee a wider range of passible cuicames.

- Eamings multiples are usad 10 value certain unilisted equity Invesimers; a higher eamings muldple will resultin a higher fair value.

Reazonably possible 2ltermative assLUmpiians
aluation 1echniques applied 1 mary of the Graup's levwal 3 InSTumens ofian Imale The Lse of two ar marne INpuis whose reladonship 1S INerdependent. The
calculation of the &ect of reasonably posdble aliernatve assumpdans Induded In the 1able abowe reflscts such ralatlkrships.

et sacurities
Reasonably possible alternative assUMpiians have been detsrminged In respect of the GroUR's STUCUrEd credit IMVestment by Flexing credic spreads.

[ervatlives
Raxspnably passible alternaiive assumptions have been determined In respect of the GEroup's denvadve poriollos as follows.

- Uncollneralisad infadon swaps are valued using appropriate discaurt spreads far such rarsacions. These spreads are not genarally observable for longer
mamurties. The reasonably possible altsrmathe valuadons reflect lexing of the spreads Tor the differing maturiles o ahemative values of between 55 bps and
107 bps (2014: 3 bps and 167 bps)

- Swapdans are priced using Indusiry standam opdon prcing models. Such modeks require Interest raie voladiides which may be unabservable at longer
maturtes. To dertve reasanably possible aernative valuatons thess voladllties have bean flexad witin a range of 1 per oant 10 63 per cent (3014 4 per cant
and 120 per cant].

Uniksted equity, venlure capital invesiments and invesimants k0 property parnersiios

The valuation technijues ussd for unllsted equity and veniure capltal Invesiments vary depending an the nanre of the Invesmment. Aeasonably possibe
ahematlve valuadons far thess Imvesiments hawe been calculaied by relerence 1o 1he approach 1akan, &= appropriate © the business sector and Investmant
drecumstances and as such the following Inputs have been corsldenad:

- far valuadons derdved Tram earnings muhiples, consdaradon IS given to the risk atributes, growih prospects and inandal gearing of comparable businesses
whian selectling an appropriace muldple;

- the discount @ies used In discoured cash flow valuatlans; and

- In line with Imemadonal Private Equity and Venoure Capital Guldelines, ihe values of undanying Invesomens In und IMesiments portfalos,
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(4) Financlal assets and lablitles carried at amortised cost

(&) Financlal assats
‘aluation Rlgrarchey

The @bl below analyses 1he fair values af he financlal assets of the Group which ane carmed a1 amorisad cost by valuadon methodology (evd 1, 2 ar 3, a5
described on pags 93). Laans and recefvabies ane mainly dassifed & level 3 dus 1o signifcamt unabsanable Inpuis LEed In e vauabdon models. Where Inputs
are abssrvable, debt securtles are dassifled as leval 1 or 2.
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Valuation hierarchy
Carrying valu Fair value Lewed 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3

The Group £m £m £m £m £m
At 31 December 2015

Loars and advances [ CUSKmes 455,175 454,797 - - 454,797

Loars and advances o banks 25,117 25,130 - - 25,130

et sacuiles 41891 4107 7 4,080 10

Due fram fellow Liowds Banking Group undanakings 11,045 11,045 - - 11,045

Hald-i0-maturtty Irmvestmants 19,808 19,851 19,851 - -
Reverse [pas INcluded In above amours: '

Loans and advances I CUSKMmErs - - - - -

Loars and advances o banks 963 263 - - 963
A131 Dacember 2014

Loars and advances [ CUSKmes 482,704 480,631 - - 430,631

Loars and advances o banks 26,155 26,031 - - 26,031

et sscurtles 1,213 1,100 7 1,050 43

Dua from fellow Lkoyds Barking Group undariakings 11,482 11,482 - - 11,482
Reverze I'HHElI'II:IIJI:H:‘l Iri e 3 moUrs:

LoArE and advances [m CUSmars 5,148 5,148 - - 5,148

Loars and advances o banks 1,593 1,853 - - 1,839
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489 Financlal Instruments (cominued)

Valuxtion hierarchy

Carrying valus Fair value Leved 1 Lewel 2 Lewvel 3
Tha Bank £m £m Im £m £m
At 31 December 2015
Loars and advances [ CUSKmes 158,117 156,133 - - 156,133
Loars and advances to banks 2,625 2,621 - - 2,621
Detrt securiles 2,865 2,684 - 2,884 -
Dua from fellow Lkoyds Barking Group urdanakings 132,108 132,198 - - 132,198
Hald-io-maturhy Invesimants 19,608 19,651 19,851 - -

Reverse repos INcluded In above amourms:
Loars and advances [ CUSKmEs - - - - -
Loars and advances o banks - - - - -
A1 31 Dacembsr 2014

Loars and advances o cUSKMmEs 165,967 163,950 - - 163,950

Loare and advances m banks 4,591 4,533 - - 4,533

Debt sacurties - - - - -

Due frami fellow Liowds Banking Group undanakings 130,018 130,018 - - 130,018
Reverse epas Included In above amouns:

Loars and advances o cUSKmEs 5,148 5148 - - 5,148

Loare and advances m banks 1,693 1,895 - - 1,529
‘aluatian methodology

Loans and AoV ances 1o Cusiomers
The Group provioes kans and advances 10 commeanial, coporaie and personal customers at both flxed and variable raies due m halr shar temm nanre. The
camying value of the varlable r@te kans and those relaing m lease financing Is assumed o be thedr fair value.

To deteming the fair value of loans and a0vances 10 CUSIMmers, lans are segregated Imo portiolios of similar characieristics. A number of technlques are wsed
1o estimaie the air value of Mixed rae lending; thesa ke account of expected cradli losses based on historkc rends, presalling market Imerest raes and expected
Tuture cash flows. For retall exposures, fair value Is usually estimated by discourming andcipated cash fiows (Including Intsrest 8t comraciual raes) a1 market
rates far similar loans aered by the Group and oter inanclal Irsdudons. Cer@in (cars secured on reskdendal propsrtes are made at a fixed rane for a [imied
perad, typlcally two 1o five years, after which the kaans revert o the relevant vadable rate. The far value of such kaans |s estimated by reference oo the market
rates for similar laans of maturiy equal io the remaning fxed Inerest rate period. The falr value of commenda loans |15 esimated by discouming amicdpated
cash Tlows at a raie which reflects the effects of Interest raie changes, adjusied for changes In credit fsk. No ad|usiment Is made ta put 1TIn place by the Group
10 Manags I IMerest rane axpasLre.

Loans and acvances o banks
The I:ﬂIT!ﬂI'IE value of shor dated kars and advances 0 banks 1= assumead 10 be thalr falr vaua, The 1air value of lcans and advances 10 banks Is esdimaied D_f'
dlsc::unnng i) amldpaneu cash Fiows ar a markel discount rae Eﬂ]UEIEI] for e cred1 ﬂ:II'Eﬂﬂ af e I:ulg]]' of, whers nof coservable, the cradit EFTBBJ of
bomowers af similar cradit qualty.

Dmit sacivites

The fair values of detsecuriies, which weare praviously wiihin asseis hald for Tading and wane reclassied m loans and recalvables, a2 geemined predaminandy
1om lead manager Quoees and, where these are not avallable, by aEnative techniques Induding reference 10 credit spraads on similar 25586 wit the same
abllger, market standard Consensus pricdng sanvces, broker guotes and ather reseanch data.

Reverss repurchass
The camying amaurt Is desmed a razsonable 2pprodmatan of falr value given the Short-1erm nire of hese INsinumens.
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49 Financlal instruments (cominued)
[B) Financial labliites
‘aluatian Rlerarchy

The tabie bakow analysas the falr values of the inancial llabilldes of the Group which are carmed ar amertisad cost by valuaton methodology (evel 1, 2 or 3, as
described an page 33).

Vialuntion hierarchy
Carrying value Fair value == Lovel 2 Lewel 3

The Group £m £m £m £m £m
At 31 December 2015
Depasis from barks 16,825 16,834 - 16,934 -
Cusmer d2posis 418,326 418,512 - 407,417 11,085
Due o feliow Lioyls Banking Group Lndertakings 5,926 5,926 - 5,926 -
Debt secunlizs In Issus 82,056 85,003 - 81,132 3,961
Suberdinaiad llablliles 27,605 29,5996 - 25,996 -
Renos INduded N Ahove amouns:

Depasits rom banks 7,061 7,061 - 7,061 -

Cusiomer depesis - - - - -
A1 31 Dacember 2014 ) ) )
Depasis om banks 10,887 10,902 - 10,902 -
CusImer d2posis 447,067 450,038 - 435,073 14,965
Due o feliow Lioyls Banking Group Lndertakings 5,268 5,268 - 5,288 -
Debt sscurlizs In Issus 75,672 79,564 - 79,664 -
Subcrdinaiad llaniites 31,973 34,780 - 34,780 -
Repos INduded I ahove amounis:

Depasits from banks 1,075 1,075 - 1,075 -

Customear deposls - - - - -

Valustion hierarchy
Carrying value Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3

The Bank £m £m £ £n E£m
At 31 December 2015
Depasis om barks 13,614 13,622 - 13,622 -
Cusiomer d2posis 205,717 205,744 - 205,744 -
Dug o feliow Lioyls Banking Group Lndertakings 70,656 70,656 - 70,656 -
Debt sscurlizs In Issus 78,430 82,552 - 82,552 -
Subcrdinaizd llaniities 19,124 20,518 - 20,518 -
Renos INduded I ahove amounis:

Depasits rom banks 7,044 7,044 - 7,044 -

Customer deposls - - - - -
A1 31 Dacember 2015
Depasis om banks £206 B213 - 8,213 -
Cusiomer deposis 194,699 196,958 - 196,353 -
Due o fellow Lioyts Banking Group Lndertakings 91 BEZ 91 BEZ - 31,582 -
Debt sscuntizs In Issus 66,062 71617 - 71,617 -
Suberdingisd i20ites 21,590 23,314 - 23,314 -
Renos INCiuded 1 ahove aMounis:

Depasits from banks 480 450 - 430 -

Customar deposls - - - - -
valuatian methodoiogy

Deposits from hamks and custinmer dapostis
The fair value of bank and customer deposhis repayable on demand IS assumed 10 be equal m thelr carmyng value,

The falr value for all oder depesl ts 15 esdmaced using discourned cash flows applying e ther market rates, whens applicabls, or cumant rates for daposhs o simillar
remalning mamndes.
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489 Financlal Instruments (cominued)

Dedt secuitles in fsspe

The falr valua of shari-temn deti securldes In Issue |5 approslmately equal t thedr carmdng value. Falr valuefor other dett securldes |s calculated based an quoted
market prices where avallable, Where quoied markst prices are not avallable, fair value |5 estmated using discourmed cash fiow 1Bchnikjues at a rae which
reflects markat rates of enest and the Goup's own credit spread.

Subordinated fahWtes

The falr value of subordirated |l ablifiles Is deemined by reference 1o quated market prices whene avallable o by refarence o quoted market prices of simllar
Irsruments. Subordinated llabliiles are classified as level 2, snce the Inpuis ussd o determing thelr fair value are lagely cbservable.

RepuTThase
The camying amaowr |5 deamed 2 reasanable approxdimatian of far value ghvan he shart-=m namre of tess INsumans.

(5) Reclassicatlon of financlal assets

In 2015 the Graup reviewad hts approach 1o managing a portfalko of gowamment securtiles held as a separaiely emflable component of the Group's liquidiy
pertfolio. Gven 1he long-1em nziwre of this portidlo, the Group concluded that cenaln of these securdes will be able 1o be hek undl they reach matLrig:
Corsequanty, an 1 May 2015, govemment securdes wihh a far value of £19,938 million were cassiisd from avallable-Tor-sale finandal assets m hald-o-
miaturty Imeesmmens reflecting 1he Group's pasidyve Intent and ability 10 hald them undl maturity.

Ma financlal assets ware reclassified In 2014,

109

466/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

50 Transters of financlal assets

(1) Transferred financlal assets that continue to be recognised In full

The Group and the Bank emer Into rpurchase and securiies lending ransacdons In the normal course of business that do not result In derecognidon of the
financla assefs covered as subsianilally all of the dsks and rewards, Including cradlt, Imenest rate, prepayment and ofher price dsks are re@ined by the Group.
In all cases, the ransterse has the right o sall of repledge 1he Zssels corcemed.

As 581 oUtLIn note 18, Included within loans and recaivables are koans ransfermed under 1he Group's securlisation and covered bond programmes. As the Group
reains all af a majority of the ks and rewands assodacsd with these laans, Incuding credt, INterest rate, prepayment and liquidity fsk, they remain on the
Group's balance sheet. Assefs franshemad Inta the Group's securldsation and cowered bond programmes are nat avallable 1o be ussd by the Group whilst the
assals are within ihe programmes. However, the Group retains the dght m remove kans from ihe covered bond programmes whers thay ane In excess of the
Programme's requiramems. In addidon, where fie Group has recaned some of the notes ksued by secundsaton and covared bond programmes, fe Group has
1hie abllity 10 58l of pledge thess retalnsd notes.

The 1able balow s=ts out the camylng values of the rarsfered assets and the assodaied llabilitkes. Far repurchase and securides lending ransacilons, the
assoclated (labliiles represent the Group's obllgadan 1 repurchase te ransferred assets. For securhisation programmes, the assoclated llabllides represent the
ExXiEfnal Noes In Issue Mot 35). Except a5 aiherwise noted below, none af the llabliitles showr In the Bhie below Nave reourse only 1o the rarsfermed asses.

The Groups The Bank
Camying Camying Carrying Carrying
walue of value of walue of walue of
trarafermed associated ‘trarefer s s s e
s linbvilitiess asmEts liabilities
£m £m £m £m
At 31 December 2015
Repurchase and secunties lending ransactions
Trading and ofher financlal assets at falr value ticlgh proflt or [ass 13,711 T 450 10,563 8,065
Avallable-Tor-sale Ainanclal asssts 18,141 14,295 18,919 14,977
Loans ard receivables:
Loars and advances [ CUSKmEs 1,451 - - -
Dt securthes classified as loams and recetvables - - =] -
Securitization programmes
Loans ard receivabbes:
Loans and advances i cUsomers 58,090 7,631 9,004 8,379
The Broup The Eank
P et pta i
raresie med amsncisted Ararefemad azsocised
asepbs liskifties s lizkifties
£m £m Em Emi
At 3] December 2014
Repurchase and securntes lending ransactions
Trading and ciher financlal assets at falr value through profit or [oss 16,803 &ETI 9,076 6,625
Avallable-for-sake financlal asssts 18,835 10,301 17,91& 10,237
Loans ard recahvabbes:
Loars and advances o CUSKmEs 2,353 08 1,683 324
Detn sacurties classifed as loars and recefvables BE - a3 -
Securitlzation programmes
Loans and recaivabbes:
Loans and advandces o cusiomes' 75,970 11 50a 13,048 12,309

"The canying value of asscciaied labiliies for the Broup sachodes sscuritisation rotes held by the Goup of £29,202 milion (2] December 2014: £25,149 milion].

(2) Transfermed financlal assets darecognised Im thelr entirety with ongaing exposure
Transtemad financal asssts which were derecognised In thelr eminegy, Dut with ongoing exposure, consksisd of £3 milllen of G2k securhles (2014: £33 milllon)
with a fair value of £9 milllon (2014 £33 million) and a maximum exposune o kes of £2 millon (2014 £33 milllen).
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51 Offsetting of inanclal assets and llablities

The fallowing Information relates 10 financa assets and llabilldes which have been affsetin e balance shest and those which have nof been offset DL for
which the Group has amforcashile masier Neqng agreamens In pace with counterpartes.

Redated amourts where set off in :
the halince sheet mt permited? | OCoT0d et

amounts if
Amours offset  Net amounts Moncash
Groes amounts in  presented in Cash collaberal colateral of relaied
dqﬂ:_th the balance the balarces ez v e v amourts
At 31 December 2015 Imr;: d‘ﬁﬂn. d‘E PHE: Fh&':: P’““E
Financial assets
Trading and oher financlal assets at falr value
hrough profit of o6s:
Excluding reverse repas 107,975 - 147,975 - 7175 100,800
Reverss rapas 30,083 (5,909) 33,174 - (33,174 -
147,058 (5,909) 141,149 - (40,345 100,800
Ceflvadve finandlal Insruments 62,392 (33470) 28,922 (2,228) (20,081) 5,603
Laans and advances oo banks:
Exciudineg reverss repas 24,154 - 24,154 (1,810) - 22,344
Reverss repas 963 - 963 - (963) -
25,117 - 25,117 (1.818) (963 22,344
Loans and advances oo cUSKmErs:
Excluding reverse repas 457,548 | | 2,371) 455,175 {1,001) 7, 25600 dd46,924
Reverse rspas - - - - - -
457,546 2,371) 455,175 (1,001) 72600 446,924
Debt securdes 4,191 - 4,191 - - 4,191
Avallable-for-sale Ainanclal assets 33,032 - 33,032 - (13,895 19,137
Held-ia-mamrity Irvestments 158,308 - 19,808 - - 19,808
Financial Mabllities
Depeoslts from Danks:
Exciuding rapos 0,864 - 9,864 (2,770) (1,387 5,707
Repos 7,061 - 7,061 - | 7, 061) -
16,925 - 16,925 (2,770) (8, 4448) 5707
Cusimer deposhs:
Excuding repos 420,330 (2,004) 418,326 (458) 72500 410618
Repos - - - - | - -
420,330 (2,004) 418,326 (458) 7, 2600 410,618
Trading and oder financlal labilides at fair valus
1hrough profit oF loss:
Excuding repos 13,432 - 13,432 - - 13,432
Repos 44,340 (5,209) ‘ 38,431 ‘ - | E!,—‘lﬁ]:‘ -
57,772 (5,909) 51,863 - (38,431) 13,432
Cefvadye financlal Insruments 60,184 (33,837 26,347 (2,811) (22,588 950
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51 Offsstting of inanclal assets and llablitties (cominued)

Related 2maouris where st
off ini the halance shest not Prriemial net
_ pemited amant
Gmss Amoumts  Netamowris Cash Man-cash T oifset
amounks of offs=t in pres=nizd ool lateral ikl of mlsed
aseeis ard the balsnce in the erepedl receved amanis
lizhilitims* shesf  balence sheet pth: permitied
At 3] December 2014 Em £m Em m £m
Financial assets
Trading and other financlal assets at falr value
1hrough proft of loss:
Excuding reverse repas 115,735 - 115, 735 - [&,670] 109,125
REverss rpas 42,640 | | {5,091 5:1‘ 36, 725 ‘ ‘ —| lﬁﬁ.?ES]‘ ‘ - ‘
158,435 (5,915) 152,520 - (d3,395) 109,125
Delvadyve financlal InsTuments 71,733 {38,250) 35,483 {3,851} (22,336) 9,436
Loans and advances o banks.
Excluding reverse repls 24,256 - 24, 258 {2,133) - 22,123
REVErSe eps 1,359 - 1,859 - [1,695] -
26,155 - 26,155 {2,133y 1,693] 22,123
Loans and advances oo cUSKIMESs:
Excluding reverse repls Man 376 {2,820y 477 556 {1,254) [4,867) |71 3535
REVErSe Mepos 5,148 - 5,143 - [5,145] - ‘
435 524 {2,820y 452 704 {1,254) {10,115) 471,335
Dbt securdes 1,213 - 1,213 - - 1,213
Avallable-Tor-sake Ainanclal assats 56,453 - 56,493 - (10,295) 46,194
Financial Habliites
Deposlts from banks:
Excluding repos §,a12 - 9,812 {3,119} - 6,653
REpos 1,075 - 1,075 - [1,075) -
10,287 - 10,887 {3,119} [1,075) 6,653
Cusiomer deposhs:
Excluding repos M40 351 {2,204} 447 DET (532} [4,094) [42 441
Repos - - - - - -
4489, 381 {2,294} 447,067 [532) [4,094) 442 441
Trading and oter financlal llabllides at fair valus
1hrough proft of loss:
Excuding repos 12,055 - 12,095 - - 12,096
Repos 55,5922 (5,915) 50,007 - (50,007) -
&3,017 (5,915) 82,102 - (50,007 12,095
Deflvadve finandal Insquments 70,068 {38, TTE) 33,73 {3,387 {25,659) 4,347

Lihier impaimrert zllowance,
ke ameunis o=t off in the belance shest a5 shown abowe mpresent derivaiives and repurchase ageements with central clearing housss which mest the crieria Jor ofssting under
A3 32

"The Group enters ine derivatives and repurchase and reverss mpurchase sgresments with various oumerpartiss which 2ne govemed by industy standard master netting agresments.
The Group holds 2nd prosides cash and ssowriies ool lieral in respective of deriverive I nsectiores coverd by these agreements. The right to sei off balances under thess masier netting
agreements of 1o set off cash and securities colzienl oaly rses in the event of ron-payment or delault and, as a resull, these amangements do not qualify tor ofiseting under 183 22,

The eflects of owver collatsralization have not baan &ken Inoe account In the above 1akie.

112

469/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

52 Financlal dsk management

Financial Imsrumens are furdamental ta the Graup's actiides and, as a consequence, the risks assoclated with financlal InsTuments represant 2 slgnifizant
COMpanent of the nzks faced by Hie Group.

The primary rizks affeciing the Group Mnaugh It use of finandal IrsTuments are: cradit dzk; market risk, which Indudes IMerest re risk and curmency nzk;
Iquidity fsk and Insurance risk. [Mormation about the GrOUE'S Management of 1hese risks 15 gven below.

(1) Cresit risk

The Group's credlt sk exposire arlses In respect of tha Insruments below and predominandy In the Unled Elngdam. Cradit sk appedie |s 521 at Board level
and Is described and reporied through a sule of memrics devised from a combinadon of accoundng and credt porifollo performance measures, which Include
he use of varous credt risk raling sysiems s INpuis and measure e cradit nsk of loans and advances 10 CUsomers ard banks at 8 CoUrerparty kevel LSIng
hree components: (1) the probabiliee of dafault by the coumemparty on Its canracoual chil@atians; 01 1he CUITEnt expasUres o the counterparty and thalr Nkaty
Tumire development, from which the Group dertees the exposura at defauh; and (I} te likely loss @O0 on tha defaulted cbllgadons, the |oss ghien dafault. The
Group uses 2 range of approaches 1o milgace credit nsk, INcluding Interna conral policles, ab@Ining collateral, using master nedng agreements and other cradit
fsk rarelers, such as asset sales and credit derfvatve based Tansactions.

A, Maximum cred it expasune

The madmum credt sk exposure of the Group and the Bank In the evant of ather partles fling 1o parfam thelr cbligaiions k& delled beow. No account 15
1aken of any calieral held and 1he maximum exposurs 1o 1ass, which Indudes Bmaurs held 1o cover unk-Inked and WHR-Proft funds llapiides, ks considered
1o be the balanoa sheel camying amount of, Tof non-defdvatdye off-balance shest rarsactlons and fir@nclal guaraniess, helr condaciua nominal amaLrms.

Bt 31 December 2015 &t 31 Depember 2014
Maimum Mzdmum
he Group e - P em T
Loans ard recehvables:
Loars and advances m banks, net* 25,117 - 25,117 26,155 - 26,155
Loars and advandes o cUsKmes, net 455,175 I (7,250} 447 925 482,704 (4,094} 478 B10
Detit sacurties, net! 4,181 | - 4,191 1213 - 1,213
484,483 7.250) 477,233 510,072 (4,094} 505,978
Avallable-Tor-sale financlal assatss 31,839 - 31,838 55,451 - 55,451
Held-la-mamurhy Invesimens 16,808 - 19,808 - - -
Trading and cifier financlal assets a1 falr valus
1hrodigh proft of lossas:
Loare and advanes 33,174 | - 33,174 36,725 - 36,725
Detnt secudtes, maasury and oiher bills 46,895 - 46,895 53,641 - 53,641
B0,069 - 80,068 90,368 - S0, 366
Derlvadve asseals 28,922 (19 466) 2456 35,483 {21,825} 13 654
Assets ansIng from relreLrance conracts held 675 - G675 GEZ - GEZ
Finandal guaramess 7,165 - 7,165 7,161 - 716l
Off-bal anea she et Nemes:
Accepiances and endorsemeants 52 - 52 53 - 59
Other heme serving &= direct credic sUbstioies 458 | - 458 330 - 330
PErloATIENce Dands and other TanEacion- '
related comingendes 2,123 - 2,123 2,203 - 2793
Irresocable commimens 63,086 I - 63,086 55,023 - 55,029
65,719 - 85,718 57,711 - 57,711
718,680 (26,7 1E) 591,964 756, 026 (26,023) 730,803
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52 Financial sk management (cominued)

Bt 31 December 2013 Bt 31 December 2014
M mum Mzdmum
P m “om e o M
The Bank
Laans ard recahvables:
Loars and advances o banks, nett 2,625 - 2,625 4,501 - 4,551
Loans and advances [ cusimars, ner 158,117 | | (2,736) 155,381 165,067 (2,032} 163,035
Detl securties, net 2,865 | | - 2,865 - - -
163,607 (2,736) 160,871 170,558 [2,032) 167,626
Avallabie-for-52l Ananclal asses? 31,663 - 31,663 50,566 - 50,686
Held-30-mamrhy Invesimens 19,808 - 19,808 - - -
Tl'.!“l'g and ocier financlal assets a1 falr value
ihrough proft of 1osss
Loans and advances 37,885 - 37,885 47813 - 47 EL3
Deti securtiles, mazsury and oher Gills 14,188 | | - ‘ 14,168 | 18,508 ‘ - ‘ ‘ 18,508
52,064 - 52,084 66,321 - 86,321
Derlvaive assals 30,982 (16,480) 14,512 40,150 {16,905} 23,151
Financlal guaramiess 6,795 - 6,795 6,595 - 6,538
it-bal anca sheet NEmes:
Accepiances and endorsements 52 - 52 =i - 5B
Oither Hems serving & dirsct credic subsiliies a3 | | - 443 337 - 3z
Performance bonds and aiher Tansacion- |
related comingendles 1,978 - 1878 2015 - 2,015
Iewncabie commiAments asg08 | | - 45,908 3,755 - 39,755
48,382 - 48,382 42,150 - 42,150
354,311 (19,216) 335,085 376,463 119,931} 356,532

'Amaumts shown net of related impairmert 2liowerces.

Dffset ilems comprise depast amounts avzilzhle for offsst and amounts avaibible for ofset urder master reting amangements that da ot meet the criteria under |AS 32 1o enzhle bars:
and advances and derivarive assets nespectively to be presented net of these balanoes: in the financial striemenis.

"Bahding equity shares.

“Inghudes aseets within the Group's uritdinked funds for which credit risk is bome by the policyholders and assets within the Eroup's with-profits funds for which credit sk is langely
bome by the policyhalders. Caremquently 1he Group has no sgnificant exposure fo oredit nsk for such asssts which back mlated corract I'ugihie-s.

B. Comcantrations of exposune
The Group's management of Concenradon risk Ncludes single namea, Indusry secior and courry limits &= wal as conmols over the Group's overall exposure m
cEtan producs. Furter Imormation an the Group's managament of tiks sk 1S Included wihin Cradit risk on page 5.

A131 Decambar 2015 e most significant CoNoenTations of Sxposure ware In mangages (comprising 58 per cant of tocal 10ans and advances 1o CLETNTArs) and
13 financlal, business and aiher services jcomprsing 9 par cent of he 1otal). For furiher Infamation on Conoeaniatians of the Grolp's kans, refer 1o nate 17.

Fallawing the condnuing reducdon In the Group's nor- LK acihides, an aralysts of credit risk exposures by geographical raglan has nat baen provided.
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C. Cresiit quality of assets

Loans and receiahes

The disclasures Inhe @ble below are produced urder the undenying basls used for the Uoyds Banking Group's segmemal reporting. The Group belleves that,
far reponting perods Immediatsly following 2 signiicant acquisidon such as that of HBOS In 3010, this undertying bass, which Includes the allowance for kan
kxsses In place at the date of the aoquisldon of HBOS by the Liowds Banking Group on a gross hasls, mona 1alrly reflects the underying praviskoning siaius of the
kaans. The remalning acquistion-relaied far value adusimenis In respect of this lendng are therefore [dendfied separately In this table.

The analyds of Iending between re@ll and commiercial has besn prepared based Upon Me fype of Expasure and not fie business ssgment In which te expasure
15 recorded. Included within re@l ana SxposLes 10 Personal cUSKMmEs and mall businesses, whilst Included within commMENCI2l 2 eXposLres 10 cpaans
CUSIMERs ard offier largs Instnniares.

Loans and advances — The Group

Loars ard
avanoes
desi
Loowres and ad o csiomers at fair valus
Loans and
adhances Rl - Retail - profit or
o banks m:ngﬁ ather Commercia Tortal loss
Em Em £m Em Em
31 December 2015
Nelther past duse nor Impared 25,006 302,063 38,886 100,001 440,950 33,174
Fast due but not Impalrad 111 8,233 343 453 8,088 -
Impaired - no provslon requirad - 732 0 1,092 2,514 -
~ pravision held - 3,269 911 2,886 7,078 -
Gross 25,117 314,297 40,880 104 452 459,629 33,174
Allowanca Tor Impalrment lkosses - (1,617 (448) (2,107) 4,172) -
Falr valua afusimens - [282) -
et balance sheet camying valus 25,117 456,175 33,174
Loans ard
adwances
e
ot feir value
and Licares and advances o cusomers
alvances Rstail - Rtail - proiic or
to banks oiher Commendial Tetal bbss
Em m@ﬁ Em Em Em Em
31 December 2014
Melher past dus nor Impared 26,003 320,324 37,688 106, 763 454,573 36,725
Past due but not Impalrad 152 10,311 674 453 11,473 -
Imipairad — no proslon raquirsd - 6TE 038 B4T 2,363 -
- pravision held - 3,766 1,109 7070 11,345 -
Grass 26,165 334,979 40,607 115173 430, 759 36,725
Allowanoa for Impalrment kosses - (1,702 {577 [5,373) 7,652) -
Falr valua adusimens - [4i0i3) -
et balance sheet camying valus 26,165 432, T0d 36,725

The criterla that the Goup uses o deteming that there 15 objectyve evidence of an Impalmert loss are dsckxsed In note 2¢0). Included In loans and recelvables
are advances Indidually deemined o be iImpakred whh 8 gross amount before Impairmant allkowances of £4 406 milllon {2014 £8,522 milllon ),
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Loans and advances which ame nelther past due nor impalred — The Group
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Loars ard
e
Loans and Loare and advances to osiomers af far valus
adhances Rl - Retail - through
o banks mortgages other Commercia Tortl profit or loss
£m £m £m Em £m Em
31 Decamber 2015
Good quality 24,670 301,403 33,589 63,453 33,156
Satlsfactory qualley 311 527 4,448 28,895 15
Lirer quialiny 4 k) 476 7210 3
Below standard, oLt not Impaired 21 106 73 439 -
Total lvans and advances which are nelther
past due nor iImpalred 25,006 302,063 38, a6 100,001 440,950 33,174
31 December 2014
Good quallty 25,654 31& 867 30,8993 65,106 36,432
Satsaciory qualiey 263 1169 5,675 28 B0 238
Lirver quialiny 43 Tz G623 11,204 5
Balow standard, but nat Impalred ar 126 535 1 658 -
Total kaans and advances which are nelther parst
due nor Impaired 26,003 330,324 37 BBE 106, &3 464 573 36,725

The dafinidans of good qually, satsfactry quallty, lower quallty and balow smEndard, but not Impalred appying to reall and commerclal are nat tha sama,
reflecting the difersm charactensics of these exposunes and the way they are managed Intermaly, and consaquerty 1otals are not provdad. Commerdal lending
nas been classiiad using Imemal probabliiy of default rating modals mapped =0 1hat they ame comparble 1o &xaemal cradit radngs. Good gually lending
comprisas the lower assessed default protiabiiies, whh ather dassfiadons reflacting prograsshely highar default risk. Classificatans of retall lending Incorparats
axpected recovery |evels for mortgages, a5 wall as probablities of default assessed USNg Imemal radng models.

Loans and advances which are past dus but not Impaired - The Group

Loars ard
advances
Loans and Loowss and advnoes tn oustomers td?irulm
advances Retai] — Retail - ) th
mhnE: n'l:ngﬁ Etg"ﬂfm I:nmrrun&ld" TE profit or IE:
31 Dexamber 2015
0-30 days 111 4,066 76 248 4,580 -
P0-60 days - 1,732 al 100 1,913 -
E0-00 days - 1,065 -] 52 1,126 -
S0-160 days - 1,370 & 18 1,387 -
Crear 180 days - - 19 44 -
Total leans and advances which ane past due
but not Impalred 111 8,233 43 453 9,089 -
31 December 2014
0-30 days 162 4,664 453 158 5,505 -
3060 days - 2,309 110 51 2,470 -
&0-00 days - 1427 S0 135 1,656 -
S-16D days - 1,721 5 33 1,764 -
Crvar 130 days - - 1& 62 7a -
Total kaars and advarces which ans past dus
bart not Impaired 162 10,311 G7d 458 11,473 -

A firanclal assed = past dug' i a coumerparty has falled 0 make a payment when commacually dus.
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Loans and advances — The Bank

Loams ard
avanoes
Loare and advances o osiomers desi

Loans and at ﬁm

advances Retail - Retail - through
o banks rrl:naﬁ ather Commercia Tortl profit or loest

Em £m £m £m £m

31 Decamber 2015

Melther past due nor iImpared 2,625 59,898 26,741 67,701 154,340 33,173
Fast due but not Impalrad - 1,182 212 il 1,710 -
Impairad - no proElon requinad - a1z 456 511 1,279 -
- provizion held - 244 543 1,124 2,011 -

Gross 2,625 61,636 28,052 65,652 159,340 33,173
Allowanca for Impalrment kxsses nate 20) - {127 (221} (BT5) {1,223) -
Net balance shest carrying valua 2,625 61,508 27,831 68,777 158,117 33,173
Laans ard

dld_mrnes

esigniaed

and Leans and advances to customers < fsic walne

alvances Rtail - Rtail - though

o hanks rnorb? oiher Commemial Tetal mrofit or lpss*

Em m £m £m Em Em

31 December 2014

Melther past dus nor impared 4,591 85,827 24,523 71,214 181,564 35,586
Fast due but not Impalrad - 1487 455 o4 2,236 -
Imipairad — no prodslon requirad - 232 B4E 453 1,376 -
— provislon nekd - 2BE iz 1425 2,422 -

Gross 4,591 &7 8634 26,333 73431 167,598 35,586
Allowanca for Impalrment kxsses nate 20) - {1&5] {205) 1,241] 1,631) -
Met balanoa sheet caming value 4,501 E7 642 26,128 72,150 165,967 35,535

1 bohades amaurts due Fom fellow Liopds Barking Broup undertzkings.

Inciuded In loars ard recelvables are advances Individually determined to be Impalrad whh a gross amount before Impalment dlowanoes of £2,032 milllkan
[2014: £2 415 milllar).
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Loans and advances which am nalther past due nor Impaired — The Bank

Loams ard
avanoes
Loare and advances o osiomers desi
Loans and at ﬁm
advances Rtail - Ritail - through
o banks rrl:naﬁ ather Commercia Tortl profit or loss
Em £m £m £m £m
31 Decamber 2015
Good qualty 2,323 59,880 23,216 42,376 33,156
Sansfactory qualiey 285 17 2,018 21,698 14
Lioreear qualiny - 1 321 3,516 3
Balow standard, but nat Impalred 17 - 286 111 -
Total loans and advances which are nelther
past due nor Impaired 2,625 59,898 26,741 67,701 154,340 33,173
31 December 2014
Good qualky 4,363 &5,TTD 20,339 46,030 35,343
Sansfacoory qualiey 210 53 3,405 206593 233
Lowear quality 1 1 24 4,143 5
Balow standand, but not Im paired 17 3 385 343 -
Total kaars and advances which ars nelther
past due nor Imipairad 4,591 65,8627 24,523 71,214 161,564 35,536
Loans and advances which ane past due but not Impaired — The Bank
Loans ard
advances
desi
Loans ard Loare and advances to osiomers :ﬁm
advances Retail - Retail - through
o banks mortgges other Commercia Tortal profit or loss
£m £m £m £m £m £Em
31 December 2015
0-30 days - B3 161 253 997 -
3060 days - 252 41 a5 328 -
E0-00 days - 147 1 15 1683 -
S0-160 days - 200 3 10 213 -
Orvar 180 days - - 1 3 9 -
Total loans and advances which ane past due
bt nat Impalred - 1,182 212 316 1,710 -
31 December 2014
0-30 days - 73E 301 ki) 1,112 -
B0-60 days - 33l 5B 32 421 -
E0-00 days - 103 B3 93 374 -
S0-1580 days - 225 2 31 258 -
Crvar 180 days - - 11 54 &5 -
Total kaars and advances which are past dus
bant niot Impaired - 1487 455 o4 2,238 -

A iranclal aszed 5 ‘past due' i a coumerparty has falled 0 make a payment when commacally dus.
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2013 2014
Irmmnmrrtl Irsestmert:
"n  tm  im  Em 8n 't
The Group
Azset-hacked sacuities.
Mangaga-backed sacurties 2,528 - 2,528 150 - 150
Qther asset-backed securlies 1,140 94 1,234 TED 205 S5
3,668 a4 3,762 970 208 1,175
Carparate and ofer debt secundes 417 109 526 - 164 le4
(GIIES EpOEUnE 4,085 203 4,288 ST 369 1,339
Allowanca Tor Impalrment lksses (97 [126)
Total debt sacurities classed as laans and recelvablas 4,191 1,213
The Bank
Asset-hacked sacunties:
Mangage-backed securties 2,353 - 2,353 - - -
Qmer asser-tacked securides 125 - 128 - - -
2478 - 2478 - - -
Carparate and oder debt secundes 3ar - 387 - - -
GIISS EpOeUnE 2,865 - 2,865 - - -
Allcwance Tor Impalrment kesses - - - - - -
Total debt securttles classHled as loans and recelvables 2,865 - 2,865 - - -

ACrdit ralings equal io or betier than '"BBE'.
Hlther

£11E million for the Group ard Eril Jor the Bznk; 2014 £171 milkon for the Group and Enil for the Bank.)

Avallable-for-sale financlal assets (exiuding equity shares)

camprises subinvestmem grade [201E: £87 milicn for the Group and £nd for the Bank; 2014 £198 milien dor the Group and Enil for the Bank] and net rated [201E:

An analyss of avalabke-for-zale financlal a=5a 15 Induded In noe 21, The cadit qually o avallable-Tor-sale Ninandal assers (sxduding equity shanss) 15 &L

our bedovw:
20 a4
Irrestment Invesiment
" "B e "in Em
The Group
Lait sacurities
Govemiment securfiles 26,329 - 25329 47 402 - 47 402
Bank and bulkding sadety ceriificates of depaslt 185 - 186 20R 208
Assat-hacked sacutles:
Mangage-backsd sacuntes 187 - 187 674 - 674
Qther aszet-tacked securides 315 4 e GEL 4 BEE
512 4 516 1,355 4 1,359
Campanane and other debt secundes 5,808 - 5808 5400 34 5620
Total debt sscurdes 31,835 4 3la3e 54,545 43 54 5BE
Trazzury bllts and odher Blls - - - BE3 - BE3
Tiotal hedd 35 awallable-for-sake financlal assats 31,835 4 31,839 55 408 43 55,451

ACrdit ralings equal io or betier than '"BBE'.

#0ther comprises sub-irmestment grde (2015: £4 milion; 2004 £20 milion] ard not rated (200 5: Enil; 2014 £23 milian)
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2005 4
|rramstrment Invesiment
- -
The Bank '
it secuvities
Govemment securiiles 25,213 - 25,213 45911 - 45911
Bank and buliding soclety cerdficates of depslt 168 - 169 186 - 188
Asset-hacked secunties.
Mangape-hacked securties AR - aa 147 - 147
Other asset-backed securides 106 4 110 11& 4 120
194 4 198 263 4 267
Carparate and oiher debt securdes 1,822 - 1,822 1,220 a0 1,259
Total debt secures 27,398 L 27,402 48 GB0 43 48 623
Traasury bills and ofher bills - - - 11 - 11
27,398 4 27402 48 591 43 48 B34
Dz fram felkow Group undenakings:
Carparate and ofher debt secuntes 4,261 2,052
Total held &5 avallable-for-sale financlal assats i 31,663 50, 6BE
"Credit ratings =qual io or betier than 'BEE.
*Other comprises sub-irwestment grade (2015: £4 milion; 2004 £20 milkan] and not rated {201 5: Enil; 2314 £23 milior)
Held-to-maturity investmernts
An analysls of the credit qualhy of the Group's and the Bank's hald-io-maturity Invesiments at 31 December 2015 Is st out bekow:
Investment
grade? Oither Tatal
Em Em £Em
Government sacuritles 18,808 - 19,808

ACrdit ralings equal io or betier than '"BBE'.
The Group ard the Bank did not camy amy hald-o-mauriy Invesimens at 31 December 2014,
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Debt securities, ragsury and other bills held 3t fair value through profit or loss
An EI'IEI}EJE{ITITEU"'E and ciher financlal assat: aifalr value 'ﬂ'II'EIIJErI [I'El'ﬂ'[ of loss 15 Included In note 14, Wm“qui"[!{d det secrides, Treasury and ofer
bllts hield atfair value trough proficar Kss |5 52T ot bakw,

2005 M4
|rrestment Invesiment
grades Other Total gradet Others Tetal
The Group £m £m Em £m Em £m
Taming assefs
GOVEMITENL securfiles 8,269 - 8,269 7976 - 7976
Bank and buliding soclety cerdfcates of deposlt - - - 554 - 554
Asset-hiacked sacuntles:
Mangags-nacked sacurties 516 - 516 1B7 - 187
Qther asset-backed securlies 85 - @5 | | 117 12 129
601 - 601 304 12 3l&
Carparate and ofher debt secuddes 582 30 612 1,288 158 1 456
Total debt securldes hald &= rrding assets 0,452 30 0,482 10,122 210 10,332
Trazsury bills and oder s - - - 1,437 - 1437
Total held as Tading asses 5,452 30 9482 11,569 210 11,7659
Othar asseds hedd at fair vaive through profit of foss
Gowemment securfiles 13,848 - 13,848 17 455 1 17497
Othar public sector securfiles 2,023 16 2,039 2170 - 2170
Bank and buliding soclety cerdfcates of depslt 135 - 135 - - -
Asset-hiacked sacuntes.
Mangaga-nacked sacurties 801 41 842 B4S 2 B47
Other asser-backed securldes 762 - 762 G593 22 Tzl
1,563 41 1,604 1,544 24 1 568
Carparate and ofher debt ssouddes 17,371 2,333 15,704 18,115 2,485 20,604
Total debt securldes hakd at falr value through protit or [ass 34,940 2,390 37,330 30,320 2,510 41 B39
Trazsury bllls and oder bllls 74 - 74 22 - 22
Total ather assets held at falr value trough prollt ar loss 35,014 2,380 37,404 F3,351 2,510 41 681

44 456 2420 A6 888 50,910 2,720 53 630

D Tram Telkow Group underakings:
Carparate and oiher debt securdes g9 11
Total hedd at falr walue through profit or ks 46,895 53641
"Credit ratings equal 1o or betier than 'BBE'.
*Dther comprises sub-irmestment grde {2015: E544 million; 2014 £629 milion) 2nd net reed [2015: £1,E76 milion; 2014 £2,091 milior.)
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Credit risk In respect of rading and other finandial assets at falr value through praftt of kess hens within the Group's unitHinkad funds s bome by the policyholders
and credh risk In respect of whhrprofics funds Is langsly borne by the policyhalders. Consequendy, the Group has no Sgnificant expasure 1o credlt sk far such
assa1s which back those conract labilldes.

2015 014
Imrestmerntt Irresiment
" 't "m "m
The Bank
Trading assefs
Govemiment securhiles 8,260 - 8,269 7,931 - 7,831
Bank and bulking saclety cerdficats of deposhs - - - 554 - G54
Asset-backed sacutles
Mangage-backed sacurties 516 - 516 187 - 1ar
Othar asset-tacked securidas | BE - BE 117 12 129
601 - 601 ana 12 316
Corparaie and ciher debt sacunties 582 3o 612 1,258 138 1,457
Total debt sscurdes 9452 30 9,482 10,048 210 10,258
Trazzury blls and cihar Blls - - - 1,437 - 1,437
Totdl held as rading assas ) 9452 30 9,482 11,485 210 11,605
Other asseds hedd ar falr vaee thraugh prodt or loss
Govemment securfiles 4,664 - 4,664 6,862 - 6,662
Carparate and oter debt secundes - - - - i) 74
Total ather Fesats held at t3ir value tiraugh proficar kass 4,664 - 4,664 6,662 73 6,741
14,116 30 14,146 18,147 2D 16,436
Dz fram Tellow Goup underakings:
Carparate and oter debt secundes 23 72
Tital hedd st fair walue through profit or loss 14,168 16,508

ACrdit ralings equal io or betier than '"BBE'.
*Other comprises sub-irwestment grade {200 5: £20 milion; 20014 £46 milion] ard not reted (2016: Enil; 2004 £242 milin
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Derlvative assets

An analysls of derfvadye assecs |5 ghven In nate 15, The Group reduces expasure to credit fsk by using master nedng agresments and by oinalning collateral In
1he form of cash of highly liquid securfiles. In respect of the Group's masimum credit risk reladng 1o dertvailve assets of £9,456 milllon Tor the Group and
£14,512 milllon far the Bank {2014: £13,554 milllon far the Group and £23,1 51 millian Tor e Bank), cash collateral of £3,228 milllon far the Group and
£1 528 milllan for the Bank (3014: £3,651 milllon far the Graup and £1,538 millon for the Gank) was held and a further £54 milllon far the Group and
£10 milllon for the Bank (2014 £2 043 milllon for the Group and £282 millian for tha Bank) was dua Trom 0ECD banks.

205 a4
Irrestment Invesiment
" "B e " B
The Group
Trading and cther 24,764 1472 26,238 26 508 4,675 31,184
Hesdging 2,853 33 2,688 4,251 48 4,200
Total denvative Nnancial Instruments 27,417 1,508 28,922 30,760 4,723 35483
The Bank
Trading and cdher 19,774 B4 20,623 13,718 4,044 23762
Hedging 663 -1 668 o1& 6 924
20,437 a54 21,291 20,635 4,050 24 6BE
D fram felkow Group underakings 9,701 15,464
Total derdvative financial Instruments 30,992 40,150

"Credit ratings equal 1o or betier than 'BBE'.

*Other comprises sub-imvestment [201E: £1,418 million for the Brup and £BE2 milicn for the Bank; 2014 £1,BEE milicn for the Group and £341 milkion for the Bank] and
rot rted [201E: £37 millien forthe Group 2nd £1 millian for the Earh.-%-ﬂ E2,827 milkon for the Group and £2,10% million for the Bark.)

Financial guarantees and Irevocable loan commitments

Financial guarantees represent under@kings that the Group will meet 2 customer's obligadon o third pardes If the customer falls oo do so. Commiments ©
axtend cradit represent unused pordons of authansatones 10 extend credit In the Tom of loars, guaramees of letars of credit. The Groaup ks theorstically axposed
1o lass In an amount equal 1o the 1@l guaranisss o unused commitmems, howevar, the llkely amount of loss |5 expacted 1o be significamly less; mast
COMMITMENEs 10 exiend credit are comingent Upon cusiomers malmalning specific credt siandards.
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0. Collateral hald 35 sacurtty for inancial assets
The GI'{IIJFI hiolds codlateral aglns{ Icans and recalvables and Irmevocable loan commitments; I:'.IBHEU'I'E' and, whesa .!H:I'[H:ﬂi[e. qLHﬂﬂ'E'INE Information k=
providied In respact of tis collateral below. Collatzral neld 2 sscurlty for Tading and aier Ananclal assais at fair valus hrough proflt o s and o derlvathe
=515 |5 also snown below.

Leans and recelvables
The Graup holds collateral In respact of loars and advances 1o banks and custamers a5 51 oUt below. The Group doss not hold collaera agalnst debit securdes,
comprising asse-backad secunties and corporaie and ofher dett sacunties, which are classied as laans and recelvables.

Loans and acvances to Danks

There were reverse repurchase agresments which are acoounted for &= colaienlisad laans within oars and advances 1o banks with a carmdng value of
£563 milllen for the Graup and £nl for the Bank (2014 £1 55 millan far the Group and Bank), agalrst which the Group held collateral with a far value of
£1 005 milllon for the Group and £nil Tor the Bank (2014 £1,386 million for he Group and Bank).

These Tansactons ware genaally conductsd under termes that ane usual and customary for s@ndand securad lending aciivites.

Loans and aovances 1o cusiomers

Retall lending

Morigages

An analyds by loan-io-value =1k of the Group's resldenda morigage lending |5 providad below. The value of collateral wsed In deermining the kar-o-valus
rafas has basn esdmared based upon The last acoual valuatian, adusied 10 1ake IMd aCCouUnt SUDSSqUETT MOVEMEnts In Nouse prces, aiter making allowanc:
far Indexadon ermor and dilapidations.

The Graup
2013 2014
Reither past Neither past

due nor Pt due but . dena  Postoue b .

|rnpug m'mPIE: Im“';; Iir;; mﬁ m'm“ar?. Irrpﬂ?md Eﬁ
Less than 70 per cent 211,631 4.5907 1,965 218,503 202,763 4,595 1,601 203, 285
70 per oant o B0 per cant 45,764 1,350 671 47,785 58,637 1,952 726 61,561
B pef pant 30 per cant 27,529 936 528 28,992 32,771 1,526 J0z 34,999
S0 pef oant o 100 per pent 10,908 610 247 11,765 15,668 1,005 486 17,343
Greanar than 100 par cem 6,231 431 580 7,252 10,069 Ba7 aza 11,785
Tatal 302,063 8,233 4,001 314,297 320,324 10,311 4,344 334,073
The Bank

2013 2014
Neither past Neither past

_duenor  Past due but . due nor Past due but net .

|mpug nntlrnplg:l Im“'g, I:rE; rrpaﬁ Im“grf, Irrpal\egmd Eﬁ
Less than 70 per cent 46,743 756 279 47,784 46,268 733 215 47 256
T pef pant o B0 per ceant 7,045 182 94 7321 10,026 266 a6 10,378
Bl per oent oo S0 per cent 3,955 127 o 4,145 5,688 214 ar 5,659
S0 per oant oo 100 par oant LETT az (=] 1,825 2,608 133 =] 3,004
Greaiar than 100 par cerm 472 35 53 560 1,137 a6 74 1,297
Tatal 59,898 1,182 556 61,636 65,827 1,437 520 67,634
Cthar

The maorty o ron-martgags retall Ending |5 unsecured. At 31 December 2015, Impalred non-morgage lending amounted © £1,153 milllon, et of an
Impaiment aliowance of £448 millon (2014: £1,470 million, net of an IMpalment aliwance of £577 milllon). The falr valus of he collateral hakd In respect
af this lending was £107 milllon (2014: £110 milllan). In diemmining the far walue of collateral, no specfic amounts have been trbued o the cost of
reallsation ared the valug of coliaral fof each koan has baan Imited oo the prindps amou of the cusEndng advance In ordsr 10 slminate te effects of any
aver-collatsralisation and o provide 8 clearer repressniEton of e GroUp's SxpasUne.

Unimpalrad non-mofgage retdl lending amauried o £3%,27% milllan [(2014: £38,560 milllion). Landing decislons ae predominanty bassd on an obllgers
ability 1o repay from nomal business oper@1ians rater tan rellance on the disposal of any securty provided. Collaterd values are Ngorously assessad at the
1ime of koan angination and are thersater manitored In accondance wiih business unit credit pollcy.

Thi Group credit izk disckesures for Lnimipalrad nan-margage ratal lending repor assses grass of collaeml and therstare discloss e madmum 1oss sxpasire.
Thi Group belleves that his approach |5 appropriate, The value of ool @ier |5 rexssessad IF thers ks abssrvable evidence of dismess of the bamowear. Unimpared
non-morgage re@ll lending, Ingluding any assoclated colxieral, |5 managed on 8 Cusiomer-Dy-CUEDmEr bads rather than 2 parfollo basis. Mo aggregated
collaweral Imormatian for e emine urimpaled non-morgage retal lendng porifolio 1S provided t key Management personel.

124

481/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Motes to the accounts

52 Financlal dsk management [comined)

Commercial lending

Reverse mpurchase fransachions

At 31 December 2014 there ware rewerse rgpLrchase agreements which were accoumed for &= colaierlisad [aans with 2 carmying value of £5,148 millan far
1he Group and the Bank against which 1he Group and the Eank nel collateral wit a fair value of £5,155 million all of which the Group was abie 1 repledge.
Inciuded In these amounis wers oallateral balances In the fam of cash provided In respect of reverse rapurchase agreamenis amoundng o £35 milllon far the
Group and £nll fof the Bank. These ransactions were generaly conducied under ¥rms tat are wsual and customary for siandand secured kending acivides.
Thefe wefa nd SUCh transactians In 2015.

Impairad secuved iending
Thi value of collairal ks re-avaliatad and Ns lagal scundness re-assessad If hare ks cbsanable evidence of distress of the bormower; 1his svaluation 1s used o

detamine poandal kes allowances and managemant's siRiegy 1o 1y 1o ether repalr the business of raoover he debt.

A131 Decamber 201 5, Impared secured commerdal lending amouried 1o£1,245 milllon, netof an impalment allowanc: of £577 milllon (2014: £2,61 3 millon,
net af an iImpairment alowance of £3,724 milllon). The falr value of the callaierl ed In respect of Impalnsd secuned commendd lending was £1, 367 millikan
(2014 £2 517 milllon) for the Group. In deemmining the falr value of collateral, na spectfic amounts have been agriboed o the msis o reallsatian. For the
purpozes of detemmining the imal collacsral hakd by the Group In respect of Impared secured commencial lending, the value of collateral for aach Ioan has been
Imieed o the principal amount of te cusianding advance In ordear 1o alminate the efecls of any over-col sierlisation and 1o provide a clearer represantatian
of the GUp's BYposUTe,

Impairad securad commercial knding and associated collatenl relates 1o lending o property companies and 1o cusiomers In the financal, business and oder
senvices; ransport, disouwdon and haowEs; and consucdon Indusmies,

Uhimpairad secured
Linimpalred sacured commerclal lending amouriad to £51,258 millan {2014: £57,647 millien).

Far urimpaired secured commencia |ending, the Group reports @ssscs gross of collateral and therefors discioses e madmum |oss exposure. The Group belleves
1hat thks appreach |s appropnaie as collaterd values atangination and ounng a periad of good perfofmance may nat ba rapresarmatiee of the vaue of callaeral
It the chligar enters a dsressad s@te.

LI'I|I1'IFG|I'9: sacurad commearcial |E|'lﬂ|l'g Is FI'EUIJ'I1|I'I&I'IU}' I'ﬂil'ligﬁj an a cash fiow basls. On occasan, may Includa an assessment of LI'IUEﬂ‘"I'Ig collansral,
alifough, Tor Impalred lending, this will not atways Invake assessing fon a falr value basls. No aggregated collatsral Infomation fof the entire urimpared
zecured commarcial lending porttalia |s provided 1o key management parsonnel.

Trading and other financlal assets at falr value through profit ar loss (exciuding equity shares)

Induded In rading and ofher finandal asssts a1 falr value firough profl of 053 e reverse repurthase agraaments Treaied as collateralsed laans whh a camying
vaue of £33,174 milllon for the Group and £37 285 milllon for he Bank (2014: £36,725 milllon for te Group and £47,7 26 millian for the Bank). Colaerl
k= held with a falr value of £36,493 milllon for the Group and £37,006 milllon for the Bank (2014. £42 E53 millon for he Group and £53,221 milllan far
1he Bank), all of which the Group ks able 1o repledge. At 31 December 2015, £15,433 millkan far the Group and £17,876 milllon far hie Bank had been
repledged (2014: £10,319 million for the Group and £22,872 milllon far the Bank).

In addidon, securides held as collateral In the fomn of siock bomowed amouried © £58,621 milllon for the Group and £46,042 milllen for the Bank
(2014: £33,721 millan far the Group and £44,31& millian for the Bank). Of this amaurt, £29,853 millian for tha Group and £29,360 milllan Tor the Bank
(2014 £32 &36 milllon for the Group and £43,338 milllan for the Bank) had been resold of repledged 2= calateral far the Group's own ransactons.

Theze ransactions ware genamlly conductsd under termes that ane usual and customary for s@ndand securad lending activites.

Denlvative assets, after offsatting of ameunts undar master netting arrangemerts

The SI0Up reduCss BxpasUre 1o credit sk by USINg Mastsr neting greemers and by ab@Ining collateral In tie form of cash or Aighly iquid sscundes. In respec
ol the net derlvadve assats aher offsedng of amounts under masier neting arrngaments of £9,456 milllon far the Group ard £14,512 millon Tor te Bank
[2014: £13,554 milllon for the Group and £23,151 milllan for the Bank), cash collateral of £3,228 millan for the Group and £1,528 milllon tar the Bank
(2014 £3 651 milllon far the Group and £1,538 milllen for the Bank) was had.

Irrevocable loan commitments and other credit-related contingencies

At31 December 2015, there wera Ievacable lnan commimments and other cred1-elaed condngencles of £65,719 milllan for the Group and £49,382 millian
far tha Bank {2014: £57,711 millian for the Group and £42 150 millon far the Bank). Collateral Is hald as sacudty, In the evert hat lendng Is drawn down,
an £9,551 milllen for the Group and £nil Tor the Bank (201 4: £8,67 3 milllon for the Group and £247 milllon for the Bark) of these balances.

Caollateral repossessed

During the yaar, £203 millkion of collatsral was repossessed (2014: £828 milllon), corelsing pimarily of resdanda property In respect of recll portiollos, the
Group doss not @ke physlcal possesslon of properdes ar ofher assets held &= collateral and wses axternal agenis to reallss the value as soon as pracilcable,
generaly at aucion, o sefle Indebiedness. Ay sUIplus Tunds are refumed 0 the DoFTower of are atherwise daalt with In accordance with appropraie Insalvency
reguiations. In certaln circumstanoes the Graup 1akes physical possesslon of asseds hald as collateral agairst commerdal lending. In such cases, 1he assets are
carfied on e Group's balance shest and are dassfisd accamding 10 e GRoup's Socolring pollckes.
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E. Collateral pledged as sscurlty
The Sroup pledges as5e1s pimarily far repurchase agresmerts and securtiles lending Transactans which are generally conducied Undsr (Erms that are LELEl and
cuskmany far standard securiised bamowing Conimacts.

Repunchase transactions

Deposits from hamks

Inciuded In deposhs from banks are depasics held &= collateral for facllldes granted, with a carring value of £7 061 millllan far the Group and £7,044 millkan
for the Banik (2014 £1,075 million for the Group and £4380 milllen Tor the Bank) and a fair value of £6,707 milllen for the Group and £6, 707 millan far the
Bark [2014: £1,075 millan far the Group and £430 milllon Tor the Bank).

Cuslomer depasts
Cusiomer deposlts Induded no depaslts held 2= collateral for faclifiles gramed (2014: £nlly. In addhilon, colaier@l balances In the fom of cash provided In
Tespect of repurchasa agrasments amouried © £5 million for the Group and £nll far the Bank (2014: £6 millian for the Group and £nll far the Bank).

Tading and oifver inanclal labilties at fak vave tough proflt or foss

The fair value of collaeral pledged In respect of repurchass ansactions, accounted for a5 secured bamowing, where Me secured party |s permitied by comract
ar cusiom 10 repledge was £44,655 milllan for e Group and £43,172 millon for the Bank (2014 £57 544 milllan for the Group and £67,016 milllan far
1he Bank).

Securities lending transactions
The Tollowing an balance shast nancial assats have basn lent 10 counerpardes under sacun thes |ending ransact ons.

The Eroup The Bank
2013 2014 2013 2014

£m &m Em &m

Trading and oier financlal assees at fair value thmugh praoilt or loss 6,478 9955 1,807 2,040
Laans and advances i CUSKmers 1,491 1,553 - -
Debt securlties classified as loans and recelvables - &3 & aa
Avallable-for-sale Ananclal assas 4,247 8,363 4,464 7,706
12,216 19,799 6,340 0,634

Securltisations and coversd bonds
In addition 1o 1he assats de@lled above, The Group also holds assers that ane encumberad Through the Group's assal-backed condults and |5 sacur tkadon and
coverad bond programmes. Further detalls of hese asseis are provided In nodss 18 and 19,

(2) Market risk

Interest rabe Ask

In the Group's retall banking business Imerest e risk arses from the diferent repricing characieristics of the assets and labllhles. Llabilides are elther
Insensive [ IMEMEST rAte Movements, Tof example INerest e of Very |ow IMErsst cusiomer deposlts, of are serslive 10 Intenest rate changss but bear raies
which may ba vared at the Group's discretion and that for comped i reasans genefally reflect changes In the Bank of England's hase rate. Thare IS a relativaly
small volurme of depasits whoss rate |s comraciualty fixed for felr e o mannty.

MarTy barking assets are sanshive © IMErEst @12 Mowamens; there 15 3 |¥ge wiume of managsd rate assers such a5 warlable raie morgages which may be
consldared &5 3 ratural offsst 1 he Intersst e Nsk arksing from the managed rae llabilldes. Howsever 3 significant propordon of the Group's lendng assets, far
exgmple mary personal [oans and Morgages, bear Interest raies which ane conmactually fieed far periods of up [ flve years of longer.

The Group and the Bank esiabilsh twa Types of Nedge accoundng reladonships for Interest race risk: fair value Redges and cash Now Nedges. The Group and the
Bark are expossd 1o falr value Imerest rate sk an hs fixed rane cusiomer laans, fs Mo rate customer daposhs and the majority of 1t subondined debi, and
1z cash flow Imterest rate sk on |is varable rate laans and deposlts together with 115 floatng rae subardinated debit.

At3] December 2015 the ageregaie notlanal pinclpal of Intenest rate swaps designated as falr value hedges was £1.21,331 milllon (2014: £115,505 milllon)
for the Group and £129,062 milllon (2014: £119,251 milllon) for the Bank with a net falr value asset of £835 milllon (201 4: Zsset of £1,480 milllen) for the
Graup and a netfair value bty of £1, 707 milllon (2014: labiity of £1,7&7 milllon) for the Bank {nme 15). The losses recognisad on the hedging Insruments:
were £635 milllon (2014: £2,791 milllon] for the Group and £31 milllon (3014: keses of £3,683 milllon) far the Bank. The gairs on the hedgsd Hems
atribunable 1o the hadged risk were £516 million (2014 £2 652 million) for the Group and £59 million (2014: £3,596 milllon) for the Bank.

In addHlcn the Group has cash flow hadges which are primanly used to hadge the vanablity In the oost of funding within the commerdal busingss. Mote 15
shows when the hedged cash Nows ae expected i cocur and when tey will afact Income for the designated cash flow nedges. The natlanal principal of the
Interest rate swaps designated as cash fow Nedges at 31 December 2015 was £460,820 milllon {2014: £518,745 millon) Tor the Group and
E154,326 millkon {2014 £52,396) for the Bark whh 3 net far valug labillty of £712 milllan {2014 Nabilly o £330 millkan) for tha Graup and a net far value
assat of £39 milllon {2014 asset of £29 million ) far the Bank (nete 15). In 2015, Insfiectivenass recagnisad In the Income s@eement ihat arises from cash
Tiow hedgas wars gains of £3 millon (2014: £56 milllon) for the Group and £30 milllen (2014 £26 milllan) for he Bank.
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Curmancy risk

The carparate and retall businesses Incur forelgn exchange rige In the course of providing sarvices 1o thelr cusiomers. All non-soucoural Torsign exchangs
ENpIELIes N the non-rading book are ransiemed m the Tading area where they are maniored end conrolled. These ks resds In the authorksed TRANg cenres
who are alacaied exposure limis. The limics are monhonsd dally by the |ocal cemres and reported to tha canmal markst and llquidty sk funcdon in London.

Rk anlses from the Group's IMestmants In Ms oversaas oparatons. The Group's sruciural farelgn Currency exposure s represented by the net asset vale of the
farslgn currency equity and subordinated debt Imvestmenis In IS subsldlaries and branches. Galns of losses on sruchural fordgn cumency esposures are laken
10 TBSEMVES.

The Group hedges part of the cumency Tansladon risk of e net Imesmment In carain Toelgn oparRlons using curmency bamowings. Tha Bank doas not hedgs
Hs esposure. At 31 December 2015 the ageregats principal of the GOUR'S cuTency bomowings was £670 millan (2014: £587 milllen). In 2015, an
Ineffectveress gain of £5 million befare and £4 milllon after 2 (2014: (neffeciiveness loss of £1 milllon bafare and aer 1) was recognised In the INcome
ELAEMENT .!'Hl'lg from et Imessmment I'm

The SIOUR'S Maln [Werseas aperalkanes ara In the Americas and Europe. Decalls of the GUR'S STuCrgl farelgn cUmency expasUnes, S'tEf Net |Masmment hedges,
are & flkows:

Functional currency of Group oparations

Other ron-
Eura US Dollar stering
The Group £m £m £m
31 Decamber 2015
Grss Expoalre 246 447 3z
M1 Invesimeant hedgss (254) (415) (1
Total structural forelgn cummency exposures, after net lvestment hedges (8} 3z 3l
31 December 2014
(GIIES eposlns 286 a2z 100
M1 Invesimeant hedgss {21 B} (342 27]
Total sTuctural forelgn CUENCY Exposures, alar net Imvesiment hadges 6B 50 73
Cither non-
Eurn US Dallar sterling
The Bark £m Em Em
31 Dexamber 2015
GIIss evposlne ) g1 28
Mt Invesimeant hedgses - - -
Total structural forelgn cumency exposures, after net lmvestment hedges 2 91 28
31 December 2014
Gross expoaure 7 43 o4
Mt Invesimeant hedgss - - -
Total sTuctural forelgn CUMeENCy Exposures, alar net Imvesiment hadges 7 43 o4
(3) Liquidity rsk

Liquidity f=k Is defined &= the fisk that the Group nas Insufclent finandal rEspUces 10 mest s commimeants as they fall due, of can only SEcure them at
axpasshve cost. Liquidity sk |s managed through 3 serles of Massurss, 1930s and reports that ars primarly based on conractual maninty. The Group camkes out
menthly smess tesing of (s kquidly poshion against 2 range of scenaros, Incuding thase prescribed by e PRA. The Group's liquiding dzk appeilte 15 ako
calloratsd agalret 8 number of siressed lquidig merics.
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The @mbles below anatyse finandal Irsrument llablites of the Group and the Bank, exciuding thase ansing fram Insurance and participaing Irvestmeant
coniracts, an an undiscaurmed future cash fiow basls acconding to comraciual maiturity, Imo relevant maiurty groupings bassd on the remalning perkod at the
balance shest date; balances with no Nxed manty are Incuded In te over S years caiegory. Certan balances, Induded In the @bk below on the tasks of thelr
resijual matLrity, are repayable on demand upaon payment of 8 penalty.

Up ta 13 312 13 Ower 3
1 month monthes muonths yearns years Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m

The Group
At 31 December 2015
Depsasits from banks 6,586 1,143 6,179 2,785 400 17,093
Cusiamer daposhs 338,387 21,234 3,012 23,932 567 418,132
Trading and cther financlal llabllides at falr value through profit o lass 23,400 15,465 5404 5921 10,662 60,852
Debi securdes In Issua 7,526 2,131 18467 34,515 24,540 84,179
Liabilldes artslng fram nan-partclpating Imvesmment commcts 429 365 1,644 4,386 15,501 22,735
Sutordinaied llablites 425 331 3,720 9,019 14,779 28,274
Tatal non-derlvative Mnancial llatitles 377,753 47,669 8426 80,568 66,849 642,265
Cervadve financial lliabilldes.
Grass semiled dedvatves — ouflows 31,932 28,059 7,510 28,962 28,507 145970
Grass semiled denvatves — Irmows (30,432) (26,967) (26,337 (27,883) (26,521) (138,140)
Grass semled denvadves —net fiows 1,500 1,092 1,173 2,079 1,986 7,830
Mt senled dedvadye liabliiles 16,600 115 321 953 2,687 20,576
Taotal derdvative financial Iabliites 18,100 1,207 1,484 3,032 4,573 28,406
At 31 December 2014
Deperlis from banks 4,238 1,734 1,427 2,895 1,003 11,257
Cusiomer deposhis 365,331 14,003 38,521 31,614 470 449,538
Trading and other financlal labllides at falr value through profit or lass 32,209 15,145 1,316 3,657 7,608 50,835
Debd securdes In Issue 11,069 6,163 15,166 33,864 29,306 95,547
Liabilides artzirng Tram ran-pardclpating Imesment comm@cts =] 10 140 241 16,741 17,137
Subordinaied llablites &70 1,386 2,358 0,820 12,840 27,174
Total non-dedvatdve Anandal llabilides 413,512 38441 6E,917 B2,081  G6798B 660,329
Dervadyve financial llabilldes:
Grass setiled dervatlves — ouflows 35,616 32166 34,832 42,415 41,128 190,257
Grass semied denvatves — Irmows (37,528) (30408 (32999) ([(39,E8B3) (35856) (177,076)
Grass semled denvadves —net fiows 1,688 1,758 1,933 2,532 5,270 13,181
Mt senled dedvadye liabliiles 21,559 114 340 1,150 3,650 27,213
Total defvatie financlal labilldes 23,647 1,872 2,273 3,682 8,920 40,394

The Group's fnancldl gueramss coNTacts are accounied for as Arandal Insuments and measured 2t 1alr valug on the balance sheet. The majorhy of the Goups
frnancldl guaraniea coniracks are callable on demand, wene ha guaranized pary o fall o mest s cbilgatons. 1k, howsver, expeciad that most guarantzes will expie
unused. The conraciual neminal amounts of hese guaraniees ioialed £7,165 millkn at 31 Decembar 2015 [(2014: £7,161 millon) with £4,004 millon spiing
within ore year; £942 millon betwaen one and three years; £1,182 milllon Detwean tres and M years; and £1,027 millon over fve years (2014: £4,133 millon
aepiring within ane year; £1,223 million betwean one and tres years; £574 milllan betwean thres and Mea years; and £531 milllon over e years).

The maarity of the Group's non-paniclpadng Investment comract Iabiides are unitinkad. These unli-linked produces are Invesiad In acoordanc: whh urit fund
mandates. Clausas are Included In palcyhadar conracts m pemmit the deferral of sales, whare necassary, o 1hat linked asse(s can be reallsad without being a
fanced selEr,

Liabilldes of the Group arising fom Irewrancs and pardclpating INvestment conracts are analyssd on 2 behavioural basls, as permited by IFRS 4, a3 fallows:

Upta 1.2 312 15 Ower 5
1 manth monthe manths years years Total
Em Em Em Em Em Em
At 31 December 2015 1,477 1,081 4,745 10,444 62,570 80,317
A1 31 Dacember 2014 1,037 1,276 5,101 20,914 56,613 85,941

For Insurance and pardcipating Irvesiment Conracts which ane nalther unielinksd nor In the Group's whi-profic funds, In pardcular annulty lLablides, te am
I 10 IMvest In 355818 SUCh That the cash flows on Invesmments match thosa on the projecied fuare labilides.
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The principal amount for undaied subondnated llabilides with no redempiion apdon 1S Included wihin the over S years column;: Imerest of approximaiely
£33 milllon {3314: £79 millkan) par annum for the Group and £22 millian (2014: £22 milllon) for the Bank which |s payable In respect of those Insruments
ar 85 korg a5 they remain In Esue 1S not Ncluded beyond S years,

Upto 13 a12 1.3 Chver 5
1 month months muonths years yeans Total
£m £m £m £m £Em £m
The Bank
At 31 December 2015
DepEls from banks 4,913 1,111 6,070 1,290 400 13,784
Cusiomer daposhs 182,384 12,807 8,602 1,760 386 205,939
Tradirg and cder financhal labilides at falr value hieugh proflt o loss 23,047 15,465 5404 5921 10,661 60,498
Debd securdes In Issue 3,759 8,003 17,838 37,832 26,341 83,873
Subordingiad llablitles 305 1,352 3,348 11,536 7468 24,009
Total non-derlvative financlal labliitles 214,408 38,738 41,262 58,439 45,256 398,103
Cerlvadye Tinancial liabilldes:
Gross setiled dervadves —outflows 31,699 27,738 26,754 27,092 23,302 136,645
Groes samled dervadyes —Imlows (30,375) (26,818) (25.596) (25,079) ([21.874) (129.740)
Gross senled derlvadyes —net fows 1,324 282 1,158 2,013 1428 6,905
Met samled dervadye llablines 14,460 L] 115 121 660 15,434
Total denvative inancial labliitdes 15,784 890 1,273 2,204 2,088 22,339
Upk 12 312 1.E Ower 5

1 rrn:reﬂ murg'r: nwn&h: FIQ: years TEI:
A1 31 Dacemnber 2014
DepEls from banks 4,173 1,13& 1,168 1,581 288 a,3:27
Cusiomer deposhs 175,031 8223 7,065 4,511 348 155,178
Trading and oter financlal labilides at falr value threugh proflt o loss 31,056 14,731 1,451 3,354 7,504 58,056
Debd securdes In Issue 7,547 4,614 9,255 15,715 22,541 £3,672
Subordingiad liaphities a7l 509 1,386 4,801 9,402 16,550
Tocadl non-dedvadyve Anandal llabilides 218,178 25213 20,326 33,942 40,173 341,832
Dedvaidve financlal llabilides.
Gross semled dervadves — oulows 36,964 28,245 Al E39 34,600 23,375 154,832
Gross semled derlvadyes —Imlows 35,481y (26,665 (20881) [32,718) (21,4Bl) [146,224)
Gross setled dervadyes —net Tiows 1,4a3 1,580 1,758 1,553 1,894 8,808
Met samiled denvadyve llablies 18,253 27 a8 203 516 19,137
Tocal dedvaiie financlal labilides 18,736 1,607 1,846 2,196 2410 27,735

The Banks's fnenclal guaraniss conmacs e acoounted Tor as Anandal Insouments and measured 2t 12lr valug on the balance sheet. The maorly of the Banks's
fnancldl guarantes contracts are callahle on demiand, were tha guarantzed parny oo fall oo mast s obilgatons. 1k, howsver, expeciad that most guarantzes will expie
unused. The conraciual neminal amounts of hese guaraniess ioiled £6,755 millkn at 31 Decambar 2015 (2014: 55,558 millon) with £3,833 millon spiing
within ong year; £916 millon betwean one and three years; £1, 153 milian bemween hree and fhe years; and £633 millon over e years (2014: £3,674 millon
axpiring within ana year; £1,773 million betwean one and trss years; £647 milllan betwean thres and Mea years; and £504 milllon over e years).
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52 Financial sk management (cominued)
The Tﬂllmlrg 1ables sa1 Ut The amouns and resldual manndes of of talance sheat ml‘w liaolities and commimmers.

Within 13 ER] Oner 8

e im s "om -
The Group
31 December 2015
Acceplances and endosemens 50 1 1 - 52
athar condrgant labiiles 1,463 365 1407 546 2,581 ‘
Total condngent latllldes 1,513 366 108 (1] 2,633
Lending commitmems 67,727 18,803 19,234 6,731 112,495
Qthar commlmments a8 4 a3 296 421 ‘
Total commiments 67,765 18, B07 15,317 7027 112816
Total contingents and commitmernts 69,278 19,173 19,425 7673 115,549
31 December 2014
Acceptanoes and endarsemens =1 - - 1 58
athar condngant labililes 1,306 504 130 683 2,623 ‘
Total condngent latllldes 1,364 504 130 684 2,682
Lending commitmems 72,693 13,750 15,733 5103 107,279
Othear commlments 101 162 - - 263 ‘
Total commimments 73,704 13,912 15,733 5,103 107,542
Total condngents and commioments 74,158 14,416 15863 5 787 110,224

Within 13 is Oher 3

e Fim "n "am T
The Bank
31 December 2015
ACCEpEANCES and endarsements 1] 1 1 - 52
athear condngant labiiiles 1,378 360 107 577 2,422
Total condrngent labllldes 1428 361 108 577 2474
Lendirg commiimens 36,049 16,231 18,301 4,729 75,310
Othear commlments 38 4 &3 272 387
Total commimments 36,087 16,235 18,384 5,001 75,707
Total contingents and commitmerts 37,515 16,596 18,492 5,578 78,181
31 December 2014
ACCEpEances and endarsements =] - - - ]
ather condngant abililes 1,063 502 124 622 2,337
Total condngant llabilides 1,147 502 124 822 2,385
Lending commiimems 38,751 11,710 15,154 2,570 &8, 225
Qthar commimments 100 162 - - 262
Total commimments 38,851 11,872 15,194 2,570 64,487
Total condngancs and commioments F5,908 12,374 15318 3,152 70,532

{4) Insurance risk

InELrance Ask 15 the sk of reductions In earmings capital andsor value, through finandal of repuiadonal loss, due 1o flucouEtons In the dming, frequency and
zevanty of Insursd/underwiian averis and 10 fUCILETANS In Mg Uming and amaunt of clalm ssemeants. This Includas Muciuations 0 prafhs dus ta customar
behaiour.

The Group's appedes for salvency and samings In Insurance sndiles |s reviewed and approved annually by the Board. Insurance dsks are measwred using a
wvarlety of 1echinl ques Including =Tess and s0anark esiing: and where appropriate, stochasic madaling, Ongang monionng IS In placa o Tack the progresskan
of Insurance riks. This narmally Irvolves monitanng relevan sxpsriances agalnst expaciations, as well a5 avaluatng the sffactivenass of comols put In place
1 Manage Irsurancs sk,
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53 Capital

Capital Managsmant
WihHin the Graup, caphal within each reguiated emity |5 actively managsd at an appropriste leval of frequency and regulFiory [EO0S are a key factor In budgsting
and planning processes with updanes of expecied rados reviewsd ragulany during the yaar by e Lioyds Banking Group Assec and Llabliny Commines. Capizl
ralsad @kes accountol evaking regul ary requinements, sxpected growth and cumency of sk assets. Caphal pollcies and procedurss are subjact 1o indapendant
aversight.

The Group measures the amount of capi@l i holds using the regulatony framewark defined by the Caphal Requirements Directve and Reguiation [CRO V) a5
Implamented Inthe LK by the Pruderilal Reguiatian Authorty [PRA) pollcy stiement PE7/13. Appllcation of CRD IV raquirements & subject t transtional
phiasing permitied by PE7/13,

The milnimum amsaurt of tal capital, under Plla 1 of the regulstony ramewark, 15 dsemined as 2 per cent of tha aggragate risk-walghtsd Fs5e1s cakulated
In respect of credh fsk, counterparty credit risk, operational rigk and market rise. AT kst 4.5 par cent of risk-welghed assets are raquired 1o be covared by
Commen Equity Tler 1 {CET1) caplal,

The minimum requiramen fof c2phal |5 supplemenad by Plllar 2 of te framewark. Under Plllar 24, addhianal raquiremens ae set trough e Issuance of
bank spedric Indidual Capi@l Guidance (0G), which adjuss te Plllar 1 minimum far thase risks not oovenad or nof fully coversd under Pllar 1. & kay Input
Into the PRA'S ICE pocess |5 8 bark's own Zs5esament of e ameunt of capital 11 nesds, 3 proosss known a5 the Imermal CaplEl Adequacy Assessment Frocess
ICAAR).

A range of aodiional bank spadfc regulacory caplial buffers apply under CRD IV These Indude a Time-vaning courmercyclical caphal buifer for which the Group
curendy has a nagligole requiremant based on Its minimal esposures 1o thase juisdlicions tat have set countercyclical uffer rates. Other capital mifers do
not currenly apply 1o the Graup as thay are atiher subject o phase In parods {commencing 2006} or are applled at the discretian of the regulatar.

During the year, the Indvidual regulated endiies within the Group and the Group el complied with all of the externaly Impased caphal requiremenis o which
hey are subject.

Regulatary capital develapment

The regulamey Tramework within which the Group aperates continues 1o be devaloped at a global level thraugh the Financa Stability Board (FSE) and Bassl
Commites on Banking Superdsion (BCBE), at a European level mainly through the Esuence of CRD IV technical s@ndands and guidelines and whhin the UK
by the PRA and through dirsctions from the Anandal Policy Commities (FPC).The Group condnues o monhor these developments very closdly, analysing
potential capital Impacts o ersure the Group and Individual regulaied enhies cominue 10 maintain a srong capi@l pasidon that exceeds e minimum regulan
requiremenits and the Group's risk appeilte and ks conskstent with market expecadons.

Capltal resounces
Regulatry capial Is dvided Imo ders depending on the degrea of permanency and abllity ©o absob losses.

- Comman equity tier 1 caphal represents the srongsst fom of capltal corslsing of sharshokders’ equity aher a number of regulaiony adusiments and
deductions are appled. Thess Indude deductions for the Group's equity Imsesmment In IE Insurance business and deferred 13x assets, subject 10 threshold
requirements undar CRO IV, and the diminatlon of the cash flow hedging reserve, goodwlll, other Intanglble assets and defined beneflt perslon surpluses.

- Fully qualfying addidonal der 1 (AT1) caphal comprises non-cumulaive perpetual securiies con@ining speciic provisions 1o write down te ssourlty ar
COMvert It o aquity should the CET1 ratio fal 108 defined tgger Imit. Under transhional niles, securiies that do not qualify In thelr awn right but were Esued
and digibile as der 1 caphal pios to CRD IV can be partially Included whhin AT1, urll they are phassd out altagether In 2022, To e exent these securfies
da not quality as AT1 thay may naverdieless =il quallty as tier 2 capiial. A partion of the subardinatsd debt susd by the Goup's Inswrancs business and
held by the Group |5 deducted from AT1 capital. The remalning parion Is deductsd from der 2 caphal.

- Tier 2 (T2) capiial comprses cer@in ofhar subordinated debt sscurdes that da nat quality as AT1. They must have an ofignal term of at least 5 years, cannot
nomally be redeamed wihin thelr first § years and are phased out as T2 regulamey caphal In the final 5 years before mamdty. Transltianal nules undar CRD
Iv alow securtiles that do not qualty In tielr awn right as T2 caplial, but whilch were Issued and eligible as T2 caphal pricr o CRD IV, 1o be partally Induded
&= T2 caphal undl they are phased out afiogether In 2022, A deduction fram T2 capl@l 1s made far the partian of the suborinaied debt Issued by the Group's
Insuranos buslness tat ks not deducted from AT 1 caphal.

The Group's CRD [V transtkanal caplial resaunces are summansad as falknvs:

2015 2014

£m £m

Cammon equity der 1 caphal 34,041 36, 464
Addidonal der 1 caplal 3,584 4,583
Tler 2 capital 12,027 15,201
Total capital 48,652 56,248
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54 Cash NMow statements

& Changs In aperating assets
The Group The Bank
2013 014 2013 014
Em £m Em m
Changs In kans and recalvables 6,081 12 546 5,486 [1,365)
Changss In amounts due from feliow Licyds Eanking Group urkenakings 437 3,204 (2,181) 132,551
Charge In dervadve finandia InsTuments, u'adlrg and oiher financlal asssts a1 far
valug through proflt ar ks 20,557 [11,448) 23,492 [41,022)
Changs In aiher operiing assets 7,886 (1,365 1,724 (737
Change In operating assets 34,851 2553 28,521 20,437
b Change In operating llabliktles
The Broup Te Bank
Mis 2014 011 2014
£m &m £m &m

Changs In deposis from banks 6,107 (3,029 5,482 (2,176
Changs In cusiomer daposhs (4,252) 7745 10,893 0,422
Changes In amounts due 1o fellow Lioyds Banking Group undenzkings B35 2529 (21,228 [152,045)
Changs In debt sscuriles In lssus 6,218 {11,114) 12,188 12,634
Changs In dedvatve financlal Insurmants, mading and oder financlal abilities at tar
valug through proflt ar krss (16,884) 23586 (27,175) 43,134
Changs In InvesmmEnTt contract liabiildes (3,922 {342) - -
Changs In aiher operaing llaliiles 1,207 (5,143 (1,606) 147
Change In operating llabliitles (10,590) 8,363 (21,445) [28,625)

"Restied —see ok 1.
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54 Cash NMow statements (condnued)

© Mon-cash and other ems

The Broup The Eank

2015 14 2015 214

£m £m £m £m

Depreclation and amordsatlon 2,112 15835 . 707 535
Pemmanant diminution In vale of Irvestmeant In subddlanes - - 531 140
Dividends recetved from subsldlary underiakings - - (12,820) 2,873
Revaluaton of InvesTment propartas (418) 1513] - -
Allewance Tor loan losses 441 737 293 443
‘Write-off of alowance for [oan |osses, net of recoveriss (3,467) [5,761) (B09) [1,003)
Impairment of avallable-fo-sale financlal asssts 4 2 1 -
Changs In Insurance comract llabilides (2,858 4,069 - -
Fayment prolectian Insurance prowsion 4,000 2,300 2,550 1,334
Other regulaiory provislons B37 925 383 B&1
Othar provslon mavemens 337 273 (571 £33
Net charge (cred 1) In respect of defined beneflt schemes 315 (47a) 164 [182)
Impact of corsolidatkon and deconesodid ation of GEICs! (5,578) [5,277] - -
Limvind of discount on Impalrment alwanoes (58&) (1.28) [T&) [36]
Farelgn exchange elemert on balanos sheet® (188) 1,057 @o2) [542]
Imerest expertse o subardnated [labilides 2,452 2,752 1,751 1,848
Lss (proiit] on disposal of businesses 45 (208] (139 [210]
Othar non-cash heme [456) [57] aa [212)
Tatal non-cash tems (2,671) 1.4-39. (8,185) 445
Canribuions 1o defined benefit schames (433) (5.58] (23m (1571
Payments In respect of payment protecton Insurance provision (3,081) 2 ,458) (1,885) [1,650]
Fayments In raspect of oiher raguiatory prowsions (B61) [1,104) (370} [667)
Qthar 7 29 - -
Total other hems (4,178) [4,071) (2,502) [2,474)
Nan-c ash and other thems (7,049) (2 532) (10,587) [2,028)

"These 0E1Cs (Open-ended irwesiment comparies) e mutial funds which are coresolidaied if the Gmoup manages the furds and also has 2 sufficiert beneficial ineest. The papulation of
{DEICs b be consolidaied varies &t mach mporing daie as exdemal invesiors scquire and divest haldings in the vanious funds. The consclidstion of thess Junds is effecied by e inchision
of the fund investments: 2nd & maikching §abiliy 4o the unit holdes; and changes in funds consdideled epresent 2 nonecash movermen on the belance shest.

When considering the mowemernt on 2ach line of the halance sheet, the impact of fomeign ssxchange rrie movements is mmeved in oder o show 1he underying cash impact

d Analysls of cash and cash equivalents as shawn In the balance shest

The Group The Bank
2015 14 2015 214
£m £m £m £m
Caxsh and balances with cenral banks 58,417 5 4092 55,919 40,965
Lexss: mandanory reserve deposts’ (941} o] (485) [478]
57,476 43512 55,434 40,427
Laans and advances o banks 25,117 28,155 2,625 4,591
Less: amounts with a mawity of thres manths ar mane (10,6400 (10,5200 (2,207) [2,106])
14,477 15635 418 2,485
Tatal cash and cash equivalents 71,853 65,147 55,852 42,972

"Mzndatnry reserve deposits am held with local ceriral banks in accordance with sishuiory requinements; thess deposits 2re nof available o finance the Group's day-n-dey opembiores.

Included witin cash and cash equivalents of the Group at 31 December 2015 1 £13,545 millian {2014 £12,855 millkan) hakd within the Group's e funds,
which k& not Immediately avallable for uss In the business,
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54 Cash flow stalements [condnued)
@ Acquisition of group undertakings and businessas

The Breup The Bank
201s 14 2018 2014
Em Em Em Em
Addidonal capial Injectons oo subskdianes - - (54) [750)
Acquisitian of and additkanal Imaesiment In 85sociates and |oint venores (5] 11 - -
Nt cash outfow 5 1] (54) [750]
1 Dispesal of group undertakings and businesses
The Group The Bank
201s 14 2015 2014
£m £mi £m Em
Trading and oiher financlal assets &t falr value fircugh proflt o [0S 3,420 11 - -
Loans and advances o banks 5,639 55 - -
Laans and advances o CUSKmErs 21,333 256 - 256
Avallable-or-sale inanclal assats &54 - - -
‘alue of Infance business (4] - - -
Praperty, plant and equipment 150 - - -
31,156 322 - 256
Cusomer daposis (24,613) (266] - [266)
Dbt secuddes In Issue = - - -
Liabilles artsireg fram InsUrance conmacts and pariipatdrg Irvesiment conmacts (3,828) - - -
Liabilldes artsireg Tram non-pardclpating IMesoment Comrots (549) - - -
Non-conrolling nensses (825) - - -
amhear net assels (labiihles) (314) 02 - -
(30,138) 536 - [266)
Met aszecs (llabilides) disposad of 1,018 E53 - o
IresimEnt In subsidiarny dispossd of - - 711 310
Non-cash coreslderation recetvad - 1518) - [518)
[Lass) profit on sale of businessas (48 208 139 351
Cazh porelderation recehved on losing conrol of group urderakings and businesses 572 548 850 733
Cazh and cash equivalents dispossd (5,043) 5 - 1]
Net cash Intiow (outtiow) (4,071) 543 850 728

55 Dipasal of Intersst In TSE Banking Group plc

0On 20 March 2015 the Group announced that 1T had agresd to s&ll 8 9.99 per cent Imerest In T36 Banking Group plc (TSB) 0o Banoo de Sabadsll 5.4 (Banom
Sabadell) and that It had entered Imo an Imevacable undenaking 1o acoept Banco Sabaddl's recommended cash offer In respect of 115 remalning 40.01 per cent
Interest In TSH. The oifer by Banoo Sabadell was condidonal upon, amongst other things, regulaiony approval.

The salke of tha 5.59 per cent Imerest completad an 24 March 2015, reducing the Group's holdng In TSE to 40.01 per cent; this sale led to a kss of conol
and 1he decansalidadon of TSE. The Group's residual Investment In 40.01 per cent of TSE was then recorded at far value, 85 an asset hald for sale. The Group
recognised a loss of £660 milllon rallecting the net cosis of the Transldonal Service Agresment between Lioyds and T3B, the comrbuton 1o be provided by
Liayds 1o TSE In mavng 10 altsrnathe IT provislon and the net resuli on sale of the 9.99 per cent intenest and fair valuation of the resldual Invesiment.

The Group announced on 30 June 2015 that all relevant raguiatory clearances for tie sale of It remalning 40.01 per cent hakding In TSE had been racslved
and thiat e =ale was thersfare uncondidonal In all respecis; e proceeds wers recehvad on 10 July 201 5

A1 31 Dacember 2015, the Group held 2 £2,349 milllon Imerest In Capa Funding Mol PLE, a sscundsadon fundng venlcle set up by TSE.
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56 Future accounting devalopments

Thi followlng pronouncaments ars not applicable Tor e year anding 31 December 2015 and have net been applled In preparing these finandal siements.
Save a5 disciosad below, e Tull IMpact of these accouring changes |s being assessed by he Group. As at 16 March 2016, These pranouncemants ars awahing
ELJ endorsement.

IFRS & Fmanclal instrumants

IFRS @ replaces [AS 39 Financlal Insirumants: Recognidan and Maxsursment. IFRS 9 requires finandal assets 10 ba classied Into cne of tise measLremant
caiagarles, 1alr value through profit or ks, falr value through other comprehansive Income @nd amarissd cost, on the basts of the cbjsctives of the eminy's
business model for managing Ies inenclal assats and the contraciual cash fiow characteristics of he Insinuments. These changss a not expecied o have a
sIgrificant Impact on the Group.

IFRS O al=n replaces the adsting Incumred kess' Impalment apprasch with an espected credit lass approach, resuldng In aarler recogritian of cresdit losses. The
IFRS O Impakrment madel has thres siages. Enddes are required 1o recognise a 12 monih expecied lass allowance an Inhlal recognidon (siage 1) ard a lifstime
axpected |oss alkowance when there has been a significant Increase In cradit sk (stage 2). The assessment of whether a significant Increase In credit sk has
oocumed |5 8 kay aspact of the IFRS 9@ methodalogy and Irvolwes quandeative measLres, such as Torward loocking probabliles of dafault, and qualicative facors
and therefane requires conskerable management |udgament. Stage 3 requires abjective evidence of Impalrment which k& smllar 1 the guldance on Incumed
krsses In |AS 39, IFRS 9 requires the use of mare Torward |ooking Imformiation Induding rexscnable and supportable forecasts of fulure economic condiiones.
The need o conskder muldple economic scenanas and how tey could Impact the kss allowanoe s 2 very subjective faanre of the |FRS 9 Impairmeant model.
Laan comrmimmerts and financlal guarariess nof massuned at fair valle traugh proficar Kess are alsa In soope.

These changes may result In a materal Incraase In the Group's balance shest provislons Tor credh losses although the extent of any Increase will depend upon,
amongst aiher things, the composhion of the Group's lending portiolios and forecast economic condilans at the date of Implemen@tion. The requirement o
Transher assets between stages and 1o Incorparate Torwand |ooking data Imo the expecied credit|ass calkculadon, Including mudple economic scenanas, 1s kel
o result In iImparmeant changss baing more voladle when caomparsd o the curent A5 39 Imparment madel.

The IFRS O axpacied credht |oss model diers fram the regulatany modsls Ina numbar of ways, far s4amiple S13ge 2 assets Lnder IFRS O camy a lifime expected
K355 AMOUNE whensas reguliaiony models genersie 12 momh expsceed |osses for non defauned kaans. In addhlan, dferent assscs are In soope of each repaning
bass and hershore e =lze of he regulsiony axpactsd I0ases Should nof be taen &5 a proy 1o e slze of e lass allowances under IFRS 9.

In 2015, the Bassl Commimes an Banking Supervision published finalissd guidance on credtisk and accouning Tor expaciad credh [osses. The paper 5818 aut
superdzony guidanca on how adpectsd credit [085 atcolndng modals shoul Imerace with 3 bank's credt nsk practices. The edsing IMpalMment procsssss,
coniraks and gowemance will be redewed and chianged whers necessary o reflect 1he Increased demands of an expeciad credit kss Impalrment madal.

The hedge accouning requirements of IFAS 9 are mane closely aligned with risk management practicss 2nd follow a mane pinciple-bassd approach han
1A% 39. The accouning palicy chakee i caninue wiih 1AS 39 hedgs aocourting 15 stll baing consldered by the Group.

The Group has 2n esablished IFAS 9 programme 10 ensure 2 high quelity Implememadon In complance with he si@ndard and regulatory guldance. The
pragramme Imwdives Finance and RIzk functians acrass the Group with Divisianal and Group stssring comminess pravding ovarsght The kay responsiblifles
of the programme Include defining IFRS & methodalogy and accouring pollcy, 1dendfng data and systemn requirements, and esiabilshing an appropriats
operating maodal and govemance framework. The Impalment worksTeams have developad methodologles for many of e IFRS 9 requiremenis, ahfough
addidanal waldatlon of these decklons will ba on-going 10 refisst Ne uncertaimy ound ragulatory and audi sxpec@tians. Some rigk model buld has sared
and detalled plans, Including resources neads, are In place. W expect the majanty of modal bulld 1o be completsd In 2016 1o allow rabust tesdng and the
devalopment of managament Infomatian 1o ke place in 2017,

IFRS 9 Is effacilve for annual periods beginning on of aner 1 January 2018,

IFRS 15 Revenre fom Contracts with CLainmers
IFRS 15 replaces A5 18 Revenue and 1AS 11 Consucdon Comiracts. Financial Insmumers, |eases and INSURMCE CONTACE are ot of scope and
20 1his 3ENdard |= nat expected m have 2 significant Impact on he Group.

IFRS 15 Is effective far arnual periods beginning onar aher 1 January 2018.

IFRS 16 Loases
On 13 January 2016 1he IASE Issued IFRS 16 m replace IAS 17 Leases. IFRS 16 raquires |essess 1o recognize a right of use assst and a lability far
fumrs paymants a'l!ng from 2 kexse conmact. Lessar a:::::unnrg rB:]LIrEﬂ'EH[S- Teman HlE'IBﬂ ¥ e cumsnt aFFII'I:EI:I'I Lnder A5 17,

IFRS 16 |5 effactve for annuel perlads beginning anar aher 1 January 2019,

Amenaments fo A2 7 Stalemant of Cash Fious and 1AS 12 inoome Tawes

In January 2016, 1he IASE Issusd amandments @ IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows which requirs addhiaral disclosure abaut an andy’s financing acihdties and
1A% 12 Income Taxas which clarity when 8 defermsd 1ax szl shoukd be recognitsed for unrealisad losses. These revised requirements, which are eflectve far
annual pefads begirning an or after 1 January 2017, are not expacted ta have a skncant Impact an the Graup.
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57 Other Information

Liayds Bank pk: and s subskdianes form a leading UK-based financlal sendces graup, whiss busnessss provioe 3 wie range of banking and financlal sanices
In the UK ard In cenaln lcations oerseas.

Lioyds Eank pic's Immedaie parsnt under@kdng and uhimate parent undertaking and commlling party |5 Lioyds Banking Group ple which |5 Incoporated In
Srofand. Coples of the corsolidatsd annual report and accoums of Lioyds Banking Group plc may be oained from Ligyds Banking Group's haad ofice at
25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HM or downlnadsd via ww.lioydshankinggroup, com.
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GROUP COMPANIES Birmingham Midshires Asset Management Limhed  100%
In compllance with Section 409 of te Companies Act 2006, e falowing

comprises 2 It of all relzied underizkings of the Group, 8s a1 51 December  Dirmingham Mdshies Financlal Serdces Limied 1007
2015, Tha IIst Indudes each undeniaking's coumiry of Incolparaian (UK Birmingham Midshires Land Development Limhsd  100%
unless atherwlse siated) and the perceriage of d ass{es) of shares held by the Birmingham Mdshires Mergege Sendces Limied 100%
Immediate parent company. Where diferent, the uldmate perceriage held by

1he MU p |5 given In brackets. All shares are ordinary shares Indirectly held by BIrMINENam Madshies Morgage Serdces No

Liayds Bank pic uriess Indcated oiherwlze, Limited 1007

Subsinry undertabings BIrmingham Mdshires Proparty Services Limitd {In

The Group hakds @ majorlty of vaiing dghts of fallowing underiakings. Liquidation) Loof:
100% =l
% of class hald by
immedizte parent Black Horss (TRF) Limitsd 100%
Name of undertaking company Black Horss Exacutve Morgages Limied 1009
A & Finance Limfied 100% U # Black Horss Finance Holdings Limited 100% |
AL Umied 100% loow
ACL Autolease Holdngs Limied 100% Black Horse Finance Limled (In Liquidadon) 100
ADF Mol P[Y L, [Ausiralla) 100% Black Horss Finanoa Mil’m!l’ﬂ Limieed 100
A= Lawrla Facrors Limied 100% Black Horse Group Limited oo
ek, Lawile Racsivabies Financing LImhed 100% 0% (100%) W
Amberdate LimHed 100% Iy, ~ Black Horss Limiiad loow
oo Black Horss Offshare Limited, (Jarsey) 100%
AN VBNcla Anance Limitsd T Black Horss Property Servces Limitd 0% -
ANgi Scamsh Uiities Fannership 1 e+ Boiro Nominess Umitd o0
Aquilus Limied 0% ™ BOS (Baston) Inc, (LISA) 1007
Aummetlle Assodatian Persondl Finance Umited  100% BOS (Ireland) Naminees Limited, (reland) 100r%
Bank Of Scodand (B.G 5] London Mominees LUmied nya * BOE {Irelard) PI'I:FfﬂY Zenvices 2 Limiesd, (Iefandy 100
Rank Of Scodared (Scanife) London Narminess Limied nva - BOE {Ireland) Property Serdoes Limled, {Ireland) 100
Bark Of Scodand Branch Nominess Limiied 100% BOS (PB) LLC, (USA) i
Bank Of Scodand Capl@l Funding (ersey) Limbied, BOS (Shared Appredatian Marigages (Scatiand) 100%
Uersey) LO0% Ma. 2) Limited
Bank Of Scodand Caplil Funding L, {Jemsey) e ¢ ﬂlﬁjﬁg]ifuﬂsnﬂfdmim" Mortgages (Soatland) 100k
Bank Of Scodand Cenmal Mominees Limiced ma o+ EDSn:.SHErB:I Appradatn ool 1
Bank Of Scodand Ednburgh Mominees Limied ma Limitad B8
Bark Of Scodand Equipment Ainance Limitsd 100% BOS (Shared Appraciatin Morgagesi No. 1 Pk 99.99% (100%)
Bank Of Scodand Foundaion Limited na BOS (Shared Appreciation Morigagss) Mo 2 Plc 99.99% (100%)
Ba.:: ar Slguﬂﬂ;ﬂﬂ Hong Kong Mominees Limieed, w . BOS (Shared Appraciation Morigages) Mo, 3 Ple 99.09% (100%)
ong Kan a
BOS (Sharsd atln Martgages) Mo 4 Ple 99.09% (100%
Bank Of Scodand InsLrance Serdces Limied 90,99% (100%) e :snarm :iﬁam" " T A — :1 ;
flank O Stotand Leasing Limited L% B0 (Shared atln Margages) Mo, & Pic 99.99*35 {1007}
Bank Of Scodand LG Leasing (Ha 1) Lmhed 100% Appred -
BOS (Southport) Halding LLE, [(USA) 100%
Bank Of Scodand Landon Mominess Umlted na *
Bank Of Scodand Mominess (Unit Tses) Ui nya * SEURM N, (L !
: BOS (LISA) FUnd IMvasmens Inc., (LSA) 100%
Bark Of Scodand PEP. Maminass Limitsd 2 B0 (USA) Inc, [LSA) .
Bank Of Scodand pic 29.55% (100%)
BOE Alrcraft Holdmgs Limted (In Liquidadon) 100
o% [100%) W, ~
BOS EdINburgh No 1 Limied 100%
Bank Of Scodand STucired Asset Finance Limied — 100%
BOS Mismal Limited 100%
Bank Of Scodand Transpert Financs 1 Limiced 100%
BOSIC Ing, (Canaa) 100%
Bank Of Wales Limiced 100%
BOSSAF Fall Limied 100%
Barhinill Sguare Limhed Panmership ma o+
Boundary Business Cenme Limied (In Liguidadon) 100
Barems Leasing Limitsd 100%
. p— Lo0m Britarnia Persanal Landing Limitsd 100% |
v eages British Linen Lazsing (Londan) Limitsd 100%
Bavarian M M. 5 Lirmied 99.99% (100%]
2N MErgages he. = Lim 11007 Brhish Linen Lazsing Limited 100%
Bavarian Morgages No.2 Limied (in Liquidaton) —— 100%
Brfiisn LINen Shipping Limitsd 100%
BIrCherown Finance Limied 100% Iv
Erookiyn Propertles Limited, (irsland) 100% |
100% W 100% I
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C & G Anancial Senvicss Limitsd 100% Clenical Medcal (Dariord Number 3) Limied 1007
C & G Homes Limihed 100% Clarical Medcal (Waterloovllle One) Limibied, (lerseyy 1009
CEG Estate Agents Limhed 100% Clarical Medlcal waterioovilia Two) Limited, [ersey) 100%
CEG Property Holdings Limhad {in Lguidaiion) 100% Clencal Medcal Firence Pl 99.09% (100%)
C.TS.6. Lazsing Limied 100% Clenical Medcal Firenclal Services Limied %0.00% (100%)
Capiml 1245 Limitad 100% Clencal Medcal Faresmy Limited 20.00% (100%)
Capi@l Bark IrEUrance Services Limitsd 100% Clencal Medcal Imamational Hoklings BV, 100%
Capial Bark Lazsing 1 Limited 100% Clerical Medcal Investmeant Fund Managers Umied  100%
Capiml Bark Lazsing 10 Limitsd 100% Clenical Medcal Investment Group Limited 1007
Capiml Bark Lazsing 11 Limitd 100% Clenical Medcal Managed Funds Limited 0.00% (100%)
Capial Bark Lazsing 12 Limitsd 100% Clerical Medical Mon Skring Property Company SARL  100%
Capi@l Bark Lazsing 2 Limited 100% Clencal Medcal Prapertes Limited 99.09% (100%)
Capiml Bark Lazsing 3 Limited 100% Cloak Lane Fnance (Cayman) Limied {In 1007
Capial Bark Lazing 4 Limita 100% Liquidation), {Cayman)
Capil Bark Lazsing 5 Limitd 100% 1o0% N
Capial Bark Lazsing & Limited 100% Cloak Lane Furding Limiied, [Jersay) 1007
Capizl Bark Lazsing 7 Limlt=d 100% 100% W
C-a|:d|3| Hark LE&S:II'E & Limied 100% Cloak Lane Invesimems Limhed 100
Capial Bark Laasing 3 Limied 100% CM NEMILFE InvesTmens Limhed, {Isie of Man) 1007
CapiEl Bark Froperty Invesimens (3] Limied 100% 100w b
Capital Bark Froperty Invesiments () Limited SO0 CMI Asset Maragement [Luzambaurg) 5.4 [In 99.09%
Capiml Bark Vehicle Management Limied 100% Liquidation) , {LxemhoLrg)

CMI Insurance (Lussmbourg) 5.4 , (Lussmbourg)  99.09% (100%)
Capi@l Leasing [Ednburgh} Limhed 100%
Capi! Laasing Limtez Joom Coate Homes Limited [In Liguidatan 100%

Coleman S@fardshine Funding Limied {in 100
Capiml Perzonal Finance Limited 100% Liquidaton)
Car Ownership Finance Limited 100% Coleman SEMardshire Invesiments Limied [in 100%
Cannet Merchart Sarces Limhed 97.85% (100%)1 # ~ Liqukdation)
Caneass Limhed 100% CONqUEST Securties Limied 1007 I
Cartwright Fnance Limied 100% Wil 100% W

0.08% vil, # Coiblane Assst INvestments Lid 100% |
CashFriday Limited 100% 0% (LO0%) I
Cashpoint Limiced 100%™ County Wide Property Investmeants Limited 1007
Castie Baynard Funding Limited 100% Creaia Sarvicas Limiiad 1008
Castiemill Investments Limitad (N Uquidation) 100% Dealkelth Corparaton, 1ISA) 1007
Cavernireter Limiced 100% Delancey Folis LIK Limhed 1007 Il, #
CERall Limited {In Liguidaton) 100% Denham Funding Limiiad 1007
CERall 5ARL., (LLtamDOUD) 100% 100% I
Cedar Hakdings Limited 100% Deva Lease 2 Limhed 100%
Cenmal Morigage Anance Limied 100% Deva Lease 3 Limhed 1007
CF Asset Finance Limited 100% Direct LB Limited 100 =~
Chariot Anarce Limitad 100% DurEEn IMvesiments (LK) Limitd 100%
Chartered Thust [Naminass) Limited 100% Earstchaap Funding Limited in Liguidadon) 1007
Charterad Trust LImted (I Liquidation) 100% Enterprise Car Anance Limited 100% 1l
Chartered Trust Maring Limited [0 Liguidatan) 100% Equipment Leasing (Mo, 3) Limitd 1007
Charterhall (Mo, 1) Limied 100% ™ Equipment Leasing [No. 5) Limitd 100%
Charterhall (Mo, 2) Limihed 100%™ Euralead Sarvices Hoklings Umited 100%
Charterhall (Mo, 5) Limied 0% ™ Exclushve Finanoe Mo, 1 Lmied oo
Cheltenham & Gloucester plc 99.99% (100%) ~ 1o 1, ™
Chishire Hoklings Eurnpe Limited, [Jersey) 100% Faryiers Houss Funding Lmhed [in Liquidation),  100%
100% &l [Cayman |slands) 100% &
Chiswell Stockbrokers Limited 100%™ 1007 %
Clerical Madical {Dartiord Mumbar 2 Limiced 100% Financlal Consulianis LE Limited 1008
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Flrst Alternative Limied 100% HEOS Direciors Limited 100%
Flrst Retall Finance {Chester) Limiiad 100% HECS Anal Salary Trust Limiied 100%
Flexifly Limir=d 100% HECS Anandal Services Limitsa 100%
Fanmviesw Limiied 100% HECS Insurance & Imvesmment Group Limied 100% -
Farthright Finance Limited 100% HEOS Interratianal Financlal Services Holdings
Farraza Invesmments Limited 0n Liquidation 100% Limited F3.93% (100%)
France Industral Premises Holding Company, 100% HEOS Invesiment Fund Mariagers Limhed 100%
{Franoa) HBOSE Invesiment Management {Medlterranean)
Freaway Limlted T Limiad {In Liquidation 100%
HBOS Invesiment Management Haldings (Mahia)
General Insurance S2ndces Limied 100% Limitad in Uqull:lmlnn:l, [Maha) 1
General Leasing (Mo, 10) Uimited @n Liquidation) 100%
HBOSE Management {Jamsay] Limbied, [lersey) 100
General Leasing (Mo, 12) Limited 100%
HEDS pic 99.09% (100%) ~
General Leasing (Mo, 14) Limited 0%~
100% W~
General Leasing Mo, 15) Limited 100%
100% W, ~
General Leasing (Mo, 19) Uimited @n Liquidation)  100%
HBOSE Soclal housing Coverad Bonds LLP n'a L)
General Leasing (Mo, 2) Limied 100%
HEC:S Treg=Lry Serdces Limhed 100%
General Leasing (Mo, 4) Limied 100%
HECS UK Limied 99.09% (100%)
General Reverslonary And Investment Company an%
f— R Lo0m. HECM Customer Services Limlted (n Liquidadon)  9.9%% (100%)
Deslgn 1 Hekdl Financs Haklings (UK) Limhed 100%
GFP Holdings LLC, {USA) 100%
High Smeet Markedng Services 3.4 (In Liguidadany,
Gleacher Mezzaning LLC, (LUSA) 66.67% TArgentina) 29.05% (100%) ~
Gloszrips Limiced 100% Highway Conimact Hire Limited [In Liquidatony 100%
Godfrey Dands (Comract Hire) Limited 100% Highway Venicle Leasing Limited (in Liquidanion) ~ 100%
Goidband Limied (In Liqudadon), (Hong Kangy 100% T
Gresham Narminee 1 Limited 100% Highway Vanicke Managsment Limitzd 100
Gresham Maomines 2 Limied 100% Nl Samuel (USA), I, (LISA] 100%
Hallfax Credic Card Limiied 100% | HIll Samuel Bank Umited 0%~
100% If HIll Samuel Finance (Mo.22) Limited (In Liguidadon) 100%
100% il HIll Samuel Finance Limic=d 100%
Hallfax Equimbie Limhed 100% 100%
Hallta: Financlal Brakars Limit=d 100% HIll Samuel Inernatonal Hoidngs Lmited [in
Hallfax Financial Services (Holdngs) Limied 100% Liquidation) 100% |
Hallfax Finaricial Services Limied 100% Hill Samuel Imvesmments Limiied (n Uquidation)  36.61% (100%) ~
Hallfax General Insurance Sarvices Limhed 100% Hill Samuel Leasing (Mo 21 Limied 100%
Hallfax Graup Limited 100% Hill Samugl Leasing Ca. Limited 100% -
Hallfax Irwestment Servces Limied 100% Hill Samugl Nominess Asla Private Limitsd,
Hallfax Leasing (June) Limiesd 100% [Singapare) Looe
Hallfax Laasing [March Ma.2) Limited 100% HL Graup (Hoidings) Limied Looe
Hallfax LB&SII'@ [SEFEH'DEI‘] Lrnited 100% Home El'll:qllﬂg Personal Finance Limiced 100
Hiaifas Life Limlsd TOD% Hovizon Capital 2000 Limbed 100%
Halfas Limiad 90.99% (100%] Hivizon Capital Limited 100%
Hislfas Loans Limlied T Hivizon Hatel InvesTmes Limhed 100%
Hallfax Morigage Services (Holdings) Limitd 100% Hedzon Froperty Invesiments Limitd i
Hallfax Martgage Services Limied 100% Hoilzon Resldandal Cevelapments Limited {In
Hallfax Morniness Limied 100% Haukatcn) !
Hallfax Perelon Mominees Limiied 100% Florizon Resaurces Limied :
Ha"‘“ mmm ¥ r"":f m — Horsham Irwestmens Limited, | Jarsay) 100%
¥ Se LImi
Hiusing Grawin Parmership GF LLP na o+
Hallfax Share Dealing Limited 100% Housing Grawin Parmership LP PR
Hallfax Vehicle Leasing (1998) Limhed 100%
HBD:: m:l ¢ | SIe | : ) Limite e Housing Growih Farmership Limited 100% 1, ~
HBOS E:pibalaFfl:;jlma:.laeraslﬂ Umited, Jarssy)  100% FDUsing Srwih Parmership Manager Lmited ! -
e ! HSDL Hominess Limited 1007
HBOS Covared Bonds LLP ma
HYF Limited 100%
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Hyunda Car Finance Limied 100% 1 LDC Faraliel ¥ LP n'a *
100% LOC PE Limited (applled for siike olf) 100
LAl Intermatianal Limited 100%™ LOC Private Equity Led (applled Tor siike aff)y 100
1BCS Anance Limied 100% LOC Wermures Camy Lid 1007
|IBOS Securhies na * LDC vemures Trusiess Lod 100
ICC Enterprise Fariners Limhed, {rdand) 100% LOC VW LP n'a L)
ICC Equity Farmars Limited, {Ireland} 100% Leasing (Mo 2] Limhed 1007
1CC ESOF Trustee Limited, {ireland) 100% Legacy Renewal Company Umited 9.99% (100%)
1EC Hoddings, (Irdand) 590.05%: [100%:) Lex Aurdleaze (CH) Limied 100
ICC Sofware Parners Limited, (Ireland) 100% Lex Autdleasa (FMS) Limhad 100
IF Coverad Bonds Limited Liablliy Parmership na " Lex Aundledse (Shrewsbury] Lmioed 1007
Intore Credit Limied 100% 1007 W
Inchcape Financlal Servces Limied 100% 1 100 v
Irdustia Real Estate {Genaral Panner) Limited 100% Lex Audlsase (W) Limitsd 100
Indusina Real Escate (Nomineey Limied 100% Lex Aurdledse (WH] Limiosd {In Liquidatian) 1007
Imdlligent Anance Financlal Sarvices Limied 100% Lex Aurdleaze (VL) Limhed 100
Imdlligent Anance Software Limited 100% Lex Autolease Carselect Limited 100
Imarnational Motors Finance Limied 100% | Lex Aurdlease Limieed 1007
I'WEB ('K} Limited (In Liquidadon) 100% Lex Verlcle Finance 2 Limied 1007
Kanaalsiraat Funding C.%., (Nethenands) na * Lex Vehicle Finance 3 Limied 100
Kanto Leasing Limied 100% Lex Wehlcle Finance Limted 100
Katrine Leasing Limited, [Jersey) 100% Lex Vehicle Leasing (Haldings) Limied 100% |
KIngshams Imvestmants Umibed {In Liguidadan) 100% 1007 1l
Kripion Properdes Limited (in Liquidadon), {ireland] 100% 100 X
Langbaurn Haldings Limied, (Gusmssyh 90.99%: (100%:) Lex Vehlcle Leasing Limited 100
LB Comhakd Urmiced 100%™ Lex Verlcle Parners (1] Limied 1007
LB Healthcare Trustes Limied lo0m ™ Lex Vehicle Panners (2] Limied 100
LB Leazing L.F, {USA) na * Lex Vehicle Parners (31 Limied 100
LB Mortgages Limitzd 100% Lk Vehlcle Parners (4] Limied 100
LB Mowrent Limicsd 100% Lex Vehicle Fanners Limiied 1007
LB Quest Umit=d oom ™~ Lime Strest (Funding] Limied 100
LB Share Schemes Trusiess Limied o0E ™~ Loyds {FDC) Compary 99% (100%)
LBCF Limited 100% Llcyds {Genaral Panrer) Limited, (larssy) 100
LBl Finanz Ansi2lL{ln Liquidation), (Liechiersieiny 100% Lloyds {Gresham) Limhad 100 -~
LBl Lazzing Limited 100% 100% &
LCC [Asla) Limbed, (Hang Kongh 100% Lloyds {Gresham) Mo. 1 Limied looe -~
LDC (=2neral Parmer) Limiesd 100%™ Lioyds ¢Mimrod) Leasing Indusries Limiied 1007
LCG Managers) Limied 100% Lloyds ¢MImrod) Specialist Finance Limied 1007
LCC (Mominses) Limied 100% Loyds Amanca Securibes Corporadon 100 ~
LEC K Lid {applied far srike of) 100% Licyds Asset Laasing Limled 100
LOC Carry VLP na * Lioyds Bank (BL3A) 50 (100%) ™
LCG Equity W LLP na * Lioyds Bank (Branches) Mominees Limied 100 -~
LOC GP LLP na * Loyds Bank {Colonla & Forelgn) Mominess Limited 100 ~
LCCILP na * Licyds Bank (Fountanbridge 1) Umiesd 100
LOC Il LF na * Lioyds Bank (Fountanbridge 2) Umniesd 100
LCC Il LP na * Lioyds Bank (Glomalar) Limieed, (Ghratarn 100k
LCC W LP na * Loyds Bank {1.0. ) Nominees Limbad 1o ~
LCC Paralel (Nominess) Limied 100% Licyds Bank {Pep Mominees) Limited 100 =~
LOC Farald | LFP na " Lioyds Bank (Sw0ck Exchange Branch) Mominees
LG Paralls Il LP o+ Limied 100% -
LCC Fardls 1l LP va - Lioyds Bank Asset Finanoa Limied 100 -~
LOC Pardle ¥ LP i . Loyds Bank Commercial Financs Limied 100 -~
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Lioyds Bark Commerclal Finance Scailand Umied — 100% Linytls Bank Marhima Leasing (Mo, 2) Limihed 100%
Lkoyds Bank Coiporaie Asset Finance (HPF) Umleed  100% Licyds Bank Marhimea Leasing {Mo. 3} Limhed 100
Lioyds Bark Copovaie Asset Finance [No. 3) Umied 100% Linytls Bank Marhima Leasing (Mo 5) Limihed 100%
Lioyds Bark Comporaie Asset Finance [No. 4) Lmied 100% Linytls Bank Marhime Leasing Limited 100%
Lioyds Bark Comporae Assst Flnance (Hou1) Limhed  100% Liytls Bank Mich Limited 1006 -~
Lioyds Bank Comiraie Aszat Finance [No.2) Limhed  100% Lioyds Bank Hominess Limited 100%
Lioyds Bank Covared Bonds LLP na * Uoyds Bank Offshone Pertslon Tust Limied, (Jerssy) 91% (100%) ™
Lioyds Bark Equipment Lezsing (Mo 1) Umied  100% Lioyds Bank Fenskon ABCS (Mo, 1) LLP ma ¢
Lioyds Bark Equipment Leasing (Mo 10) Umied  100% Linytls Bank Fenskon ABCS (Mo, 2) LLP na o+
Lioyds Bank Equipment Lezzing (Mo 113 Umied  100% Linytls Bank Pension Tust {Ma. 1) Limisd 00% -
Lioyds Bark Equipment Leasing (Mo 2) Limied  100% Linytls Bank Pension Tust (M. 2) Limied 100% -
Lioyds Bark Equipment Leasing (Mo 5) Lmied  100% Lioytls Bank Pensions Proparty (GUemsay) Limied,  100% |
Lioyds Bark Equipment Leasing (Mo 7) Umied  100% (G uerTsEy) 100% 1
Lioyds Bank Equipment Lezsing (Mo O Limied  100% Linytls Bank Privars Barking Limir=d 00% -
Lioyds Bark Financial Acvisars Limieed 100% | Linytls Bank Fropentles Limhad 100% -
100% 1 Lioyds Bank Property Comparry Limited 100
Lioyds Bank Financlal Sandces (Holdings) Limhed  99.95% [(100%) ™ Lioyds Bank 5.F. Mominees Limied 100%
0% [100%) v Linytls Bank Subsidaries Lmisd 100% ~
Lioyds Bark Financial Sanices Limbed (in 100% W~
Ligquidatiary) 100 Lioyds Eark Trust Company (ntsmatianal) Umied  100%  ~
Lkayds Bark Foundaian for England & Wales ma Lioyds Bartk Tnustee Servicss Umited PR
Lioyds Bark Foundatian for Narthern Irsland ma * Lioyts Bank Tustess Umited r——
Lkayds Bank Foundatkan for the Channe 1dands na * Lioyds Eanking Group Insurance PCC Limied (in
Lioyds Bark Genaml IreLrance Haldings Limied— 100% Liquidation), (GuBmssy) 77.16% (100%)
Lioyds Bark Genaml Irsurance Limited 100% Linytls Banking Group Pensions Trustees Limhed — 100%
Lioyds Bark Genaml Lazsing (Ma. 1) Limitd 100% Liytls Capital 2 L.F, {larsey) na o+
Lkoyds Bank Genaral Laxsing (Mo, 11) Lmleed 100% Licyds Commerclal Leasing Limited 100
Lioyds Bark Genaml Lazsing (Ma. 17) Limited 100% Linytls Commircial Praparties Limied 1o00% ~
Lkoyds Bark Genaml Lazsing (Ma. 18) Limited 100% Linytls Commercial Proparty Invesiments Limiesd— 100%
Lkoyds Bank Genaral Lazsing (Mo. 20) Limied 100% Lloyds Corporaie Serdces (Jersey) Limited, (Jersey] 100
Lioyds Bark Genaml Laz=ing [Ma. 3] Limied 100% Linyds Development Caphial (Holdings) Limisd 1008 ~
Lioyds Bark Genaml Lazsing (Ma. 5) Limitd 100% Linytls Development Caphal Lid, (appiled for siike
Lioyds Bank Genaml Leasing (Mo, 9) Limitsd 0% ™ affh ook
Lioyds Bank GF (Haklings) Limited 0% ™ Licyrs Engine Capital (Ma.1) LS LLC, (LSA) 100
100% W UI:P_ﬂ:IE Far East Limied, I:JETE'}'] 100
Liayds Bank HIll Samuel Holding Company Lmied — 100% Licyds Financial Leasing Limhed 1007
Liayds Bank Insurance Services (Direct) Umiced 100% Lioyrs Finandal Serdces Limited looe
Liayds Bank Insuranca Services Limiied 100% Lioyts General Leasng Limited et
Liayds Bank Intemanonal Limied, {lamsay) 100% Licyus Group Holdings (Jersey) Limied, (Jarsey)  F5.4% |,
Liayds Bark Leasing (Mo 31 Limiied 100% 100% 0, =
Lioyds Bank Leasing (No. 4) Limied 100% 100 i, ™
Liayds Bank Leasing (Mo &) Limiied 100% Licyds Heldings (Jersey) LImied, [Jersey) 1007
Lioyds Bark Leasng (Mo, 71 Limiied 100% Licyus Indusrial Leasing Limhed 1007
Lioyds Bank Leasing (No. & Limied 100% Liyds Intermatonal Py Limied, (AusTalia) 100%
Lioyds Bank Leasing Limisd 0% ™ 0% (100%) x
Liayds Bark Marilme Lazsing (Ma. 107 Limiced 100% Lioyds Imvestment Bands Limited 100r%
Liyds Bank Mantime Lazsing (Ma. 12] Limited 100% Lieyos Imvestment Fund Managers Limied, [ersey) 1007
Liyds Bank Maniime Leasing (Mo, 131 LUimisd 100% Lioyds Imvestment Sacurdes No. 5 Limied i
Lioyds Bank Mantime Lazsing (No. 15) Limicsd 100% Licyrs Leasing {Morth Saa Trarepart) Limied 100
Liayds Bank Martime Lazsing [Na. 16] Limitd 100% Licyds Leasing Devalopments Limiced 1007
Liayds Bank Martime Laasing [Na. 17 Limitd 100% Licyds Nominees (Guarnzey) Limited, (Guarmesy)  56% (100%)
Lioyds Bank Mantime Lazsing (Mo, 18] Limitd 100% Lloyds Offshiors Global Servces Privaie Limited,
(indla) 99.09% (100%)
141

498/532



EDINETOOOO
OO000D0O000DO00O0O(E24685)
oOoOooodn

Lletyds Bank ple
Group companies

Liayds Offshare Frivae Clients Limitsd, Murrayfield LLE, [LISA) 1007
Liayds Plant Leasing Limited 100% Mewis Leasing Limitied, {lersey) T4
Liayds Portfala Leasing Limitsd 100% Newlont Limicea 100%
Liayds Fremizes Imvesimants Limiosd T NFU Mutual Finance Limited 1007 | #
Liayds Froject Leasing Limiied 100% 100% il
Lkryds Property Investment Company Limitsd 100% Momineas [ersey) Limhed, (ersey) 1007
Liayds Froperty Investment Company Mo, 4 Lmied 100% Nordic Leasing Limitsd 100%
Lkayds Froperty Ivesiment Company Mo, 5 Lmied 100% Noniherm Marigage Corporation Limhed (in
Lkayds Property Invesiment Company Mo.3 Limhed  100% Liquidatica) 100%
LME Secretanes Lmied 100% M Maiar Fimenoa Limieed [in Lnuﬂiﬂm:l 100
Liayds Securites inc, (LUSA) 100% NS 2 wa ot
Liayds Trade & Project Finance Limied 0%~ NWS Trust Limied loow
Liayds Trust Campany (Glbmltar) Umied, (@hrlan 100%  ~ Ocean Leasing (July) Limited 100r%
Liayds TSH Fomenio Comerdal T0#, (Brazily 90.99% [100%] ~ Oczan Leasing (Mo 1) Limied 100%
Liayds TSA Fourdaton for Soatiand na o+ Ocean Leasing (No 2 Limied 100w
Lioyds TSH Merchant Bank Limitsd, (SIngaporg)  100% Ol Park Limited {in Liquidatian), (Cayman 100k
T orntstone Limisd, (Ireland} 100% |
Liayds TSE Momracan Umitsd (in Liguidatian) 100% 1007 1
Liayds TSA Padfic Limiwd, (Hang Kong) 20.99% [100%) 6% (100%) Wi
Liayds TS Reall Capital Inc., (USA) 100% Dystercatchar Nominags Limiied looe
Liayds TSH Represanmgres LTDA, (Brazil) 39.95% [100%) Oystencatcher Residermial Limited 100%
Liyds LIDT [Maricw) Limitsd (in Liquidanam) 100% Fadific Leasing Limied i
Liayds LIDT Asset Leasing Limied 100% Perlons Management (5. F.) Umied n'a L)
Liayds LIDT Asset Rermials Limied 100% Peory Eastern Laasing Limic:d Looe
Liayds LIDT Bursiness Development Limied 100% Peory Leasing Limited 100
Ligyds LIDT Buesinass Equipment Limited 100% Peorty Western Leasing Limited o0
Liayds LIDT Hirlng Limied 100% Perry Maminges Limhed looe *
Liayds LIDT Leasing Limited Thr Personal Motoning Plan Limiiad (in Uquidation 1007
Lioyds LIDT Limhed 100% Aps Assat Imeesmments Limied 1007 |
Liyds LIDT Rernats Limited (In Liquidatian 100% 0% (100%) I
Liayds Your Tamarmaw Trusee Limiied 00% ~ Partiand Funding Limhed looe »
Landan T Finance Limied 100% | PrezianfEld Invesimants Limited et
0% Presiorneld P1 Limied 1007
Lonoon Uberlor (LA S.Group) Mominess Limied 2 * Fresionfieid P2 Limited i
Lairian Raad LLC, (USA] OO Presrieid P3 Limited 1007
R —— 0% 19 Proon Anance Limiied 99.99% (100%) I, #
Larvat Funding {HoldIngs) Limited 100% GQuilen & By, (Nedenands) 1007
TGP Limited Farmership Incorporaied, (Guemsey)  va * R |G P Anance Limied {in Ugquidsiion) 1007
Marlime Leasing (No. 1) Limiid (in Liquidatdon)  100% oo
Marlime Leasing (No. 11) Limfied 100% 100%
Maritme Leasing (No. 14) Limhed [In Liquidation)  100% 1o0% N
Marlime Leasing (Mo, 19) Limied 100% R.F. Spencer And Comparty Limited looe *
Marlime Leasing (No. 4) Limiid (n Liquidatdon)  100% Randlagh Nominess Limited looe -
Marltime Lezsing (No. 7) Limited 0% Rl Revival (Burgess HI nvestmens Umhed 1007
Maritme Leasing (No. 9) LImied [n Liquidaten)  100% “Efau“;:n";_'l;s"m? Irvestments Limitd in Loon
Meadawlleld Invesments Limhed 100% ReiEll Revival (Trowbrldge) Imvesmments Limfed {in
Membership Services Finance Limiied 100% Liquidaton) —
Mtre Strest Funding Limited, (ersey] 100% RIE Furding (Caymari Limiced {In Liquidatkan),
Moar Lane Hakdings Limitea, {Jersay) 100% (Cayman 100%
Miray Invesrmems Limhed 100% Sant Michel Holding Company Mal, (France) 1007
Marrison Sireet LLE, [LISA)Y 100% Saint Michel Investment Froperty, (France) 95% (100%)
Morigage Services FURAINg Limined {in Liquidatior]  100% SaintWhz 2 Holding Company Nol, (France] 1007
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SalMWIT 2 Investmant Froperty, (Franca) 0% (100%) Sugzex County Homes Limited 100%
Salesezze Purchass Limied 100% Suzukl Anancial Services Limloed 100 |, =
Savban Leasing Limied 100% EW Mol Limiad 100%
Scodard Intemational Finance B, (Meherlands]  100% SWAMF [5P) Limited 100%
Scodand Intermatianal Financs Ma. 2 B, SWAMF Maminee (1) Limied 100%
(Meheriands) 100% EWAMF Maminee {2) Limied 100%
SCommar Commerclal EQUpMENE Financs Lmied 100% |, # SW Funding pic S% (100%)
Scomsh Widows (Port Hamilon) Umiosd 100% SWUIF Mominge 1 LImned, (Jerssy) 100%
Scogish Widows Activa Managament Fund na * SWLUF Mominee 2 Limbed, {lersey) 100%
Scofsh Widows Adminisradon Sarvices Limhbed 100% SWLIF Nominee 3 Limhed, ‘:JETBET:' 10N
Srofish Widows Annulties Limited 100% SWLIF Nominee 4 Limiied, {erseg) 0
Seof=h Widows Bank Fic noE - Tanlion IMvesmmans, InG 100%
Sromsh Wilows Finandal Sendces Holdings 100% Target Corperate Servicss Limited )
Scottish Widows' Fund And Life Assurance Sacley  na2  * The Agricufiral Morigage Camparadan Pic 3.99% (100%) ~
SComish WIdows Fund Managsment Limitsd 100% The Erltsh Linen Company Limied =T
Sromsh Wilows Group Limied 100% |, ™ The Clearwater Farmership LLR, (USA) wa
0% (100%) 1 The Emersan Farinership LLP (LISA) na ¢
0% (100%]) v~ The Fraight Leasing Parmershp LLF; [USA) na
0% (100%) The Grand Leasing Parmarship LLP, (USA) na ¢
Sromsh Wilows Indusrial Propertles Europe BV, —— Business Fublke Limied Comoa 00,09 % (100
{Meiheriands) 100% B mRany - ¢ !
Thires Copihall Avenue Limhad 9% (100%) ~
Sromzh Wilows Limitd 100%
Tower HIll Property Imeesmerts (10) Limied 0%
Sroish Wilows Panslan Tusiess Limitsd 100%
Tower HIll Property Imvesiments 71 Umitsd 0%
Sromsh Widows Proparly Maragsment Limied 100% — Uiz .
Scoi=h Widows Sarvices Limbed 100% nauility Leasirg Limie i
TSE Intermediate Company 1 Limited {In Uquidationin'a
Sroish Wilows Trustess Limied 100%
TSE Intermediate Company 2 Limited {In Ugquidailon) 100% =~
Sromsh Widows Unit Funds Limitsd 100%
Liberlar (Moorfleld) Limiesd 100%
SComish WIdows LNt Tust Managers Limied 100%
Uberiar Europa Limhed 100%
Seabreere Laasing Limled 100%
Uberlar Canada LP L1, [Canada) 100%
Seananne Leasing Limicsd 100%
Uiberlar Cao-Invesiments Limited 100%
Seaforth Marhime (Highlander) Limicsd 100%
Liberiar EMA Limiesd 100%
Seaforth Martime (1ar) Limited 100%
Uberiar Equity Limiced 100%
Seasplt Leasing Limiied 100% Uberlar Fund Invesmments Limhad 100%
Seaspray Lezsing Limied 1oz Uiberlar Irir Imvesmments (Mo 2) Umied  100%
Serviss LB (Mo, 2] Urniesd 1o0% - 1 IMArasinICILrE [msmments [Na 2) Limite
100% Iy ~ Uberkar Infrasiniciure | nvesmmens Limihed 100
Serviess LB (Mo. 3] Umitd 0%~ LEErr IMNESImEnts Limited 5% (100%)
Uberlar ISAF CIP 2007 L.P na o
Services LB (Mo, 4] Urnitsd 1o00% -
Uberlar Mormines Limied na ¢
100% Iy, ~
Uberiar Trading Limihed 100%
SG Mot Finance Limitd {In Liguidatian) 100% Iv
Uberkar Trustess Limited n'a i
Share Dealing Maminess Limiied 100%
Uiberlar Veniures Ausmalia Py Limited, (Ausialla)  100%
Shibden Dale Limied 100%
Uiberlar Venmures Limisd 100%
Shogun Finance Limitsd 100% I, # s — .
Slleridale Limloed 100% I DT B g i 1“ :
100% uoT U E::l e 100%
100% W m
SCANDrEw's Group Pic 90.99% [100%) UDT Sales Financs Limied 100
United Dominions Leasing Limhed 100
St Andrew's ImsuRnc: Plo 59.95% (100%:)
Unit=d Daminions Trust Limiced 100%
St Andrew's Lie Assuranca Pl 90.99% [100%)
Upsaala Limited, {Ireland} 100 -
1. Mary's Court Irvesimans 20.99% [100%)
Vehicle Lazzsing (1) Limiiad 100%
Standard Property IMasmment (LS&7) Limied 0% [100%) |
— Vehicle Leasing (2] Limbed 100%
Vehicle Lassl Limitiad 100%
Standard Froperty Imvesmment Limited 60.34% e e [i] e .
Searfort Limited 100% & Lezsing (4 Lim oo
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Winiry Holdings (UK Limhed (In Liquidadon) 100%
‘Ward Mominess (Abingdon) Limhed 100%m ™
Ward Naminess (Birmingham) Limited l00% =~
Ward Naminess (Bristol) Limited 100% -~
‘Ward Mominess Limiad o0E ™~
‘Warwick Leasing Limited 100% |
100% 10
Waweriey — Boca LLC, (U3A) 100%
‘Waneriay — Fund Il Ireestorn LLC, {LISAY 100%
‘Wianeriey — Fund |11 Imeestor LLT, (USA) 100%
‘Waneriey — Wilshire Rodea LLE, [LSA) 100%
Waymmark Asset Investmens Limfed 100% |
O [100%] 0
WIS Limied, (kEle of Man) 100%
‘West Cralgs Limied 100%
‘Western Thust & Savings Holdings Lmied 100%
‘Wesiern Trust Holdings Limited 100%
Whitesar Secunties Limied 100% 1
100% #l
‘Wood Smeat Leasing Limied 100%

~ Shares dirsctly held by Lioyds Bank pic

* The urderiaking does not have share caplzl
# AN UNder@king extemal to the Group Nolds 2 separate dass of share
01 & Ordinary shares

I B Crdinary shares

) Defered Shares

(%) Preferance shares

[w) Preferred Ordinary shares

[¥l} Mon-vodrg shares

{wlly G Ordinary shares

[allly M Ordinary shares

(%) Callable preference shares

(%) Redeemable preference shares

(eI} Ordinary limied vodng shares

{zll}y Redeemable ordinary shares

Lletyds Bank ple
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Group companies

Subsldiary Undertakings"
Name of Undertaking

Addisan Soclal Houslng Holdings Limied, (Jersey)

Addisan Soclal Housing Limied

ARKLE Finance Trustes Limited, {Jersey)

ARKLE Furding [Ho. 1) Lid

ARKLE HaMings Limieed

ARKLE Master |ssuer pic

ARKLE PECOH Haldings Lid

ARKLE PECOH Limied

Cancara Assat Securiisatian Limbed, (Jersey)

Candide Financing 2006 BY, (Metherlands)

Candide Financing 2007 MHG BY, (Nethenands)

Candide Financing 200&-1 BV, (Nethedands)

Candida Financing 2008-2 BV, (Netherands)

Candide Financing 2011-1 BY, (Nethedands)

Candide Financing 2012-1 BV, (Nethedands)

Calslus European Lux 2 SARL, {Luxembourg)

Chepstow Blue Holdings Limied

Chepstow Blue pic

Clerical Medical Hon Stenling Ans FSA, (Belglum)

Clerical Medical Hon Sterlng Ans LSA, (Belglum)

Clerical Madical Mon Stering Guadaly Hold Ca BY, (Metherlands)
Clerical Medical Non Stering Guadalx Spanksh Prop Co 5L, (Spain)
Clerical Medical Non Sterling Megapark Hold Co BY, [Metherlands)
Clerical Madical Mon Stering Megapark Prop Co S8, (Spainy
Camputershare Trustees (Jersey) Limhed, (Jersey)
Caondnulty Ar Anance (reand) | Limhed {In Uquidation)
Cralg Finance Limihad

Cralg Finanding Holdings Limited

Deitry Blua 2005 pic

Derby Blue Hokdings Limied

Deva Financing Holdings Limiied

Dewa Finanding plc

Edghasion RMBS 2010-1 plc

Erighasion RMBS Hakdings Limited

Exsiar Blue Limibied, [lersey)

Famham Funding Limitsd, (Cayman) 100% preference shares
Gable Funding pic {In Liquidatian)

Gable Hokoo Uimied, (Jarsay)

Gresham Recelvables (Ma. 1) Limied, (Jersey)

Gresham Recslvables (Mo. 100 Limied, (Jersey)

Gresham Recefvables (No. 12] Limied, (Jersey)

Gresham Racslvables (Mo, 15) UK Limied

Gresham Recslvables (Mo, 19) UK Limbed

Gresham Recelvables (No. 200 Limied, [Jersey)

Gresham Recsivables (No. 21) Limied, (Jersey)

Gresham Racelvables (Mo, 22) Limied, (Jersay)

Gresham Recelvables (Ma. 23) Limied, (Jersey)

Gresham Recelvables (No. 24) Limied, [Jersey)

Gresham Recsivables (No. 25] UK Limhed

Gresham Racslvables (No. 28] UK Limiad

Gresham Recelvables (No. 28) Limilied, [Jerssy)
Gresham Recelvables (Noo 28 Limited, [lerssy
Gresham Recetvables (Mo 3) Limited, (Jerssy)
Gresham Recetvables (Nou 30) UK Limied
Gresham Recelvables (No. 315 UK Limied
Gresham Recetvables (Moo 32) UK Umited
Gresham Recetvables (Nou 33) UK Limied
Gresham Recetvables (No. 34) UK Limied
Gresham Recelvables (No. 35) Limilied, [Jerssy)
Gresham Recetvables (No11) UK Limied
Gresham Recetvables (No13) UK Limhed
Gresham Recetvables (Ne.14) UK Limhed
Gresham Recelvables (No 16 UK Limied
Gresham Recetvables (Nou27) UK Limied
Gresham Recetvailes (Nou36) UK Limhed
Gresham Recelvables (No 37) UK Limied
Gresham Recelvables (Mo 22) UK Limbed
Gresham Recetvables (No39) UK Limhed
Gresham Recetvables (Noud0) UK Limhed
Gulkdhall Assat Purchasing Company (Mo 3) Limied, (Jersay)
Gulidhall Assat Purchasing Company (Mo 11y LK Limited
Hart 2014-1 Limhed, {lersey

Headingley RMBS 2011-1 Holdings Limiied
Headingley RMBS 2011-1 pic

Leloaster Sacurties 2004 Urnitsd, {iredand)
Lingfield 2014 | Haldings Limited

Lingfed 2014 | pic

Loyds Bank Covensd Bonds (Hokdingsh Limied
Lioyds Bank Coversd Bands (LMY Limited
Lioyds TSE Secured Finance (Haldings) Limited
Mound Hadings Limied

Mound Holdings Mo.2 Limiied

Periarh Asset Sscurtisadon Haldings Limied
Penarh Funding 1 Limited, {Jemsey)

Peniarh Funding 2 Limited, {Jersey)

Peniarth Master Esuer pic

Penarh Recelvables Tiusies Limbed, (lersey)
Performer Finanding Holdings Limifted
Performar Finanding pic (In Liquidaton)
Permanert Fundng {Mo. 11 Limiied

Permanert Fundng {Ma. 2] Limhed

Permanent Holdings Limhed

Permaner Master [ssusr pic

Permianent Morigages Trustee Limitsd, (Jersey)
Permanent PECOH Holdings Limiiad
Permanert PECOH Limited

Sandown 201 2-2 Holings Limiesd

Sandawn 20122 pic

Sandown akd 2011 -1 Haldings Limitsd
Sandown ok 2011-1 plc

Sandown ok 2012-1 Haldings Limitsd
Sandaown Gakd 20012-1 plc
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Fandown Gold Holdings Limied
Sandown Gold plc

SAAL Collseum, (Francs)

SAAL Forciers De Rives, (France)
S&RAL Hram, [France)

SAS Compagrie Fanclers De Francs, (Franoe)
SC| A-AP1, (France)

SCI Archs, (France)

ECI Argemaull PRI, (France)

SCI Astorla Invest, (France)

SCI De L'Harloge, (France)

SCI Equindme, (Franc)

2C1 Gandre, {Franca)

SCI Laval Imaeest, (Franoa)

SC| Massy AP, (Franoa)

SCI Mercury Imeest, (France)

SC1 Millenlurn AP1, (France)

SCI Manl, (France]

SC| Rambuneau CFF, (France)

S| Synergle, (France)

SCI Toukuse Capliouls, (Francey
Stching Candda Financing Hakling, (Metherlands)
Swan Funding 1 Limiced, (Jersey)
Swan Funding 2 Limited, [Jersay)
The Hual Carollta Limhed Parmership

The SAFA 0494 Limied Parmership (o be placed Ima liquidation),
{Cayman klands)

Thisle Investmenis (ERM] Limited

Trinlty Anancing Holdings Limied

Trinlty Anancing plc

Trinlty Heldings Limied

Warhound Funding 2 Limiced, {ireland)

Warhound Funding 2008-1 Limited, (Irefand)

11 The Group has determinad that |s has the powear ta exerclse coninl without
havirg majorty of the wallng rights of the underakings. Uniess ofiemize

scaid, he LII'IH"EHHEE do noL hawa a shara l}!ﬂﬁl or e Grl:q:l ooss mal
Mol any zhares.
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Lletyds Bank ple
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The Group has a panticipaing Imerest in e following unoertakings:

Name of Undertaking

A G Germary Limled

Acesg Healhcare Lmiesd

Adler & Allan Group Limied

A-Gas (Oro) Limied

Agora Shopplng Cerrres Limlted (In Administatkan]
Alrline Services And Components Graup Limied

Alderiey Capiial Limied [In Adminisiration)
N=le of Man)

ANELE Inernadanal Satety Graup Limied

Ander Limied

Aquallsa Holdngs Limihed

Aspin Group Haldings Limited

Aspire 01 Services Limhed

Acore Techndlogy Group Limhed

Ausiraland Apanments Mos Py Lod, (Susmalla)
Australard Resldernial Thust, (ALsmalla)
AVIEBDS Nominees Proprietary Limited, (Ausiralla)
Away Resorts Limied

Bargarnot Verrures Limiied

Bluestone Cansalkdated Holdings Limihed

BOFA Intsrnational Lid

BusIness Grawin Furd Flc

Capi@l Economics Ressarch Limiiad
Capiml Garderes Limitsd

Cary Towme Parks Holdings LLC, [USA)
Cary Towme Farka LLC, (LISA)Y

Caase Topoo Limied

Casplan Meda Holdings

Chemy Topco Limitad

City & General Secundes Umitsd

Cliffard Thames (Topco) Limited

Cabaca Heldngs Limited

Cannect Managed Holdings Limied

canrery Limied, (Jersay]

Condnental Shall 225 Limited (In Liquidadony
Candnantal Shalf 201 Limiesd (In Lguidadon)
D.U K.E Real Estate Limitsd

Cale Ersking Power Soudons Limbed
Delancey Arnold UK Uimied

DCK Group Limiad

Dira Mewca Limiced

EDM Burslness Servioes Haldings Limited

Eley Group Limited

Equiom Heldings Limited, (Ise ol Man)
Eurcpa Proparty Company Mortham) Limited

% of class hald by
Immedlate parent
company

100% Wl
27.82%

43.61%

57%

0% 1

A6.2%

0% 1
48,05
£3.33%
EAT1E
I5.6%
23678
71.2%
E0%

53.4%
7.76%
anear v
2.4%
2.7%
50.27%
50.34%
58.8%
20%
48% |
4005 |
0% 1
74.25%
100% 1
75% Wl
50.7a%
65.32%
7076
E3.4%
5%

Eurapean Property Fund (Haklingsh Limlted SARL ,
[LuxembaUrg)

Fem Bay Ssaside Village Limited {In Liguidadar),
[Ausmaliay

FHR Eurcpean venres LLP

Forest Halkdays Group Limleed

Galfvlew Apartment Holings LLT, (LISA)

Galfvlew Aparmenis LLE, {(LSA)

Great Wigmore Proparty Limied

HBOE Caphal Furding LF, [Jersey)

HBOE Caphal Furding Mew 1 LR [Jersey)

HBS Caphal Furding New 3 LR (Jersey)

HEOS Caphal Furding Mo 4 L, [Jersay)

HBOSE Euro Anance (larsey) LR (lersey)

HBS Stefing Finance (Jersey] LF, (Jersey)

Hiltdew (watfond) Limied

ICE Brands Holdngs Limhed

Icon Polymer Group Limied

Igiutasines Limited

Independent Group (LK) Limied

Inglatry (1E34) Limited

Injectian Directs Immabiller SAS, (France)

Inprova Group L

Joules Imvesment HolIngs Limitsd

Kas Balety Group Umitsd

Kanmore Capital 2 Limited (In Liquidatan)

Kanmove Capital 3 Limied [in Adminisratie
Racelvership)

Kanmone Capital Limited (In Liquidadon)

Kaaghs Tapeo Lmltsd

Klmbery Holdings Limled

LCP Baby Imesmrs LP {In process of disposal),
[Cayman]

Lighthouss Haahhcare Group Limibed

LKR Hakdings Limited

Lodhlan Fity (150) Limied

Marvel Nawco Limied

Miri-Cam Limited

Morsion Asses Limited (In Administratian)

Mombliy Operatons Group plc

EDINETOOOO
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24.9%

34 4B8%

n'a
58.2R%

100
n'a
n'a
n'a
na
n'a
n'a

SE49%
46.59%
41.95%
57.El%
TE%

48.50%
21.14%
27.04%
20.65%

S0
22 28%
55.08%
na

41.6%
534%
47.50%
44.05%
35.29%
2%

20 (40)
200 (405)

Murray Imarnationa Hokdings Umieed {In Lguidation) 30

Mevada Topco Limied

Mew World Trading Company {UE) Hokdings Limitsd

Mode 4 Haklings Limited
Morihern Edge Limited
(ctagon (RIchmond) Limitsd
Cmnilum Leasing Compa riy
Onapp (Topao) 11 Limhed

Onapp (Topoa) Limihed
Crigiral Addidans Topoo Limied

Cricn Madia Haldings Limited
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Osprey Aviaton Serdces (UK) Lid

Farither Parmers Limited

Pel Medla Group Limied

Pertemps Metwork Group Limiesd

FIHL Equity Administratian Limhed

PIMCO {Holdirgs) Limiesd

Prastury 1 Limiesd Parmership

Prestury Hotsl Haldings Limited (In Liquidaden)

Fresthury Wenmwarth Haklings Limlesd (In
Liquidatiam)

Friem Medical Healthcare Limihed

Praperty Software Hadings Limied

Quantel Holdings (20100 Umitd

Ramico Acquisitian Limited

Ralts Devdlopment UK Limied

Zapphire Retal Fund Limied {In Liquidation)
Seabrook Crisps Limited

Secure Income RET Plc

Southpart Green Aoquisiton LLC, (LSA)
Speciallst People Serdces Group Limited

SSP Topoo Limited

Stanton Capliial Holdings Limibed {in Liquidatian)
Stewart Mine {&asgow) Limied

Stewart Miine (West) Limied

Srans (Holdngs) Limhed

Siroma Group Limbed

Syrexus Clinical Research Topco Limied

T O Traved {Holdirgs) Limieed

Tarmallon Acquishion LLE, [LISA)

Tarmalkon Austin Hotel LLC, (LISA)

Tarmallon Austin LLE, (USA)

Tarmalkari LLC, (USA)

Tarmallon Orianda LLC, {LISA)

TCFG HokIngs Limicsd

Test Equipment Asset Managsment Limied
The Graat Wigmore Parnership {G.P ) Limited
The Graat Wigmore Parnership

The Moment Contert Group Limied

The Power Indusrial Graup Limhed

The Scotikh Aghcutiural Sacunties Carparadon PLC.
The Training &'p Haklings Limitsd

Thread Real Estxie Cary Towne Park LLC, (USA)
Thread Real Estaie Gofew LLC, [USA)

TPM G&oup Holdings Limited

Travellers Chieque Assoclaies Limited

Trapical Marine Cermre (2012 Ld

“alad Canadan Parners LR (Canada)
Vocalink Hadings Limied

Lletyds Bank ple
Group companies

E85.5%
£1.41%
34399
27.23%
5% |1
£].33%
nia -
27.50% W
20.41% Wl

65.05%
£4.08%
54.83%
24.83% 0
265% N
a5.45% v
50967
0% 1
0% 1
86,947
23.64%
50%
51.56%
E4.17%
0%
100% |
100% 1
86 63%:
36.42%
49.57%
53.56%
100%
100%
100%
75%
100%
16,059
63.95%

53.63%

6%

5%

nia *

18.05%: (33.47%)
18.22% (20 I

WASP Management Software Limied
‘Waterfall Catering Group Limited
Whilefleat Limited {In Liquidadan)
‘Willoughby (B73) Limited

WRE Worktwide Limiiad

York & Backet Naminees Limited

fork & Beckel Mominees Ma.3 Limited
Yok & Backet Mominees Mo.d4 Limited

EDINETOOOO
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BE%

58.058%
100 |
47.44%
48.3%

1o
50wl
100 1l
100 Nl

Zog Brownfiedd Vermures Limied {In Adminisradon) 505

* The undertaking doss not have shame capital

(V] Radeamabla Preferanca Shares
(M) C Ordinary Shares

[ll] F ordinary shares

{1y A Ordinary Shares

(I} B Ordinary Shares

{11} Preferences Shares

[ Irvesiar Preference Shares
{1 Prafamad Ordinary Shares
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Op=an Ended Imestment Companlkes and Other Funds

The following comprises 2 list of the Group's Open Ended Invesmment

Campanles and Other Funds

Name of Undertaking

ABERDEEM ELROPEAM PROPERTY FLIMD Wil
ABERDEEM GLOBAL HIGH YIELD BOND  will

ABERDEEM GLOBAL LIGUIDITY FUNDS PLEC,
{Iratand) |

Aberdeen Steriing Liquidity Fund
Eura Liquidity Fund

35 of fund held by
Immediate parent
0%

5%

9% (53%)
51% (33%)

ABERDEEM INVESTMENT CASH QEIC PLC Abardesn S0% (80%)

Stening IMvestment Cash Furdd, (reland) b

ABERDEEM | NVESTMENT FUND ICVE il
Aberdeen Warld EMerging Marksis Equity Fund
Aberdeen Warld Govemmant Bond Fund

ABERDEEN PRINATE EQUITY FUMD OF FUNDS
(2007 PLC, (reand) v

ABERDEEM STERLIMG BOND FUND vill
ACS POOLED PROPERTY Il
Soomish Wdows Pooled Fropsrty ACS Fund
Soamish Widows Pooled Propsrty ACS Fund 2

AGFE UK REAL ESTATE SEMIOR DEET MUTUAL
FLIND Al

BLACKROCK BALAMCED GROWTH PORTFOLID
FLIND v

BLACKROCK EMERGING MARKETS FUND  slv
BLACKROCK UK SMALLER COMPANIES FUND  xv
BNY MELLON INVESTMEMTS FUNDS ICVC  Ix

Insght Glabal Atsoiute Reoum Fund

Insight Global Muld-Sravegy Fund

Mewion Managsd Incame Fund

Mewmn Muld-Asset Grawih Fund

MNewmn Orieral Fund

Mewton LK Equity Fund

Mewion LK Oppartunities Fund

The Boston Comparmy UK Oppanuniies Fund
CLERICAL MEDICAL QEIC ICVC I

Clercal Medical Income Fund

Clefcal Medical Balanced Mansgsd Fund
CMIG EURD ADVENTURDLE MAMNAGED v
CHMIG EURD BALAMNCED MANAGED xv
CMIG EURD CAUTIOUS MANAGED v
CMIG GLOBAL MUILTI ASSETS v
ETFS LIVERSTOCK, (USA]
ETFE PRECIOUS METALS, (LISA] x

HBOE ACTIVELY MANAGED PORTFOLID FUNMDS
ICVE I

Absaluts AELFM FUAd
Diversified Incame Furd
DilversiNed Renom Fund
Dynamic Aeturn Fund

HBOE GLOBAL INVESTMENT FUNDE ICNVC I
Emerging Markets Focus Fund

75%
48%
7%

100%

100%
100%
3%

5%

20%
24%

44%
20%
%
B%
22%

21%

23%
22%
51%
57%
3%
%
5%
21%

Eurcpean Foous Furd
European Srategke Fund
Far Eastem Focus Furnd
Japaness Focus Fund
U3 Focus Fund

US Sirategic Fund

HBOS INTERMATIONAL IMVESTMEMT FUMDS ICVC I

Europaan Furd
Far Eastem Fund
Incerniatianal Growh Fund
Japaness Fund

Morth Amerdcan Fund

HECS PROPERTY INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVE UK
Property Fund Il

HBOS SPECIALISED INVESTMENT FUMDS ICVT I
Cautous Managed Fund
Ethilcal Fund
Furd of Imvestment Trusis
Smaller Companles Fund
Special Sluations Fund
HBOS UK INVESTMENT FUNDS ICVC I
UK Equity Income Fund
UK FTSE All-Share Index Tracking Fund
UK Growih Fund

HBOS UK & FIED INTEREST IMVESTMENT FUMDS
ICVC

Incermatianal Fixed Income Fund
UK Focus Fund

UK Gllt Furd

UK High Income Fund

UK Indax-Linked Gt Fund

UK Smaller Comparies Alpha Fund
UK Srateglc Fund

INSIGHT IMVESTMENT FUMCSE-OF-FLINDS Il ICYC
Alciute Inskght Fund e

INVESCD PERPETLAL FAR EASTERN |MVESTMENT
SERIES Invesco Perpetual Adan Equity Income
Furd %

JF MORGAN FUMND 1l ICWC JPM Balanced Managed
Furd

MULTI-MAMAGER ICVC Il
MUl Manager LIK Equity Grawih Fund
MUl Manager LK Equity Income Fund

MORDEA 1 Diversifed Reurn Fund, [Luxsmbaurg)
ol

SCHRODER SILT AND FIXED INTEREST FUND x4l
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ET%
i 3
a93%
9T%

3%
45%
2%
9%
BS%
45%

Ed%

4%
4%
iT%

SE%
EX%

G69%

E7%
20%
9l%

23%

SCOTTISH WIDODWS INCOME AMD GROWTH FUMDS

ICVG 1l
ArverLrous Growth Fund
Balanced Growih Furd
Corparate Bond 1 Fund
Corparate Bond PPF Fund
Sratsh Widows GTAA 1
SW Compomte Bond Tracker
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S3GA ASIA PACIFIC TRACKER FUND v Bz

53GA EUROPE v a5%

S3GA UK EQUITY TRACKER FUND v 21%

SWIP ELIROPEAN BALANCED PROPERTY FUND,  B5%
[Luembourg) i

UBS IMVESTMENT FUNDS ICVG UBS LUK 0%

Opporunides Fund 301
UMNNERSE, THE CMI GLOBEAL METWORE,

[Luxembourg) vl
CMIG Access B0% 100%
CMIG Focus Euro Band 100
CMIG &4 70 Flesdble 100
CMIG &4 B0 Flesibla 100%
CMIG G4 30 Flesible 100%
Coninemal Euro Equity SEE
Eura Baond 3%
Eura Cumency Reserve 9%
European Enhanced Equity 100%
Japan Enhanced Equlty 5%
Pacifiz Erihanced Basin 5T%
LIk Equity T5%
S Bond 91%
US Curmency Raserve 6E%
LS Enhanced Equity BT%

Principal place of business

{I) 25/28 Marth Wall Quay, Dublin, Ireland

(I3 Trinity Road, Hallfax West Yorkshire, HX1 2RG

(I} 15 Dalkeith Road Edinburgh EH16 SWL

[l 340 Lipper Mount Sreet, Dublin, ireland

(¥1 20 Churchill Mace, Canary Wharf Londan E14 SHI
(] 20 noune d'Esch, L-1470 Lusembourg

(] 106 route drarian, L-8210 Mamer Grand Duchy of Lusembourg
[} 1 Bread Street London ECAM SHH

[1x) 160 Queen Wictorla St London EC4V 4LA

(¥) 30 Finsbury Square, London EC2A 1AG

(1] 60 Vicioria Embankment ECAY 0JP

{x1] 21 Lomband Sireet London EC3V SAH

(#ll] 55 Baker Sreet, Londan, WI1U 8EW

[} 12 Throgmarion Avenue, London ECZN Z0L

{4} 33 OMd Broad Sireet Lordan

[ty 45 Wall Smas1, 11t Floar, New Yark 10005
[xly 31 Gresham Strest London EC2V 734

[odlll} 562 Ause De Meudodf, L-2220 Lusembong

LK Inoex Linked Gi Aund 1
SCOTTISH WIDOWSE INVESTMENT SOLUTIONS
FLUNCE ICW2 10
Advernuraus Saludon Ta%
Asla Pacc (Ex Japan) Equity Fund A%
Balancad Saludon 51%
Cauius Saludon 457
Dfansve Solutlan T5%
Discovary Solutkan E1%
Oynamic Solutlon 60%
Eurapean (Ex UK) Equity Fund 8%
Fundamerial Index Emerging Markes Equity SEE
Fund
Fundamemial Index Glabal Equity Fund SE%
Fundamermal Index LK Equity Fund BEE
Japan Equitkes Furd 95%
SETL ADF 5W FOMTL Index Glo EQ 1
Straneglc Soiulon B
US Equides Fund 1007
SCOTTISH WIDOWS MANAGED INVESTMENT
FUNDS ICWC 1l
Balanced Pariodlo Fund B2%
Cash Furd 9%
Caukaus Partiollo Fund [
Intemadanal Equity Tracker Fund IR
Cpporiurities Porfollo Fund 93%
Progressive Portfiallo Fund Ta%
SCOTTISH WIDOWE OVERSEAS GROWTH
INVESTMENT FUINDS ICWC Il
Amierican Growih Fund B3
Eurapean Growth Fund i
Global Growth Furd 52%
Jlapan Growth Fund I
Padifc Growth Furd TR
SCOTTISH WIDOWS TRACKER AMD SPECIALIST
INVESTMENT FUNDS ICWC Il
Emerging Markems Fund 0%
Inemadonal Band Fured 3%
Owerseas Flxed Incerest Tracker Fund 9%
UK &l Share Tracker Fund 3%
UK Axed Imerest Tracker Fund A%
LK Index Linked Tracker Fund A%
UK Smaller Companles Fund FA%
UK Tracker Fund 4B
SCOTTISH WIDOWS LIK AND INCOME INVESTMENT
FUNDE ICWC 1l
Corporate Bond Fund 52%
Environmenial Irvesior Fund [
Eihical Fund TO%
Gt Fund oT%
High Income Band Fund 24%
Satety Plus Furd T72%
Straeglc Income Fund &8l1%
LK Growth Fund B2%
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Independent auditors’ report

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LLOYDS BANK PLC

Report on the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion:
the financial statements, defined below, give atrue and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Bank’s affairs as
at 31 December 2015 and of the Group’s profit and the Group’s and the Bank’ s cash flows for the year then ended;
the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“1FRSs") as adopted by the European Union;
the Bank financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with |FRSs as adopted by the European Union
and as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and
the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as
regards the Group financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

What we have audited
The Group financial statements and Bank financial statements (the “financial statements”), which are prepared by Lloyds
Bank plc, comprise:

the Balance sheets as at 31 December 2015;

the Consolidated income statement and Statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the Cash flow statements for the year then ended;

the Statements of changes in equity for the year then ended; and

the notes to the accounts, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statementsis applicable law and
IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and, as regards the Bank financial statements, as applied in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2006.

In applying the financial reporting framework, the directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for examplein
respect of significant accounting estimates. |n making such estimates, they have made assumptions and considered future
events.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion:
theinformation given in the Strategic Report and the Directors Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception
Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Group or Bank, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

the Group's or Bank’s financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Directors remuneration
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Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, certain disclosures of directors

remuneration specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.
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Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the directors
As explained more fully in the Statement of directors responsibilities set out on page 8, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give atrue and fair view.

Our responsibility isto audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
International Standards On Auditing (UK & Ireland) (“ISAs (UK & Ireland)”). Those standards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Group’s and Bank’s members as abody in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these
opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

What an audit of financial statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with 1ISAs (UK & Ireland). An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of :

whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group’ s and the Bank’ s circumstances and have been
consistently applied and adequately disclosed;

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and

the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors judgements against available evidence, forming our
own judgements, and evaluating the disclosuresin the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider necessary to
provide areasonable basis for usto draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of
controls, substantive procedures or a combination of both. LIoyds Bank plc Independent auditors report 13

In addition, we read al the financial and non-financial information in the Report & Accounts to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect
based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by usin the course of performing the audit. If we become
aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Philip Rivett (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

16 March 2016

(a) The maintenance and integrity of the Lloyds Banking Group plc website is the responsibility of the directors; the work
carried out by the auditors does not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no
responsibility for any changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they were initialy presented on the
website.

(b) Legidation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable
law and regulations.

Company law reguires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law, the Directors
have prepared the Group and Bank financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union. Under company law, the Directors must not approve the financial statements
unlessthey are satisfied that they give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Bank and of the
profit or loss of the Bank and Group for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:
select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; make judgements and accounting estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and state whether applicable IFRSs as adopted by the European Union have been followed.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Bank’s
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and the Group and enable
them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are a so responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Bank and the Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

A copy of the financial statementsis placed on the website www.lloydsbankinggroup.com. The Directors are responsible
for the maintenance and integrity in relation to the Bank on that website. Legislation in the UK governing the preparation
and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Each of the current Directors, who are in office and whose names are shown on page 10 of this annual report, confirms
that, to the best of his or her knowledge:

the financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, give a
true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position and the profit or loss of the Bank and the Group; and

the management report contained in the strategic report and the directors report includes afair review of the
development and performance of the business and the position of the Bank and Group, together with a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties faced by the Bank and the Group.

The Directors consider that the annual report and accounts, taken as awhole, isfair, balanced and understandable and

provides the information necessary for Shareholders to assess the Bank’ s performance, business model and strategy. The
Directors have also separately reviewed and approved the strategic report.
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